PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA
Tuesday, June 17, 2025 Time: 8:30 a.m.

Place: 55 International Drive — Board Conference Room
Watch Meeting Via Live Stream: https://townhallstreams.com/towns/pease dev_nh

II.

I11.

IVv.

VI

VII.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
AGENDA
Call to Order:
Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of May 20, 2025 * (Parker)

Public Comment:

Committees:
A. Report:
1. Port Committee *
2. Golf Committee *
Old Business:
A. Report:

1. Rye Harbor Study — Executive Director Update

Consent Agenda Items:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals * (Levesque):
1. Pease Golf Course — Forenet, Inc. — Golf Athletic Netting and Poles * (Conard)

2. Pease Golf Course -HVAC Components * (Fournier)

3. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Fuel Flowage Fee Increase * (Ferrini)

4. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Revenue Parking Increase * (Parker)

5. Skyhaven Airport - Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. -Wildlife Fence Design Contract
Amendment * (Levesque)

6. Legal Services * (Ferrini)

7. Pease Development Authority Real Estate Commission Policy * (Semprini)

8. Pease Development Authority Public Records Policy and Fee Schedule * (Conard)

B. Consent Agenda Approval with Waiver:

1. Pease Golf Course — DAF Services Inc. — Irrigation Motor and Pump Replacement *
(Fournier)
Finance:
A. Executive Summary *
B. Reports:

1. FY2025 Financial Report for the Nine-Month Period Ending April 30, 2025 *
2. Cash Flow Projections for the Nine Month Period Ending February 28,2026 *
3. Division of Ports and Harbors - Capital Improvement Plan FY 2025 - FY 2031 *

1


https://townhallstreams.com/towns/pease_dev_nh

VIII.

IX.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report *:
1. New England Chemical Biological, Radioactive, Nuclear Enhanced Response Force
Package (CERFP) — Right of Entry - 119 Arboretum Drive

Leases:
A. Report *:
1. Sublease between 325 Corporate Drive II, LLC, Bottomline Technologies, Inc.
and E-Technology, LLC at 325 Corporate Drive
2. Sublease between Two International Group and General Services Administration /

Veterans’ Administration at 2 International Drive (Suite #130)

3. Sublease between 100 International LLC and Leeds Capital Group, LLC at 100
International Drive (Suite #358)

4. Sublease between 130 International Drive, LLC, Trigger House LLC and Motion
Bazaar LLC at 130 International Drive

Contracts:
A. Report *:
l. Sunbelt Rentals — Two Light Carts for Airfield Painting — Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease
2. VHB — On-call Engineering Services — Crosswalk Evaluation on International Drive
3. Berry Dunn Engagement — On-call Auditing Services - Lease Review
4. The Iris Companies — Badge Media Cards — Portsmouth International Airport at Pease
Signs:
A. Approval:
l. 130 International Drive, LLC - 130 International Drive — Motion Bazaar * (Conard)

2. Aviation Avenue Group, LLC - 100 New Hampshire Avenue — HealthTrust Supply
Chain * (Semprini)

Executive Director:
A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations *
2. Airport Operations *
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)
c) Noise Line Report
(1) May 2025 *

Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Division of Ports and Harbors Facilities Report *
2. Commercial Mooring for Hire Application of Wentworth by the Sea Dockside
Condominium Association *
Right of Entry — Seacoast Maritime Charters — Rye Harbor Marine Facility *
Commercial Mooring Transfer — Nugent to Nardello *
DPH Mooring and Waitlist Analysis 2025 *
Portsmouth Fish Pier — Change Order #4 — Repair Cutoff Valve Leak *
Rye Harbor Study - Tighe & Bond — Amendment #1 *

2

NownkEwWw



DPH Consent Agenda Approvals * (Ferrini):

1. Final proposal, Pda 700 Rules SLIP PERMITS; STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED
PIERS * (Levesque)

2. Market Street Marine Terminal - Schedule of Rates, Rules, And Regulations *
(Fournier)

DPH Approval with Waiver:
1. Northeast Scale — Digital Truck Scale Replacement - Market Street Terminal *
(Levesque)

Board Action on Mooring Permit Appeal:

1. Appeal of John Cacace — Mooring Permit #7408 - Recommended Decision of Director
Fournier * (Conard)

2. Appeal of Derek Fisher — Mooring Permit #8237 — Recommended Decision of
Director Fournier * (Semprini)

XIV. New Business:

A.

B.

Report:
1. Port City Air — Economic Impact Analysis Presentation

Grant Applications to be Filed in May:
1. Maritime Administration Port Infrastructure Development Program *

XV. Special Event:

A.

Report *:
1. Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc. — Skyhaven Airport - Wings and
Wheels Event

XVI. Upcoming Meetings:

Finance Committee August 4, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors August 19, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m.

All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XVII. Directors’ Comments:

XVIII. Adjournment:

XIX. Press Questions:

XX. Consultation with Counsel:

* Related Materials Attached

ok Related Materials Previously Sent

oA Related Materials will be provided under separate cover
+ Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting

| Confidential Materials

P:\BOARDMTG\AGENDAS - Current\Agenda June 17, 2025 (PUBLIC).docx



> Y(

55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

o]
Z

c_
> m
c <<
= M|z
Tz
cCl=
o |
=z
—m
-<Z>
= |-

MOTION

Director Parker:

| make a motion to accept the meeting minutes of the Board of

Directors’ meeting held on May 20, 2025.

N;\RESOLVES\2025\Approve Minutes 5-20-25 (6-17-25).docx

OO0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Tuesday, May 20, 2025

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

MINUTES

Presiding: Neil Levesque, Vice Chair

Present: Thomas G. Ferrini, Treasurer; Steve Fournier; Susan B. Parker, Karen Conard, and
Brian Semprini

Absent: Steve Duprey, Chairman

Attending: Paul E. Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Executive Director; Anthony I.

Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel; Josh Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel,
Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance; Scott DeVito, Golf Course General Manager;
Michael R. Mates, Director of Engineering; Jared Sheehan, Environmental Compliance
Manager; Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors; Tom Maciel,
Operations Manager, Division of Ports and Harbors; Chasen Congreves, Director of
Operations, Andrew Pomeroy, Director of Aviation Planning & Regulatory
Compliance; Greg Siegenthaler, IT Director; and Raeline A. O’Neil, Executive

Administrative Assistant
AGENDA

Vice-Chair Neil Levesque (“Levesque”) stated item “XTV. NEW BUSINESS”, previously referenced
as a presentation by Port City Air, has been removed and will be placed on the next meeting agenda of June

17, 2025,

1. Call to Order:

Levesque called the-meeting to order; the meeting commenced at 8:30 a.m.
II. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: Board of Directors’ Meeting of April 15, 2025

Director Conard moved the motion and Director Parker seconded to accept the meeting minutes of
the Board of Directors’ meeting held on April 15, 2025.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion earried.

Y. Public Comment:
Beth Tuttle (“Tuttle’”) — Spoke to attending two of the Rye Harbor Study meetings and spoke of

comments heard at the meetings that some fishermen do not feel they belong, various rules being
incorporated and safety concerns (i.e., railings or pilings) at the harbor that have not been addressed.

IV. Committees:
No Items to Report

V. Old Business:
A. Report:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025



1. Rye Harbor Study — Consultant Update

Dennis Moran (“Moran”) of Tighe and Bond (“TB”) indicated a total of four meetings had been held
(2 at PDA offices and 2 onsite) to gather information/feedbaclk; all of which have been well attended.

During these meetings TB has obtained input from attendees and will hold an information sharing meeting in
the future.

VI.  Consent Agenda Ttems:
A. Consent Agenda Approvals:

1. Legal Services
2. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Franklin Paint - Airfield Paint
3. Insurance Renewal - Life, Accidental Death & Dismemberment, and Long-Term

Disability, Insurance
4. New Hampshire Avenue - Right Turn Lane Approvals

3. Lonza Biologics, Ine. — Sprung Structure Extension
6. Skyhaven — Terminal Apron Rehabilitation — Accept Grant and Award
Contracts

7. City of Portsmouth — Concept Approval Wastewater Treatment Plant - 135
Corporate Drive

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that item numbers 1-6 from the consent agenda list below
be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each be
incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. Legal Services
2. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Franklin Paint - Airfield Paint
3. Insurance Renewal - Life, Accidental Death & Dismemberment, and Long-Term

Disability, Insurance
4. New Hampshire Avenue - Right Turn Lane Approvals

5. L.onza Biologics, Inc. — Sprung Structure Extension
6. Skyhaven — Terminal Apron Rehabilitation — Accept Grant and Award
Contracts

Discussion: None. Dispesition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

7. City of Portsmouth — Concept Approval Wastewater Treatment Plant - 135
Corporate Drive

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Fetrini seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PD A”) Board of Directors provides concept approval of the Wastewater Treatment Plant
Rehabilitation Project plans submitted by the City of Portsmouth for the premises located at 135
Corporate Drive, including three (3) PDA land use control waivers; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering, dated May 9, 2025.

Discussion: Conard abstained from the vote on this item, Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote
for; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025




VII. Finance:
A. Executive Summary
B. Reports:

1. FY2025 Financial Report for the Nine-Month Period Ending March 31, 2025
21 Cash Flow Projections for the Nine-Month Period Ending January 31,2026

Finance Director Suzy Anzalone (“Anzalone”) spoke to the Executive Summary and two (2) reports.
She indicated that year-to-date (“YTD”) consolidated operating revenues were trending 4.4% higher than
projected and YTD operating expenses were trending 1.7% under budget,

Anzalone spoke to unrestricted cash balance which included both PDA and Division of Ports and
Harbors and YTD capital expenditures being at $6 million. Further, there would be an anticipated decrease in
cash flow for PDA resulting from anticipated capital expenditures and a decrease in cash flow for DPH down

to $600,000.00.

3. Pease International Tradeport — Capital Improvement Plan FY2025 - FY
2031

Anzalone spoke to capital projects over the next 6.5 years of approximately $75.5 million, being
split 50/50 between grant funding and internally funded projects; with consideration to FAA funding
availability, Spoke to the sensitivities of PDA’s financial performance and how consideration of those

will work towards reinvesting into projects for consideration.

Parker inquired into the financial responsibility of the FAA with respect to the improvements to
the Air Traffic Control Tower (“ATCT”); Brean indicated no determination has been made by FAA
regarding funding of this project. That said, PDA is taking into consideration that its ATCT is not FAA
operated, rather it is operated/staffed under the Department of Defense (“D0OD”), and therefore is not
well positioned for funding; PSM can no longer put off improvements to its ATCT facility. Brean
stated the plan is to provide internal funding of the project due to necessity.

Anzalone spoke to the need to utilize PDA’s Line of Credit (“LOC”) to fund some of the
necessary projects and the approximate time it will take to pay down the LOC. Also, spoke of grant
funded projects being airport related; internally funded being secondary (i.e., ATCT and a new
maintenance building). Anzalone stated as part of the Joint Use Agreement, PDA is required to
maintain the airport (i.e., taxiways, runways, ATCT etc.) justifying the need to improve the airport
facilities and the business units that support the airport.

There was further discussion concerning projects referred to as placeholders, being those outside
the 6.5-year spectrum, some of which may or may not be grant funded but provides a glimpse of
anticipated projects further out, and the potential cost.

Lastly, spoke to the prioritization of projects, impacts on cash flow, and maintenance of cash on-
hand to meet daily expenses (approximately 35 days).

Anzalone reminded the Board that this presentation just encompassed PDA projects; a
presentation would be provided at the June meeting for DPH Capital Improvement Projects.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025



Ferrini inquired into two types of funding, how federal funding may be subject to federal
requirements; and if PDA money that becomes profit gets used for federalized money they can claw
back. Brean spoke to discussions with NHDOT Aeronautics, and indicated a few projects have been
clawed back, primarily under the green initiative. There had been discussions regarding improvements
of the baggage claim work done a few years ago (funds spent and project 99.9% closed out) as well as
work at DPH the Market Street Terminal with some items being clawed back (i.e. energy efficiencies)
but the bulk of the funding for the project still available.

C. Approvals:
1. BankProv Revolving Line of Credit Renewal

Director Ferrini moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (PDA) Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to renew
PDA’s $7 million Revolving Line of Credit with BankProv for a three (3) year term; all in accordance
with the Memorandum of Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance, dated May 6, 2025.

Discussion: None. Dispesition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion earried.

VIIL. Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way:
A. Report:

1. Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc. — Skyhaven Airport -
Wings and Wheels Event - Right of Entry

2. EAA Chapter 225 — Skyhaven Airport — Staging and Hosting Chapter Events
- Right of Entry

3. ProCon — Flightline Road and Kilo Taxiway Apron and Ramp Area — Right
of Entry

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1. Name: Rochester Police Department and Flight 4CF Inc.
License: Right of Entry
Location: Skyhaven Airport
Purpose: Wings and Wheels Event
Term: June 6, 2025, through June 8, 2025
2, Name: New England Seacoast Region Chapter 225 of the Experimental
Aircraft Association
License: Right of Entry
Location: Skyhaven Airport
Purpose: Staging and Hosting Chapter Events
Term: May 1, 2025, through October 15, 2025
3. Name: PROCON
License: Right of Entry

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025




Location: Flightline Road and Kilo Taxiway Apron and Ramp Area

Purpose: Survey / site inspection purposes
Term: May 5, 2025, through September 30, 2025

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

Levesque inquired into the upcoming Air Show; Brean stated the airshow is an Open House through
NH ANG with the headliner being the Blue Angels, scheduled for September 6% and 71,

IX. Leases;

A. Report:
1. Sublease between Aviation Avenue Group LLC and GP Building Products

Operations LP at 100 New Hampshire Avenue (Suite 100)

2. Sublease between Two International Group, L.L.C. and Cianbro
Corporation at 2 International Drive (Suite #105)

3. Sublease between 30 International Drive, LL.C and RWW Home and
Community Rehab Services, Inc. at 30 International Drive (Suite 105A)

4, Sublease between 325 Corporate Dr II LL.C, Bottomline Technologies, Inc.
and Market Square Architects at 325 Corporate Drive

A, Sublease between 222 International, LP and Sycom Enterprises LILC at 222
International Drive (Suite #135)

6. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease — Enterprise Rent-A-Car
Company of Boston — Exercise First of Two One-year Options

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following lease option with:

1. Tenant: GP Building Products Operations LP
Space: 100 New Hampshire Avenue (Suite 100)
Use: General Warehouse and Distribution and ancillary office use
Term: Ten (10) years; Commencement Date to be confirmed
2. Tenant: Cianbro Corporation
Space: 2 International Drive (Suite #105)
Use: Office and related use
Term: Two years with one (1) three-year option; Commencement April 1, 2025
3. Tenant: RWW Home and Community Rehab Services, Inc.
Space: 30 International Drive (Suite 105A)
Use: Behavioral Health Office and general office use
Term: Sixty (60) months; Commencement July 1, 2025
4, Tenant: Market Street Architects
Space: 325 Corporate Drive

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025



Use: Administrative, executive, general office purposes of contiguous space on
the second floor.

Term: Commencing through December 31, 2034
3. Tenant: Sycom Enterprises LL.C

Space: 222 Intemational Drive (Suite #135)

Use: Business office uses in the Industrial Zone,

Term: Two (2) years commencing April 15, 2025, through April 30, 2027
6. Tenant: Enterprise Rent-A-Car Company of Boston

Space: Portsmouth Intemmational Airport at Pease Terminal

Use: Car Rental Concession

Term: Exercise the First of Two One-year Options to June 30, 2026

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements also requires
the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. In this instance, Director Fournier was consulted
and granted his consent.

B. Approval:
1. 111 New Hampshire LLC - 111 New Hampshire Avenue — Lease Amendment

Director Semprini moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors approves and authorizes the Executive Director to finalize and
execute Lease Amendment No. 3 concerning the Lease between the PDA and 111 New Hampshire
LLC regarding the premises at 111 New Hampshire Avenue, in order to amend Article 9, Use of
Leased Premises, Section 9.1; all as more fully described in the memorandum of Paul E. Brean,
Executive Director, dated May 6, 2025, attached hereto, and incorporated herein.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried.

X. Contracts:

A. Report:
1. TIETLS - Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Maintenance Service Plan
2. PremierFence — Pease Golf Course - Replacement of Vinyl Fence
3. JLP Sealcoating — Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Short Term
Parking
4. Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, Inc. — 100 New Hampshire Avenue — Truck Turning
Evaluation

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Brean reported the following:

1. Project Name: American Association of Airport Executives
Board Authority: Director Ferrini

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025




Cost: $8,800.00

Summary: 2025 / 2026 Maintenance Service Plan for the Interactive
Employee Training — Learning Suite (IET-LS)

Project Name: PremierFence

Board Authority: Director Ferrini

Cost: $7,210.15

Summary: Replacement of vinyl fence at the east end of the Pease Golf
Course building, outside Grill 28.

3. Project Name: JLP Sealcoat

Board Authority: Director Ferrini

Cost: $6,623.00

Summary: Apply two coats of Neyra Force (Pefroleum Resin sealer)
Sealcoat on all asphalt surfaces in the short-term parking lot in
front of Pease International Airport (est. 37,000 sq. ft.).
Operation will be completed in two parts to facilitate
uninterrupted passenger movement.

4, Project Name: VHB

Board Authority: Director Ferrini

Cost: $6,000.00

Summary: Perform a Truck Turn Evaluation at 100 New Hampshire Avenue

XI.  Signs:
No Items to Report

XII. Executive Director:

A. Reports:
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito (“DeVito™), Pease Golf Course (“PGC™) General Manager, spoke to the inclement
weather during April but only being down a couple hundred rounds from this time last year, all twenty-seven
(27) holes were open as of April 23, and reached the season passholders cap of 250. Lastly, DeVito
indicated PGC will host the Portsmouth High School (Varsity and Junior Varsity Golf Team) tryouts as well

as various local scholastic scheduled golf matches.

2. Airport Operations
a) Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (PSM)
(i) Air Traffic Control Tower Update

b) Skyhaven Airport (DAW)

Brean stated spoke to the enplanements through March being approximately 12,000, a busy terminal
due to the recent school vacations, and fuel and revenue parking being up as a result of increased travel of

both corporate and leisure.
c) Noise Line Report

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025



)] April 2025
3. Tradeport Operations:

Brean spoke to and spoke to displayed information highlighting the local contributions the
PDA/Tradeport provides to the surrounding communities.
o $7.2 million to City of Portsmouth in PILOT and/or Municipal Services Fees
e 250 Companies doing business at the Tradeport
e 10,500 High Network Careers on the Tradeport
$700 million in wages
$18 million provided to the state via Rooms / Meals Tax
25,000 visitors utilizing local hotel accommodations
200,000 Commercial Air Passengers (Charters. Allegiant and Breeze)
Pease Wastewater Infrastructure (3 wells) processing 518,121 gallons per day
C&J Transportation (passenger use allows reduction in vehicle use on the roadway);
buses use 50% less CO; emissions than average vehicle

» Pease Golf Course hosts approximately 26 charitable events each year, approximately
$462,500 raised for local charities.

Brean further spoke to a recent charitable event held for Portsmouth Football at the Golf Course
which raised funds to be utilized for the program to purchase support items such as equipment / helmets for
the teams.

Conard also indicated a recent golf event held by the Rotary raising approximately $10,000 which
ultimately results in charitable donations back into the community.

Ferrini thanked Brean for the data and spoke to distribution of the information to the surrounding
communities so there is a better understanding of the overall economic contributions offered through
PDA/Tradeport operations.

Brean also spoke to the various road races now held at the Tradeport, alleviating the congestion of
City of Portsmouth roadways during these events.

Parker also spoke to a driver of the area hotel usage being the air traffic at the airport, including the
military community (due to competitive fuel pricing); Brean indicated the military fuel costs are at a fixed
cost as they are bid through a Department of Defense contract which attracts the transient stops and the
assets the Seacoast offers.

XIII. Division of Ports and Harbors:
A. Reports:
1. Division of Ports and Harbors Facilities Report
2 Hampton Harbor — Right of Entry — Miss Maura Fisheries, LL.C
3 Port Advisory Council Meeting Minutes of March 26, 2025

Richard Hartley (“Hartley”), Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors, spoke to the facilities report
and stated the salt ship season typically runs from late November to mid-April; MAS has completed the

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025




9

application of the epoxy to the decking which will also protect the rebar; and Atlantic Marine has moved on-
site at the Market Street Terminal location. Further, Hartley spoke of the Functional Replacement; the
upcoming cruise season (10 ships), the Portsmouth Fish Pier progress and the activities at both Rye and
Hampton Harbors. Hartley spoke to the volume of gasoline fuel sales at Hampton Harbor and how DPH is
working with NH DES to swap out the diesel tank for & gasoline tank for additional capacity due to fuel

sales.

B. DPH Consent Agenda Approvals:
1. Granite State Minerals — Exercise Second of Three (3) One-Year Options to

License and Operating Agreement

Director Parker moved the motion and Director Conard seconded that the Pease Development
Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors hereby approves Granite State Minerals, Ine.’s request to
retroactively exercise the second of three (3} one-year opfions to extend its License and Operating
Agreement, for use of a portion of the Market Street Terminal; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Richard Hartley, Assistant Port Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors, dated

May 8, 2025.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote for; motion carried/failed.

XIV. New Business:
A, Grant Applications to be Filed in May:
1. Skyhaven Terminal Apron Reconstruction Grant

XV. Special Event:

A. Report:
1. Marathon Sports, LL.C — Portsmouth 5K Road Race — May 25, 2025

2. National MS Society — May 31, 2025

Brean reported on the following special events:

1. Marathon Sports, LI.C scheduled the Portsmouth 5K road race to be held on Sunday,
May 25, 2025, with its start and finish at Paddy’s American Bar & Grille. This event
has been held for many years and previously referred to as the “Cisco Portsmouth

5K,

- 2 Annual Walk MS event scheduled for Saturday, May 31, 2025 — this event consists of
1-mile and 3- mile walking routes with its start and finish at Great Bay Community

College.

XVI. Upcoming Meetings:

Port Committee June 9, 2025 @ 8:00 a.m.
Finance Committee June 9, 2025 @ 9:00 am.
Golf Committee June 16, 2025 @ 8:30 a.m.
Board of Directors June 17, 2025 (@ 8:30 a.m.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025



10
All Meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

XVII. Directors’ Comments:

XVIII. Adjournment:

Director Fournier moved the motion and Director Conard seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Meeting adjourned at 9:17 a.m.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved unanimous vote; motion carried/failed.

XIX. Press Questions:
None.

XX. Consultation with Counsel:

Respectfully submitted,

Y

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

{

PABOARD MINUTES\2 025\Board Minutes 5-20-2025.docx

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors May 20, 2025




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
PORT COMMITTEE AGENDA

MONDAY JUNE 9, 2025 8:00 AM

PEASE DEVELOMENT AUTHORITY BOARD ROOM

55 INTERNATIONAL DR.
PORTSMOUTH NH 03801
. CALL TO ORDER
. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. December 16, 2024

. NEW BUSINESS
a. Initial Proposed Schedule of Terminal Fees, Market St. Marine Terminal*

b. Grant Application, 2025 Port Infrastructure Development Program,
through Maritime Administration*

Capital Improvement Plan*

Truck Scale RFB Waiver™

Portsmouth Fish Pier, Floating Pier Guide Rod Replacement
Portsmouth Fish Pier, Building Project, Curb Side Valve Change Order

O R

. FINANCE UPDATE

. OLD BUSINESS

a. Rye Harbor Study Update

. PUBLIC COMMENT

. PRESS QUESTIONS

. ADJOURNMENT

* Materials are provided in the packet



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY GOLF COMMITTEE

Monday, June 16, 2025 AGENDA
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport
Portsmouth, New Hampshire
AGENDA

L Call to Order
IT. Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: March 10, 2025 * (Conard)
Ili.  Public Comment

IV.  New Business
A Reports
1. Grill 28 Extension
2. Golf Course Iirigation Update*

V. Upcoming Meetings
Board of Directors June 17,2025 @ 8:30 a.m.
All meetings begin at 8:30 a.m. unless otherwise posted.

VI.  Adjournment

VII.  Press Questions

. Related Materials Attached
Ly Related Materials Previously Sent
Lk Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

.-i-



-
A

M

55 Internalional Drive Porlsmoulh, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Levesque;

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves that
item numbers _________ from the consent agenda list below be approved as a
single consent agenda item, and that the proposed motions included for each

be incorporated into such approval as the operative motion for each item.

1. Pease Golf Course - Forenet, Inc. - Golf Athletic Netting and Poles *
(Conard)

2. Pease Golf Course -HVAC Components * (Fournier)

3. Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Fuel Flowage Fee
Increase * (Ferrini)

4, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease - Revenue Parking

Increase * (Parker)
5. Skyhaven Airport — Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. ~Wildlife Fence
Design Contract Amendment * (Levesque)

6. Legal Services * (Ferrini)

7. Pease Development Authority Real Estate Commission Policy *
(Semprini)

8. Pease Development Authority Public Records Policy and Fee

Schedule * (Conard)

N:\RESOLVES\ 2025 \Consent Agenda {6-17-2025).docx

OO0O0CO TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev arg



55 International Drive Porlsmoulh, NH 03801

MOTION
Director Conard:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Forenet, Inc. of
Kingston, R! for the removal and replacement of athletic netting and poles at
the PDA Golf Course along the right side of hole #14, for a price not to exceed
$50,290.00, all in accordance with the memorandum from Scott DeVito, PGA

General Manager, dated June 3, 2025, attached hereto.

N:ARESOLVES\ 2025\Golf - Netting (6-17--25).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Www peasedev.org



3

A

55 International Drive Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Dirgctor J&@b
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager glb
Date: June 3, 2025
Subject: Pease Golf Course — Athletic Netting Replacement

On May 5, 2025, the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) issued an Invitation to Bid (“IFB 25-22")
regarding the removal and replacement of the existing athletic netting and poles located at the Pease Golf
Course along the right side of hole #14. This netting serves an important role in preventing errant golf balls
from entering private property abutting the Course. This solicitation was distributed to five (5) athletic netting
companies. On May 22, 2025, the PDA received one (1) response from Forenet, Inc., located at 495 Waites
Corner Road, West Kingston, RI, 02892, in the amount of $50,290.00.

The original netting was installed back in 2012 and is beyond its life expectancy. The new poles and
infrastructure are expected to have a lifespan of 40+/- years, while the new netting has a life expectancy of
10+/- years. To keep a consistent aesthetic, the new netting will match in color and dimensions as the Course’s

current netfing inventory.

At the June 17, 2025, Board of Directors’ meeting, please request authority from the Board to enter
into an agreement with Forenet, Inc. for new athletic netting and poles along the right side of hole #14 in a
not to exceed contract amount of $50,290.00, as a Golf Course capital expense.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



55 Inlernatienal Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

O
r4

o-
™ m
<
Mg
I |z
oC|»
e
o
—-=
—m
<Z |y
=i

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors
authorizes the Executive Director to finalize and enter into a contract with
The Granite Group Wholesalers, LLC, for HVAC components necessary to
make repairs at the Pease Golf Course Clubhouse located at 200 Grafton
Drive, in an amount not to exceed $89,597.31; all in accordance with the
memorandum of Ken Conley, Manager Airport Infrastructure and Facilities,

dated June 6, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\HVAC services - Gelf Clubhouse 200 Grafton Dr (6-17-25).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www. peasedev.org



>

55 International Drive Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIOHNAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, Executive Directo&

From: Ken Conley, Manager Airport Infrastructure and Facilities /é

Date: June 6, 2025

Re: HVAC Components — Golf Course

In May 2025, the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) issued an Invitation to Bid (“IFB”25-24) for the
purpose of procuring Components to replace the HVAC units at the Golf Course. On June 5, 2025, PDA
received one bid from The Granite Group Wholesalers, LLC. During the evaluation process, it was determined
that The Granite Group Wholesalers, I.I.C., met the established criteria outlined in the IFB and was deemed

the lowest, responsive qualified Bidder.

Pricing tables are referenced below.

Existing Unit Proposed Replacement Unit | Availability | Unit Cost
Lead Time

Pro Shop - Geothermal — GeoComfort BOS7734027750 RP0438 22 Weeks $8,127.26
model # GT048BO0L.T4NC Geothermal Left Cupronickel
Sim Room — Geothermal — GeoComfort BOS87734927736 RP036 22 Weeks ¥ 8,444.84
model # GT 036BOORTINB Geothermal Right Cupronickel
Dining Room — Geothermal — GeoComfort | BOS7734027769 RP060 22 Weeks $17,576.94
model # GT120A00RT2NE Geothermal Right Cupronicleel
Kitehen — Geothermal — GeoComfort BOS7734027750 RP048 22 Weeks $ 8,127 .26
model # GT048BO0LTANC Geothermal Left Cupronickel
Energy Recovery — ERV — Ruskin RUS84364 Ruskin R/T Makeup 8 Weeks $27,552.33
model # 6052802Xh2312 Adr
Kitchen Air Replacement CAP7477040 Captiveair Makeup | 3 Weeks $10,097.68
Make up air feed — CaptiveAire Air
model # A2-D570-G15

Equipment Cost $ 78,926.31

WUV TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603,433.608¢ Fax: 60 704733 sierdev.c rg




Existing Unit Proposed Replacement Unit Availability | Unit Cost

Lead Time
Additional Required Pump — Franklin Electric MH Series Model | 4 Weeks $5,232.56
Equipment 45FMHI1582-T, Three Phase
Motor Drive — Franklin Electric Model 4 Weeks $2,994.19
SUBDRIVE UTILITY UP3P
Expansion Tank — will be minimum 80 5 Weeks $ 1,065.05

gallon, stand up, bladderless type,
canstructed of corrosion resistant materials
Expansion Tank — will be a minimum of 5 Weeks ¥ 1,379.20
20 gallon, stand up air over bladder type,
consiructed of corrosion resistant materials
Total Cost of Add’l Required Equipment | $ 10,671.00

Overall Tofal Equipment Cost | § 89,597.31

At the Tune 17, 2025, Board of Directors’ meeting, please request authority from the Board to authorize the
Executive Director to contract with The Granite Group Wholesalers, LLC for a not to exceed amount of
$89,597.31 to purchase the ITVAC Components for the Pease Golf Course.



e

@]
rd

55 Inlernational Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801

U_
»m
c <
~ M=z
T |z
0C|>
=7
-=
- m
<Z|y
el

Director Ferrini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and

authorizes the Executive Director to take such action as may be required or

appropriate to increase the current aviation fuel flowage fee rate at the

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease by $0.03, from $0.08 to $0.11 per

gallon, on 100 low lead fuel and Jet A fuel, commencing July 1, 2025; all in

accordance with the memorandum of Chasen Congreves, Business

Development, dated June 5, 2025; attached hereto.

ek B A e T iy 4 T
T INESOCVES T2V Ty aelr Tiowage TEE (U= 1/ =2 3L UULK

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



3
|'|'| 1

55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTEARNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director M

From: Chasen Congreves, Business Development (el

Date:  6/5/2025

Re:  Aviation Fuel Flowage Fee Increase

On July 1, 2018, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) implemented an aviation
fuel flowage fee of 2 cents per gallon on Jet A and 100LL fuel sales. The Board has increased the
fuel flowage fee each year since, and it currently stands at 8 cents per gallon on Jet A and 100LL
fuel sales. In fiscal year 2025, ending June 30, 2025, the Pease Development Authority
estimates it will receive approximately $1.5 million in fuel flowage fee payments.

PSM continues to recognize a significant increase in operating expenses associated with
maintenance and security requirements to maintain airport certification. Additionally, capital
expenditures have been committed, and will be commitied, to address and support increased
aviation activity, to include the funding of airport infrastructure improvements, environmental
protection initiatives, and the deterioration of primary airfield asphalts. Ultimately, these
expenditures are necessary to support PSM, and in turn the variety of entities and businesses that
rely on PSM’s infrastructure for their daily operations. Based on the foregoing, it is my
recommendation that the fuel flowage fee for both Jet A and 100LL fuel be increased to 11 cents
per gallon effective July 1, 2025, to provide additional aeronautical revenue to support ongoing

airport operational and capital expenses.

Fuel flowage fees are one of the few Federal Aviation Administration approved revenue sources
for airports throughout the country with a national average of 10-15 cents per gallon. The
Northeast fuel flowage averages range from 7 cents to 15 cents per gallon fluctuating from
general aviation airports to commercial airports. The table below is a survey of similar airports
in the Northeast, comparing fuel prices and associated fuel flowage fees.

With a proposed 3 cent increase to 11 cents per gallon, PSM will continue to remain extremely
competitive with surrounding airports. Considerable attention should be given to the fact PSM is
the only airport in the survey that does not also charge landing fees to aircraft operators.

OOOC TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433,6088  Fax: 603.427.0433  www.peasedev.org



Af the June 17, 2025, Board of Directors® meeting, please request authority from the Board of
Directors to increase the fuel flowage fee 3 cents per gallon toll cents on both Jet A fuel and
100 low lead fuel, effective July 1, 2025. The fuel flowage fee will be collected on a monthly
basis directly from our Fixed Based Operator and authorized self-fueling tenants.

PSM

MHT

BAF

BED

ORH

PVD

BVY

AvGas - $0.08 / gal

AvGas - §0.05 / gal + 2.5% gross receipts

Avgas - $0.08 / gal

AvGas - §0.11 / gal

AvGas - $0.05 / gal

10% FBOQO Sales

AvGas - $0.12 / gal

PABOARDMTG\2025\Board Memo - Fuel Flowage Fee Increase (6-17-25).docx

Jet A - $0.08 / ga_l

Jet A - $0.05 / gal + 2.5% gross receipts
Jet A - $0.10/ gal

Jet A - $0.20 / gal

Jet A - §0.11/ gal

10% FBO Sales

Jet A - $0.12 / gal



>

55 Internalional Drive Portsmoulh, NH 03801

- |-
o}
r4

U_
> m
c<
™ |=
™|z
oCl=
-=
—m
<Z|n
=1 |~

MOTION
Director Parker:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to take such action as may be required or
appropriate to increase the current revenue parking fee rate at the
Portsmouth International Airport at Pease by $2.00, from $7.00 per day to
$9.00 per day, commencing January 1, 2026; all in accordance with the

memorandum of Chasen Congreves, Business Development, dated June 5,

2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Revenue Parking Fee Increase (6-17-25}.docx

O0O00O TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



>‘~¥(

55 Internationaf Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

4
-
m

| =
o}
z

u-
P
c<
M=
Tl =z
0| =»
-2
-m
<zZ|y
—H| -

Memorandum

To:  Paul E. Brean, Executive Director @ 3
From: Chasen Congreves, Business Development [ &<
Date:  6/5/2025

Re:  Airport Terminal Revenue Parking Increase

In 2017, Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) introduced a revenue parking
program managed in-house by the Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) in partnership with
Mobile Smart City Corporation (“MSC™), which provided the parking equipment and related
services. Since its implementation, this program has supported the airpori’s growing passenger
traffic while maintaining a user-friendly and cost-effective experience for travelers at the original

fee of $7.00 per day.

However, in light of increased operational expenses including routine maintenance, staffing, and
utility costs, as well as the investment in upgraded technology and parking infrastructure, an
adjustment to the current daily parking rate is warranted. We are therefore requesting that the
PDA Board of Directors approve an increase in the daily parking fee from $7.00 / day to $9.00/

day.

This proposed rate remains competitive and consistent with regional market rates. Belowisa
comparison of parking fees at neighboring commercial airports:

OOO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



PSM $7.00 / day First 4 hours free then daily rate applies

MHT $14.00 / day $3.00/ 30 min up to $24.00
PWM $14.00 / day First Hour: Free
$1.00/ 30 min after 1*' hour up $48 daily
BGR $12.00/ day $1.00/ hr up to $18.00 daily
ORH $7.00 / day N/A
PVD $27.00 - $34.00 / day (dependent on $6.00/ hr up to $32.00 daily

parking location)
BOS $48.00 / day 0 to 1 hour: $9.00
I to 2 hours: $23.00
2 to 3 hours: $28.00
3 to 4 hours; $32.00
4 to 7 hours: $36.00

7 to 24 hours: $41.00

BTV $12.00/ day $1.00 first hour then $2.00 / hr after up to
$12.00 daily

PGD $12,00/ day First 40 min free then $2.00 / hr

RSW $11.00 / day $2.00/ hr up to $24.00 daily

At the June 17, 2025, Board of Directors’ meeting, please request authority to increase the daily
airport terminal parking rate from $7.00 / day to $9.00 / day, effective January 1, 2026.

PABOARDMTG\2025\Board Memo - Revenue Parking Increase (6-17-25).docx



> Y(

55 International Drive Portsmoulh, NH 03801

=z
—
m
0
Zz

oi-
T m
o<
Ml
T |z
09|»
w |-
-=
- m
4 >
=1 |~

MOTION
Director Levesque:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors hereby
authorizes amending the contract with Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc. regarding
the wildlife fence installation at Skyhaven Airport to include an archeclogical
survey in an amount not to exceed $27,900.00; all in accordance with the

memorandum from Michael R. Mates, PE, Director of Engineering, dated June 10,

2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Jacobs Eng - Archeological Study re-Wiidlife Fencing at Skyhaven (6-17-25)}.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



.
EA

m

55 Internatiopal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERMNATIONAL
DPEVELOPMERNT

AUTHORITY
To: Paul E. Brean, A.A E., Executive Director Mb
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering MZ_ V\
Date: June 10, 2025
Subject: Skyhaven Wildlife Fence Design Contract Amendment

In 2023, the Board authorized the acceptance of a grant to assist in funding the design of a project to
construct a wildlife fence at Skyhaven Airport. The grant was awarded last year and the design work,

led by Jacobs Engineering, has been proceeding.

A condition of all federal grants is compliance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act, which requires an evaluation of the possible impacts from the project on historic places. To meet
this condition, Independent Archaeological Consulting, LLC (“IAC) of Dover was engaged to survey
the fence site. The proposed fence alignment falls within areas with no visible evidence of past ground
disturbances leading IAC to recommend further investigation. The NH Division of Historic Resources
and the NHDOT Bureau of Environment concurred with JAC’s finding. The additional investigation
includes excavating shovel test pits and, should the testing yield artifacts, analyzing, reporting and
curating the results. The cost of the additional work, referred to as a Phase 1B survey, is $27,900. The
quoted price includes the work that would be required in the event that artifacts are found on the site.

If none are found, the price would be reduced by approximately 40%.

The work scope presented in the grant application did not anticipate a Phase 1B archaeological survey
and the current grant amount does not include the cost. Even so, there is an opportunity for
reimbursement. First, the work proposal and justification are presented to the NHDOT Bureau of
Aeronautics for concurrence. We have been communicating with Aeronautics and expect concurrence,
which will position us to request a grant amendment. The grant amendment request is made at the
time of the grant closeout, when all worlk has been completed and all costs have been compiled. There
is no guarantee that additional funds will be available and the cost will be reimbursed. Nevertheless,
the completion of the design and subsequent bidding cannot occur without the Phase 1B survey. A
delay in the bidding schedule will jeopardize the receipt of future grant funds.

At this time, I recommend that you seek PDA Board approval to amend Jacobs Engineering’s scope
and fee for the Skyhaven wildlife fence design project to include the Phase 1B archaeological survey
at a cost not to exceed $27,900. The actual cost will be based on the results of the field investigation

and actual time spent.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\2025\Skyhaven Fence IAC.docx

OOOC TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.427.0433  www.peasedev.org



>
N
m

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

1
Q
4

oi -
> m
c<
™=
™|z
e E
-=
—Am
<Zly
=

Director Ferrini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and

authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds in the amount of

$5,962.50 for payment of legal services provided by Sheehan Phinney Bass &

Green; all in accordance with the memorandum from Anthony |. Blenkinsop,

Deputy Director / General Counsel, dated June 5, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Legal Services (6—17-2025).docx

Phone: 603.433.6088

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Fax; 603.427.0433

www.peasedev.arg



A4

55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Anthony I, Blenkinsop, Deputy Director / General Counsel
Date: June 5, 2025
Re: Legal Services

Sheehan Phinney Bass & Green provided legal services to the Pease Development Authority
(*“PDA”) for the month of April 2025, as follows:

April 1, 2025 — April 30, 2025

(for Tradeport General Representation) $5,962.50

This is a request for approval by the Board of Directors to authorize the Executive Director to expend
funds for legal services rendered to Sheehan, Phinney, Bass & Green in a total amount of $5,962.50.

PABOARDMTG\2024\Board Memo - Legal Services {6-17-2025),doex

OOO0OC TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www. peasedev.org



SHEEHAN PHINNEY

Pease Development Authority
Anthony Blenkinsop, Esq.

55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

1000 Elm Street, 17th Floor
Manchester, NH 03101
603.668.0300

Invoice Date: May 23, 2025
Invoice Number: 418631
Matter Number: 14713-10167

Client; Pease Development Authority
Matter: General Representation - Trade Port

For services rendered through April 30, 2025

Fees

Total Due This Invoice

Previous Balance Due

Total Amount Due

Please Remit to: Mail To:
1000 Efm Street, 17th Floor

P.O. BOX 3701
Manchester, NH 03105-3701

Terms: Net 30

Currency: USD
5,962.50

$5,962.50
4,200.00

$10,162.50

Wire/ACH Instructions:

Bar Harbor Bank & Trust

82 Main Street

Bar Harbor ME 04608

ACCOUNT # 8330425805

ABA # FOR WIRE & ACH TRANSFERS:

011201759
LawPay: To pay by Credit Card or eCheck,

bottom and click LawPay

Interest accrued on balances over 30 days



>

2
-
m
o]
4

55 Inlernational Drive Portsmouth, NH ¢3861

U_
= m

M=
™|z
oPl»
e
-=

- m

<Z |5
— |-

Director Semprini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of

and adopts the attached “Pease Development Authority Real Estate

Commission Policy”, dated June 17, 2025; all in accordance with the

memorandum of Paul E. Brean, Executive Director, dated June 4, 2025;

attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Real Estate Pollcy (6-17-2025).docx

O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www.peasedev.org



>

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHQORITY
To: Pease Development Auithority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
Date: June 4, 2025
Subject: Real Estate Commission Policy

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA”™) utilizes an Open Listing policy regarding the
marketing of available PDA-owned property at the Pease International Tradeport. An Open
Listing allows any broker to participate in the marketing of Tradeport property and allows the
PDA to negotiate directly with prospects without incurring any responsibility for paying
brokerage commissions, if those prospects are not represented by a licensed and practicing
broker. If a prospect is represented by a broker, the PDA utilizes a Real Estate Commission

Policy, implemented by the Board of Directors in 1996 (see attached).

The existing policy mirrored a policy from Fort Devens in Massachusetts that underwent a
similar D.0.D. Base Realignment Closure. The Devens document references a “Transitionary
Period” for real estate commissions, but PDA’s current policy appears to still be in effect, almost
30 years later. As written, the PDA Commission Schedule seems reasonable for a newly closed
military base converting into a commercial business park in the early to mid-1990’s, but clearly
with the success of development at the Tradeport, the general real estate market on the New
Hampshire seacoast, and the current Pease ground lease rates, it is outdated. While we believe it
is beneficial to have local brokers presenting Pease to viable developers and tenants, the
economics of the original policy no longer make sense for the PDA.

With the foregoing in mind, attached is a draft replacement PDA real estate commission policy,
which is designed to provide flexibility in paying real estate commissions on a case-by-case
basis, subject to Board of Directors’ approval. We believe this new policy is fair, consistent with
the current market and indusiry trends, and in the best interests of the PDA. While most real
estate development of PDA owned land and buildings has not involved a broker, should a deal
involve a broker in the future, the parties could come to an agreement on an appropriate real
estate commission considering the specific facts of the particular development.

At the Board’s June 17, 2025, meeting, please approve the attached Pease Development
Authority, Real Estate Commission Policy, dated June 17, 2025.

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801



‘ PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY %

Malllng: Sulte 1, 601 Spaulding Turnplke, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801-2833 v—i

(603) 433-6088 Fax: (603) 427-0433 TDD: Relay NH 1-800-735-2064
Locallon Address: 360 Corporate Drive, Pease Internatlonal Tradepori

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION POLICY
January 25, 1996

It is the policy of the Pease Development Authority to utilize an Open Listing. An Open Listing
allows any broker to participate in the markel:ing of Pease property and also allows the PDA to
negotiate directly with prospects without incuring any reﬂp0n51b111ty for paying brokerage
commissions, if those prospects are not represented by a broker.

COMMISSION SCHEDULE

1. Commissions for rental or leasing of facility property shall be based on the following
percentages of the base rent for the initial term of the lease:

* 6% of the base rent for the first year in which rent is due

* 5% of the base rent for the second year in which rent is due

* 4% of the base rent for the third year in which rent is due

* 3% of the base rent for the fourth year in which rent is due

* 2% of the base rent for years 5 through 10 in which rent is due

2. Commissions for a sale of facility buildings shall be based on the following percentages:

*7% of the first $500,000 of the sale price

*5% of the sale price over $500,000 to $1,000,000

* 4% of the sale price over $1,000,000 to $5,000,000
*3% of the sale price over $5,000,000 to $10,000,000
* 2% of the sale price over $10,000,000

3. Commission for land leases shall be calculated as follows:
* 3% of the total fixed base rent up to 25 years

4. Commissions for a sale of land shall be calculated as follows:
*10% of the Sales Price for the first $500,000 plus,

* 8% of the Sales Price for the next $500,000 to $1,000,000 plus
* 5% of the Sales Price for the next $1,000,000 and higher.



Real Estate Commission Policy

Page 2

The following terms shall apply in calculating and payment of commission:

1.

A broker must be licensed and practicing. A broker should be actively involved in the
showing and negotiation process, and shall be instrumental in closing the transaction.

No commission will be paid if the tenant fails to take possession of the space and /or fails to
pay rent.

No commissions will be paid on allowances or concessions.

No commissions will be calculated or paid on the following:

* renewal options

* lease periods over ten years (land leases over twenty five years)

* escalations

* utilities, fees in lieu of taxes, or other tenant pass through expenses

* collections or fees other than rent

* financing or repayment of tenant improvements

* expansion options

* rent payable on month-to-month, holdover tenancy, or other tenancy for which
there is no lease

" percentage rent or other revenue based rent

Cormmissions will be paid as follows:

1.

Commissions for brokerage services culminating in the sale of facility property shall be due
and payable to broker thirty (30} days subsequent to the delivery to and acceptance of title
by the buyer and payment of purchase price. In the event payment of purchase price is
made over time to the PDA, payment of commissions shall also be made over time in the
same manner as the purchase price.

Commissions for brokerage services culminating in the rental or lease of facility property
shall be payable to a broker in two (2) equal installments, the first upon full execution of the
lease and the second , upon occupancy of the space by the tenant. All deposits, advance rent,
or other fees due the PDA and collected by broker shail be immediately transferred to the
PDA, upon the execution of the lease,

Commissions for brokerage services culminating in the lease of land shall be payable to the
broker in two equal installments, the first upon full excution of the lease and the second upon
occupancy of any facility constructed on the leased premises.




Real Estate Commission Policy
Page 3

Registration of a broker and its client shall be approved by the Executive Director.

The commission schedule and policy is subject to change or withdrawal at any time.

Resolved by the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors: January 25, 29%

L. E{lg&re Schneider
Executive Director/Secretary

realest\leasing. pol



Z
=
m

>

o —
M

c=<
R -]
iz
c9l»
| =
~Zl g
~ml
<2l
—A| -

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
REAL ESTATE COMMISSION POLICY
June 17, 2025

It is the general policy of the Pease Development Authority to utilize an Open Listing. An Open
Listing allows any broker to participate in the marketing of Pease property and allows the PDA
to negotiate directly with prospects without incurring any responsibility for paying brokerage
commissions, if those prospects are not represented by a licensed and practicing broler.

If a prospect is represented by a licensed and practicing broker, and the broker is actively
involved in the showing and negotiation process and instrumental in closing the transaction, the
PDA may pay a brokerage commission on the sale or lease of Pease property only if approved by
the PDA Board of Directors in its discretion on a case-by-case basis.

Nothing herein shall prevent the Pease Development Authority from electing to utilize the

services of a broker in the marketing of specific Pease properties on a case-by-case basis, on
such terms and conditions as the Pease Development Authority and the broker may agree.

This Real Estate Commission Policy replaces and supplants any prior real estate commission
policy and is subject to change or withdrawal at any time, with or without notice.

Resolved by the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors: June 17, 2025.

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director/Secretary

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

OOOCO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433,6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



>

55 Internationa! Drive Porismouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIOMNAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Conard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of,
adopts, and implements the attached “Public Records Policy and Fee
Schedule”: all in accordance with the memorandum of joshua M. Wyatt,

Deputy General Counsel, dated june 3, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Public Records Pallcy and Fee Schedule {6-17-2025).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www. peasedev org



EASE
55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

MEMORANDUM

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director @

From: Josh Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel /: N
Date: June 3, 2025
Subject: Public Records Policy and Fee Schedule

From time to time, members of the public request governmental records of the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”). PDA, being a state agency, is subject to state laws concerning
public access to these records, namely RSA chapter 91-A. RSA chapter 91-A imposes
procedural and substantive obligations on the PDA in responding to records requests.

Accompanying this memorandum is a proposed policy and fee schedule documenting how PDA
handles public records requests and fulfills its obligations. The policy explains how the process
works, certain tips for identifying specific documents of interest, fees associated with requests,
the timeline of requests, and the statutory exemptions to public disclosure for certain sensitive
information. The fees set forth in the attached policy only apply in two situations: (1) requests
for physical copying of records; and (2) requests for a large number of electronic
communications (emails, text messages, etc.). And, as required by statute, the proposed policy

includes potential fee waivers for some requests.

In summary, at the PDA Board of Directors’ meeting of June 17", I respectfully request
consideration and approval by the Board of the attached Public Records Policy and Fee

Schedule.

PABOARDMTG\2025\Board Memo - Public Records Policy and Fee Scheduled (6-17-2025).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603,433,6088 Fax:; 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org




PUBLIC RECORDS POLICY AND FEE SCHEDULE

Sponsored By
Approved By PDA Board of Directors
Approved Date
Effective Date | July 1, 2025

Author Joshua Wyatt Deputy General Counsel
Current 1.1
Version

I. OVERVIEW AND PURPOSE
The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") is an agency of the State of New Hampshire subject to
state laws concerning public access to records. Those state laws are grounded in the State
Constitution, which provides: “Government . . . should be open, accessible, accountable and
responsive. To that end, the public's right of access to governmental proceedings and records shall
not be unreasonably restricted.” N.H. CONST. pt. | art. 8. In turn, RSA chapter 91-A sets forth a
series of statutory requirements related to the public’s right to governmental transparency, including
requirements related to public records. [n keeping with these laws, this policy aims to clarify and

simplify how and on what terms the public can access PDA records.

. SCOPE

This policy applies to all requests to identify, produce for inspection, and (if requested) copy any
“governmental records” of the PDA. By statute, “governmental records’ means any information
created, accepted, or obtained by, or on behalf of, any public body, or a quorum or majority thereof,
or any public agency in furtherance of its official function. Without limiting the foregoing, the term
‘governmental records’ includes any written communication or other information, whether in paper,
electronic, or other physical form, received by a quorum or majority of a public body in furtherance
of its official function, whether at a meeting or outside a meeting of the body.” RSA 91-A:1-a, H.

I1l. POLICY
A. Records Reguests

1. Eligibility. "Every citizen during the regular or business hours of ail public bodies or
agencies, and on the regular business premises of such public bodies or agencies, has the
right to inspect all governmental records in the possession, custody, or control of such public
bodies or agencies, including minutes of meetings of the public bodies, and to copy and make
memoranda ar abstracts of the records or minutes so inspected, except as otherwise prohibited

by statute or RSA 91-A:5.” RSA 91-A4, |.

2. Form of Request: There is no specific form for making public records requests to
the PDA. However, to be sure PDA understands what you are seeking, PDA encourages the
requester to author a letter or email to PDA making a records request.

1



3. Reasonable Specificity. Records requests must “reasonably describe” what you are
seeking. See RSA 91-A:4, IV(a). This does not mean that the requester must specify the
precise volume, number, name, or location of the records, but simply that the request must be
specific enough for the PDA to understand the request and identify and locate responsive
records. PDA understands that often requesters will be unfamiliar with PDA recordkeeping
practices and document types, in which case a preliminary telephone call or email to PDA may
be a helpful way for the requester to generally discuss what subject matter is of interest, what
documents might exist relating to that subject matter, and who might have the documents or
where the documents might be stored.

4. PDA Requests to Clarify Your Request. Requesters will not be required to disclose
the reason for their request. That said, PDA staff may reach out to requesters to better assist
with identifying potential PDA records of interest, or to seek clarification of the request. In doing
so, PDA staff may ask questions about the purpose of the request as a means of simply trying to
better assist the requester with ultimately locating sought-after records.

5. Existing Records Only. Requests for PDA records should focus only on existing
records. In other words, PDA is not required to create new records or documents, or to compile,
cross-reference, or assemble information into a form in which it is not already kept or report by
PDA.

6. Exemptions. There are some governmental records that are exempt from public
disclosure. Many of these statutory exemptions can be found in RSA 91-A.5, but there are also
other exemptions found in different state and federal statutes and other sources of potentially
applicable law. More information about exemptions can be found in the memorandum from the
New Hampshire Attorney General to the public.! Requesters should be aware that requests for
records often will usually involve an exemption review process, where a PDA employee must
review each page of a potentially responsive record set to determine if the records or any
portion thereof should be partially redacted or excluded altogether as exempt. Those
requesting PDA documents should be mindful that the duration of that exemption review
process depends in large part on the scope of the recard request itself, and exemption review
times can significantly delay the uitimate production of records.

7. Requests for Public Purchasing/Procurement Documents: Periodically PDA
receives requests for documents related to public purchases or public procurements. In order
to protect the integrity of the bidding process, no individual bidder's information will be made
available to the public until the PDA Board approves and awards the contract. In the event a
proposed PDA contract or lease requires approval by Governor and Council, then no bidding
information shall be available to the public until such approval. In the event no contract is
awarded, then all bidding information will be evaluated case-by-case for potential exemptions
to disclosure prior to any release of same to the public.

! Avaifable at: ht!'ps:ﬂwww._doj.nh.qovfnews~and-me.dlaimemqrandun*.—new-hamgshlres-l’iqut_—@%lgw
2




8. Timeline for PDA Responses and Updates: PDA will make requested records
immediately available wherever possible, but often this will not be possible because either (i)
agency staff will need time to conduct a search of their records, and/or (ii) depending on the
nature, complexity, and volume of responsive records, the exemption review process may take
additional time. If your request is not immediately fulfilled, then within five business days of the
PDA's receipt of your request PDA staff will provide a written acknowledgment of your request
along with: (i) an estimate of the time determined reasonably necessary to determine whether
the request will be granted or denied, (i) the reason(s) for the day, and (iii) an itemized estimate
of the cost of making the record available if a charge would be incurred for electronic
communications per RSA 91-A:4, VIIII. In the event records are not ready for disclosure by the
initially estimated timeline, the requesting party will be provided a written update with an
updated estimate of time needed to issue a final response.

9. Routine and Complex Tracks: PDA reserves the right to utilize a dual-track
response system for public records requests, based on the volume of records requested and
the complexity of the request. A standard track is for simple requests that do not involve
voluminous records, lengthy search processes, or lengthy exemption reviews. A complex track
is for requests that involve voluminous records and/or lengthy search processes and/or lengthy
exemption reviews. When using the dual-track system, PDA will give first priarity to processing
requests on the standard track. If a request is placed on the complex track, the records request
will be fulfilled as time allows. The purpose of establishing two tracks is to avoid standard
requests getting significantly backlogged behind more complex requests.

B. Fees

PDA charges certain fees related to record reguests. The amount of the fee will depend on the
size of the request and the format (paper vs. electronic) of the produced records. The fees are

set forth below:

a. Records Provided in Electronic Format
i. Documents provided in PDF or native format will be free of charge unless

(i) a thumb drive or other transferring media is requested or required, in
which case the thumb drive or media will be provided at cost to PDA?,
and/or (i) the "per electronic communication charge” set forth below
applies, in which case such per electronic communication charge shall be
assessed unless waived,

ii. Per Electronic Communication Charge: Reguests for electronic
communications in excess of 250 communications will incur a charge of
$1.00 per communication, in addition to any other actual cost of providing
the copy (e.g., thumb drive). Determining the number of email, text
messages, or other requested electronic communications for purposes of
this fee shall conform with the provisions of RSA 91-A:4, VIII.

2 For cybersecurity reasons, PDA does not allow a person requesting records to provide their own thumb

drive or other electronic storage device.
3



1. PDA will waive any per electronic communication charge when the
requester satisfies the PDA that either:

a. The person requesting records is an indigent individual as
established by the federal poverty line, or can demonstrate
that the per electronic communication charge is a financial
hardship; or

b. Where disclosure of the information is in the public interest
because it is likely to contribute significantly to public
understanding of the operations or activities of the PDA and
is not primarily in the commercial interest of the request,
except for media requestors.

b. Records Provided in Hard Copy/Paper Format
i. Copying 8.5" x 11” paper. $.50 per page.
ii. Copies of large plans: $15.00 per shest/page.
iii. Copies of paper documents required to be sent out for copying by a third-
party vendor will be charged at cost to PDA.

C. Appeals

PDA staff remain willing throughout the process to discuss any determination PDA has made in
the course of administering New Hampshire’s Right to Know law, together with the legal authority
on which such determinations were made. If a requesting party disagrees with a determination
made by PDA, then PDA encourages that person to explain in detail the basis for their
disagreement and, if possible, pravide all retevant legal authority (statutes, cases, eic.) the
requesting party believes is/are relevant.

In the event the parties are unable to resoive a disagreement over the application of the Right to

Know law to one or more governmental records, then the requesting party may pursue either (i) a
Superior Court action for relief pursuant to RSA 91-A:7, or (ii) a signed, written complaint with the
New Hampshire Office of the Right to Know Ombdusman pursuant to RSA 91-A:7-b®. Links with

information about each venue are provided beiow.

IV. INFORMATIONAL RESOURCES
PDA Board Meetings and related materials;

¢ htlps:/ipeasedev.orgfabout-2/board-and-meetings/
» htips:/itownhallstreams.comtowns/pease _dev _nh

* Attorney General's Memorandum on New Hampshire’s Right-to-Know Law:
hitos:/fwww . c_ioi.nh._q_qvlnews-and-mediarrr_emgrﬂ‘rd_urn-new—hamgshires;ri_q_ hi-know-law

New Hampshire Superior Court:

* The legislation creating the Ombudsman office has set that position to expire on July 1, 2025, absent any
further legislation, see Laws 2002, 250:6.
4




» hitps://www.courts.nh.gov/our-courts/superior-court/civil

Office of the Right to Know Ombudsman:
« https;/imwww sos.nh.gov/administration/office-right-know-ombudsman
e hitps:/iwww.courts.nh.goviour-courtsisuperior-court/civil/right-know-registration-andor-
appeal-ombudsmans-order-rsa-91-a7

New Hampshire Municipal Association:
e https://www.nhmunicipai.org/right-know-law




.
A

NTE 55 Inlernalienal Drive Portsmoulh, NH 03801

ol|-

- |-
[w]
4

MOTION

Director Fournier:

The Pease Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors
authorizes and approves the Executive Director to enter into an agreement
with DAF Services, Inc. of Windsor Locks, CT for the purchase and
installation of a new Golf Course irrigation system motor and pump, as well
as the purchase of a back-up motor and pump, in an amount not to exceed
$34,916.18; all in accordance with the memorandum of Scott DeVito, PGA
General Manager, dated June 6, 2025; attached hereto.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VI, the Board
justifies the waiver of the RFP requirement as DAF Services, Inc. installed
and maintains the irrigation system and timely repairs are needed to keep

the irrigation system operational during the busy summer season.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Golf ~ Motar and Pump Irrigation Repalrs (6-17-2025)

OO0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



o\
A

N TER AT G NE 55 International Drive Porismouth NH 03801
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director
From: Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager SD
Date: June 6, 2025
Subject: Pease Golf Course — DAF Irrigation Repairs

On June 2, 2025, the Pease Golf Course (“PGC”) irrigation pump software sent an electronic zlert to
PGC Superintendent EJ Chea indicating failure to one of the two motor and pump units needed to run the
watering program, leaving the 18-hole course irrigation system inoperable. The irrigation system software
program, and components were designed, installed, and have been maintained by DAF Service, Inc,, of
Windsor Locks, CT (“DAF”) since 2013. All services, software updates, fall shutdown and spring startup, as
well as repairs have been proprietary to DAF since the initial build out in 2013.

A DAF technician was dispatched to Pease on Thursday, June 5, 2025, to diagnose the issues and
trouble shoot the irrigation software. The technician was able to bypass the broken motor and pump and allow
the system to run at 50% efficiency utilizing the remaining operable motor and pump.

This is a request to purchase a new motor and pump to be installed by DAF for a cost not to exceed
$34,916.18. Total lead time for the replacement and installation is 4-6 weeks. The not to exceed pricing
includes a back-up motor and pump that the golf course would have for emergency repairs. Purchasing a back-
up motor and a pump allows the course a faster reaction time, while locking in pricing and ability to replace a
failed motor or pump expeditiously. The course ran into a simjlar situation in 2019, when one of the two

motors failed and the replacement cost at that time was $6,900.00.

At the Board of Directors’ meeting on June 17, 2025, please seek approval for the purchase and
installation of a new irrigation system motor and pump, as well as purchase of a back-up motor and pump,
from DAF, in an amount not to exceed $34,916.18. Further, this request includes a waiver of the RFP
requirement as this purchase would be through the company that installed and services the irrigation system
and is needed to make the system fully operational during the busy summer season when the irrigation system
is relied on to keep the course operational. The repair costs and purchase would be a PGC capital expense.

Thank you for your attention to this mattet.

(W) TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 6034270433  www.peasedevorg



aiA K

Quotation

Red ‘4 a2l
. Date Quote Number
Services, Incorporated
20 Lawnacre Road 6/5/2025 20778
Windsor Locks, CT 06096
Pease Golf Course
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801
ATTN: Mr. EJ Chea
Project
50hp pump and motor replaceme
Item Description Qty | um Rate Total
25-22-50012 50 hp Motor, 6" Submersible, 460/3/60, 2 ea 10,360.68 20,721.36
Sand Fighter
* current lead time 2 weeks ARO
Non inventor... | Quote No.: 23261 2 5,814.00 11,628.00
COS: 500 gpm x 312' @ 3,450 rpm (Bowl
Performance)
*Model: SUB-SP0O7H-3 w/ colleted
Impellers
*Motor Bracket: 6" NEMA Flange
*Discharge: 6" Taper Threaded
*current lead time 3-4 weeks ARO
A4C Splice Kit, Submersible, 10-14 awg 4 2 ea 5.91 11.82
Conductor A4C ..
Misc Weld Fi... | Bolts Gaskets etc 1 100.00 100.00
Labor- Tech Field Technician Labor 14 hr 170.00 2,380.00
Fuel Surchar... | Fuel Surcharge 75.00 75.00
* customer to provide lifting equipment and
help with puling and setting of pump sled.
Payment terms are 50% deposit at time of order; unless stated otherwise. Total $34,916.18

Balance of payment due upon completion of work.
Labor to be billed as refiected on work order at time of service.
Price does not include freight.

ALL PRICING SUBJECT TO CHANGE
Please feel free to contact us if you require more information at 860-623-5207.




=Y

55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHQRITY
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director
From:  Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance \’\(

Date: June 5, 2025

Subject: Executive Summary — Financial Reports

In anticipation of the upcoming lune 17t Pease Development Authority Board meeting, the following is an Executive
Summary of the financial results for the ten months ending April 30, 2025:

Consolidated Results

Pease Development Authority - Consolidated J
{$ 0D0's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Operating Revenues 17,375 16,639 735
Operating Expenses 14,242 14,463 220
Operating Income 3,132 2,177 956
Depreciation 6,465 6,266 (199)
Non Oper. {Inc)/Exp {1,236) (155) 1,081
Net Operating Income {Loss) {2,096) (3,935) 1,838

Consolidated operating revenues through April totaled $17.4 million, favorable by $735,000 (4.4%) over budgeted
projections. Revenue line items trending higher than budget include fuel flowage fees (higher volume), golf revenue,
facilities rent, PSM parking revenue (higher volume}, wharfage and dockage fees and golf merchandise sales. Year-to-
date line items performing under budget include DPH fuel sales (due to previously damaged fuel pumps), concession

revenue, security revenue, and pier usage fees.

Year-to-date operating expenses are $220,000 {1.5%) under budget. Cost underruns through April include full-time wages
and benefits (open positions), equipment rental, airfield maintenance, professional fees, travel and professional
development, utilities, marketing expenses and fuel purchases. Significant cost overruns include engineering services,
turf maintenance, environmental testing, snow related expenses, golf cart leasing (timing), overtime expenses and golf

merchandise sales.

Non-Operating Income includes $437,000 in interest income and $800,000 in grant funding (COVID, FEMA and ARPA
related).

Year-to-date Net Operating Loss is ($2.1) million performing favorably against budgeted loss of (53.9) million.

OOOC0 TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org

Phone; 603.433.6088



Business Unit Performance

Portsmouth Airport

[ Portsmouth Airport { PSM) incl Security ]
($ 00O's) ¥YTD YTD Variance Fav
Agtual Budget {unfav)

Operating Revenues 3,128 2,377 751
Operating Expenses 3,585 3,668 83
Operating Income (457) {1,291) 834
Depreciation 3,645 3,531 {114)
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp {0} o 8]
Net Operating Income {Loss) {4,102} {4,822) 720

Partsmouth Airport revenues through Aprit are favorable to budget by $751,000 {31.6%) and continue to be the result of
higher fuel flowage fees, parking fees, and to a lesser extent from facility rent and concession revenue. Operating
expenses through April are favorable by $83,000 {2.3%) and include cost underruns in full-time wages, facilities expenses,
utilities, and marketing. Line items trending over budget include snow removal expenses, engineering services,
technology expenses and part-time wages.

Skyhaven Airport

[ Skyhaven { DAW) |
(5 000's) YTD YTD Varlance Fav

__Actual -]:udget {unfav)

Operating Revenues (6)
Operating Expenses 254 266 13
Operating Income (49} (55) [
Depreciation 348 356 8
Non Oper. (Inc)/Exp 0 0 0
Net Qperating Income (Loss) (397) {411) 14

Skyhaven year-to-date operating revenues are under budget by $6,000 (3.0% unfavorable) driven by lower fuel revenue
than budgeted. Operating expenses are favorable by $13,000 (4.7% favorable). Fuel purchases and wages are trending

lower than budget but offset by higher expenditures for contractor services, and snow removal equipment parts and
repairs.

Tradeport

[ Tradeport ]

{$ oo0's) YTD YTD Varlance Fav

Actual Budget (unfav)

Operating Revenues 8,860 B,720 140

Operating Expenses . 562 460 {102)

Qperating Income 8,299 8,260 el

Depreciation 617 628 10

Non Oper. {Inc)/Exp (393) {107) 2B6

Net Operating Income (Loss) B,075 7,730 334

Year-to- date Tradeport revenues are $140,000 (1.6%) favorable to budget largely due to higher facility rental revenue
and short-term right-of-entry agreements. Expenses are higher by $102,000 (22.2%) mainly due to significant
environmental services expenses, and landscaping expenses.

2|Page




Golf Course

[ Pease Golf Course =1
{%$ 000's) YTD YTD Variance Fav
Actual Budget (unfav)
Onperating Revenues 2,842 2,689 153
Operating Expenses 2,259 2,170 (B9)
Operating Income 583 519 64
Depreciation 316 311 (5)
Non Oper. (Inc}Exp 0 {0) (0)
Net Operatlng Income (Loss) 267 209 59

Golf course revenues on a year-to-date basis are favorable by $153,000 (5.7%) driven by higher fee revenue and
merchandise sales. However, concession revenue is trending lower {due to lower sales volume). Expenses are over
budget by $89,000 {4.1%) resulting from cost overruns in turf maintenance, equipment parts, golf cart lease expense

{timing) and golf merchandise cost of goods sold.

Division of Ports and Harbors [DPH)-Unrestricted

[ Division of Parts and Harbors (Unrestricted) ]
{$ 000's} ¥YTD YTD Variance Fav
| E el Budget [ ({unfav) _|
Operating Revenues 2,208 2,488 (281)
Operating Expenses 2,729 2,542 (187}
Operating Income {521) (54) {467}
Depreciation 1,378 1,268 (109)
Non Oper. (Inc)y/Exp (770) {48) 722
Met Operating Income (Loss) (1,129) {1,275) 146

DPH year-to-date revenues are under budget by $281,000 (11.3%) mainly driven by lower fuel sales (due to prior storm
damage). Year-to-date operating expenses are over budget by $187,000 (7.3%) mainly driven by significant engineering
and design costs (offset by grant funding) and to a lesser extent by part-time wages. Expenses trending under budget
include fuel purchases, contractor services, contracted snow removal, legal expenses and utilities. Non-operating income
of $770,000 includes grant reimbursements of $735,000 and interest income of $35,000.

Balance Sheet/Statement of Net Position (Consolidated)

{$ 000's) As of As of
4/30/2025 43012024
Assefs
Current Assets 23,488 22,846
Restricted Assets 1,633 1,499
Non-Current Assets 329,016 317,797
Total Assets 354,137 342,142
Deferred Outflows of Resources 2,944 3,049
Liahilities
Current Liabilites 4,034 5,213
Non-Current Liabilities 10,172 11,478
Total Liabilities 14,206 16,691
Deferred Inflows of Resources 219,970 213,258
Net Position
Net Invest. in Cap Assets 107,869 104,666
Restricted 1,437 1,375
Unrestricted 13,599 9,201
Total Net Position 122,505 115,242

3|Page



The April balance sheet reflects $23.5 million in current assets which include $16.4 million in unrestricted cash {both PDA
and DPH), 56.2 million in trade and lease receivables, and $0.9 million in inventory and prepaid expenses.

Restricted assets total 51.6 million and consist primarily of the Revolving Loan Fund which currently has 19 outstanding
loans totaling $0.9 million in loans receivable.

Non-Current Assets include year-to-date capital expenditures in the amount of $6.5 million. Expenditures include PSM
Arrivals Hall, snow removal equipment, PSM jet bridge rehabilitation, vehicle and equipment purchases, expenses related
to the Portsmouth Fish Pier decking and bracing project and the Portsmouth Fish Pier building replacement.

Current llabilities of $4.0 million represent trade accounts payable, retainage and various accrued expenses.

PDA Cash Flow Projections for the Ten-Month Period Ending February 28, 2026 (Excl. Division of Ports and Harbors)

During the next nine-month period, PDA cash inflows are projected at $22.3 million, mainly provided by operating
revenues as well as $7.3 million in grant funding.

Cash outflows of $27.8 million during this same period include $15.2 million in both grant and non-grant related capital
expenditures, as well as outflows from normal operating expenses and municipal service fee payments. Current
projections indicate that we will not need to draw on our line of credit over the next nine months, and we expect

unrestricted cash to decrease to $9.2 million. The chart below outlines cash and debt balances over the next nine-month
period,

PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES — PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY - EXCL. DPH

16,000 1
14,000 S = — - —
@ 12,000 - e — ——
g 10,000 {———— e —— - e -

& 8,000 | — - o . PROJECTED

, CASH 9,169

6,000 +——— - ; ‘ -~ . . |
JuN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB
—==~UNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTED
BANK DEBT DEBTS 0O

Cash Flow Projections for the Ten-Month Period Ending February 28, 2026 -Division of Ports and Harbors

During the next nine-maonth period, unrestricted cash inflows at the Division of Ports and Harbors are projected at $3.7
million, provided by operating revenues and fees, but also include $1.6 million in grant funding.

Unrestricted cash outflows of $4.4 million during this same period inciude $2.0 million in both grant and non-grant related
capital expenditures, as well as outflows from normal operating expenses. Unrestricted cash is projected to decrease to
approximately $830,000. At this time, certain capital expenditures have been deferred to future fiscal years due to the
significant decrease in operating cash. We are actively working towards improving revenue streams and continuing to
manage operating expenses at the DPH to strengthen available resources. The chart below outlines cash and debt
balances over the next nine-month period.

PROJECTED CASH BALANCES — DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

3,000 =

By LHARESTRICTED CASH

2,000 —— - -
= - FROJECTED
2 1,500 - e — CASH $830K
S 1,000 e ———

) - —
= 500

0~

T T - g = =
JUN JuL AUG SEPT ocT NOV DEC Jan FFB
UNRESTRICTED CASH

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information.

4|Page




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
FY2025 FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE TEN MONTH PERIOD
ENDING APRIL 30, 2025

__.,;,z‘-""'!'- =T -'H-p-u- r-..- + —Hn..:.—...__ 3

::.—-F_-!!"’E" T T p—
s ":ﬂm4-~

VL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
JUNE 17, 2025
PE A SE

INTEENATIDNAL
rEA LorM

LNT AUTHORITY



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues and Expenditures —Ten Months Ended April 30, 2025

Trends:

YTD revenue is 4.4% favorable

* Fuel flowage fees, parking, golf fees,
golf merchandise sales, wharfage and
dockage fees and facility rentals
trending higher than budget

* Fuel sales, security revenue,
concession revenue and pier usage
fees trending under budget fees,

Trends:

November 2021 includes sale of
30 NH Ave

July revenues include annual
rent payment-Great Bay Comm.
College

June revenues include increase
in Golf fee revenue

Trends:
YTD Operating Expenses 1.5% favorable

= Professional svcs., fuel purchases,
marketing, full-time wages, employee
benefits, general & admin expenses
and marketing trending lower than
budget.

* Offset by cost overruns in engineering
services {grant reimbursed), snow
removal expenses, avertime wages,
turf maintenance, environmental
testing, golf merchandise sales and
golf cart leasing.

Trends:

June 2022-June 2024 — Retirement
OPEB year end adjustments

Oct 2024 — ARPA funded feasibility study
expenses of $518k and ARPA funded
architectural expenses for Rye Harbor
retait improvements of $173k

168,000

1000

1000

1 0.000

2000

8 ooo

-3 000

> 00D

YTD ACTUAL VS BUDGET REVENUES (3 000°S)

PO A AL Ol L INELT [=2 =1 4 B E A DY

[-1- 21X - W

- ACTUAL BUCEET

3300

2E0D

2200

FOUR YEAR REVENUE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

v P22z

Frl2oza N2 * FY 2928

JUL  AUG SEP  OCT NOV QEC JUN FER WIR APR MA&Y  JUN

16,000
44.000
12,000
10.000

8. D0

YTD ACTUAL V5. BUDGET EXPENSES (S O0O0'S)

COHD oL PDA-SLL DPH-UT{RMEST GOLr WL WS DAV
- ACTUAL BvroceET

FHITE: EnolLUDED QEPRECIATION

2400
2200
2000
1800
1500
1400
1200
1000

800

600

400

_JUL_ AUG SEP _OCT NOV  DEC

FOUR YEAR EXPEN EITU RE COMPARISON ($ 000'S)

—— YA — e PG

o plik] — Faml

i-i-l-*.--._‘

L r UPRE

o _

NOTE: EXCLUDES DEPRECIATION

JAN  FES  MAR APR  MAY  JUN




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statemeant of Revenues and Expenses
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

Actual Budget Varlance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YD From YTD %
FY 2028 FY 2026 Budget Variance FY 2026 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITIES $999,413 $982471 $16,942 1.7% $9,961,363 $9,805,503 $155,860 1.8%
CARGO AND HANGARS 17,257 15,849 1408 8.9% 160,801 158,126 2,765 1.7%
1,016,670 998,320 18,350 1.8% 10,122,254 9,963,629 158,625 16%
CONCESSION REVENUE 31177 48,427 {15,250) (32.8%) 474 949 518,716 (43,767) (8.4%)
FEE REVENUE
AVIATION FEES o 1] ] - 127,947 122,100 5,847 4.8%
FUEL FLOWAGE 140,938 117,317 23,621 20.1% 1,313,214 B31,110 482,104 58.0%
PSM TSALEQ REVENUE - - - - 3,707 - 3,707 -
PSM SECURITY REVENUE 8,687 5,667 1,020 18.0% 35,812 56,667 (20,855)  (3B.8%)
GOLF FEES 189,607 238,403 (68,796)  (28.9%) 1,715,562 1,538,803 176,758 11.5%
GOLF SIMULATORS 5,131 5582 {451) (6.1%) 108,722 127,498 (20776}  (168.3%)
GOLF MEMBERSHIPS 57,693 55,000 2693 4.9% 293,523 330,000 (36,477} (11.1%)
GOLF LESSONS 5481 3,508 1,883 52.3% 25,854 28,258 {2,405} (8.5%)
MOORING FEES 38,636 37,667 970 26% 386,366 376,867 9,699 2.6%
PARKING 145,067 90,171 54,896 60,9% 715,977 556,422 158,554 28.7%
PIER USAGE FEES 12,078 8,167 2911 31.8% 78,229 91,667 (13,438) {14.7%)
REGISTRATIONS 41,246 31,361 9,885 31.5% 183,080 144 519 38,571 26.7%
TERMINAL FEES - 5 - o = e - -
WHARFAGE AND DOCKAGE 95928 71,110 24,818 34 9% 665,531 613,536 51,895 B.5%
718,492 665,043 53,450 B8.0% 5,651,534 4,817,248 834,285 17.3%
FUEL SALES 16,708 25,474 (8,768)  (34.4%) 392,135 765,768 (373554)  (48.8%)
INTEREST INCOME
LOAN INTEREST 2,055 2,833 (778) (27.5%) 24,220 28,333 (4,113) (14.5%)
OTHER REVENUES
MERCHANDISE 46,182 50,083 (3,000) (7.8%) 321,216 260,645 80,572 23.2%
AlL OTHER 55,074 22,054 33,020 149.7% 388,232 285,124 103,108 36.2%
101,256 72,137 28,119)  (404%) 709,448 545,769 (163,680)  (30.0%)
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 1,806,356 1,810,234 76,123 4.2% 17,374,540 16,629,483 735,057 4 4%
OPERATING EXPENSES
VWAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
WAGES
BENEFITED REGULAR 467,393 444,458 (22,238) (5.2%) 4,387,105 4579419 192,314 4.2%
BENEFITED OVERTIME 27,002 16,814 (10,085) {59.6%) 295573 261,608 (33,965) (13.0%)
NON-BENEFITED REGULAR 145,866 92,832 (53,233) (57.5%) 1,023,873 981,758 {42,115) {4.3%})
NON-BENEFITED CVERTIME {(523) 1,700 2,223 130.8% 40,862 26,299 (14,563)  (55.4%)
ACCRUED VACATION BENEFITS 11,508 E {11,508) 5 16,335 . {16,335) -
ACCRUED SICK TIME BENEFITS 1,021 - (1,021) - 9,343 - (9,343) -
652,267 555,706 {96,562) (17.4%) 5,773,091 5,849,084 75,993 1.3%
WAGE TRANSFERS QUT - - B N - - N -
652,267 555706 (06562)  (17.4%) 5,773,081 5,849,084 75,993 1.3%
BENEFATS
DENTAL INSURANCE 5,641 5971 330 5.5% 57,278 59,708 2430 4.1%
HEALTH INSURANCE 132,487 126,656 {5,831) (4.6%) 1,266,054 1,266,560 508 0.0%
LIFE INSURANCE 2,154 2,707 553 20.4% 22,670 27,069 4,399 16.3%
NEWHAMPSHIRE RETIREMENT 84,394 71,115 (13,279) (18.7%) 638,212 711,421 72,208 10.1%
POST RETIREMENT BENEFITS 9,504 11,725 2221 18.9% 105,917 117,251 11,334 9.7%
EMPLOYEE DRUG TEST 210 142 (69) (48.4%) 1,318 1,417 08 7.0%
OPER EXPENSE - B - - B - - -
EMPLOYER FICA 47,774 42,162 (5,613) {13.3%) 424 207 447 801 23,694 5.3%
UNEMPLOYMENT INS 1,633 {1,633) s 2,700 5 {2,700) -
283,797 260,478 (23,321) (9.0%) 2,519,358 2,631,327 111,870 4.3%
BENEFIT TRANSFERS OUT - - - - - - - -
283,797 260,478 {23,321} (8.0%) 2519358 2,631,327 111,970 4.3%
TOTAL WAGES & BENEFATS 936,064 916,184 (119,883) (14.7%} 8,292,449 8,480,411 187,963 2.2%




BUILDING AND FACILITIES
AIRFIELD MAINTENAMNCE
COViD-19
SOIL & VEGETATION CONTRGOL
ENVIRCNMENTAL TESTING
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
FACILITIES MAINTENANGCE
LANDSCARING
NAVIGATION MAINTENANCE
OTHER EXPENSES
SECURITY
SNOWREMOVAL
EXPENSE TRANSFERS

WAGE & BENEFIT TRANSFER IN

GENERAL AND ADMINIS TRATIVE
BAD DEBT EXPENSE
BANK FEES
COMPUTER EXPENSES
DISCOUNTS AND LATE FEES
EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,000
FEES AND LICENSES
INSURANCE
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
SUPPLIES

TELEPHONES AND COMMUNICATIONS

TRAVEL AND MILEAGE
OTHER EXPENSES

UTILITIES
ELECTRICITY
ELECTRICITY TRANSFERS
HEATING OIL
NATURAL GAS
NATURAL GAS TRANSFERS
PROPANE
WASTE REMOVAL
WASTE REMCVAL TRANSFERS
WATER
WATER TRAMSFERS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ALIDIT
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
LEGAL
LEGAL PERMT IMPLEMEMT
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

MARKETING AND PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
OTHER MARKETING
FLIGHT INCENTIVES

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
COAST TROLLEY
FUEL
GOLF CART LEASE
MERCHANDISE

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOMEA{LDSS)

DEFPRECIATION
AMORTIZATION

NON-OPERATING (INCOMENEXPENSES

INTEREST EXPENSE
INTEREST INCOME

NON-OPERATING GRANT FUNDING

GAIN/LOSS ON ASSETS
OTHER NON-OPERATING

NET OPERATING INCOME/(LOSS)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Consofidatad Statement of Revenuos and Exponnes
Far the Ten Moniha Ending sprll 30, 2028

Actual Budget Varlance Actual Budget Varlance
Apr Apr From Manthly % YTD YD From YTD %

FY 2028 FY 2025 Budget Varlance FY 2028 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
1,836 6,333 4,497 71.0% 25,860 63,333 36,373 57.4%
5,162 36,459 31,297 B85.8% 134 465 109,930 (24,534) (22.3%)

15,213 18,602 1,389 8.4% 225,345 168,057 {59,288) (35 7%)
20,462 22,569 2,107 9,3% 386,534 380,831 (5,703) {1.5%)
80,621 99,564 18,843 19.0% 1.463,329 200,412 (5682,918)  {62.5%)
4 635 5,903 1,268 215% 17,501 30,933 13,431 43.4%
2,294 333 {1,860) (588.0%) 7,202 5333 {1,868) (35.0%)

0 - 0 - 233 = (233) .
19,480 14,842 {4,638) {31 3%) 134917 148,621 13,704 9.2%
4479 13,583 9,104 67.0% 316,939 208,685 {108,254) (51.9%)
154,182 216,188 62,007 28,7% 2,713,425 2,014,135 {699,289) (34.7%)
154,182 216,188 62,007 28.7% 2,713,425 2,014,135 {699,289) (34.7%)
11,348 12,347 999 B.1% 89,187 100,047 19,850 18.2%
3,887 8,652 4,765 65.1% 116,641 87,200 (29,441) (33.B%:}
(592) (248) 344 (13B.9%) (2,797) {1,9234) BE3 (44.6%)
8,685 8,728 43 0.5% 55,915 105,693 49,777 47.1%
3,523 6,327 2804 44 3% 58 376 65,537 7.161 10.9%
40,958 38,376 (2,581) (B.7%) 388,303 384,010 (4,292) (1.19%)
2,073 2,188 115 5.3% 23,128 21,884 (1,244) (5.7%)
2,358 4,879 2,521 51.7% 15,386 50,347 34 961 569.4%
10,355 6,088 {4,267) {70,1%) 81,301 70115 {11,1886) (16.0%)
11,674 18,013 6,439 35.7% 169,664 178,511 8,847 50%
1.440 3,300 1,860 56.4% 16,327 34,000 14,673 43.2%
10,181 6,845 (3,335) (48.7%) 53 215 69,200 15,985 23.1%
105,791 115496 9,707 B.4% 1,067 666 1,173,610 105,943 9,0%
48,434 52,652 14118 22.6% 518,775 538,498 19,723 37%
1,428 350 {778) (222.4%) 2,124 3,500 1,376 39.3%
5,836 7,218 1,383 19.2% 61,488 58,791 {2,697) {4.6%)
8,859 3,250 {5609) (172.68%) 41,920 43,433 1,512 3,6%
4,480 3,945 (535) (13.6%) 50,953 45,274 (5679)  {12.5%)
1,988 438 {1,649) (353.7%) 57,823 71,374 13,551 19.0%
70,725 77,754 7,030 9,0% 733,083 760,870 27,786 3. 7%
6,571 8,836 2,265 256% 76,620 68,367 (8,253) {12.1%)
13,933 21,575 7,643 35.4% 121,931 215,754 93,824 43.6%
7.200 20,833 13,633 65.4% 131,196 208,333 77,138 37.0%
1,ca88 12,500 11,413 91.3% 4,313 125,000 120,688 86 6%
10,132 18,023 7,891 43.8% 115,695 180,230 64,635 35 9%
38,924 B1,767 42,845 52 4% 449,655 797,684 348,031 43.8%
2657 4,217 1,560 37.0% 49,959 42,517 (7,442) {17.5%)
10,187 22 891 12,704 55.5% 174,000 246,738 72,738 29,5%
12,844 27,108 14,263 52 6% 223,859 289,255 65,296 22.6%
12,450 10,000 {2,490) (24.9%) 117,430 100,000 {17,430} {17.4%)
12,7086 19,463 6,756 34.7% 281,590 580,046 298,456 51.5%
35,289 - (35,289) - 120,281 89,628 (30,654) (34 2%)
12,097 26,625 14,527 54 6% 242 685 177033 (65,653) {37.1%)
72,582 56,088 {16,495) (29.4%) 761,988 945,707 184,718 19.5%
1,991,112 1,390,584 {526) {0.0%) 14,242,223 14,462,672 220,449 1.6%
496,294 419,650 75,587 18.0% 3,132,317 2,176,811 955,505 43.9%
639,104 626,701 (12,403) (2.0%) 6,465,067 5,266,408 (198,659) (3.2%)
a 833 833 100.0% B45 8,333 7,488 B3 9%
(43,679) {16,313) 27,366  (167.8%) (4385,533) {163,131) 273,402 {167.6%)
a o o - (BD0,594) = 800,554 -
{43,679) {15,480) 28,199  (182.2%) {1,236,282) (154,798} 1,081,484  (696.6%)
(100,184} {191,571) 81,394 (47.7%) {2,096,468) {3,934,7989) 1,838,331 [48.7%)




dO diNDI
INado) | _
ﬁEﬂ.ﬁ‘. 5_
{rormnn) |
Adii9 E:ﬂh_h_ﬂ
NYIRLI1Z 40403 |
azq._mi Ve l_
————— | — |
| Sunow | d0 dinba |
- b | aad [
Ad3NY _
|
QUNDvy dOdinda |
QOOMNL _ EHEv |
 — 1
| dodnb3
wdns SYISYNY
| IYNIAREL _ _
aNviLe
Loneoms | d0 dinta
1
ndns
DHEE«
IS0 MITIN
ANYHIIW
Y|
won
oNogve | 7
0ED
|
: NINDY
ALNNI2S
0¥ILLOd
Euﬁra:ou_ _
’ROLVIAY
NIWGY
|-49l4 ADENOS b
VB VHIN NOSILLV
IEOYNYW LUy
LU0 YOW T HOD3MA 1
NYHEW | -ATINO) EIVHINIDAIG
szfog/s

LU4VHI NOILVZINVYDYO

89T 09 3 [13 (314
£ - 1 L ! ININEE
1 - T 0 SNLLTAYI
T - - T SIDUNOSTH NYWNH
z - 1 1 ADCIONHDAL
+ ¥ - - LHOGMIY MYT T
£ - b z TvEET oss
g 1 1 € ONREENIEAE
§ ] z £ NG
[ ¥ 7 ¥ £ IsNCo 4708 “
¥ 1 7 & [4 ALSOHLNY La0d ___ﬁ_na.u_ﬂ | NIy
140 —
6 B L W7 b AlMNCAS sdosamon| |
61 - ] 5 z MO Y WS WidEn [
¥ S i gk - JONVNELLN YW mm_.h.m_.“.__mwm
alieg f
TYIQL | [euosess H.a.un._nz pawaleg | paLRLR | | i " | Inzgv _
Aunog fluges | | 40 LHORM
{Anoy ; HORYYH
13dns Wds FELLi]
NvIRGEO4 | | 4 SUWY | o ‘830 : |
| SONMOND 44nH NOTNYH EEELL] J—
SNQLLISO (BT - SISATYNY S3vLS LNERAND | [Nado) _ \ " DSOS
| o
ﬁﬁuﬂ { s..:a v oy
T | - YORYYH 540 NOLLNG
| WOYNYIN >§§Eﬁ 43H3
| SE0TIDVA / DNLYH
s | INBOY 40
- “155¢ ATWILINDD
HIL 12V Lo
e zEE #zg_ﬁ:s
NI ¥3dns 1403 AN
1VING), |LNALNDD mm_ss | vouavia | NENGMOD _Igg_oa
LD LHOd 155V
NHOOYA {44 od | apiesi N T
| | 155¢ | HOM'1Oud
el | “A30-5n i L “zowﬁmoz
| 4OINZS | 1wod
WYY
INMIND ._ el iz ]
- 2 oE neizes) |
| vod um___ T
_ ]
TINVNI4 o | YOLI7HN | BNNNIONI
H0UOL3HI TrHINgg 1904 l1080173M0
NOTVINY 0UAI0 INGOHYW o ST )
1
- — 1S58y |
€ 89 ™0l “NINgY | | s
24 BN | Ny
L L HAO 2 Eng Bl e
. HSTYm
Z 5 v
SNOLYEY
N3O azppic| ) P_
V13440 _‘ EASNNOD _ TASNNDY 1
WENS || vigNgo ]
SNOLLSOd (HLEENGH TE10 1L | unaa woanga
_uy OSNDINAE
| BOLIMI
[3ALLN33A

| Nv3yd

INJHAND



ASSETS

Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable - Net
Inventaries

Prepaids

RESTRICTED ASSETS

Cash and Invesiments
Current Receivables

Loans Receivable - NHFL
Due within 1 Year

Due in more than 1 Year
TOTAL RESTRICTED ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Leases Receivable-Nel of Currenl Portion
Land & land Improvements
Conslruction-in-Process

Other Capital Assets - Net

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RES OURCES

Pension
OPEB

LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Retainage

Unearned Revenues
Long-Term Liabiliies
Net Pensien Liabillty
Nel OPEB Llability

Due in more than 1 Year

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES
Current Liabililies
Long-Term Liabllities
Due within 1 Year

Due in more than 1 Year

TOTAL LIABILITIES
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension

CPEB
Lease Revenue

NET POSITION

Net Investmentin Capital Assels
Restricted For:

Revolving Loan Fishery Fund

Harbor Dredging and Pier Maintenance
Foreign Trade Zone

Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Consolidated Statement of Net Position
Fer the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

2025 2024
Ending Ending
$16,356,638 $14,601,366

6,115,895 7,268 860
376,290 465,205
512,737 381,777

23,361,560 22,717,209

808,835 486,210

0 60,638

126,250 128,744
824,191 952 070
1,759,376 1,627,663
221,147,554 213131431

7,837,638 7,520,786

14,777 650 15,070,468

85,253,229 82,074,297
325,018,069 317,796,882
354,137,005 342,141,853

1,576,375 1,426,696
1,367,728 1,621,805
2,804,104 3,963,607
275,099 505,052
884,953 743410

5,711,070 5,288,773

4,094,308 5,835,603
366,698 355,721

14,136,232 16,690,166

69,709 610

4] 0

0 4]

0 0

69,709 610
14,205,941 16,690,776
134,849 228,607
3,168,772 2,087,794
216,666,835 210,941,329
107 868,515 104,665,551
1,363,896 1,282,772
51,815 73,495
21,705 18,535

13,698,779 9,201,454
122,804,711 115,241,848




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGOC AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET GPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERViCES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (JNCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT fnel Security
For the Ten Months Ending Aprll 30, 2025

Actual Budget Varlance Aclua! Budget Variance

Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance FY 2024 FY 2024 Budget Varlance
365471 358,914 56,557 11.1% $771,997 $703,625 $68,372 9.7%
2,852 2,832 20 0.7% 28,338 27,959 a7a 14%
11,000 5521 5,479 89.2% 108,887 71,835 37,252 52.0%
282915 201,237 81,678 40,6% 2,055,901 1,404,300 851,601 46.4%
32,735 6,817 15,818 03.5% 162,870 169,167 (6,497)  (3.8%)
394,973 285,421 109,662 384% 3,127,793 2,376,686 761,107 31.6%
162,162 131,048 {31.114) (23.7%) 1,407,845 1,413,874 8,029 0.4%
58,665 88,204 29 539 33.5% 1,036,848 1,063,226 16,376 16%
40 992 51,851 10,859 20.80% 523,293 521,410 {(1,883) (0.4%)
37,090 54,010 18,920 31.3% 372,406 397,892 25,493 8.4%
B,964 11,046 4,082 37.0% 93,499 110,464 16,965 15.4%
5,680 17,092 11,412 66.8% 150,773 170917 20,144 11.8%
311,553 353,251 41,698 11.8% 3,684,665 3,667,789 83,124 2.3%
83,420 {67,830) 151,250 223.0% {456,872) (1,281,103} 834,231 64.6%
@ 0 2 - {10 0 10 e
360,872 353,083 (7,789) (2.2%) 3,644,794 3,530,833 (113,961)  (3.2%)
(277,450) {420,813) 143,463 {34.1%) {4,101,866)  (4,821,936) 720,280 (14.9%)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
For the Ten Menths Ending April 30, 2026
Aciual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2028 Budget Varlance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
14,405 13,017 1,388 10.7% 132,653 130,167 23868 1.8%
o 267 (267)  (100.0%) 3,866 2,667 1,299 48.7%
0 0 0 - 4717 5,100 (383)  (7.5%)
6,707 6,003 614 101% 62,301 72,487 (10,096) (13.9%)
166 92 74 B81.0% 1,315 917 398 434%
21,278 19,469 1,810 9.3% 204,942 211,338 (6,396}  (3.0%)
11,007 11,225 218 1.9% 106,818 112,252 5434 4.98%
2,987 3,042 55 1.8% 36,631 33,964 (2,667)  (7.9%)
2,292 2478 186 7.5% 23452 26,028 2,574 9.9%
6,209 2,750 (3,459} (125.8%) 27,161 28,266 1,045 3.7%
652 672 19 2.9% 6,098 B,717 (181) (2.7%)
0 83 88 100.0% 1,338 875 (463)  (53.0%)
6,004 4,874 (1,130)  (23.2%) 51,225 57,990 8765 117%
29,151 25129 {4,023) _{16.0%) 253,523 266,030 12,507 4.1%
{7.873) (5.660) (2,213) 39.1% (48,581) (54,692) 6,111 (11.2%)
- - - o 0 - 1] -
34,105 35,583 1,478 4,2% 348,007 355,833 7,826 22%
(41,978) (41,243) {735) 1.8% {396,588) {410,525) 13,937  {3.4%)

7



OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMCTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOFMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - TRADEPORT OPERATIONS

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budgei Variance

Apr Apr From Manthly % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
$873,129 $873,455 (3328) (0.0%) $8,797,596 $8,676857 $120,739 1.4%
1,845 4,333 {2,389)  (55.1%) 62 666 43,333 19333 446%
875,074 877,788 {2,714) {0.3%) 8,860,262 8,720,190 140,072 1.6%
32,631 25,842 (6589)  (25.8%) 330,746 264,418 {66,328)  (25,1%)
2,181 1,479 {882)  {46.1%) 30,956 23,049 (7.807)  (34.3%)
6,831 6,975 144 2.1% 82,368 69,750 {12,628) (18.1%)
94 03 {1} {1.2%) 536 932 1) (05%)
{351) 167 518 310.7% (777) 1,867 2443 146.6%
12,490 10,000 {2480)  (24.9%) 117,430 100,000 (17436)  (17.4%)
53,856 44 655 {9,201}  {20.6%) 561,680 459,816 {101,865) (22.2%)
821,218 833,133 (11,815) {1.4%) 8,298,581 8,260,375 38,207 0.5%
{36,503) {10,736) 27,767  (2586%) {393,126) (107 358) 285,768 (266.2%)
61,034 62,750 1716 2.7% 617,066 627,500 10,434 1.7%
798,687 781,118 17,569 2.2% 8,074,641 7,740,233 334,409 4.3%




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FAGILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL BERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS
OPERATING REVENUES

QOPERATING EXPENSES*
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Statement of Revetiues and Expenses - GOLF COURSE

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2026

Actual Budget Variance Aclual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly %o Y10 YTD From YTD %
FY 2026 FY 2025 Budget Varlance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
20,478 40,639 (20,463) (50.4%) 296,008 385414 (89,408) (23.2%)
237,912 302,583 {64,871) (241.4%) 2,141,661 2,024 559 117,101 5.8%
45,182 50,083 (3,900) {7.8%) 321216 260,645 60,572 23.2%
16,155 198 15,958 BO77.0% 83,306 18,626 54,680 347.3%
320,426 393,501 {73,076) {18.6%) 2,842,189 2,689,244 152,946 6.7%
138,260 115,638 {22,622) {(19.6%) 1,137,583 1,131,584 (5,999} {0.5%)
31,108 66,807 35,699 53.4% 337,830 321,385 {16, 445) {5.1%)
23422 22 589 (832) (3.7%) 204,763 226,102 21,339 9.4%
10,245 9,219 (1,028) (11.1%) 154,959 158,912 3,953 2.5%
2481 2,941 459 15.6% 45470 294086 {6,064} (20.6%)
1,943 1,841 {103) (5.5%) 25,753 36,238 10,488 28.9%
47,386 26,625 {20,761) (78.0%) 362,067 266,660 (96,307) (36.1%)
254,046 245,659 {8,187) a7% 2,259,324 2,170,288 {89,036) {4.1%)
66,580 147,842 {82,263) {55.6% 502 ARE 518,956 63,908 12.3%
- {17 (17 100.0% 0 (167) (167) 100.0%
31,382 31,193 (199) {0.6%) 315,631 310,504 (5,127) (1.7%)
34,188 116,666 {82,479) (70.7%) 267,234 208,619 58,615 28.1%
COURSE
PRO SHEI_I'-‘ OPER!-'\_TIONS FOOD/BEV SIMULATOR TOTAL
353,403 2,085,618 296 446 106,722 2,842,189
304,120 1,745,013 162,163 48,028 2259324
49,283 140,605 134,283 58,684 A7 B85 |




PEASE DEVELCPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - DIVISION QF PORTS AND HARBORS-UNRESTRICTED
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

Actual Budget Varlance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % YTD YTD From YTD %

FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL $60,813 $50,102 310,711 214% 3377770 $406,021 ($28,251) {7.0%)
CARGO AND HANGARS - - s - 3 : B _
CONCESSION REVENUE - 0 0 - 66,090 59,000 7,080 12.0%
FEE REVENUE 176,965 145 556 31,409 21.6% 1,323,083 1,226,621 96,462 79%
FUEL SALES 10,000 19,381 (9,381) (48.4%) 329,744 693,301 (363,557)  (52.4%)
INTEREST . = - - . - _ )
MERCHANDISE ) : ) . - . - -
OTHER REVENUE 9560 8,557 4,003 72.0% 111,104 103,498 7,608 73%
TOTAL QPERATING REVENUES 257,337 220,596 36,741 18.7% 2,207,791 2,488,442 (280,651) (11.3%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS 148,452 144,291 (4,161) {2.9%) 1,424,362 1,440,608 16,258 11%
BUILDING AND FACILITIES 22,154 21,837 (917) (1.5%) 831,276 233,572 (597,704) (255.9%)
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 12,743 14117 1,374 9.7% 98,128 137,934 39,806 28.9%
UTILITIES 9,830 4,020 {5810) (147.0%) 86,806 98,298 11,492 1M1.7%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,058 10,771 8915 82.8% 56,851 107,711 50,860 47.2%
MARKETING AND PROMOTION Q 188 188 100.0% 1,262 2,225 963 43.3%
QTHER CPERATING EXPENSES 6,702 14,588 7,886 54.1% 230,365 522 055 291,690 55.9%
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 201,837 209,811 7,974 38% 2,729,040 2,542 405 (186,635) {7.3%)
OPERATING INCOME 55,500 10,785 44,7115 414.8% (521,249) {53,964) {467,285)  BB5.9%
NON-OPERATING {INCOME) EXPENSE {4.450) {4,768) (319) 5.7% (770,009) {47.686) 722,322 (1514.7%)
DEPRECIATION 136,381 126,758 (9,623) {7.6%)} 1,377,847 1 ,368,404 (108,443) (8.6%}
NET OPERATING INCOME (76,431) (111,205) 34773 (31.3%) (1,128,087) (1,274,581} 145594  [114%)

RYE HAMPTON [PORTS. MARKET |HARBOR
BUSINESS UNIT ANALYSIS |[HARBOR |HARBOR FISH PIER |ST. MGMT ADMIN |TOTAL
OPERATING REVENUES 266,577 152,064 178,546 1,033,811 561,032 16,761 2,207,791
OPERATING EXPENSES* 384477 800,260 220444 484,327 444205 415327 2,729,040
*Excluding Depreciation

OPERATING INCOME {117,900) (648,196) (41,898) 569,484 116,827 (399,566) (521,249)

10




OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND FROMOTION
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPREGIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

OPERATING REVENUES

FACILITY RENTAL
CARGO AND HANGARS
CONCESSION REVENUE
FEE REVENUE

FUEL SALES

INTEREST
MERCHANDISE

OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES
EXPENSES

WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS
BUILDING AND FACILITIES
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE
UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
MARKETING AND PROMOTICON
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE
DEPRECIATION

NET OPERATING INCOME

PEASE DEVELQOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expanses - FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

Far the Ten Months Ending April 30,2025

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly % Y1D YD From YTD %

FY 2025 FY 2025 Budgel Varlance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance
30 30 $0 - $14,000 $18,999 {$4.999) (26.3%)
0 0 0 - 14,000 18,999 {4,999) {26.3%)
30 104 104 100.0% $1,249 1,042 (207} (19.9%)
124 850 726 B A% 6415 8,500 2,084 24.5%
124 954 830 B7.0% 7,665 9,642 1,877 18.7%
(124} {954) 830 (87.0% 6,335 9,457 (3,122) (33.0%)
{1} - 100.0% (172.7%) (8) (3) 400.0% (128.8%)
{124} {854) a3 (67.1%) 6,343 9,461 {3,418) {33.0%)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - HARBOR DREDGING
For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025
Actual Budget Variance Aclual Budget Variance
Apr Apr From Monthly Y YD YTD From YTD %

FY 2025 FY 20256 Budget Varlance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
14,014 10,000 4,014 40.1% 86,653 106,000 {13,348} (13.3%)
1,200 583 617 105.7% 6,690 5,833 857 14.7%
158,214 10,583 4,631 43.8% 93,343 105,833 (12,491) (11.8%)
550 1,750 1,200 66.8% 54,977 17,500 (37.477) {214.2%)
68,125 1,023 {67.101) (B557.1%) 70,999 10,233 {80,765) (593.8%)
66,675 2,773 {65,901) (2376.2%) 125,975 27,733 {98,242) (354.2%)
(53,461) 7,810 {61,271) (784.6% {32,623) 78,100 (110,733) {141.8%)
671) (567) 105 (18.5%} (7.580) {5,667) 1,823 (33.9%)
5931 8,417 486 7.6% 60,098 64,167 4,069 6.3%
{68,720} 1,960 (60,680) {3095.9%) (85,144) 19,600 {104,741) {534.4%)

11



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - REVOLVING LOAN FUND

For the Ten Months Ending April 30, 2025

Actual Budget Varlance Actual Budget Varlance
Apr Apr From Monthiy % YTD YTD From YTD %
FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Variance FY 2025 FY 2025 Budget Varlance
OPERATING REVENUES
FACILITY RENTAL . - : R - . B
CARGO AND HANGARS - - - = = -
CONCESSION REVENUE - - - - - S -
FEE REVENUE - - - - - - -
FUEL SALES - - . - - - = -
INTEREST 2,085 2,833 (778) {27.5%) 24,220 28,333 {4,113) {14.5%)
MERCHANDISE - - - - - . - -
OTHER REVENUE 42 {42)  (100.0%) 0 417 @417y (100.0%)
- - - - 0 1] 0 o
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 2,055 2,876 {820) {28.5%) 24,220 28,750 {4,530) {15.8%)
EXPENSES
WAGES AND FRINGE BENEFITS - - - - - - -
BUILDING AND FACILITIES - - - - - - - -
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 0 48 48 100,0% 60 475 415 B7.4%
UTILITES = = = = - - , -
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,642 1,250 (392) (31.2%) 12,794 12,500 (294) (2.3%)
MARKETING AND PROMOTION - - - - - o 0 -
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES - - - - - - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 1,642 1,298 (344) {26.5%) 12,854 12,975 121 0.9%
DPERATING INCOME a14 1,578 (1,164) (73.3% 11,367 15,775 (4,408) {27.9%)
NON-OPERATING (INCOME) EXPENSE (34) (17 17 (104.4%) {66,204) (167 66,037 (30614.5%)
DEPRECIATION - - - - - - - -
NET OPERATING INCOME 448 1,694 {1,146) (71.9%) 77,671 16,942 61,629 386.6%
REVOLVING LOAN FUND (§ 000's) | BALANGEAT | BALANCEAT
4-30-2025 06-30-2024

CASH BALANCES
GENERAL FUNDS 415 227
SEQUESTERED FUNDS - -

415 221
LOANS OUTSTANDING {19)
CURRENT 126 129
LONG TERM B24 931

850 1,060
TOTAL CAFITAL BASE 1.365 1,287
CAPTIAL UTILIZATION RATE -% * £9.6% 2.4%

'EXCLUDES SEQUESTERED FUNDS

12




SUMMARY OF INTERGOVERNMENTAL RECEIVABLES

($000's)
BUS! S UNIT

PORTSMOUTH ATRPORT & TRADEPORT
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

SUMMARY OF CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROCESS
AS OF APRIL 30, 2025

{$000's)
PROJECT NAME

PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT (AIP 74)

ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY RECONST-DESIGN (AIP 75)
ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY RECONST(AIP 78 B 79)

ALPHA SOUTH TAXIWAY DESIGN

NH AVE RIGHT HAND TURN LANE
TERMINAL/GATE ACCESS CONTROL UPGRADE
JET BRIDGE REHAB

PS™M TICKETING HALL IMPROVEMENTS

LEE STREET SIGNAGE AREA

AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER {ATCT) DESIGN
ARRIVALS HALL (AIF 76)

ARRIVALS HALL (NON-GRANT)

P5SM FENCE REPAIR

SRE MTE & LIQUID DE-ICE TRUCK (AIP 77)
2024 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN#7460

2024 CHEVY SILVERADO VIN#73B3

2024 CHEVY SILVERADC VIN#/7614

2024 TOYOTA HIGHLANDER VIN#5902
BADGING PRINTER

JOHN DEERE HVAC GATOR

WINDOW SHADE FOR ATCT

PSM PAY FOR PARKING TECH UPGRADE
AIRLINE AVE PARKING EXPANSION
EMERGENCY OPS CENTER EQUIPMENT
HAUL TRUCKS CONVERSION

SKYHAVEN AIRPORT

TERMINAL APRON RECONSTRUCT
WILDLIFE PERIMETER FENCE

TERMINAL PARKING LOT RECONSTRULT
SRE CARRIER VEHICLE WITH PLOW

GOLF COURSE

TORO GREENSMASTER MOWER
BUFFALO BLOWER

PUMP FOR 300 GALLON SPRAYER
HARVESTER BALL PICKER

GRILL 28 EXPANSION

IT/ADMIN/TRADEPORT
JOHN DEERE Z997R TRACOR

30 RYE ST ROOF REPLACEMENT

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (DPH)
FUNCTIONAL REPLACEMENT - BARGE DOCK
PFP BRACING & DECKING (ARPA)

RYE GANGWAY REPLACEMENT

RYE HARBOR DEVELOPMENT (ARPA)

PAVING MARKET STREET

FORD TRUCK BODY

PFP BUILDING REPLACE { ARPA)

TOTAL

GRANT
AWARD

18,003
1,867
22,215

42,085

BALANCEAT
06-30-24

322

115
41
45

17
5,580
1,899

35
15

8,080

75
615

18

14
728

8,899

AS OF APRIL 30, 2025

EXPENDED TO
DATE

10,404
189
19,906

30,499

CURRENT YEAR
EXPENDITURES

528
23
a5
11
30
28

105
19

8

340
1,844
1,237

55
55
55
49
13
27
10
42
&5

4,631

86
gio
46
(163
13

10
592
1,541
6,468

PDA /DPH
SHARE

{1,736)
(10
0

{1.746) 28,454

TRANSFER TO

PLANT IN
SERVICE

(37)

(55)
(55)
(55)
(49)
(3
273
(10)

17)
(11)
(6)
(8)

{42)

(21)

RECEIVED BAL.DUE AMOUNT
TO DATE PDA/DPH SUBMITTED
8,876 671 561
140 38 a
19,438 202 202
o911 763
NET CURRENT
YEAR CHANGE  3/30/2025
528 528
23 345
85 85
11 11
30 145
28 69
(45) N
19 19
8 25
340 340
1,844 7,124
1,237 3,136
(35 -
A i9
42 42
65 65
1 1
5 16
4,190 12,270
5 20
56 81
61 74
5 14
127 189
84 113
a4 ii3
12 12
12 A2
86 161
810 1,425
(a) =
(163 N
592 606
1,464 2,192
5,877 14,776 .



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
CASH FLOW PROJECTIONS FOR THE
NINE MONTH PERIOD ENDING
FEBRUARY 28, 2026

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

‘-5 »} JUNE 17, 2025




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

CASHFLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW
JUNE 1, 2025 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2026

THE TERMS ARE 1 MONTH FHLB (CLASSIC) PLUS 250 BASIS

POINTS.

(EXCLUDING DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($ 000’s)
($000's) AMOUNT 16 7AL FUND BALANCES BA';%':'C;AT E:L;Nfoif
OPENING FUND BALANCE 14,657 = Bl
e UNRESTRICTED 14,657 12,082
SOURCES OF FUNDS DESIGNATED 14 14
GRANT AWARDS (scePAGE4) 7.250 TOTAL 14,671 12,096
TRADEPORT TENANTS 8,700
MUNICPAL SERVICE FEE (COR) 2241 DISCUSSION
A I A LA T
REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (PROVIDENT BANK T * CRED
( : i BANK TO FINANCE PROJECTED NON-GRANT RELATED CAPITAL
PSM AIRPORT- LEASES, FUEL FLOWAGE FEES AND PARKING 1157 EXPENDITURES AND OR WORKING CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS.
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT HANGAR AND FUEL REVENLES 213
22,270
USES OF FUNDS
OPERATING EXPENSES 11,157
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- NON-GRANT (SEE PAGE 5) B 476
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- GRANT (SEE PAGE 4) 6,725
MUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE {(COP) 1,400
27,758
NET CASH FLOW 5488
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 9,169
PROJECTED CASH AND DEBT BALANCES
16,000
g 14,000 S —l'_"" --:-.-_---"""‘—-—_._\
S 12,000 g
£ 10,000 e
'PROJECTED
8,000 CASH $9,169
6,000 T i T T T I T i
JUN JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB
—— UNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTED
BANK DEBT DEBTS 0
THE PDA RENEWED ITS REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT (RLOC) REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT May-26 May-24
WITH PROVIDENT BANK. THE PRINCIPAL LOAN AMOUNT IS $7
MILLICN WITH A TERMINATION DATE OF DECEMBER 31,2025,  c{/RRENT INTEREST RATE 7.01% B.05%




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW ( EXCLUDING DNVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) ($000's)
CASH FLOW - PDA AN | Ju | Aug [ sep | ocr | Nov | DEC | JAN | FEB | TOTAL
OPENING FUND BALANCE 14657 13150 12755 14360 14361 13518 12992 10493 9814 _ 14,657

SOURCES OF FUNDS
GRANT AWARDS (Se2PAGE# ) 1008 1809 2,168 949 563 473 132 94 54 7,250
TRADEPORT TENANTS 989 960 1,113 941 902 910 946 981 978 8,700
NUNICIPAL SERVICE FEE 147 147 453 147 147 453 147 147 453 2,241
GOLF COURSE 532 500 546 445 328 174 61 62 64 2,709
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT- (PSM) 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 8 54
PSMPAY FOR PARKING 19 # 38 21 25 36 38 49 60 327
PSM FLOWAGE FEES 158 73 93 91 04 51 68 100 48 716
SKYHAVEN ARPORT 2 40 25 23 23 22 21 19 19 213
EXTERNAL FINANGING- NET - ; - ) . . } ] ] ]
2880 3576 4442 2623 _ 2088 _ 2122 _ 1419 _ 1438 " 182 22270

USE OF FUNDS

gﬁgﬁ; gmm =2 2040 2080 1,120 555 545 155 110 60 60 6,725
g?gﬁ;}”ommm 670 733 517 873 1265 1318 1,200 825 1,075 8,476
OPERATING EXPENSES 1677 1158 1200 1494 1420 1,475 1208 1232 1192 1167
MUNICIPAL SERVICEFEE e = = . - - 1,400 - _ 1,400
4387 3971 2837 2622 2831 _ 2648 _ 3918 _ 2117 2327 | 27758
NET CASH FLOW (1,507) (395) 1,605 1 (843)  (5268) (2499)  (679)  (645)  (5.488)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 13450 12755 14,360 14,381 13518 12992 10483 _ 0814 9,169 9,169




GRANT REIMBURSEMENT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (EXCLUDING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HA RBORS)

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

($ 000's)

[GRANT FUNDEDPROJECTS | Jun | auL e T see | oor | nov ’_ pec | gan [ Fem | TOTAL_J
PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
NH HAVE RIGHT TURN LANE - : 50 175 175 75 50 - 525
el et L 2,000 2,000 1,000 300 300 - - 5,600
TAXIWAY A SOUTH & HOLD BAY DESIGN 10 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 510
SRE- LIQUID DEICING & MTE (AIP 77) - - E . = . : : -

2,030 _ 2,060 1,110 535 535 135 110 60 60 6,635
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
WILDUFE FENCE DESIGN - 20 - 20 - 20 60
TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN 10 - 10 - 10 - - 30
TERMINAL APRON CONSTRUCTION - -

10 20 10 20 10 20 : " - 90

TOTAL GRANT REIMBURSEMENT PROJECTS 2,040 _ 2,080 _ 1.420 555 545 _ 155 110 60 _ 60 _ 6725

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS (EXCLUDING THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS)

(% 000's)

[GRANT AWARDS | s | s [ suc | séP | oer | Nov | DEC | JAN | FEB | ToTAL

PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT

ARRIVALS HALL - 350 . - S - 350

NH HAVE RIGHT TURN LANE = S 40 140 140 60 40 420

ALPHA NORTH TAXIWAY CONSTRUCTION 990 1,800 1,800 900 270 270 s : 6,030

TAXIWAY A SOUTH & HOLD BAY DESIGN - - 135 5 54 54 o4 351

SRE- LIQUID DEICING & MTE (AIP 77) = B S =
990 1,800 2,150 940 345 464 114 94 54 7,151

SKYHAVEN AIRPORT

WILDLIFE FENCE DESIGN 18 E 18 i8 18 s - 72

TERMINAL PARKING LOT DESIGN . 9 S 9 : 9 = 27

18 9 18 9 18 9 18 - N 99
TRADEPORT
TOTAL GRANT RECEIPT AWARDS 1,008 1,809 2,168 949 563 473 132 94 54 7,250




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NON-GRANT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES ¢exciupimG THE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS) (% 000's)
it pepciee LA gl ww | | aus | ser | oor | mov | pe | av | FE | Tom I
TECHNOLOGY AND OTHER
PAYCHEX PAYROLL KIOSKS ** - 5 - . : 5 = . - 5
FIREWALL REPLACEMENTS»* - = . 15 - . - 15
SERVER REPLACEMENT+* - . e 10 - - . . 10
FINANCE SOFTWARE 58 - 5 B . : - - 58
58 5 - - 25 - - - - 88
GOLF COURSE
COURSE EQUIPMENT - - - - - 168 - - - 163
GOLF COURSE TEE AREA RESURFACE** - - - : : : ) - - -
CLUBHDUSE KTTEHEN EQUIPMENT** - 40 = . . S . - - T
GOLF COURSE NETTING** 5 51 - . : . : . - 51
FORD TRUCK WITH PLOW** 61 = - . . . - - - 61
SIM{FUNCTION ROUM UPGRADES** e - 80 . - : : : - 80
CLUBHOUSE HVAC/GEOTHERMAL REPAIRS** - - - 90 . : : : - 90
VIDEQ SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM s . 20 20 . . : : - 40
IRRIGATION REPAIRG* - - - - 150 300 300 - - 750
61 91 100 110 150 468 aco - - 1,280
PORTSMOUTH ATRPORT
FENCE CONSTRUCTION - 40 - : = . . : - a0
GENERATOR UPGRADE *= 10 . - - : : i i : 10
AIRLINE AVE PARKING EXPANSION 10 10 10 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,230
PAY FOR PARKING INFRASTRUCTURE UPGRADES = = 40 E - . - . ) 40
SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION-ATRLINE AVE*#* - - - E 25 25 25 25 25 125
zstg g:mia*mkme PAVEMENT MGMT ) 250 - i i i ) i ) 500
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER DESIGN 20 10 10 - - - - - 40
S s i . - - 100 200 200 200 200 200 1,100
ARRIVALS HALL-CONSTRUCTION 150 180 - - - - - = - 330
PDA HANGAR DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION** - - 400 400 400 400 400 400 2,400
190 490 310 700 a25 825 825 825 825 5,815
SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
SRE DRIVEWAY PAVEMENT REPAIR** 30 - - - - = . N ap
FUEL SYSTEM CREDIT CARD ** - 2 . - 5 i - . : 5
TERMINAL APRON PAVEMENT-FUEL FARM PAD** = - . - . . - . 250 250
RENOVATION WORK-TERMINAL BLDG . 25 - = E E - e . 25
30 25 - - 5 - - - 250 310
SECURITY - PORTSMOUTH AIRPORT
REPLACE BADGING WORKSTATIONS 18 - . = = - - - B 18
CCTV FOR ATC TOWER** 15 - . - - = - . - 15
ACCESS CONTROL SYSTEM 100 - - - = = - = - 100
133 - - - - - - - - 133
SECURITY - SKYHAVEN AIRPORT
GATE 3 NETWORKING** . = 7 . ) - ) . _ 7
- - 7 - - - - - - 7
TRADEPORT
STORMWATER UPGRADES - 25 - - - 2% - - - 50
ROOF REPLACEMENT-30 RYE 5T . o - N . - . . -
ROOF REPLACEMENT-19 DURHAM** . 507 - - - - - g 50
- 25 50 - - 25 - - - 100
MAINYENANCE
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT ~-MAINT** - 70 - 63 - . 75 B . 208
VEHICLE FLEET REPLACEMENT -AIRPORT
OPS/ADMIN** - - - 5 - : - - - .
BUILDING INFRASTRUCTURE ** - = ) - - - - - . 50
ROOF REPAIRS - 7 LEE 5T** 50 - - - . B - : 50
SIGN PROGRAM APPLICATION TABLE** 9 - - - - : = . . 9
RIDE ON PAINT MACHINE** - 27 . - - : - . ) 27
DUMP TRUCK AND TRATLER** 9 - - = 260 : - . 269
HAUL TRUCK CONVERSION 130 - - S = . - - : 130
198 97 50 63 260 - 75 - - 743
TOTAL NON-GRANT CAPITAL PROJECTS 670 733 517 873 1,265 1,318 1,200 825 1,075 8,476

NOTE: *+PENDING BOARD APPROVAL




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

JUNE 1, 2025 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2026 ($ 000's)
($000'S) AMOUNT TOTAL FUND BALANCEAT |BALANCEAT
BALANCES 5-31-25 06/30/24
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1,580
UNRESTRICTED FUNDS 1,580 1,519
SOURCES OF FUNDS
DESIGNATED FUNDS 178 173
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 452
FUEL SALES 742 1,758 1,692
GRAND AWARD (SEEPAGE 8) 1,631
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 450
MCORING FEES 250
PARKING FEES 165
3,690
USES OF FUNDS
PERSONNE. SERVICES AND BENEFITS 1,306
FUEL PROCUREMENT 549
OPERATING EXPENSES 542
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -GRANT (SEEPAGE 8) 1,631
CAPITAL EXPENDITURES -NON-GRANT (SEE PAGE 8) 412
4 440
NET CASH FLOW 750)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 830
CASH FLOW PROJECTION SENSITIVITIES INCLUDE: 1) ACCURACY OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
FORECAST AND USE OF HARBCOR DREDGING AND PIER MAINTENANCE FUND 2) SEASONAL
REVENUE AND EXPENSE FLUCTUATIONS
PROJECTED UNRESTRICTED CASH BALANCES
3,000
2.500 UNRESTRICTED CASH
i 2,000
=] i PROJECTED
?’z 1,500 == —— CASH $830K
1,000 e a2
500 i l—--"-'-—-—-_.h__ ____-_- — e e
0 T T

JUN JUL
——UNRESTRICTED CASH

SEPT ocT

NOV

DEC

JAN FEB




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (UNRESTRICTED FUNDS)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW (8000's)
GASH FLOW- DPH an [ o [ave | see | oor | Mov | DEc | san | FEB | TOTAL
OPENING FUND BALANCE 1580 1460 1232 1,183 _ 990 _ Bl0 _ 694 _ 549 _ 684 1,580

SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS AND CONCESSIONS 49 66 52 59 49 47 42 45 43 452
FUEL SALES 56 220 166 105 106 02 30 1 6 742
MOORING FEES . - - 100 150 250
PARKING FEES 2 55 60 18 6 2 165
(ggggg:%)s LR TS 231 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,631
REGISTRATIONS / WHARFAGE 41 12 13 12 5 9 8 200 150 450
401 553 291 394 366 300 280 556 549 3,690

USE OF FUNDS

PERSONNEL SERVICES AND BENEFITS 168 136 162 151 144 121 142 146 136 1,306
FUEL PROCUREMENT 30 173 122 77 70 40 25 8 4 549
UTILITIES 6 7 9 7 5 7 8 17 13 79
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 14 14 14 14 14 14 14 13 13 124
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 52 2 2 22 22 73 25 26 26 240
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11 11 11 11 1 11 11 11 11 99
CAFITAL- GRANT RELATED (secpaGE#E) 231 200 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,631
CAPITAL- NONGRANT rszePace ) 227 105 BO s = = 412
512 790 340 587 546 416 425 421 403 4,440
NET CASH FLOW (111)  (237) (49)  (193)  (180)  (116)  (145) 135 146 (750)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 1,469 1,232 1,183 990 810 694 549 684 830 830

CAPITAL PROJECTS PRESENTED TO THE HOUSE PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE

ON MARCH 10, 2025.

$ 765,000

$1,620,000

« MARKET STREET TERMINAL-MAIN WHARF DREDGING  $1,417,000

« RYE AND HAMPTON HARBORS RIPRAP REPAIR

« MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL WAREHOUSE
REMOVAL AND OFFICE REPLACEMENT

Note: The above projects were submitted in April 2024 as part of the State Capital Improvement Plan




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES (arantanp son-crant ($ 000's)
[GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS | o [ o [ aus [ see | oer | nov [ pec | uw [ ree | tora
MARKET STREET TERMINAL
FUNCTTONAL REPLACEMENT-BARGE DOCK - - = 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,200
BUILD GRANT-MAIN WHARF REHAB - - - - - - - . - -
- N = 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,200
HAREORS
PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER
BRACING & DECKING - ARPA - - - B - 5 B N - =
BUILDING REPLACEMENT - ARPA 231 200 - = - - - . = 431
231 200 = - - - e - - 431
TOTAL GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS 231 200 = 200 200 200 200 200 200 1,631
INTERNALLY FUNDED [ duw | due | aus T ser | ocr [ Nov [ DEC | JAN | Fes | tovAL |
MARKET STREE TERMINAL
TRUCK SCALE - - - 105 - P _ - - 105
HOISTS (5} - ALL LOCATIONS** - - - . 80 . ; - i 80
CRACK SEALING-MAIN WHARF** (DEFERRED) - - - - N - = 5 N B
- . N 105 80 N = = - 185
HARBORS
PORTSMOUTH FISH PIER
BUILDING REPLACEMENT (INTERNALLY FUNDED) N 227 = - - - - - - 227
- 227 - 5 ) - = . c 227
TOTAL INTERALLY FUNDED PROJECTS = 227 S 105 80 - N N 2 412




DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS (RESTRICTED FUNDS)
CASH FLOW SUMMARY OVERVIEW

JUNE 1, 2025 TO FEBRUARY 28, 2026 ($ 000's)
HARBOR DREDGING FUND REVOLVING LOAN FUND
($ 000's) AMOUNT ($ 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 322 OPENING FUND BALANCE 409
SOURCES OF FUNDS SOURCES OF FUNDS
PIER USAGE FEES 81 LOAN REPAY MENTS 93
REGISTRATIONS 9 INTEREST INCOME-LOANS 30
GRANT FUNDING - INTEREST INCOME-FUND BALANCE -
90 123
\
USES OF FUNDS USES OF FUNDS
BUILDINGS AND FACILITIES 94 NEW LOANS PROJECTED 100
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATVE 6 GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 6
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15
ALL OTHER- (CBOC) 118 121
218 NET CASH FLOW 2
NET CASH FLOW (128)
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 194 CLOSING FUND BALANCE 411

FOREIGN TRADE ZONE

($ 000's) AMOUNT
OPENING FUND BALANCE 22
SOURCES OF FUNDS
FACILITY RENTALS 14
ALL OTHER -
14

USES OF FUNDS

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATVE 3 T TS
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES = TOTAL FUND BALANCES 5131/25 06/30/24
OTHER 1 g HARBOR DREDGING 322 297
. - REVOLVING LOAN FUND 409 225
NET CAS
ASH FLOW FOREIGN TRADE ZONE 22 17
CLOSING FUND BALANCE 26 AT 539




2%

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

IMTERNATIONAL
PEVELOFPMENT
AUTHORITY
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director
From: Suzy Anzalone, Director of Finance E&W{
Date: June 4, 2025
Subject: Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH)- Capital Improvement Plan FY2025 — FY2031

In advance of the June 17, 2025, Pease Development Board of Director’s meeting, the following is an overview of the
Division of Ports and Harbors (DPH) - Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and budget process.

The CIP is comprised of a six-year budget forecast with individual line-item detail, split between “Grant or State Funded”
and “Internally Funded” capital projects. The operations team conducted site reviews at DPH facilities to identify needed
repairs, improvements or equipment replacements which were categorized into either operating or capital expenditures
depending on the cost and nature of the project. The attached CIP includes those projects identified as capital expenditures.

The current CIP shows capital investments of $57.8M over the next six years consisting of $57M in Grant or State funded
projects and $776k internally funded. We anticipate between 95% to 100% sponsor funding for grant-related and/or State

funded projects.

Most of the capital expenditures in the current presentation (92%) are directly related to infrastructure and equipment
needed at the Market Street Terminal in Portsmouth, The remainder is split between Rye and Hampton Harbors, Portsmouth
Fish Pier and the “Barker Wharf Dock™ at the Market Street Terminal. Significant projects include, but are not limited to

the following:

» Functional Replacement of Barge Dock

¢ Main Wharf Dredging

¢  Market Street Warehouse Removal and Office Replacement

¢  Mooring Dolphins (Stand by Berths)

=  Barker Wharf Design Study and Facility Improvements

e RipRap and hoist improvements at both Rye and Hampton Harbors

The DPH is implementing various fee increases to strengthen operations and build cash reserves for future capital
investments. As the DPH works towards this goal, internally funded projects will be carefully reviewed to ensure adequate
cash flow prior to initiation. The proposed projects in this Capital Improvement Plan reflect prudent current and future
investment in DPH infrastructure and equipment replacements. As a reminder, this plan is purely a presentation of
anticipated expenditures as each individual project will be presented to the Board for approval prior to initiation.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



ST0T ‘LT ANNC
ONILIIW SUOLOIUIA 40 AUVO4d

1€0C Ad - SC0T Ad
NVid LNIWIAOUdNI TVILIdVD

SHd08dVH ANV S13d40d 40 NOISIAIAQ
~ALIYdOHLNY LNIWdO13A3A 3SVad




S3IILINNLYOddO INFWIADNVHNI aNNIAIH
S1S02 NOILONYLSNOD NO NOLLVIANI 40 1DVdWI
%00T OL %S6 L¥Y d3dNNd S103(0dd INYYD

SALLINNLYOddO
ONIANNZ 31VLS ANV VN34 "LNVYO 40 ALIIGVIIVAY

'S10300dd d3ANNd ATTYNYILNI 404 mOTd
HSYO TVNNNV JALLISOd JLVY3ANID OL ALIIgY

*AANTIONI SITLIAILISNIAS A3

S3TINYIVE HSYD A9 10THISTUNN —+—

Jl .| Ji
TE02 QeQe 620¢ 82¢0¢ £20¢ 970¢ 8202 vo8'LS 9LL 8T0LS
| 0oc 0 0 - AMOLVINDTY
00+
* 009 /9 bz 059 ALIIVS
ASEES N\ oos o
N — ¥ ~% 2 L] B 98 81¥ gTh INIWGINDI
o 000'T  §
oozt B 00511 0 005'TT NOISNVdX3
hlog: ¥8L'vb$ 3% 0SH'vr$ NLONYLSYHANI
0091
0087 a3aNnd aaann4d
1vi0L
000°z = ATTVNYHIINI FLV1S/INVHD
SIDNVIVE HSVD QILIOTHLSIUNN AILDIr0Ud SNBLYO
YIHLO SV T1IM SV TYNIWYIL 13TULS 1IHUVIN THL
| NSO 1Y SINIWIAOUdWI NOISNVXI ANV TuNLINYLSVHANI
ANV SLNIWIAOUAWI THNIIMILSYYANI ‘NOISNVAX3 oot re o O GFHILINID SI ONIANNS 40 ALTHOCYIN IHL
. v08'LS $ TVLOL 1VHL S1S3N03Y 1D3r0¥d a3I4ILNIAl
AL3VS 40 130ddNS NI 39V LVHL S1S3IN0TY SYH (HdQ) SYOTYYH ANV SL1¥0d 40 NOISIAIQ
QdYMOL aILDTIId SYM NOLLYDIAILSNC 103Ar0dd -

JHL J0d NY1d LNIWIAOEdINT TVLIdYD LNIYIND IHL

(s.000) %

SMOTd HSYD ANV SONIANI4 AMVYIWWNS




S9/'ESS
NINQaY =
JHVYHM I va m
NIWQV = NOLdINVH =
JUVHM HINHvE = AN
NOLAWVH = YI1d HSId SLHOd &
Ay 1S 1DV
HAId HSIHd S1¥Qds j
1S 1INV e 7 3
€0c$ = d,. me .

se$ | seve s J /owﬁ
= 0SZ'T$ S

(9££%$) S1O3r0Ud AIANNL ATIVNYILNI (870°£5%) S103r0¥d AIANNL ILVLS/LNVHD

¥08'ZS €9 0SZL1 1T ZI8 06% 890°FvS
00S'TT , - 00S'T - 5 - 000°0T T£0¢C
0S¢ an 062 - - - - 0£0T
€11 L - S 59 - £T 6Z0¢
6ET'TS oot - - +1 - T4 8¢0T
LYP6'ETS 8z - T8 80/ £1 LIT'ET £T0T
S0T'02% SE = ST ST 0t goo’‘oe 9z0¢
05
0s/% 0% 0% 0% 0% L¥S5$ £0Z% oL €z0z
JdYTYHM HOoFTHYH d3Id HSId WVYIA
AvVLOL Y3IHLO /NIWAavy ADRIva NOLdWYH HOGHVYH 3AN HLNOWS.IMOd 1S LIHVYIN IVISIA

(s.000) 5

'SFANLIANIAX3I TVLIAVYD d31lD3rodd




UMOUAUN — S1INIWIACHdINI LOT DONINYVYd dOGIVH JAd .
A05Z5 JUVHM ¥3XUVE - LdIADNOD INTFWIAOYDINI .

H0ST$ FUVHM YINEVYE —- Y0004 40 AIAYNS TYNOILLIANOD =
#5815 HOGUVYH NOLdWVYH - NDISIA-TY NOILLYLS ONIT3N43H .
ASTS TYNIWYIL LS 1INYVIW — AIHS 110 ILSYM B

A065 TYNIWYAL 13JYULS 1IXNAVIN — HOLVYINTD £

256% W3ld HSId HLNOWS1d0d — 3SNOH 321 :

-3ANTONI
STANLIANIdXT WHIL-YIADNOT SY A3II4ILNIAI SLIACOUd TVLIdYD LNVIIJINDIS

(s.000) $
OIANNILNOD

SFAUANLIANIAX3 TVILIIdVD A3 1D03rodd




.(r ALTHOTH HOIH

069 - - - - 069 - - 101
X 069 069 YIVdIY dvudiy
HdO9YYH JAY
TY1IOL TEOZA4  OS0ZAd 6Z0ZAd SZOZAd  LTOTAd  920TAL | mwwn v NOILJDIS3a 123roNd
0z - - - - - - 0zZE TVL0L
¥ Oz€ - - - - - - 0ZE (vd¥V) NOILLDNYLSNOD ONIA1INg
¥31d HSH HLNOSLYOd
Tv101 TE0ZAd DEOZAd GIZOZAd BZOZAd  £20Z Ad 9ZOTAd o oo NOILdIIS3IA 1D3AC0Nd
59/°€5 000°0T - - 059 LE0°E 000°02 8 V101
0000t 0000t (dSHN yuag Ag pueis) SNIHd10Q ONIYOOW
059 - - - 059 - - ONIDNI ALIYNDAS
2 0797 - - - - 079'T - g LNINAIVIAIY 31440/ AOWIY ISNOHIHYM
X T - - - - LTV'T - . ONIDAIYA U YHM NIVIA
. 0000V - - - - 0000z 0000C -

2200 35474 - LNIINIIVIdIH T¥YNOILINNS

X 8L - . - = - - 3L NOILVLTIGYHIY J4YHM NIYIA
TYNIWHAL 13341S 1INYYIN

TVI1OL TEOT Ad BEOZ Ad 6EZOZ Ad SZ0T Ad £TOT Ad 9ZTO0T Ad ol MWWN Ad NOILJTYIS3A LI3r0%d

(s.000) &

*'S1S3NO3Y 103C0Ud TVLIIdVD AIANNL JLVYIS/LNVYD




8z0’ss 00S'TT 0st - 050°T 0ES'ET ooo’oz B6E
sth - = - () BZ -
K 0ov = oor
x5 - - J - e -
09
VL0l TE0Z Ad 0E0Z Ad G6ZOZ Ad 8TOZ A4  ZZOT Ad 90T AL | cooz ag
0SL'T 005°‘T 05z - - - i
00571 005°T
ose = 0S¢ N - B B
(o 15)
TvlioL TEOT Ad DEOZ Ad 6GZOTZ Ad SBTOTAd  LZOTZ Ad 9Z0Z A4 . ooz A4
St L . - - st )
X SL St
(o15]
Tviol TEOT Ad OE0Z Ad  6Z0T Ad 8STOTZ Ad  ZZOT Ad 920ZAd ) conz Ag

(s.000) %

ALTHOTYUd HOIH XK

Q3AaNNd LVYLIS/INYYD VY10l

Tviol

(T1¥) WALSAS YHIWYD
SAYVOILNO - HILSYINYOSIVH
NINAY/43H1O0

NOIL4dINIS3Q 1J300Ud

TvlOL

SINJNIAOH NI ALNIDVS
SINIWIAOUJINI ALNIDVS HO4 NDISIQ ANV AANLS
JHVHM HINHVe

NOIL4dIMDS3A 1D3C0Ud

V101

d1Vd3Y dVid Y
4O09d4VYH NO1dWVH

NOILdI¥OS3a 123roud

8= (gINNILNGD)

S1S3N03Y 123rodd 1VLIdVYD d3IANN- FLVIS/LNYVYD




ALTHOMd HOIH *

0Lz - - - - €1 0€ 44 IO0L
X! L - - ONILHOM ALMIDYA
0€ - 0g - 1SI0H V1434
X /e S JX 44 (GIGNN4 ATTYNYZINI) NOLLDNYLSNOD DNIATING
9 9 - SNOILDINNOD HOLYYINID ADNIDYIAA
¥31d HSI4 HLNOWS1¥Od

IvioL TE0T Ad QEOC Ad 6GZOZ A4 8¢0Z Ad £70T Ad 9zZ0cC A4 0L 570Z Ad NOIL4ATHIS3A 1D3roud
£0¢ - y 74 74 08 - T4 VioL
1 ST - 3QiS A9 3Q1S
8 8 (SNOLLYDOT TI¥) ¥IMOIA NHNL OY3Z
08 03 WonulL
L 7 TN
) SLTAN acl TIV¥2S N4l
TYNIWYIL 13341S 1IEVIA

TVIOL TEOT Ad OEOZ Ad 6CTOTAd 8TOZ Ad LZ0C Ad 92Dz Ad oL mﬂuﬂu Ad NOILIMIS3E 1230Nd

(s.000) ¢

*'S1S3N0IY 1D3r0Ud TVLIdVYD AIANND ATTVNYILNI




9ZZ - = 1T 68 1T S0T ZSE
mm - - = - . mm -
X st : - ] ) ) 5t ]
. o9
IVi0oL TEOZ Ad DEDZ A4 BZOT Ad 8C0Z A4 £T0T A4 9Z0F Ad Ol SZO0Z Ad
9 S - ST - 9 S i
oC T4 - )
X g - ok )
9 9 )
. 05
IvLIOL TEOT Ad OEOQOZ Ad GZOT Ad ST0F Ad LTOT Ad 9TAT Ad Ol SZ0T A4
€71 . - g9 74" 6T T4 -
X ‘ - - - N - -
A
9 3 :
A 59 : ) 59 ) i i ]
A o7 - 5¢ L
12 - = - i ; i )
: 0o
IVYIOL TEOT Ad DEDT Ad GT0T AL BZOT A4 LZTOT Ad 9ZOT Ad Ol SZ0T A4

(s.000) &

AITHOTHd HBIH

X

a3AaNNd ATTYNYHILNI TY101

TvloL

JIDIHIA MIN
NIWaY/43IH1L0

NOILdMOS3a LO3roud

Tv1i0L

S1SIOH Xi4/30v1d43y
SHUIVdIY/SLNINIAOYIAIL 3D1F40
SNOILIINNOD HOLYYINID AINIDHINA
HO94YYH NOLdINYH

NOIL4THDS3A 1O3AroYd

Tvliol

SINOOYLSIH/SHIVAIY/SLNIWTAOHINI IDNH440
SNOILDANNOD HOLYHINID ADNIDYINT
JINVY AHIAODIY/HONNYT LYOS]

1SIOH IDV1dIY

NDISIA LdIDN0D LOTONINYYY

HOSYVH 3AY

NOIL4AT¥OS3AA 1J3roud

m e (Q3aNNILNGQD)

S1S3INO03Y 123r0Ud TV.LIdVI AIANND ATTVNYILNI




137 S6F 0S6 (47 oS £98 ¥L8 698 JoIdidd 40 AN3I -HSYD

TZV'T 056 8 0F8 /98 L8 698 TZP'T QOT¥3d 40 DNINNIDIY -HSYD

(926) (6St) 80T 4 (t2) (£) S (z5%) MOTS HSYD 1IN

9T+ 1) (G/S) (2T) €TT (ZFT) (Z1T1) (G0T) (258¢c) SILLIALLDY SNIONYNIS 13N
S123r04d

(941) - (e11) (68) (£171) (s01) (esg) WLIdYD GIANN ATIYNYALNI

‘ ‘ ) S123r0Yd
(0so’r)  (ogg’tz) (o00'07) (86F) TVLIdYD Q3ANNd INVYD

(szo’Ls) (oos’tt)  (osa)
SINIWIYINDOTY DNIANNS

88£‘gg GZ6'0T 8ET - 66 QER'ET 000’02 86¢€ S32UN0S TIV-ONIANN INVHD
1SANINOS DNIANNA

SATIIATLIV DNIONYNIJ

06t 0¢T 0cT GITS GTTS 0TTS 0TT$ (00¢%) SNOILVY3IdO WO HSVYD
0D 0ol

TVi0L TEOZ Ad 0S0T Ad 6T0T Ad 8TOT Ad ZZOT Ad 9Z0T A4 SZOZ Ad

(s,000) $

MO1d HSVYD 13N TE0CZALd — STOCZA4 A31D3Iroud




Salntecnational Odve Poctemauth AH JIRC

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPME T
AUTHORIT
MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Directm/@v
DATE: June 5, 2025
SUBJECT: Licenses/ROEs/ Easements / Rights of Way

sk ok ok o e ok ok o o ok oo ok e sk ok ok ot e ke o ok o ot ok ok sk o o ok sk o oo o o ke ofe ol ook o e ok o ol ook sl ke ok o ok o o o ok sk ok ok ook ol sk ook ook o o o o

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution
of License Agreements,” PDA entered into the following Right-of-Entry:

1.

Name: New England Chemical Biological, Radioactive, Nuclear Enhanced
Response Force Package (CERFP)

License: Right of Entry

Location: 119 Arboretum Drive

Purpose: Conducting readiness exercises related to hazardous materials
response.

Term: June 8, 2025, from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Director Fournier was consulted and granted his consent regarding these Rights of Entry.

PABOARDMTGN2025\License Report (6-17-2025).doox

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603 433.6088 Fax: 603 4270433 www. peasedev arg



>

55 International Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director  Qof?)
DATE: June 5, 2025

SUBJECT: Lease Report

ek ok o e o o ke ok e ook e ok ok o ke o ol stk ok ook sl e ode sl sl ol e e e e ol ol sk ke sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ke sl e sl o ook sk kok el ok ke e e kol ko ek ke R ok o

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-Sublease
Agreements” PDA approved the following subleases:

1. Tenant: E-Technologies, LLC
Space: 325 Corporate Drive
Use: Administrative, executive, general office purposes.
Term: Commencement on or later of April 30, 2025, and shall end on July 31,
2032, with one renewal option of a twenty-nine (29) month period.
2. Tenant: General Services Administration — Veterans’ Administration
Space: 2 International Drive (Suite #130)
Use: Office and related uses.
Term: Commencement anticipated to be October 2025; for a term of

ten years, 8 years firm.,

3 Tenant: Leeds Capital Group, LLC

Space: 100 International Drive (Suite #358)

Use: Office and related uses.

Term: Five (5) years commencing August 1, 2025, through July 31, 2030.
4. Tenant: Motion Bazaar LLC

Space: 130 International Drive

Use: Administrative, executive and general office uses.

Term: Commence on May 1, 2025, through April 30, 2028.

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease Agreements aiso
requires the consent of one member of the PDA Board of Directors. 1In this instance, Director Fournier

was consulted and granted his consent.

PABOARDMT(\2025\Lease Report (6-17-25).doc

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



T
>

55 Internatlonal Drive, Pertsmouth NH 03801

91—
c<
=Ml =
A -

TO:

FROM.:

DATE:

SUBJECT: Contract Reports

MEMORANDUM

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors

Paul E. Brean, Executive Director /%

Tune 5, 2025

o ohe o o e ook sl ok sfe e s e ot s sfe o sl st st ke ok st e stk ok b ok el ool s st sk okeok ok ok o o ke kel kot sl sl e o o ok ok o ok ok ok ol sl ok ok ok ok ok ol sl o ok ok ok sl ok ok ok b sk o

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, I am pleased to report the following:

1.

Project Name:

Board Authority;

Cost:
Summary:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary:

Project Name:

Board Authority:

Cost:
Summary:

Sunbelt Rentals
Director Ferrini

$456.10/weekly rate
Two (2) light carts for airfield painting during shutdown at night for

North Alpha project. It is anticipated rental requirement would be a
minimum of a week; estimated rental cost of approximately $1,000.00.

VHB, On-call Engineering Services
Director Ferrini

$2,600.00
Request from Lonza for temporary crosswalk evaluation; Lonza will

reimburse PDA for services.

Berry Dunn, PDA’s Contracted Accounting Firm

Director Ferrini

$15,000.00 plus travel and out-of-pocket expenses

Review of lease/contract terms to include procedures for consideration.

The Iris Companies (low bid)
Director Ferrini

$12,500.00
Purchase of 2,000 Composite Contactless Badge Media Cards.

PABOARDMTGY2025\Contract Repor! (6-17-2025).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603,433 6088

Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



> Y(

z
—
m

55 Internalional Drive Porlsmoulh, NH 03801

w [~
o]
z

-

=-m

<Z |5
-~ |~

-
> m
c<
M |x
T |2
o9|»

Director Conard:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby

approves the signage proposal of 130 International Drive, LLC on behalf of

its subtenant, Motion Bazaar, located at 130 International Drive; all in

accordance with the memorandum of Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of

Engineering dated June 6, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Slgns — 130 International Drive LLC for Motion Bazaar (6-17-2025).docx

OO000O TAKING YDOU THERE

www peasedev.org



>
M

55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03B01

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

Memorandum
To: Paul E. Brear,, Executive Director QC:_CS

From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering Vlz o-'\
Date: June 6, 2025
Subject: New Signage for Motion Bazaar at 130 International Drive

At the March 18, 2025, PDA Board meeting, 130 International Drive, LLC received approval to
install new signage at 130 International Drive for its subtenant, Trigger House. Now the subtenant
would like to add additional signage to the existing monument sign along International Drive.
The tenant is proposing to add its subtenant, “Motion Bazaar” in non-illuminated white letters on
the existing street sign. The additional sign area is 11,23 square feet, See attached details and

rendering,

The total square footage of signage on site is 27,73 square feet which remains below the 200 square‘
feet maximum, as required by the PDA Land Use Controls.

At the June 17, 2025, Board of Directors’ meeting, please request approval of the sign proposal of
130 International, LL.C, for Motion Bazaar.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\20251130 International Drive Corporate Signage.docx

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev,org



_ §20¢/le/S  TWAOHCY NBIS 133H1S HOMFIXT “TYNOLLYNYIINI 08t | ISNOH g3001H1

avyvzvg NOILOW

40 NOLLIGAV HLIM NDIS dIS0d0Hd

NYId 31/S || reuonewssyu o}




S202/LE/S  TYAOHJdY NDIS 133H1S HOIHIIXT “TYNOLIYNHILNI 0L | ISNOH HIDDIHL

1X3l
HYVZvd NOLLOW, 40 NOLLIQaV

‘papnjoul ublis

1898418 Joualxe paroidde o] sabueys Jsuio oN -
‘ubls 18848 JoLBIXe
panoldde 0] sie18| paued slum Jo UollippyY -
NDIS 13341S HOld31X3
Ol HYvZva NOILOW: LNVYN3LaNS aav

SNOLLYDIHIGON NOIS || leuoneulaju| o}




-
EA

m

NTE 10N

55 International Drive Porlsmoulth, NH 03801

L
T

- |-
<Z|n

M

A
o
ORI

x|z

R
E
T

o -
> m
—m

v
u

Director Semprini:

MOTION

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby

approves the signage proposal of Aviation Avenue Group, LLC on behalf of

its subtenant, Central Shared Services, LLC, for the building located at 100

New Hampshire Avenue; all in accordance with the memorandum of

Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering dated June 5, 2025; attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Signs — Aviation Ave Group LLC for Central Shared Shervices (Healthquest -6-17-2025).docx

O000 TAKING

Y O U

THERE

www.peasedev.org



Al

55 Ipternational Drive, Portsmouth NH 02B0T

IMTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT

AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ’Q_{b
From: Michael R. Mates, P.E., Director of Engineering +f#%*A
Date: June 5, 2025
Subject: New Signage at 100 New Hampshire Avenue

PDA’s tenant, Aviation Avenue Group, LLC is requesting approval to install new signage at 100
New Hampshire Avenue for its subtenant, Central Shared Services (“CSS”). This signage will read
“Healthtrust Supply Chain” which is the consumer facing entity for CSS, all of which are under

the HCA umbrella.

Building Sign 1: The tenant is proposing to add HEALTHTRUST Supply Chain in non-illuminated
channel letters mounted above the doorway and centered with the raceway. The sign will be color
matched to the building as shown on the attached proof. This sign will face Newfields Strect. The
sign area is 50 square feet. See attached details and rendering.

Building Sign 2: The proposed building sign consists of non-illuminated channel letters mounted
above the loading dock as shown on the attached proof. This sign will face Rochester Avenue.
The sign area is 12.5 square feet. See attached details and rendering.

The total square footage of signage remains below 200 square feet as required by the PDA Land
Use Controls.

At the June 17 Board meeting, please ask the Board of Directors to consider the sign proposal of
Central Shared Services, LLC for HealthTrust Supply.

NAENGINEER\Board Memos\20254100 NH Ave Corporate Signage docx

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org



‘WIWN30p Siyy L] siedEdde 31 se qal auys yim
paa3oud am ||1m (e oA panlaJal aney am aauo
AlQ ‘suonisanb Ja sy Aue Y sn jlewa Jo liea

aseald "33 ‘2uijjads moks; ‘udisap Suipnjaul ‘uiaiay
P2133|J3J Y4aALIE 213 40 23dSE ||B M3IA3I 35E3|4

i

sz/az/s :mea

iAg paaolddy

T :Ajueny

ISIUALLWIDD Y DMY

oN 8o
MJOMUY B|gesn

SuRisuUAWIQ

=i

uaufisag

3|eag

E6ST
i Japlg

TOZED HN “YInowsod aay HN poT
sssaippy

Aiddng 1snipeay
3uan

01 SUISISEI@EPYE  TOSEO HN ‘AnoWRUng

Yeai-08E-E09 S31Un ‘peoy aneAeleT 665

SNDIS ISV

1°¢-4d

6'T-V

8P T

:3uOluey
"SuIp|ing yojew
03 10|02 ‘Aemade.
B UO Pajunojp

«£ ‘Yyidag Aemaney

A3e|g v tuwaa)

JjAdY 9T/¢ 2084

«E SuUIN1ay

0S :ybs |k10)

4,09 X M 02T :uoisuawiq
SIS137 [Suuey) pajeulwini|-uoN :T# usig



‘Juswndop siyl uil saeadde 31 52 qof 3yl yum

LM 20 JIBWS JD ||E3
AsES[d "3 "2unads “noAe| ‘uSisap Epnjau ‘walzy
P2l22[§21 JJOMUE 3y JO 51T3dsEe j2 #Aainal 35234

Sz/ee/s
81eq

Ag paaouddy

T AuEny

"53| AN[g oml 3yl usamiag
paUBIUE] ABMBIRI /M 513387 RUURYD 117 LJON
IRUBLIWIDD YJOMY

oN sap
DoMUY Bi0BsA

05 :bs (2191 4,09 % M,0ZT UdisuaLWIg

3|

ur
Llaussag

-1]:L1y

£65T
dJspin

aAY HN Q0T
ISSRUPRY

Alddns 3snJa)yaesH
ausl]

sorsudisey@ebb TORED HN ‘LANDLWSLIDG

vZEL-02E-£09 S UUN ‘prOY IAYE] §ES

SNOIS ISV




IWAWN30P s wi sieadde 1 se gof syl yum
P333cud am ||1m [eacidde Jnod paniaaas 3A8Y am 33U0 o w
Ajug -suanssnb ia sa3ueya Aue yum sn [IEW3S 10 |22 "
3583]d 238 "Juyjads ‘anoke| ‘udjszp Suipnpul ‘wiaiay £
P3333)434 YJomue ai Jo $333dse (1B MAINDL a5E|d

sz/6z/s Eeq WA o SR E —

:AQ pasouddy i

T :Anuenp

ISUBLUWI 6] YJOMPY

aN sOA
IIOMPY 3|qesn

supisuaulg

EeIE]

Jaulisag

v.m- y «£ ‘Yyidag Aemaney
.= vi-v Ielg v rwi)
TORED HN EEEEEN_&.:z ”.__UH MNw 1 U__>._U< :@H\m -90e4

SSRUppY ”mcou.—l—m .
Aiddns 3snipyyeay d :m -Sud JHWI

eI ‘uip|ing ymew QT ‘ybs |e10)

orsulisise @y TORED HN ‘wanowssag 0} J0J02 Aemadel :
bZ6£-0BE-E09 S 3un ‘Peoy Fnakee] 665 _ L :O m ’ >>:O® o _ WCWE _ ﬁ_

g : B U0 pajunojp| S19137 [uUeY) paleulwNn|j|-UON :z# uS
SNDIS ISV 'S

a[eag




eadde 31 se gof ayy yum
ddz smoA pani=aas SABY 2M 3JUO
effuRyyd Aue LM SN jIEWA Ja |83

uSisap SuIpn[aUl ‘UIRIBY
& 5393d5E (|2 MAIARI 35E3|d

sg/ez/s
510y

1Ag pasouddy

T :Auenp

'S3UI| AN|q oMY 3L Laamiaq
paJaUa] "ABMBIES /M SIA1ET |[aUURYD) 117 10N
SUAWWOT JomMuY

oN Sap
oMY ajgesn

§ZT -bs [E33] Y,0E ¥ M,09 UolsUdWIg

3)id

BEDEICT]

‘aje3s

EBST
I 4BpID

8AY HN 00T
SSAUppY

Addnsg 1snJyyesy
Ay

1035UTISIEYBEVYE  TOREQ HN "WINOWSUO

PZe/-0RE-E09 G Jun ‘pEOY PIIBABLE] GES

SNDIS ISV




88°p1E
£9€'¢s
SEV'PEL
091'st

adlAa
PZoe A4

LEP0965
L6S'ES

62e'Ly
60T'0€
6£T'ST
£88°1¢
90£'T2
SRz'ez
TST'%2
9bE T
TEE'TS
95265
109'55

{%ZLT)
aanyva
Lol
NOISSIONCD

S€5'042
££E'88
104082
ST8°0F

alAa
STOT Ad

TSR0
9L7'81E
80v°847
601241
[t
T TA
625521
S9£°991
£90°2H1
ETC'EHT
££8°£0€
95 8k€
S90°/ZE

PIOT AL

5334 WOOY NV A004

AV d INQWYNANCL

70.77bES
0

8500
¥28°9T
0zz'0T
PI6'FT
89£°8T
8/5'sg
£28'12
£85'¢E
0BE"Zt
04605
bE6LY

(%<£T)
aNHv3
S334
NOISSIONOD

SaNAVYI

65-07 S54N0Us

SNOLLINNA
ISANOC2 /an1D

€68'510°¢C
0

£LS'5ET
£8/°L8T
6E6°BTT
26448

6+0'80T
855061
TLE'BET
L¥57L61
£62'6vZ
£7866¢
S1£'782

STO0T Ad

TST'vL
92550
s7/'01

TIT'sT
[444
0v8'z

TWLOL
YIGWIWNON
AW

TwilOL
HIFWIINNON
AW

py
Py

NOSVIS -SANNOYA S0t

aNNC

AVIA
MHdv
HIUV
AdvNyEd
AUVNNYL
4383230
HATWIACN
4330150
H3gWA1d3S
1snony
ANt

s31vs
S5049
8T TIIW9

Z05%TTS
oves
STO'T$
bz6'ed
95£cT%
PET'1TS
E1H'97$
6820t
LbS'ST$
EOr'ch
08Z%
01T
664°'T$

YZOT Ad

0TI
0%

S68%
662°9%
888'12$
TEC'22$
769've$
S6E'8T$
1£9°21$
4 ¥al>
06E$
591%
(T4 3

STO0T A

HITHIWNON u

YIFTWAW g
ooo’ ot
Goo'TL
(Nosvas) SANNOY YITWIWNON { H39WINW SszoZ
anne
AV 85 g5 i SAYA NIvd
RIEEL , , . Q3AYd
£68'€ 1ST°¥L Z11'5T SANNOY
HOYWYW
NOSVYIS Nosvas  NOSvas
AdvNyg3 £20Z ¥zoe 5707
>.N_<DZd_h 00e'et Qo006 000'% aoo..ﬁ-
o
283 DAJ udv
YIAWIAON A
¥Z0Z m Nbe
¥380120
anc
¥IAWALAIS B
15n9NY SC0cm d3s
Q
AN aon
SANNaAIY P
HOLVINWIS
4109

{NosVas) GIAV1d 4709 40 SANNOY

SCO0C AV — V1Vd DNIXYVIWHIONILG 3SUNO0D 4709 A




68°T8T'T1S "1l ""qo4 “uer
15994 UOoISSa0U0) asudidjug

uoipPnIIsuo) R ubisaqg 1H1v

eydiv Aemixey m
syepdn ue|d IncAe] poday ™

syoaloud jueln

TI00T 0Z°£$ ‘¥ 39[ £6°9% ‘DAY 15EBYLION
T100T 09'9% ‘|le3ay 4y A)D Hod

V 39€ 56'S$ |1e3oy iy A)D) Hod
Bupiid [on4

%0T
%0T

%08
€60'T98°T
/88'8p1$

UOHEBIAY [Blauan
[IDJaWLWIO)

aod pue J4v¥d

suo|[eD (eI0L
S334 I9VMO14 13N VW
ZZ'ev$ © suonoesuel| z/5'z

PLT'TTTS YYW-DONIIAVd INNIATY

SC0C HOUVYIW DSNIAN3 dondad
130d3d LA0dUIV

23a AON 120 1435 any anc NNRC AYH Ud¥ Y j:cF ] N¥YT
- : - - . - - - : - 0
L 00007
\ﬂ.gs
\.\\a\\ ol
\i\\ll\! 000’0
QT " 00008
L = 00006
_H. 000°00T
_ ge0e 20T £20C me
€6E'LY alA sjuswRuejduz §zoz
T9Z9T sjuawaue|du] jejol
€08'7 sjuslisuedul patayeyd
66E’ET syuawaue|dul ps|npayds
T4 SLNIWINVYIdNI HOUVIN




‘u

Lo
P

F5Ll DAY

P

36 Airline Ave., Porlsmoulh, NH 03801

AIRPORT
603.423.6536

MANAGEMENT

To:
Fronx;
Date:
Re:

Memorandum

John Meehan, Anport Manager /Zf/

Sandy McDonough, Airport Comumunity Liaisou{),(
Tune 6, 2025

Noise Repart for May, 2025

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease (“PSM”) received seven noise inquiries in May, 2025.

May 4, 2025: A resident of Dover, New Hampshire called about the sound of a low flying aircraft.
A power company was checking powenr lines in the area, but it has not been confirmed they
generated the sound associated with the complaint.,

May 11, 2025: A resident of Rye, New Hampshire called concerning a large aircraft flying over
theiv house at3:30 a.m.: the atrcraft was a Boeing 767 military flight.

T fay 12, 2025: A resident of Rye, New Hampshire called abont a loud military cargo C17 flying
ito Portsmonth at approximately 2:00 a.m.

May 12, 2025: A resident of Portsmouth, New Hampshire who resides in Sherburne Village, called
about a helicopter flying over his house at 11:31p.m. The helicopter was a medivac helicopter
flying into the Portsmouth Regional Hospital.

May 14, 2025: A resident of Partsmouth, New Hampshire called concerning aircraft flying over
Portsmonth and thonght it was in error stating the aircraft should fly a flight path that does not go
over the city.

May 15, 2025; A resident of Rye, New Hampshire called concerning a loud aircraft that flew over
their house at 4:20 a.m.. At that time, there was a Pilatus PC12, a small turbo prop, that departed
Runway 34.

May 16, 2025: A resident of Portsmouth, New Hampshire retwrmed my call concerning her noise
call of May 14, 2025, The resident further indicated there was another aircraft that flew over her
house in Portsmouth on May 14, 2025, at 6:00 a.m. At that time, there were two Pilatus PC12

aircraft, small turbo props, which departed Runway 34,



-

PEASE

I'N T E R N A T l 0 NA L 555 Markel Stieel, Suite 1 Porlsmoulh,

NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
Fron: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director Porls and Harbors ‘@,{M‘,’-
Dale: June 10, 2024 :

SUBJECT: PORTS AND HARBORS PDA BOARD NOTES

Market Street Terminal:

Recent vessel arrival activity:
e Two vsls supporting Wood Island LSS: Lionel Plante Sr., 50° Uninamed Barge
o Tug Tracy Lynn supporiing PNSY drydock expansion
o  Ocean Venture — Approx. 80,000 1bs of menhaden (bait fish) landed
o Upcoming vessel activity at MST:
o 6/15 - BBC Ukraine — Project Cargo
o 6/17 - Cooper Isiand — Bulk Salt
o 6/28 — American Patriot — Cruise Ship

e "._ L\"H“
Hﬁ l?u l"

Portsmouth Fish Pier:

e Pier construction contractor Riverside and Pickering has demobilized. We are
scheduling with AME o ensure there are no final open close out items left so we are

scheduling a final walk-through with them.

O00OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: B03-436-8500 fay. 603-436-2780 wwy . peasedev arg



e DPH conducted a recent site visit aimed at assessing construction progress and verify
alignment with project documents. Observations focused on framing and roofing within
the construction barriers. Ongoing shingle and trim installation. The sheathing and
rubber roofing were completed. Rough plumbing and electrical work is in progress.
The BPS foreman discussed recent framing activities and the upcoming schedule.
Walls and roofs were framed, hydro gap installation was underway, and both pitched
and flat roof sections were in different stages of completion,

Rye Harbor:

¢ Rye Harbor Study Still underway.
e It has been brouglit to the attention to DPH that the launch ramp at Rye has a drop at the
end of the ramp. There are some safety concerns- we will be looking into solutions on how

fo address.
o Floats are confinuing to be improved, Ops team will be replacing piling guides this

sununer.,

Hampton Harbor:

e DPH Ops is working with Lakes Region Environmental along PDA Environmental team
on having a fank product swap after the tri-annual inspection. This will bring the
unleaded fueling capacity for this facility to 10,000 gallons fo support the recreational
boaters and first responders.



Facility Summary Report:

Since the last board meeting, the Division of Ports and Harbors has dispensed a total of
1,475.35 gallons of unleaded fuel and 4,230.97 gallons of diesel fuel. During this same
period, there were 1,525 cars parked, and 137 vessel launches recorded.

Note: Portsmouth Fish Pier fuel station remains closed due to ongoing building

construction.

As this marks the beginning of the summer season, we anticipate a significant uptick in
activity and fuel sales over the coming weeks. '

Total Gallons of Fuel Sold at Facilities:
- 1475 gallons unleaded gasoline

v« 423] gallons diesel

Parked Cars: 1525 cars

Boats Launched: 137 boats

Moorings, Enforcement:

Approx 100 Port Authority managed Aids to Navigation, commonly referred by the
USCG as private aids to navigation (PAToN) have been set back out for the season
throughout the waterways managed by the Port.

Approximately 50 (3%) of the Port Authority managed moorings expired this mooring
renewal application period and became available for those next on the mooring waiting list.
The Munson will be coming out of the water this Friday for yearly maintenance with our
other vessels in full operating capacity in its stead during the maintenance.

Patrols in all of our AOR’s have been increasing, to monitor moorings and vessels
associated with them, relocating for various reasons, or situating new customers and
locations.

The CG anticipates a Notice of Funding for a Port Security grant program by Homeland
Security. The Port will request funds for new security fencing along south perimeter on
Burge Whatf property line, and to replace security camera systems which are old and
dated, These cameras are used by us and local first responders and emergency personnel.



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Paul Brean, Executive Directorﬂa,b
From: Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief /M 776
Re: WWBTS Commercial Mooring for Hire Application

Date: April 29, 2025

Wentworth by the Sea Dockside Condominium Association has shorefront
property mooting Commercial Mooring for Hire permit #4786 in Little Harbor. Due to a
misdelivery they did not receive the reapplication and now wish to submit it.

With the file are the tax map and deed. The association does not receive a tax

bill.

I recommend approval of the application as it meets all criteria for a Commercial
mooring for Hire permit.



p—
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Markel Slreet, Suvite 1 Porlsmoutlh, NH 03801

Date: May 13, 2025

To: Paul Brean, Pease Development Authority (“PDA”), Executive Directg_ll_/%ﬁ

From: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director Ports and Harbors f i 4 ZM

Subject: Challter Boat Right of Entry Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC., Rye Harbor Marine
Facility

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division™) received a request from Jack Farrell, a charter
fishing boat operator, to enter into a Right of Entry (“ROE”) agreement for use of the facilities at
the Rye Harbor Marine Facilities (the Premises™) in association with his charter fishing business,
Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC. This is a “Charter Only” operation to use the premises to pick
up and drop off charter customers. The Division is proposing the end of the term to coordinate
with existing charter fishing ROE’s and expire on June 30, 2026. A recommendation from the Rye
Harbor Facility Manager, Mandy Huff, is attached for reference. Should you approve, an ROE
agreement will be executed, subject to the terms and conditions listed below:

PREMISES: Rye Harbor Marine Facility, 1870 Ocean Blvd., Rye, NH
TERM: Upon approval through June 30, 2026

PURPOSE OF ROE: Charter Boat Operations & Customer Parking

CUSTOMER $10.00 per vehicle for customers using the Premises parking area,
PARKING FEE: subject to change during the term of the ROEL.

Therefore, in accordance with RSA 12-G:43 (b), “Aid in the development of saltwater fisheries
and associated industries” the Division recommends approval through your “Delegation to
Executive Director: Consent, Approval, and Execution of Charter Boat Right of Entry,” adopted

by the PDA Board of Directors on April 20, 2017.

Among other requirements of the Charter ROE, Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC shall meet the
following required conditions, in accordance with the Charter Right of Entry agreement, prior to

operating the charter at the facility:

1. Secure a Pier Use Permit;
2. Provide proof of satisfying PDA’s minimum insurance requirements; and
3. Provide documentation that the business is registered and in “Good Standing” with

the Secretary of State to conduct business in New Hampshire.

OO0OO0OC TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax' 603-436-2780 www peasedev.org



PEASE
INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Street, Suite 1, Portsmouth, NH 03801

Date: May 8§, 2025

To: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director, New Hampshire Port Authority

From: Mandy Katherine Huff, New Hampshire Port Authority, Rye Harbor M M}‘P
RE: Seacoast Maritime Charters, LLC, Rye Harbor Marine Facility

Seacoast Maritime Charters, LL.C (“SMC”) is requesting to renew the Right of Entry (“ROE”)
for Rye Harbor Marine Facility (“Rye”). The Right of Entry allows SMC a location to pick up
passengers for their private charters. SMC is currently in good standing with the New
Hampshire Secretary of State and up to date on insurance requirements and fees. SMC stays
within the terms of the ROE agreement as well as the Pda 600 rules including purchasing a pier

permit. I recommend the renewal of SMC’s ROE.

fyv (Vv TAKING YOU THERE
ph: 603-436-8500  fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



‘ll
’ 1
555 Markel Sireel, Suite 1 Porismoulh, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL

PORTS AND HARBORS

Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Paul Brean, Executive Director, PDA g %
From: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director ‘f_ // M
Re: Commercial Mooring Transfer

Date: May 21, 2025

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #8021, from Ross Nugent to Jeffrey

Louis Nardello of 81 Carolan Ave.. Hampton, NH.

I have reviewed the aftached paperwork and concur with the local Harbor Master and the
Deputy Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all of the requirements of the PDA-
DPH Code of Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore,

I am requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need finther information, please let me know.

O0O0OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www peasedev org



1i

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

565 Maikel Slreef, Suile 1 Porismoulh, NH 03801

Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director
~\
From: Adam Winkler, Deputy Chief H/M @\j)
Re: Commercial Transfer (Nugent to Nardello)

Date: May 21, 2025

1. Ross Nugent is requesting the transfer of a Commercial Use Mooring Permit
(#8021) in the Hampton 3 mooring field to Jeffrey Louis Nardello, of Hampton,
NH.

2. Ross Nugent has provided documentation for his commercial use of the mooring
in the 2024 fishing season in the form of his commercial fishing license and
receipt of landings. Ross Nugent is selling the boat and gear to Jeffrey Louis
Nardello, of Hampton, NH, and has provided written documentation that verifies
the sale as required in Pda 508.01 (c).

3. leffrey Louis Nardello., of Hampton, NH, has supplied an Initial Commercial Use
Mooring Application with a valid NH Commercial Saltwater Fishing license, a
valid NH License to take Lobster and Crab, and a valid 2025 NH boat
registration. Jeffrey Louis Nardello has supplied a copy of the document signed
by both parties (Nugent and Nardello) verifying the sale of the vessel currently
assigned to mooring #8021, and fishing gear. Jeffrey Louis Nardello understands
that the mooring must remain in commercial use. He has also paid the transfer
fee, as well as the initial mooring application fee.

I recominend that permit #8021 be transferred to:
Jeffrey Louis Nardello

81 Carolan Ave
Hampton, NH 03842

OO0O0 TAKING YODU THERE

ph: 603-435-8500 fax. 603-436-2780 www.peasedev org




Pease Development Authority

e

ey

E & DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
% .:'g

MOORING PERMIT APPLICATION ANALYSIS

i

Action 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019

A. Mooring Applications
Sent out (January) 1454 1429

B. Completed Applications 1345 1305
{Received before the late filng deadline.)

C. Applicants Missing the Late flling

Period ol e
[10 business days}

B. Voluntarily gave up permit 32 15
{can NOT renew)

E. Deceased 5 1
[Known)

F. Slh?refront or those in Areas with no 52 83
waitlist

[Can re-apply at any time)

G. Permits Explred March 31 {@nnot be 29 19
renewed)

{C minus D€ and £}

H. Percentage permits expired 2.0% 1.3%

{G divided by 8}

1420

1317

120

28

63

28

2.0%

1413 1435
1291 1326
122 109
25 14
1 2
47 53
49 40
3.5% 2.8%

2020 2021

1432 1412

1319 1333

113 79

7 1

3 2

45 46

46 30
3.2%  3.3%

2022

1489

1391

98

66

27

1.8%

2023

1532

1353

139

23

58

357

3.7%

2024 2025
1528 1546
1413 1342

116 108
27 5

4 3

49 58

36 45
23% 29%



1.# OF MOORING SITES REQUESTED
ON THE WAITLIST:

2. # OF INDIVIDUALS ON THE
WAITLIST:

3.# OF INDIVIDUALS ON THE
WAITLIST THAT HAVE A MOORING:

4. PERCENTAGE OF INDIVIDUALS ON
WAITLIST WITH A MOORING:

5. #0F MOORING SITES REQUESTED
ON THE WAITLIST;

6. #0F SITES ON THE WAITLIST BEING
REQUESTED BY THE INDIVIDUALS
THAT HAVE A MOORING:

PERCENTAGE OF #5 AND #6:

“Note: The waltlist Is a moving targat.

Pease Development Authority

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS - MOORING WAITLIST ANALYSIS

2015

216

ast

140

37%

916

354

39%

2016

1001

360

132

37%

1001

as0

36%

2022

848

371

131

31%

848

371

31%

2023

857

383

151

39%

B57

269

31%

2024

720

231

125

38%

720

260

36%

6/2/2025

2025

763

346

210

61%

763

302

40%



1)

a _

| B——

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Markel Slreel, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

TO: Pease Development Authority (“PDA™), Board of Directors

: : . # Rt A
FROM: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors 7¢ .¢ \ﬁ .
DATE: June 4, 2025

SUBJECT:  Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier, Replacement Building, Change Order 4, Curb
Stop Valve Replacement

On or around May 30, the Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) was made aware that the
cutoff valve for the Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier Building was leaking, Division staff contacted
the City of Portsmouth Water Department to determine if it was on their side of the piping, and it was
determined it was not. With paving scheduled to be laid down where the leak repair area is located
within the next few days the Division asked for and received approval from Executive Director Brean
and Director Ferrini to process the change order and utilize its HDPM funds allocated for emergency

repairs in an amount of $3,113.00.

The fully exccuted change order is attached for reference.

OO00OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax 603-436-2780 www peasedev org



CHANGE ORDER NO.: 04

Owner: Pease Development Authority, Division
of Ports & Harbors Owner's Project No.:
Engineer:; Appledore Marine Englneering LLC Engineer's Project No.; 5346
Contractor: Bonnette, Page & Stone Corporation Contractar’s Project No.:
Project; Portsmouth Fish Building Replacement
Contract Name:  Portsmouth FIsh Buliding Replacement
Date Issued: 5/30/2025 Effective Date of Change Order:  5/30/2025

The Contract Is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:

The Change Order serves to replace the curbs stop valve for the water service to the site/bullding
which was Identifled as leaking and in need of replacement.

Attachments:

1. Potentlal Contract Change Order and Backup
2.
Cchange in Contract Price

Change In Contract Times

Orlginal Contract Price:

] 991,845.00

Original Contract Times:

Substantial Completion:  luly 31, 2025

Ready for final payment:  August 31, 2025

1toNo, 3

§  520,697.25

Increase from previously approved Change Orders No.

Increase from previously approved Change Orders

No.1 to No 3:
Substantial Completion:  August12, 2025

Ready for final payment:  Sept 10, 2025

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:

$  1,012,542.25

Cantract Times prlor to this Change Order:
Substantlal Completion:  August 12, 2025

Ready for final payment: _Sept 10, 2025

Increase this Change Order:

$ 3,113.00

[Increase] [Decrease] this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: 5 days

Ready for flnal payment: 5 days

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$  1,015,655.25

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantfal Completlon;  August 19, 2025

Ready for final payment: Sept. 17, 2025

EJCDC® C-941, Change Order EJCDC® C-941, Change Order, Rev.1.
Copyright® 2018 Natlonal Soclety of Professlonal Englneers, Amerlcan Cauncil of Englneering Companles
and Amerlcan Soclety of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 10of 2



By:

Title:
Date:

By:
Title:

Date: .

Recommended by Englneer {if reguired)

B

Travls Baker

Accepted by Contractor

—‘é_d—*-
Jeff Cloutler 02/{6 —

Engineer / Owner’s Representative

Project Manager, Bonnette Page & Stone

5/30/2025

5/30/25

Authorlzed by Owner

Approved by Funding Agency (If applicable)

EICDC® C-941, Change Order EJCDC® C-341, Change Order, Rev.1.
Copyright® 2018 Natlonal Saclety of Professlonal Englneers, Amerlcan Councll of Englneering Companles
and Amerlcan Soclety of Civil Englneers. All rights reserved,

Page2of2




PCO #004

Bonnelte Page and Stone Corp, Project: 806 - Bullding Replacement al Porismoulh Commerclal Fish Pler
51 Church St

Lacanla, New Hampshire 03246
Phone: +16035243411

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #004: CE #011 - Curb Stop Valve

Replacement
TO: Pease Development Aulharily FROM: Bennette, Pagse & Stane Corp,
555 Markel Slree! 51 Church Slrest
Porismoulh, New Hampshire 03801 Laconla, New Hampshire 03246
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 004/0 CONTRACT: 1 - Building Replacement al Perismoulh
Fish Pler
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: Travis Baker (Appledore Marine CREATED BY: Jeff Clouller (Bonnette, Page & Stohe
Englneering) Corp.)
STATUS: Pending - In Review CREATED DATE: 5/30/12026
REFERENCGCE: PRIME CONTRACT None
CHANGE ORDER:
FIELD CHANGE: No
LOCATION: ACCOUNTING METHOD:  Amoun| Based
SCHEDULE IMPACT: 5 days PAID IN FULL: Na
EXECUTED: No SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:

TOTAL AMOUNT: $3,113.00

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #011 - Curb Stop Valve Replacemenl

CHANGE REASON: Exisling Condillon

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Coniract Is Changed As Follows)

CE #011 - Curb Slop Valve laceine
The Change Order serves o replace the curb slop valve for the waler service {o Lhe slle/bullding which was Idenlified as leaking and In need of

replacemenl.

ATTACHMENTS:

Watgr Shut off Changs grderdoc
# Budget Code Description Amount
1 {02-200.0 Site Consiruclion.Other Curb Stop Valve Replacement $2,500.00
2 [01-101.0 Superintendent.Olher Supervislon $380.00
3 P&P Bend $29.00
4 CM Fee $204.00

Grand Total: $3,113.00

Vanessa Swasey (Appledore Marine Ffase Development Authorily Bonnelte, Page & Stone Corp.

Englneering)

600 Slale Slreel, Sulle E Marl el Slreel 51 Church Streal

Porismouth, New Hampshire 03801 r!smu th, New Hampshire 03801 {:/ _Aaconla, New Hampshire 03246

744
\ t »b '
SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE
Page 1 ol 1 Prinled On: 5/30/2025 12:42 PM EDT

Bonnelle Page and Slone Corp.




LUPOLI EXCAVATORS, L.L.C.
aoo

56 Lafayette Road O North Hampton, NH 03862 -24050
Phane 603-964-1949 O Fax 603-964-4740
E-Mall: lupolixcavators@asl.com

Change Order #
CHANGE ORDER TO: DATE: May 28, 2025
NAME: Bonnelle Page & Slone PHONE:
EMAIL:
STREET: Church Street JOB NAME  Porismouth Fish Pler
CITY: Lacania STREET: Pierce [sland
STATE: New Hampshire | CITY: Portsmouth

M

Replace 1 Existing Water Shut Off

TOTAL $2,500.00

Authorized Signalure: Nathan L upoli
LUPOLI EXCAVATORS, L.L.C.

ACCEPTANCE OF CHANGE ORDER

The above prices, spegcifications and condilions are hereby accepled. You are authorized to do the work as specified.
Payment will be made as agreed.

ACCEPTED:
SIGNATURE:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:




r

= U
>
N
m

55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

TERNATIO AL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
MEMORANDUM
TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ‘@ G@
DATE: June 9, 2025
SUBJECT: DPH Contract Report

ol o ok e ok o ok ok o o ook o oo R ol ool s o ok ol o o ok e e e oo e o e o el el e oo of o ok o ok o o ok o o o o s o o s ok ok ok B o ok ke o

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, | am pleased to report the following:

1.

Project Name: Tighe & Bond

Board Authority: Director Ferrini

Cost: $22,500.00

Summary: Rye Harbor Study Public Input and Informational Sessions

PABOARDMTG\2025\Contract Report - DPH (6-17-2025).docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org

Phone: 603.433.6088



>

z
-
m

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

ol -
Q
Z

u-
»m
c<
Ml
|2
old B
-=
= m
<Z|,
| r-

MOTION

Director Ferrini:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby moves
that item numbers _________ from the Division of Ports and Harbors consent

agenda list below be approved as a single consent agenda item, and that

the proposed motions included for each be incorporated into such approval

as the operative motion for each item.

1. Final proposal, Pda 700 Rules SLIP PERMITS; STATE-OWNED
RESTRICTED PIERS * (Levesque)

2. Market Street Marine Terminal - Schedule of Rates, Rules,
And Regulations * (Fournier)

N:\RESOLVESY2025\Consent Agenda — DPH (6-17-2025).docx

OOO() TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.arg



=Y

55 International Drive Porlsmouth, NH 03801

=z
—
m
o]
z

o|-
= m

c<

- M|z
T |=
oCl»
w |-
-1 m

-<Z>
= |-

MOTION

Director Levesque:

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:42, VI and VI, the
Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the
Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors to file the Final Proposal
Annotated text of the Pda 700 Rules with the Director of Legislative
Services pursuant to RSA 541-A:12; all in accordance with the

Memorandum of Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors,

dated June 3, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES{2025\DPH - Pda 700 - Final Proposal (6-17-2025).docx

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org



-
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

655 Market Streel, Suile 1 Porlsmouth, NH 03801

Date: June 3, 2025

To: Pease Development Authority, Board of Directors

From: Richard Iartley, Assistant Director Ports and Harbors{.@/% "
Subject: Final Proposal, Administrative Rules; Pda 700, Slip Permits; State-Owned

Restricted Piers

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42, VI and VII the Pease Development Authority
(“PDA?), acting through its Division of Ports and Harbors (“the Division™), is given regulatory
authority to adopt administrative tules pursuant to RSA 541-A, relative to Slip Permits; State-
Owned Restricted Piers (Pda 700). The current Pda 700 rules will expire on October 31, 2025,
and the Division, pursuant to RSA 541-A:6, is in the final stages of readopting the rules, with
a few minor amendments, as shown in the attached final proposal.

In accordance with RSA 12-G:44, 1V, the Initial Proposed Pda 700 Rules (the “initial
proposal”) was presented to, and approved by, the PDA Board 4t its meeting on March 16,
2025. The initial proposal was then published in the April 3, 2025, State of NH Rulemaking
Register and a public hearing was held on April 30, 2025. There were no public comments
received during the public comment period. However, the Division did receive comments back
from the Office of Legislative Services (OLS), most of which were minor editorial changes,
with the exception of identifying certain sections of Pda 704 that would benefit from further
clarification. Those changes have been incorporated and tracked in the attached Final Proposed
Pda 700 Rules. Otherwise, there have been no changes in the draft rules seen by the Board on
March 11th. Upon board approval the next step in the adoption process is to file the Final
Proposed Pda 700 Rules with the OLS, at which point they would be added to an upcoming
Joint Legislative Committee on Administrative Rules (JLCAR) meeting agenda for review and

vote.

Therefore, the Division of Ports and Harbors recommends that the PDA Board of
Directors authorize the Division fo file the attached Final Proposal-Annotated Text with the
Director of Legislative Services pursuant to RSA 541-A:12.

OQOO TAKING YOU THERE
ph- G03-436-8500 lax, 603-43G.2780 www, peasedey.ory



APPENDIX I1-G

COVER SHEET FOR FINAL PROPOSAL

Notice Number 2025-77 Rule Number Pda 700
i. Agency Name & Address: 2. RSA Authority: RSA 12-G:42
3. Federal Authority:
Pease Development Authority 4, Type of Action:
Division of Ports and Harbors [] Ad
555 Market St. opt
Portsmouth, NH 03801 [] Repeal
Readoption
Readoption w/amendment

Short Title: Rules regarding Slip Permits at State-Owned Restricted Piers

Contact person for copies and questions;

Name: Title:
Administrative

Assistant
Address: Phone #:
555 Market St, 603-766-9221
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Brenda Therrien

. The rulemaking notice appeared in the Rulemaking Register on April 3, 2025

SEE THE INSTRUCTIONS--PLEASE SUBMIT ONE COPY OF THIS COVER SHEET
AND ONE COPY OF THE FOLLOWING:
(optional to number correspondingly)
The "Final Proposal-Fixed Text," including the cross-reference table required by RSA 541-A:3-a, Il as
an appendix.

. A report of public comments received on the Initial Proposal, including information on how the

comment was incorporated into the final rule, or, if not incorporated, a detailed explanation justifying
why the agency did not amend the rule, pursuant to RSA 541-A:12, II{e).

10. Yes [ ] N/A Incorporation by Reference Statement(s) because this rule incorporates a

document or Internet content by reference for which an Incorporation by
Reference Statement is required pursuant to RSA 541-A:12, IIL

11. Yes X] N/A [[] Agency form(s) as required by RSA 541-A:12, [I-a which this rule incorporates

by reference or whose requirements are set Torth in the rule pursuant to RSA
541-A:19-b.

12. Yes N/A [[]  The "Final Proposal-Annotated Text," indicating how the proposed ruie was

changed because the text of the rule changed from the Initial Proposal pursuant to
RSA 541-A:12, Ti(d).

13. Yes [ ] N/A [X| The amended fiscal impact statement pursuant to RSA 541-A:5, VI because the

change to the text of the Initial Proposal affects the original fiscal impact statement
(FIS), or there is an error in the original FIS which must be carrected.

15 App. II 11/24



14. Yes [ ] NVA [  Report of Implementation of Expired Rules if the filing contains expired rules and
do not fall under the extension of RSA 541-A;14-a,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE COVER SHEET FOR FINAL PROPOSAL

The first and second unnumbered items, and items [ through 5, shall be completed with the same
information as appeared in the “Rulemaking Notice Form” (Appendix 1I-C) as published for the Initial Proposal
in the Rulemaking Register. Item 6 shall identify the name, title, address, and telephone number of the person in
the agency who can answer questions about the proposed rule and supply copies.

In Item 7 the agency shall list the full date, by month, day, and year, on which the “Rulemaking Notice
Form” was published in the Rulemaking Register.

Items 9 through 13 all relate to required attachments to the “Final Proposal Cover Sheet”, PROVIDE ONE
COPY OF EVERYTHING SUBMITTED. IT IS OPTIONAL TO NUMBER THEM ACCORDINGLY. Items 8
and 9 are required in every filing, and therefore are listed without a check-box. Items 10 through 13 will be
required only under the circumstances set forth in the description of the items listed below. The agency shall
determine whether such attachments are required and then check either the “Yes” box to indicate that the
document is required and has been attached or the “N/A” box if the document is not required and therefore not
applicable:

« [tem 8. The “Final Proposal—Fixed Text,” required by RSA 541-A:12, TI(b). See also Section 2.12 of
Chapter 3 in the Manual. Include the cross-reference table required by RSA 541-A:3-a, II as was done for
the Initial Proposal. See Section 2.4 of Chapter 3 in the Manuai.

« Item 9. A report or summary of the public comments received on the Initial Proposal and an explanation of
how they were addressed in the Final Proposal pursuant to RSA 541-A:12, Ii(e).

o [tem10. An “Incorporation by Reference Statement™ (Appendix I1T-H) if the agency has incorporated a
third-party document or internet content by reference for which such a statement is required pursuant to
RSA 541-A: 12, II1. See Section 3.12 of Chapter 4 in the Manual.

e Jtem 11. Agency form(s) as required by RSA 541-A:12, lI-a which this rule incorporates by reference or
whose requirements are set forth in the rule pursuant to RSA 541-A:19-b.

s Jtem12. The text of the final proposal annotated to reflect how the text of the Final Proposal differs from
the text of the Initial Proposal, if the text has changed during the public hearing and comment process.
See RSA 541-A:12, ll(e) and Section 5.4 of Chapter 4 in the Manual.

e ltein13, The amended fiscal impact statement obtained from the Legislative Budget Assistant if, as a result
of the public hearing and comment process, a change has been made to the rule which affects the original
fiscal impact statement, or there is an error in the original FIS which must be corrected. See RSA 541-
A:5, V1l and Section 2.11 of Chapter 3 in the Manual.

e Jtem14. Report of Implementation of Expired Rules if the filing contains expired rules and do not fall under
the extension of RSA 541-A;14-a,

16 App. II 11/24




Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 1

Readopt Pda 701 through Pda 708 effective 10-20-15 (Document #-10949), to read as follows:
PART Pda 701 PURPOSE

Pda 701.01 Purpose. The purpose of Pda 700 is to provide a comprehensive slip permit system
pursuant to RSA 12-G:42, VI, for the implementation of RSA 12-G:42, VII which authorizes the authority
to set and collect fees for state-owned slips in ports, harbors, and state tidal waters. State-owned slips exist
at both state-owned commercial piers and state-owned restricted piers. Because pier use, berthing, and skiff
permits issued under Pda 600 for state-owned commercial piers function as slip permits under RSA 12-
G:42, VII, Pda 700 recognizes that these permits constitute slip permits. The pier use, berthing, and skiff
permits issued under Pda 600 allow a vessel to occupy a state-owned slip at a state-owned commercial piet.
The slip permits issued under Pda 700 for state-owned restricted piers allow a vessel to occupy a state-
owned slip at a state-owned restricted pier.

PART Pda 702 SLIP PERMITS REQUIRED

Pda 702.01 Slip Permit Required for State-Owned Slip: Exceptions. No vessel shall occupy a state-
owned slip, unless the owner or operator of the vessel has obtained a slip permit for such vessel, except for
the following:

(a) A private recreational vessel secured to a recreational-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.01;
(b) A vessel secured to a business-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.02(d);

(c) A vessel secured to a state-owned restricted pier in compliance with Pda 703.01; and

(d) A vessel secured to a recreational-use pier in compliance with Pda 603.01(d)(1)b.2,, 5., 6., 0r 7.
Pda 702.02 Limited Applicability of Slip Permits for State-Owned Restricted Piers. Any vessel

with a slip permit issued under Pda 706 shall only be authorized to occupy a state-owned slip at a state-
owned restricted pier.

Pda 702.03 Certain Permits Constitute Slip Permits. For the purposes of the comprehensive slip
permit system established in Pda 700, the following permits issued under Pda 600 shall constitute a slip
permit:

(a) A pier use permit issued under Pda 600;

(b} A berthing permit issued under Pda 600 for the Portsmouth pier berthing area; and

{c) A skiff permit issued under Pda 600.

Pda 702.04 Limited Applicability of Slip Permits for State-Owned Commercial Piers. Any vessel

with a slip permit listed under Pda 702.03 shall only be authorized to occupy a state-owned slip at a state-
owned commercial pier. Such vessel shall not be authorized to occupy a state-owned slip at a state-owned




Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 2

restricted pier, unless the owner, operator, or duly authorized agent has applied for and obtained a slip
permit under Pda 704 and Pda 706.

PART Pda 703 USE OF STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIERS; REMOVAL OF VESSELS

Pda 703.01 Use of State-Owned Restricted Piers. A vessel without a slip permit issued under Pda
706 may be secured to a state-owned restricted pier, if the vessel operator requests permission to be so
secured and the division director or an employee of the division:

(a) Determines that the securing of the vessel would not interfere with the use of the pier by another
vessel approaching, departing from, or already secured to the pier and that one or more of the following
applies:

(1) The vessel requires emetgency repairs;
(2) Weather or tide conditions make it hazardous for the vessel not to be secured to the pier;
(3} A medical emerpency exists involving a passenger or crew member;

(4) The crew or passengers, or both, of the vessel are making use of state-owned facilities for
official government business; or

(5) Failure to secure the vessel to the pier would result in an imminent and substantial hazard
to navigation or to the safety of any person on board such vessel; and

(b) Gives the operator of the vessel oral permission to be secured to the pier, but only for as long as
the situation creating the reason for the stay exists.

Pda 703.02 Removal of Vessels from State-Owned Restricted Piers. If any vessel is secured to or
berthed at or otherwise occupies a slip or a portion of a slip at a state-owned restricted pier in violation of
Pda 700, and the owner or operator is not available or refuses to move the vessel, the division shall remove
or arrange for the removal of such vessel from the state-owned restricted pier in accordance with RSA 12-
G:52-b.

PART Pda 704 PERMITS

Pda 704,01 Granting of Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permits; Modification, Duration,
and Nontransferability.

(a) Thedivision director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.01 annual state-owned restricted
pier slip permits for state-owned restricted piers, on a space available basis, only for vessels authorized
under a written contractual agreement with the authority to make use of any stale-owned restricted pieres
berth-at-the Barkerwharferthe Burge-wharf,_The written contractual agreement shall include the following

. terms and conditions:

(1} The specific primary use(s) and any accessory use(s} for that user permitted by ihe
authority. whether such uses are exclusive or nonexclusive, and any restrictions or limjtations




Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 3

{4) Indemnification of the authority for any injury to person or property:

(b) Only the owners or operators of the vessels specified pursuant to (a) above shall be permitted to
apply for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda 700 by:

(1) Identifying the state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant seeks a slip permit;
(2) Submitting a completed application form as described in Pda 709.01 to the division; and
(3) Paying the applicable annual slip permit fee.

(¢) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be valid for a one-year period from
January 1 to December 31. All annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits issued during the time peried
from January 1 to December 31 shall expire on December 31.

(d) Annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits shall not be transferable.

(e) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit for the-Barkerwhart-orthe Burge-wharfany

wharf subject to the requirements of Pda 700 and such additional terms and conditions set forth in a written
I contractual agreement referenced in Pda 704.01(a) between the authority and the permit holder, the permit
holder’s employer or hirer, or any association in which the permit holder is a member.

(f) Any available slip space not specifically reserved or scheduled for priority use under the terms
I of a written contractual agreement referenced in Pda 704.01(a) with the authority shall be available to the
division for its use or use by a vessel:

(1) With an annual state-owned restricted pier permit and a written contractual agreement

(2) Authorized by the division to secure to a state-owned restricted pier under Pda 703.01; or
(3) With a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit obtained under Pda 704.02(a).

(g) An annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be modified by substitution of a modified
or replacement vessel for the vessel identified in the permit if the following conditions are met:

(1) The permit holder provides to the division, at least 14 days before making use of the
modified or replacement vessel under the annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit:

a.Written notice of any changes to vessel information under Pda 709.01(b)(8); and
b. 1f there is a new registration for the vessel, a copy of such registration; and

(2) Before making use of a modified or replacement vessel under the annual state-owned
restricted pier slip permit, the permit holder pays to the division an amount equal to the
difference in the amount, if any, that the slip permit fee for the modified permit exceeds the

slip permit fee paid for the original permit,

(h) The expiration date of an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit modified under (g) above
shall be the same as the originally issued permit.

(i) In order to maintain updated information with the division, each annual state-owned restricted



Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 4

pier slip permit holder shall notify the division in writing, within 30 days of the change, of any changes to
information required pursuant to Pda 709.01(b)(1)-(7).

Pda 704.02 Granting of Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pler Slip Permits: Duration and
Nontransferability.

(a) The division director or designee shall grant pursuant to Pda 706.02 single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permits for the Barker wharf or the Burge wharf only for the following vessels on a space
available basis_if authorized under a written contractual agreement referenced in Pda 704.02(d):

(1) A charter boat;

(2) A commercial cargo vessel in transit requiring a temporary berth or seeking to load or
unload cargo in New Hampshire; or

(3) Any vessel invited to Portsmouth harbor by a nonprofit organization registered in New
Hampshire or any state or local governmental agency to attend or otherwise participate in any
celebration, festival, or historical reenactment held within the state,

(b} The division director or designee shall grani. pursuant to Pda 706.02. single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permits for the marine terminal wharves on a space available basis for any vessel
authorized under a writien contractual agreement referenced in Pda 704.02(d):

(1) Proposing to occupy all or a portion of one of the slips located at the marine terminal
wharves; and

(2) That agrees to pay the applicable slip fee and all other applicable fees associated with use
of the marine terminal wharves.

(c) The owner or operator of a vessel identified under (a) or (b) above shall be permitted to apply
for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

{(d) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall zllow the vessel to occupy a slip or
portion of a slip at the state-owned restricted pier, as specified in the permit, subject to the Pda 700_and
such additional terms and conditions set forth in a written contractual agreement. The written contractual
agreement shall include the following terms and condilions:

(1) The specific primary use(s) and any accessory use(s) for that user permitied by lhe

on use specific io the authorized user;

(2) Payment of the amount of dockage, wharfape, and/or other fees or charges to the authority:

(3) Insurance types and coverage amounts required by the authority:

{(4)_Indemnification of the authority for any injury to person or property;

(5) The contract term together with the date and time of permitted use(s).

(e) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall be valid for a one-time use of the pier
for the period of time specified in the permit, not to exceed 24 hours. The holder of the permit may extend
the stay beyond the time in the permit by paying the required fee(s), subject to available slip space.




Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 5

(f) A single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall not be transferable.

(g) Any person who qualifies for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit may make
application for a permit by:

(1) Submitting an application as described in Pda 706.02 to the division; and

(2) Paying the single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee.

PART Pda 705 WAIT LIST FOR BARKER AND BURGE WHARVES — RESERVED
PART Pda 706 PERMIT APPLICATIONS; PROCESSING OF APPLICATIONS

Pda 706.01 Annual State-Qwned Restricted Pier Slip Permit; Application Requirements:
Processing,

(a) An applicant for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip perinit shall:

(1) Obtain an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit application form:

a. In person, from the division office located at 555 Market Street, Portsmouth, New
Hampshire; or

b. By sending a request in writing, including a self-addressed, stamped envelope to the
division office at the following address:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

(2) Provide the information and certification required on the annual state-owned restricted pier
slip permit application formn, as provided in Pda 709.01(b) and (d); and

(3) Attach to the application the following:

a. A photocopy of the applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal, other state or International
Maritime Organization number registration for a commercial vessel;

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy of the vessel’s
New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and U.S. Coast Guard merchant
mariner’s license for the operator; and

c. Payment of the annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee, provided that fees
paid in the form of a check or a money order shall be made payable to “Pease
Development Autharity, Division of Ports and Harbors™ or “PDA-DPH.”

(b) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized officer or member shail sign the application.

(c) Upon receipt of the application form by the division, the division director or designee shall verify
that:

(1) The applicant has provided all applicable information and documentation required under
Pda 709.01;



Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 6

(2) The applicantapplicatien has attached the documentation required under (a)(3) above;

(3) The vessel information on the New Hampshire state tidal, other state or International
Maritime Organization registration or federal documentation is the same vessel information
provided on the application;

(4) The annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee is paid, provided that the check or
money order is made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors” or “PDA-DPH” and is attached to the application;

{5) There is a valid written contractual agreement between the authority and the applicant

(6) There is no reason to deny the application under Pda 707.02; and
{(7) The applicant has signed the application.

(d) Within 30 days of receipt of the application by the division, the division director or designee
shall grant or deny the application consistent with the provisions of Pda 707.

(e) If the applicant is granted an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda 707, the
division director or designee shall;

(1) Issue an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit to the applicant;
(2) Sign and date the permit(s); and
(3) Mail a photocopy of the permit(s) to the applicant at the address specified by the applicant

on the permit application, or, if none is specified, to the applicant’s permanent address.

Pda 706.02 Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit: Application Requirements:
Processing.

(a) Only the owner, operator, or agent of an owner or operator of a vessel specified in Pda 704.02
shall be eligible to apply for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

(b) Prior to or immediately upon securing a vessel to a state-owned restricted pier, an applicant for
a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall make an oral or written application.

{c) The applicant shall provide the information required in Pda 709.02(a) to the division either;
(1) By telephone in accordance with:

a. Signage posted by the division at the state-owned restricted pier that displays the
telephone number(s) of the division; or

b, The instructions on the division’s tterretinternet website that provide the telephone
number(s) of the division; or

(2) In person to the division at the pier or the division’s office.

(d) If the applicant contacts the division by telephone, the division director or an employee of the
division shall enter the information provided by the applicant on a single-use state-owned restricted pier
slip permit application form and allow the applicant to secure the vessel to the pier after the division director
or employee verifies the accuracy of the information relating to the vessel operator and vessel provided




Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 7

under (b) above, if space is available.
(e) Once the vessel is secured to the state-owned restricted pier, the applicant shall:
(1) Display to, and allow a copy to be made by, the division director or employee of the
division:

a. The applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration or International
Maritime Organization number for a commercial vessel; and

b. Ifthe vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy of the vessel’s
New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and U.8. Coast Guard merchant
matiner’s license for the operator;

(2) Make payment of the single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee, provided that
fees paid in the form of a check or a maoney order shall be made payable to “Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA-DPH;” and

(3) Sign the application form.

(f) Upon receipt of a signed application and tender of the single use state-owned restricted pier slip
permit fee, the division director or employee shall grant or deny the application consistent with the
provisions of Pda 707. :

(g) If the applicant is granted a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit under Pda 707, and
meets the requirements of {e) above, the division director or employee shall:

(1) Enter the time of day and date that the permit was granted on the permit;
(2) Sign the permit; and
(3) Tssue a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit to the applicant.
PART Pda 707 GRANT OR DENIAL OF PERMIT APPLICATION; REVOCATIONS; HEARINGS

Pda 707.01 Annual and Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permits. Applications under
Pda 706 for annual state-owned restricted pier slip permits and single-use state-owned restricted pier slip
permits shall be granted unless denied by the division in accordance with Pda 707.02.

Pda 707.02 Reasons for Denial of Application,

(a) The director shall deny a permit application for an annual or single-use state-owned restricted
pier slip permit if the applicant:

(1) Is not a qualified applicant under Pda 704.01(a) and (b) or Pda 704.02(a) or (b), as
applicable;
(2) Has not included the required permit fee;

(3) Has not provided the required information and documentation under Pda 709, for the type
of permit applied for;

(4) Has provided materially false information on the application form or to a representative of
the division, or has provided materially false or invalid information in any of the documentation
required under Pda 709;



Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 8

(5) Has failed to:

a, Timely pay any fees or other costs due the authority or the division under RSA 12-
(:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder and such fees or other costs remain due and payable
at the time the application is filed,

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a and such fine
or fines remain due and payable at the time the application is filed; or

c. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the deputy chief harbor
mastet, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master and full compliance with such
lawful order remains outstanding at the time the application is filed; or

(6) Has not signed the application.

(b) The director shall deny a permit application for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit
or single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit if the division determines that the vessel cannot be
safely secured at the slip, taking into consideration the LOA, width, and draft of the vessel, the strength of
the particular pier to which the vessel will be secured, and the potential for storms, wind, waves, tides,
currents, and wash at the proposed location.

Pda 707.03 Revocation of State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit,

(a) The director shall revoke an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-
owned restricted pier slip permit for any of the following reasons, as applicable to the type of permit:

(1) The permit was transferred in violation of Pda 704.01(d) or 704.02(f),

(2) The applicant has provided materially false information on the application form or to a
representative of the division, or has provided materially false or invalid information in any of
the documentation required under Pda 709;

(3) The permit holder’'s use of the state-owned restricted pier is in violation of the law,
including any rule set forth in Pda 700, presents an imminent and substantial threat to human
heaith, public safety, or the environment, or is likely to result in immediate and substantial
damage to division property;

{4) The permit holder has failed during the term of the permit to:

a. Timely pay any fees or other costs due the authority or the division under RSA 12-
(5:42-53 or rules adopted thereunder and such fees or other costs remain due and payable
for more than 30 days;

b. Timely pay any fines assessed under RSA 12-G:52 or RSA 12-G:52-a and such fine(s)
remain due and payable for more than 30 days; or

c. Obey any lawful order of the director, the chief harbor master, the deputy chief harbor
master, a harbor master, or an assistant harbor master and full compliance with such
lawful order remains outstanding for more than 30 days;

(5) The permit holder ceases to have any ownership interest in a vessel identified in the permit
holdet’s permit;




Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 9

{6) The permit holder returned the permit to the division in accordance with Pda 707.06:-e¢

(7) The permit holder did not provide the written notification to the division required under
Pda 707.06(a); or-

{8} The permit holder has committed a material breach of any written contractual agreement
with the authority.

(b) The director shall provide notice and opportunity for a hearing before revocation of an annual
state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

Pda 707.04 Hearings; Notice of Denial.

(a) Any hearing required pursuant to Pda 707.03 shall be held by the division director or designee.

(b) If a permif is denied lor revoked under Pda 707.03(b) after notice and opportunity for a hearing,
notice of the denial or revocation and the reason(s) therefor shall be sent to the applicant in writing within
10 working days of the decision.

Pda 707.05 Removal of Vessel from the State-Owned Restricted Pier if Permit Revoked. Within
10 days of receipt of a notice of revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda 707.03(b), or, if the applicant or
permit holder files a request for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 708, within 10 days of receipt of a notice
of decision under Pda 708.03(b), the vessel for which the permit was issued shall be permanently removed
from its slip. If the vessel is not removed by 11:59 p.m. on the tenth day following the receipt of such
notice, a representative of the division shall arrange for the removal of the vessel from its slip. The owner
of the vessel shall be responsible for any costs incurred by the division in removing the vessel from its slip.

Pda 707.06 Written Notification and Return of Permit Required in Certain Circumstances.

(a) A permit holder shall provide written notification to the division within 15 days of the sale or
other disposition of the vessel for which a state-owned restricted pier slip permit has been issued.

(b) A person required under (a) above to provide written notification to the division shall return the
permit to the division within 15 days of the event requiring notification under (a) above.
PART Pda 708 RECONSIDERATION

Pda 708.01 Reconsideration; Who May Petition. The following person(s) may petition the division
director for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 708:

(a) Any holder of an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit issued under Pda 700 whose permit was revoked by the division director pursuant

te Pda 707.03; and

(b} Any applicant for an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit or single-use state-owned
restricted pier slip permit whose application was denied by the division director pursuant to Pda 706.01(d)

or Pda 706.02().

Pda 708.02 Requirements for Petition for Reconsideration. A petition for reconsideration shall;

(a) Specify the date of the challenged decision;



Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 10

(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director was unlawful or unreasonable,
including any error of law or error of fact;

(c) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or failed to receive
approval; and

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the matter proposed for reconsideration.

Pda 708.03 Reconsideration by Division Director.

{a) A petition for reconsideration by the division director shall be filed with the divisien director
within 10 days from receipt of notice of:

(1) Revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda 707.03; or
(2) Denial of a permit pursuant to Pda 706.01(d) or 706.02(f).

{b) The division director shall review a petition for reconsideration within 10 days of receipt and
notify the petitioner of his-erherlheir decision on whether to grant or deny the petition within 5 business
days of review.

{c) When making a decision on a petition for reconsideration, the division director shall consider
any new or additional information relevant to the matter under reconsideration that was not available:

(1) 1n a permit denial proceeding, when the application in question was submitted; or
(2) Ina permit revocation proceeding, when the decision to revoke a permit was rendered.

(d) The division director shall grant a petition for reconsideration if the division director finds it
more likely than not that the decision was based on an error of law or fact or lacked facts that could
reasonably sustain the decision.

(e) The division director shall deny a petition for reconsideration if the petition for reconsideration
was not timely filed in accordance with (a) above, or the division director finds it more likely than not that
the decision was not based on any error of law or that there were facts reasonably sustaining the decision.

Readopt with amendment Pda 709, effective 10-20-15 (Document # 10949), to read as follows:

Pda 709.01 Annual State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit Application Form.

(a) Each person seeking an annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall complete an
“‘annual state-owned restricted pier slip permnit application’ form provided by the division and:

(1) Deliver or mail the completed application to:

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532; or

E-Maltrecarpplated g pheatici 4o

Jeitre-Deved rrcre A ot
Dévision-ofPortsand-Harbers




Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 11

Lode et PIE 4380530

(b) The applicant shall provide the following information on the “annual state-owned restricted
pier slip permit applicationt” form:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name:

(2) The name and address of the applicant’s business;

(3) The applicant’s mailing address, if different from the business address identification in (2)

above;

(4) Which address the applicant requests be used as the correspondence address by the division;

(5) The applicant’s type of business organization, or state agency;

(6) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:

a.
b.
c

d.

€.

Business telephone number,

Home telephone numbet;

Business fax number;

Emergency telephone number; and

Cell telephone number;

(7) The applicant’s email address;

(8) The following information pertaining to the vessel:

a.

b.

Vessel name;

New Hampshire or other state registration number or International Maritime

Organization number;

c.
d.

€.

Federal documentation number, if applicable;
Vessel LOA;

Vessel width;

f. Vessel draft;

£
h.

Vessel color; and

Type of vessel;

(9) The state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant is seeking a slip permit; and

(10) The amount of slip space requested at the pier identified in (9) above.

(c) The applicant shall attach the documentation required under Pda 706.01(a)(3).

(d) By his-eshertheir signature, the applicant shali certify the following:



Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 12

“I certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of
my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. | am aware that my state-owned
restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease Development Authority for
submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements or
information,”

(e} The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized officer or member shall sign and date the
application,

Pda 709.02 Single-Use State-Owned Restricted Pier Slip Permit Application Form.

(a) The applicant, the division director, or an employee of the division shall enter the following
information provided by an applicant under Pda 706.02(c) on a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip
permit application and permit™ form:

(1) The applicant’s full legal name;
{2) The.applicant’s permanent address;
(3) The applicant’s telephone number(s) including:
a. Business telephone number;
b. Home telephone number;
c. Cell telephone number; and
d. Anemergency contact telephone number;

(4) The applicant’s email address:

5) The following information pertaining to the vessel and registration and identification
numbers:

a. Vessel name;

b. New Hampshire or other state registration number or International Maritime
Organization number;

c. Federal documentation number—fappheable;
d. Vessel LOA;

w

. Vessel width;

f. Vessel draft;

g. Vessel color; and
h. Type of vessel;

(6) The state-owned restricted pier for which the applicant is seeking a slip permit and the
reason the applicant wishes to use the state-owned restricted pier; and

(7) The amount of slip space requested at the pier identified in (6) above.

(b) The form shall require the division director or an employee of the division to verify that the




Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 13

applicant has displayed the documentation required under Pda 706.02(e)(1).

“] certify that the statements and information in this application are to the best of my
knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that my state-owned
restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease Development Authority for
submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements or
information.”

(d) The applicant or the applicant’s duly authorized officer or member shall sign and date the
application.

Readopt Pda 710.01 effective 4-17-15 (Document #10818, EXEMPT), cited and to read as follows:
PART Pda 710 PERMIT FEES
Pda 710.01 Fee Schedule.

(a) Following adoption of a Pda 700 fee schedule, Pda 700 fees shall remain in effect untii new fees
are adopted in accordance with (d) below. At least once a year the division director shall review the schedule
of Pda 700 fees. If the division proposes to modify Pda 700 fees, the process shall be as described in (b)
below.

(b) The following shall govern the adoption of Pda 700 fee schedules:
(1) The division director shall prepare a proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees;

(2) The division director shall publish a notice in at least 2 newspapers of general circulation
of the availability of the propesed schedule of Pda 700 fees;

(3) Within 30 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2) above, any person may submit to
the division director written comments regarding the proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees;

(4) Within 60 days of publication of notice pursuant to (2} above, the division director shall
submit the proposed schedule of Pda 700 fees to the authority for review and approval;

(5) The authority may:
a. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees;
b. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees in part; or
c. Adopt the approved schedule of Pda 700 fees in part and modify the schedule in part;

(6) The fees adopted by the authority shall take effect on January 1 of the following year or 5
days after adoption by the authority, whichever is earlier, unless the authority specifies an
alternate effective date that is at least 5 days afier the date of adoption by the authority; and

(7) Once adopted by the authority, the schedule of Pda 700 fees shall be made available to any
person who requests a copy.

Readopt Pda 710,02 - Pda 710.04 effective 3-21-07 (Document #8846, EXEMPT), to read as follows:

Pda 710.02 Types of Fees. The following types of fees shall be set by the schedule of fees
determined under Pda 710.01:



Final Proposal Annotated 6-17-2025 14

(a) Annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee; and

(b) Single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee.

Pda 710.03 Waiver of Fees: Official Government Business.

(a) “Government agency” means any department, commission, board, institution, bureau, office,
court, legislative body, or other entity, by whatever name called, established in the constitution, statutes,
session laws, or executive orders of the local, state, or federal government,

(b) Fees under Pda 710.02 shall not be waived for any type of applicant for or holder of a permit
issued pursuant to Pda 700 or any user of state-owned restricted piers, except in accordance with (c) below.

(c) Any fee required under Pda 710.02 for any permit to be issued under Pda 700 shall be waived
by the division for any government agency, or employee or agent of any government agency, conducting
official business. Any employee or agent of a government agency seeking a waiver of fees pursuant to Pda
710,03 shall;

(1) ldentify the government agency that he-ershethe person is representing;
(2) Display:

a. A government-issued photo identification card that identifies the person as an
employee or agent of the government agency; or

b. A government issued identification card that identifies the person as an employee or
agent of the government agency and a photo identification card; and

(3) Identify the nature of the official business of the government agency that such employee or
agent will be conducting at the state-owned restricted pier.

Pda 710.04 Fees Nonrefundable; Payment of Fees.

{a) All Pda 710.02 fees shall be nonrefundable.

(b) The fee(s) paid by check or money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” or “PDA - DPH.”

APPENDIX

Rule number State Statute/Federal Regulation Implemented
Pda 700 (Specific Pda 700 rules implementing
specific statutes are listed below) : RSA 12-G:42
Pda 701 RSA 12-G:42, V1, VII
Pda 702 RSA 12-G:42, VI, IX
Pda 703 - Pda 709 RSA 12-G:42, VI
Pda 710.01 RSA 12-G:42, VI, VII
Pda 710,02 through Pda 710.04 RSA 12-G-42, XI




FOR DiVISION USE ONLY

Customer Number Check Number Pler Use Pemmit No.

Dale Applicalion Recelved Recelved by State Agency

Time Applicalion Recelved

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
555 Markel Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

(603) 436-8500 Phone (603) 436-2780 Fax
TATE- STR R SLIP PER CATIO RMIT

l SECTION I - VESSEL OWNER INFORMATION

Applicant’s Full Legal Name:

Business Name (if applicable):

Business Mailing Address:

Applicant's Malling Address:

{If different from Business)
Preferred Address 1o be used for correspondence, if different: (circle ono) BUSINESS MAILING
Telephone Number(s) (including area code)

Business: Home; Buslness Fax:

Emergency ielephone number Cell phone:

Emall Address:

Type of Activity (circle one): Commercial; Fishing Commerclal Cargo Vessel Charter Boal  Off-Sile Business

Type of Entity (circle one):  Sole Proprietorship  Partnershlp  Corporatlon LLC ~ Trust  Association  State Agency  Other

SECTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION AND PERMIT FEE

TYPE OF VESSEL
VESSEL NAME NH or other STATE |FEDERAL |LENGTH WIDTH DRAFT COLOR (Power/Sall)
REGISTRATIOCNNO. | DOC.# [OVERALL

Pier Use Location (circle one); Burge Wharf OR Barker Wharf OR Markel St. Terminal
Slip Space Requested:
PERMIT FEE $ (make checks payable to PDA-DPH)

SECTION LV - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

[ certify that the statements and information in the enclosed documents are to the best of my knowledge and belief
true, accurate and complete. [ am aware that my state-owned restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the
Pease Development Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements or

information.

Signature of Applicant (Sole Propristorship or Partnership) Date
Or Signature and Title of duly authorized officer or member of Applicant

SECTION V - PIER USE PERMIT (to be completed by the Division)

This permit is valid from January 1, 20 to December 31, 20 :

Approved by: Divislon Director {or Deslgnee) Date
Revised August 2025



SECTION VI - REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

Attach to the application the following as it pertains to the operation:

a. A photocopy of the applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal, other state, or International Maritime Organization
number registration for a commercial vessel.

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy of the vessel’s New Hampshire state
tidal or other state registration and U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license for the operator.

c. Payment of the annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a
check or a money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors” or “PDA-DDPH.”

SECTION VII - APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

1. Please print or type all information.
2. All information must be completed. Incomplete applications will not be accepted.

3. Make check or money order payable to: "Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors" or
"PDA - DPH",

4. Return completed Annual Pier Use Application with documentation and payment to:
Pease Development Authority; Division of Ports Harbors (PDA/DPH)
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532
5. Upon approval of the pier use application by the Division Director or designee, a fully executed copy of the pier

use application/permit and applicable sticker(s) will be provided to you.

You may obtain the Division rules relating to state-owned restricted pier use requirements {Pda 700)
from the Divislan office for a fea or at no charge on the website of Pease Development
Authorlty, Divislon of Perts and Harbors: www.portofnh.org,

Revised Augusl 2025




FOR DIVISION USE ONLY
Customer Number Check Number Pler Use Permil No.

Date Applicalion Received Received by Slate Agency

Time Application Recelved

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
555 Markel Streei, Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

(503) 436-8500 Phone (603) 436-2780 Fax

| SINGLE-USE STATE-OWNED RESTRICTED PIER SLIP PERMIT APPLICATION AND PERMIT

| SECTION | - VESSEL OWNER INFORMATION

Applicant's Full Legal Name:

Applicant's Permaneni Address:

Telephone Number(s) (including area code)

Business: Home: Cell phone:

Emergency telephone number

Email Address:

SECTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION AND PERMIT FEE

TYPE OF VESSEL
VESSEL NAME | NH or olher STATE |FEDERAL|LENGTH | WIDTH | DRAFT | COLOR (Power/Sail)
REGISTRATIONNO. | DOC.# |OVERALL

Pler Use Location {circle one): Burge Wharf OR  BarkerWharl OR  Markel St. Terminal
Slip Space Requested:
PERMIT FEE g {make checis payable to FDA-DPH)

ISECTION IV - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

[ certify that the statements and information in this application are to the best of my knowledge and belief true,
accurate and complete. I am aware that my state-owned restricted pier slip permit may be withdrawn by the Pease
Development Authority for submitting false statements or information or omitting required statements of

information.”

Signature of Applicant (Sole Proprietorship or Partnership) Date
Or Slgnature and Tille of duly authorized officer or member of Applicant

SECTION V - PIER USE PERMIT (to be complated by the Division)

Verification of Applicant's Documentation

This permit Is valid from an. to on
Start time mm/ddiyyyy start Lime mm/ddiyyyy

Approved by: Division Director (or Designee) Date

Revlsed Augusl 2025



SECTION VI - REQUIRED DOCUMENTS

The vessel owner, operator, or agent of an owner/operator shall provide the Division the following as it pertains to
the operation:

a. A photocopy of the applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal, other state, or International Maritime Organization
number for a commercial vessel; and

b. 1f the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy of the vessel’s New Hampshire state
tidal or other state registration and U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license for the operator.

¢. Payment of the annual state-owned restricted pier slip permit fee, provided that fees paid in the form of a
check or a money order shall be made payable to “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and
Harbors™ or “PDA-DPH.”

SECTION VII - APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

1) Only the owner, operator, or agent of an owner or operator of a vessel specified in Pda 704.02 shall be eligible
to apply for a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit.

2) Prior to or immediately upon securing a vessel to a state-owned restricted pier, an applicant for a single-use
state-owned restricted pier slip permit shall make an oral or written application.

3) The applicant shall provide the information required in Pda 709.02(a) to the division either:
(1) By telephone in accordance with:
(2) In person to the division at the pier or the division’s office.

4) If the applicant contacts the division by telephone, the division director or an employee of the division shall
enter the information provided by the applicant on a single-use state-owned restricted pier slip permit
application form and allow the applicant to secure the vessel to the pier after the division director or
employee verifies the accuracy of the information relating to the vessel operator and vessel provided if space
is available.

5) Once the vessel is secured to the state-owned restricted pier, the applicant shall:
(1) Display to, and allow a copy to be made by, the division director or employee of the division:

a. The applicant’s New Hampshire state tidal or other state registration or International Maritime
Organization number for a commercial vessel; and

b. If the vessel described on the application is a charter boat, a photocopy of the vessel’s New
Hampshire state tidal or other state registration and U.S. Coast Guard merchant mariner’s license
for the operator;

(2) Sign the application form.

You may obtain the Division rules relating to state-owned restricted pler use requirements (Pda 700)
from the Division office for a fee or at no charge on the website of Pease Development
Autherity, Division of Ports and Harbors: www.portofnh.org.

Revised August 2025




REPORT OF PUBLIC COMMENT

Notice Number 2025-77 Rule Number Pda 700
1. Agency Name & Address: 2. Were there attendees at M Yes [] No
Pease Development Authority theypublic heasing?

Divisien of Ports and Harbors 3. Was public comment

555 Marlket St. submitted during the [ Yes X No

Portsmouth, NH 03801 public hearing?
4. Was public comment
submitted during the [] Yes No
public comment period?
5. Short Title: Rules regarding Slip Permits at State-Owned Commercial Piers

6. Comments received and responses, if applicable:

Comment:

Action Taken:

Submitted by:

2024 Edition



55 Inlernational Drive Porlsmouih, NH D3801

MOTION

Director Fournier:

In accordance with RSA 12-G:42, X|, the Pease Development Board of
Directors hereby approves of and adopts the Market Street Marine Terminal
— Schedule of Rates, Rules, And Regulations on substantially the same
terms and conditions as the draft attached hereto subject to further review
and edits as may be required by PDA’s General Counsel.

Further, the Board authorizes the Division Director and Assistant
Director to take any necessary or recommended action in furtherance of
this matter; all in accordance with the memorandum of Richard Hartley,

Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors, dated June 9, 2025: attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\DPH - Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations {(Market 5t) {(6-17-2025).docx

OO0OOO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



o
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Marlkel Sireet, Suite 1 Porismouth, NH 03801

Date: June 9, 2025

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors

From: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director Ports and Harbors fﬂt?/a%(
Subject: Market Street Terminal, Proposed Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations

The Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) has identified a longstanding need to
update its “tariff” document setting forth fees and charges for vessels docking at the Market
Street Marine Terminal. The tariff has not been updated since 2005.

In November 2024, the Board approved engaging the International Association of Maritime
and Port Executives (IAMPE) to review the existing tariff and provide recommended updates
for current rules, regulations, and rates at the Market Street Marine Terminal. Thereafter, over
the last several months, IAMPE and PDA-DPH operations, legal, and finance staff collaborated
to develop the proposed new Schedule of Rates, Rules and Regulations accompanying this
memorandum (“Schedule”). This Schedule accomplishes two main goals: (i) it documents
rules of conduct at the Market Street Marine Terminal for public safety purposes, and (ii) it
updates the default rates, fees, and charges to be more current and comparable! to other United
States marine terminals. The proposed new rates and fees in the Schedule could potentially
double the revenue generated at the Market Street Marine Terminal.

The Division presented the Schedule to the PDA Port Committee at its meeting on June 9,
2025, who reviewed the Schedule and recommended moving this forward to the full Board for

the June 17, 2025 meeting,

The Division respectfully requests that the Board approve the accompanying schedule, to
become effective July 1, 2025.

'RSA 12-G:42, XI(b) states that “fees relating to wharfage, dockage, and other marine terminal operations shall
be comparable with the fees for wharfage, dockage, and other marine terminal operations assessed by other port
authorities and other marine tenminal operatars and stevedores in the United States.”

OQOOOC TAKING YOU THERE
ph; 603-436-8500 fax' 6803-436-2780 www.peasedev org



INTERMNATIONAL

CAUTHE

MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND
REGULATIONS

(per 46 U.S.C. § 40501(f) and Federal Implementing Regulations)
of the

Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors

In Accordance with the Rules for Marine Terminal Operators by the
Federal Maritime Commission, Together with NH RSA 12-G:8, VIII,
XIX & XX, NH RSA 12-G:42,V & X1

NAMING RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS
FOR MARINE TERMINAL SERVICES

APPLYING AT THE MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
Port of Portsmouth, NH
Located At
Latitude 43.08258° N, Longitude 070.76170° W

Note: All previous Tariffs and Rates for the Market Street Marine Terminal,
written, printed or oral, heretofore adopted, are hereby rescinded.

Effective July 1, 2025



NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

SCHEDULE REVISION HISTORY

Document l Date . 7‘ 7§ecﬁ:@/ Revisedvﬁy )

—Original Document ’ Effjuly 1,2025 | All  N.H. PDA Division of Ports and Harbors

Revision 1:

Revision 2:

Revision 3:

Revision 5:

Revision 6:

Revision 7:

Revision 8:

Revision 9:

Revision 10;

Revision 11:

Revision 12:

Revision 13:

Revision 14:

Revision 15;




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section I. GENERAL INFORMATION ......cvcouvrcemnrincrenass S 4
A. INTRODUCTTION i.cccousristansassnsesssimesivons sssisess san shesivanssonmsstassisns svtonedotads oiinus s 65888 it s ssosibrans e 4
B. RIGHTS AND COMPLIANCE .....cccmnuiminsinessimnismmmasesissassisrasesssssisisssasassssssissssssssnsssanis 6

Section II. SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, AND DEFINITIONS......co.ucovtsmansnsssssnssusisissnses 7
A. SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS....c.ceiuisinmimsinsissssenssmsssssessinersssisssassssssssssasssassssassasssessssss 7
B. DEFINITEONSpigss.  assiissaomii-+ s -+ esisa: syt «-55555= a1+ Eoaamsigwuamaiazsss 7

Section IIlI. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS ... oiccinsisisisnmcinnissscessnsesinins 11
A, GENERAL ....cocoimrerssn e T Rlises e iste eettasssessomrmsanses seasa Ton 1afincsnsensssaaieitbesnss iinnsoms Pouvn s 0anane 11
B HANDLING OF MATERIALS INCLUDING FREIGHT AND CARGO.....cuunrnnsscssrsnseses 12
C RIGHTS OF THE TERMINAL .....cciveiciiirininenimsnsessimensassssiasisssensnssnienssasssssssssssssassnesssessas 16
D ENVIRONMENTAL . ... ot tieiaiissiaasistassie s tenss i 5000080450 ine ar o s 52 S oA T o020 rud i 16
E VESSEL MOORING....sus-mverususseoasasssanvnsssasnancesss s sssssessssuuses oo mussesssanegoasassssasas izeassassssssnaur 18
F LIABILITY, INDEMNITY, AND INSURANCE .....ccocvommmniamonunessenansinmssasssistsimsarsomsorers 20
G. MISCELLANEQOUS ....coeicienssressimsssssssiarsssssssssstssssisassssassissssenssssnssssssasnasssisssansesssssassasassasens 23

Section IV. RATES, CHARGES, TERMS AND CONDITIONS.........ciiunrinvcsmnnssunessassnsenas 288
A. PAYMENT OF CHARGES. .....ccvcimiuiimmneinusnnmssmiasmiiiisensisesensimsmssenaisscsssn 28
B. RATES, CHARGES, AND FEES....ccicnmnammiamnmmmmmmmms s s 29




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

SECTION I. GENERAL INFORMATION

A. INTRODUCTION

1. SCOPE - The rules, regulations, conditions, rates and/or charges set forth in this Schedule shall
include and apply to the Market Street Marine Terminal and all facilities, roads, rail, Docks,
wharves, or properties owned, operated, or managed by the Pease Development Authority,
Division of Ports and Harbors (hereafter, “Port Authority”) in the Port of Portsmouth. This
document, entitled “Market Street Marine Terminal Schedule of Rates, Rules, and Regulations”,
is hereinafier referred to as the “Schedule”. Defined terms used in this Schedule are capitalized
throughout for ease of internal reference. The rates and fees in this Schedule may be superseded
by User-specific fees and charges set forth in a written contractual agreement with the Port
Authority setting forth user-specific fees and charges,

2. APPLICABILITY — The rules, regulations, conditions, rates and/or charges set forth in this
Schedule shall apply at the Port (hereinafter defined) to all Vessels, agents, owners, masters,
operators, truckers, rail operators, contractors, suppliers, all other Users and including natural
Persons, artificial Persons, entities, corporations, partnerships, organizations, associations,
sovereigns, govemments, governmental organizations, nations, states, municipalities, their agents,
and instruments,

3. IMPLIED CONTRACT — Entry upon the Port, and/or Docking at the Terminal or inclusive
waterways by any Person or Vessel shall be regarded as constituting an agreement by such Person
or Vessel to comply with this Schedule.

4. RESPONSIBILITY — Any Person or Persons acting on behalf of entities using the Terminal or
facilities, or agents thereof, shall be jointly and severally responsible for all payment of charges
as set forth in this Schedule.

5. RISK — Persons entering Port Authority properties, including the Port and/or Terminal, shall do
so at their own risk.

6. COMPLAINTS — Shipper’s requests and complaints shall be promptly and fairly considered by
the Port Authority provided that they are submitted in writing to the Port Direcfor or designee at
the address indicated in the Schedule.

7. CHANGES — The Port Authority and its Port Director or designee (as authorized) reserve the
right to alter, change, amend, or modify any of the provisions contained herein, upon reasonable
and lawful notice. The date and reference to such changes shall be noted on the revision page of
this document,




10.

11.

12,

13.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

NON-RETROACTIVE — When the action of the Port Authority is in response to a User’s request
or complaint and requires change to the Schedule, no such change will be retroactive.

RULE OF LAW — The laws of the United States of America and the State of New Hampshire

shall apply to the provisions of this Schedule.

SEVERABILITY - If any provision of this Schedule shall be or be determined to be illegal,
invalid, void or voidable, the legality or validity of the remainder of this Schedule shall not be
affected and the remainder of this Schedule shall continue in full force and effect.

CONTACTS —

Pease Development Authority

Division of Ports and Harbors

555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors

Office: 603-436-8500

Main Office: 603-534-6234 (after hours contact)
Email: nhportauthority@peasedev.org

HOURS OF OPERATION — The Terminal is available to receive Vessels and Cargo 24 hours per
day, 365 days per year, with advance notice. The normal hours the Terminal’s Administrative
Offices are open are from 0800 to 1600 local time Monday through Friday, excluding holidays.

HOLIDAYS — For the purposes of this Schedule, the holidays Jisted below are observed by the
Port Authority, or any day celebrated in lieu thereof.

New Year’s Day

Civil Rights Day/M.LX. Day
President’s Day
Memorial Day
Juneteenth
Independence Day
Labor Day

Columbus Day
Veterans Day
Thanksgiving Day

Day after Thanksgiving
Christmas Day

January 1*

Third Monday in January
Third Monday in February
Last Monday in May

June 19*

Tuly 4*

First Monday in September
Second Monday in October
November 11*

Fourth Thursday in November
The day following Thanksgiving Day
December 25%*




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

*When a holiday falls on a Saturday, the preceding Friday shall be considered a holiday;
when a holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday will be considered a holiday.

. RIGHTS AND COMPLIANCE

RIGHT TO ESTABLISH SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS — The Port Authority and its Port
Director or designee reserve the right to execute supplemental or separate contracts outside of this
Schedule with individual Users. Such contracts may vary the default rates and charges in this
Schedule for good cause within the Port Director’s discretion, in which case the terms and
conditions of the contract shall supersede the rates and charges set forth in this Schedule.

RIGHT TO ESTABLISH SUPPLEMENTAL RULES AND REGULATIONS — The Port
Authority, through the Port Director or designee, reserves the right to establish and enforce
separate Rules and Regulations in addition to the provisions of this Schedule which shall apply to
all Port Users and with the same authority and in the same manner as the Scheduie.

RIGHT OF FINAL DECISION ~ In the event of a dispute regarding any of the terms and
conditions as stated in this Schedule, the decision of the Port Director or designee shall be final.

ADDITIONAL COMPLIANCE — Users of the Port Authority’s facilities in the Port are subject to
federal, state, and municipal regulations as applicable, as well as supplemental Terminal Rules
and Regulations in this Schedule as established by the Port Authority or its Port Director or
designee.

SECURITY - Users are advised that designated portions of the properties and facilities of the
Port Authority are subject to the federal security regulations under 33 C.F.R. Part 105 (2021).

SAFETY — Users shall comply with the requirements as set forth in the Occupational Safety and
Health Act as stipulated in Public Law, 91-596.

PERMISSION REQUIREMENT — No party or contractor may conduct business at the Terminal
or Port without written permission issued by the Port Director or designee. The Port Authority
reserves the right fo issue non-exclusive Terminal Operating letters of permission to qualified
firms Handling specific Cargoes.

ALTERATION OF BANKS, PROPERTIES, OR WATERWAYS — No properties or waterways
in or near the Port shall be altered in any fashion without express written permission of the Port
Director or designee or the Port Authority.




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

SECTION II. SYMBOLS, ABBREVIATIONS, AND

DEFINITIONS
A. SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

% Percent FT
AM Before noon, local time LBS
COI Certificate of Insurance LT
COR Certificate of Registry MBF
DFPH Division of Poris and Harbors NOS
EA Each PM
FMC Federal Maritime Cominission ST
FSO Facility Security Officer USD
FSP Facility Security Plan

B. DEFINITIONS

Feeot

Pounds

Long Ton — 2,240 1bs.
Thousand Board Feet
Not Otherwise Specified
Afternoon, local time
Short Ton — 2,000 lbs,
1.8, Dollars

Unless provided otherwise in this Schedule, applicable definitions set forth in 46 C.F.R. § 525.1(c}

(2022) shall control.
1. BARGE - Any non-self-propelled Vessel.

2. BARREL —Equivalent to 42 US gallons of fresh water.

3. BERTH - The area of water alongside a Pier where a Vessel is Docked.

4. CARGO — Commodities, materials, and/or equipment to be Loaded on, or discharged from, a

Vessel, truck, Container, or railcar.

5. CARGO OWNER - The party or corporation, including shippers, agents, or their designees,
which is/are responsible for the management of Cargo handled at the Terminal.

6. CONTAINER — All standard, permanent type containers 20’ and over used for the movement of
Cargo as a unit. All other containers will be considered as general Cargo and subject to terms and

conditions afforded to general Cargo.

7. DEMURRAGE — A charge assessed against Cargo which remains on the Pier or port property

after expiration of the Free Time allowed.

8. DOCK — All docks, floats, Slips, wharves, ramps, Plers bulkheads, dolphins, and sea walls

owned or operated by the Port Authority.

9. DOCKING — The act of attaching or tying up a Vessel to a Dock.




10.

11.

12.

13

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

DOCKAGE — Charges assessed against the Vessel for the service of providing space alongside a
Dock, Wharf, Pier, or within a Slip or adjacent seawall structure for the Docking or Berthing of
watercrafl, or the mooring thereof, or another watercraft so berthed.

DUNNAGE — Pieces of wood, matting, synthetic material, or similar material used to secure
Cargo aboard a Vessel or used for Handling and storing Cargo ashore.

FACILITY SECURITY OFFICER (FSO) — The designated individual, or their designee,
responsible for the requirements of the Facility Security Plan under 33 C.F.R. Part 105.

FACILITY SECURITY PLAN (FSP) — The plan for Terminal security under the requirements of
33 C.F.R. Part 105.

FREE TIME — The time period during which Cargo may occupy space assigned to it on the
Terminal without being subject to Demurrage or storage charges, including Cargo allowed to
remain on the Terminal or property free of charge immediately prior to the Loading of the Vessel,
or immediately subsequent to its discharge from a Vessel until such time the Cargo is removed
from the Terminal or associated facilities,

FREIGHT ~ Cargo (see “Cargo”), or other materials delivered to a Vessel as supplies for that
Vessel.

HANDLING — The physical movement of Cargo or Persons as managed by personnel with or
without mechanical means. The service of physically moving Cargo between Point of Rest and
any piace on the Terminal facility, other than the end of ship’s tackle.

HAZARDOUS CARGO — Any liquid or solid material as defined under 49 C.F.R. Parts 171-179,
or as designated by federal law, New Hampshire law, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency,
and/or the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services as hazardous waste, including
waste oils, solvents and other substances requiring special protections, Handling, and disposal.

LIVESTOCK — Any live animal, such as cows, horses, sheep, goats, pigs, canines, caged birds,
and other creatures handled as Cargo, excluding Seafood.

LOADING and UNLOADING — Loading generally means the act of placing a load or large
quantity of something on or upon something else. Unloading generally has the same meaning as
loading, but may carry a different connotation where referring to the act of “unloading” to
delineate that the act occurred in a sequence of events (e.g., “I loaded the Cargo on the ship and
later unloaded the Cargo at the dock.”). In this Schedule, the act of loading and/or unloading
means the act of placing or moving Cargo between any place on the Terminal and any railroad
cars, frucks, lighters, Vessels, or Barges, or any other means of conveyance to or from the
Terminal.

MANIFEST — Any formal list of Cargo Loaded onto or discharged from, or Persons arriving on
or embarking on, a Vessel, including crew.

OBNOXIOUS CARGO - Goods or materials that pose unique challenges, risks, or concerns
during their Handling, storage, or transport, including Cargo that is corrosive or highly odorous.




22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

217.

28.

29,

30.

31,

32.

33,

34.

3.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

OVERALL — The greatest distance between two points either above or below the water.

PACKAGE — A Container other than a standard steel intermodal shipping Container such as a
Barrel (other than Barrel of liquid) for dry material, fish product Container, palletized and
wrapped material, or other type Container used for the Handling of dry commodities.

PASSENGER: A Person aboard a Vessel who purchased conveyance on that Vessel.
PER DIEM — A period of one day, equivalent to 24 hours.

PERSON(S) — Vessels, agents, owners, masters, and operators, including but not limited to,
natural persons, artificial persons, corporations, partnerships, organizations, and associations, and
to sovereigns, governments, nations, states, municipalities, and agents and/or their instruments
thereof.

PIER — The fixed structure along the water’s edge to which is a Vessel may be tied up and
moored.

POINT OF REST — An area on the Terminal where Cargo ordinarily would be deposited when
received, subject to noninterference with Terminal operations; or the actual point at which the
Cargo is placed following discharge or receipt, as applicable.

PORT — All lands in and around Portsmouth comprising the Market Street Terminal located at
555 Market Street, Portsmouth NH, 03801 that are owned, controlled, and/or operated by the Port
Authority, including the Dock, submerged lands, tidelands, and upland sections.

PORT AUTHORITY — The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors, its
governing authority, or its duly authorized representative, including, but not limited to, the Port
Director or designee. The Port Authority is synonymous with the registered “New Hampshire
Port Authority” trade name.

PORT DIRECTOR — Means the Director of the Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports
and Harbors or, in his or her absence, the Assistant Director. The Port Director may delegate and
designate designees, officers, employees, and representatives of the Port Authority to undertake
certain functions and tasks, all of whom collectively shall be the local representative responsible
for the management of the designated Terminal and Port, under the direction and control of the
Port Director.

SEAFOOD — Any species of fish, shellfish, or other aquatic animal harvested from any body of
water.

SLIP — A Berth for smaller Vessels.

STEVEDORE — Any management company or entity engaged in the management of the
Handling of Cargo and/or passengers, on behalf of the Vessel Operator, at marine facilities.

TENANT — Any party that has a right of entry, license, lease, or other contractual right for
exclusive or non-exclusive use of the Port or Terminal.




36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41,

42,

43,

44,

45,

46,

47,

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

TERMINAL — Terminal shall include all land, Docks, Piers, Slips, wharves, ramps, bulkheads,
dolphins, sea walls, buildings, warehouses, structures, ramps, roadways, Cargo-Handling
equipment, property, and other infrastructure associated with the marine facilities under the
management and contro! of the Port Authority within the Port,

TERMINAL OPERATOR - The Port Authority or an entity authorized by the Port Authority to
handle Cargo operations at the Terminal and approved to do so by the Port Director or designee.

TERMINAL STORAGE — The service of providing warehouse or other Terminal facilities for
the storage of inbound or outbound Cargo after the expiration of Free Time, including Wharf
storage, shipside storage, closed or covered storage, open or ground storage, bonded storage, and
refrigerated storage, after storage arrangements have been made.

TON - 2,000 pounds U.S.

USAGE — The use of Terminal facility by any rail carrier, lighter operator, trucker, shipper or
consignee, its agents, servants, and/or employees, when it performs its own car, lighter or truck
Loading or Unloading or the use of said facilities for any other gainful purpose for which a
charge is not otherwise specified.

USER — Any party undertaking operations on Port property, including transportation providers,
Terminal Operators, Stevedores, longshoremen, Cargo Owners, or other entities responsible for
operations on Port property.

VEHICLE — Any car, fruck, or other mobile unit, either self-propelled or not self-propelled by
nature of design or inoperative, including cars, trucks, wheeled equipment, cranes, construction
and heavy equipment and mobile weapons.

VESSEL — Any floating craft, self-propelled or non-self-propelled, including commercial vessels
and boats; fishing boats; recreational boats;, Barges, skiffs, or similar craft; as well as public
Vessels and craft.

VESSEL OPERATOR — The operator, agent, owner, or their designee, of a Vessel.

WHAREF — The Cargo Handling area located on the Terminal,

WHARF DEMURRAGE/STORAGE — A charge assessed against Cargo remaining in or on
Terminal facilities after the expiration of Free Time unless prior arrangements have been made
for storage.

WHARFAGE — The charge assessed against Freight, Cargo, Passengers, and/or Seafood passing
or conveyed over, onto or under Wharves or between Vessels or overside Vessels when Berthed

at Wharf or moored in Slip adjacent to Wharf; it is the charge for use of Wharf and does not
include charge for any other service.

10




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

SECTION III. GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

A. GENERAL

I. PUBLIC THOROUGHFARES — The Port and its associated properties are not public
thoroughfares except as indicated by posted signage or other conspicuous indicators. All Persons

entering thereon do so at their own risk.

2. ACCESS TO PORT FACILITIES — The Port Director or designee shall at all times have the right
to refuse access to any property, Dock, or Terminal facility by any Person or Vessel or to remove,
or cause to remove, any Vessel, Person, or Cargo at any time from any property, Dock, or
Terminal facility. This right shall be reserved at all times to the Port Director or designee without

responsibility for Demurrage, loss, or damage when:

a. Previous arrangements for use, space, receiving, or Unloading have not been made with
the Port Director or designee;

. The Vessel is unsafe or hazardous and may pose a risk to life or property;

¢. The value of the vessel, in the opinion of the Port Director or designee, is less than the
probable service charges and other charges related to its use of the Dock or Terminal
facilities;

d. Duringperiods of congestion, or in cases of emergency, when, in the judgment of the
Port Director or designee, the circumstances then prevailing or likely to occur will
prevent the Dock or Terminal facilities, or any portion of them, from providing
customary services to the public; or

e. Persons have violated federal, state, municipal, or Port regulations.

3. DAMAGE TO FACILITIES —
a. Liability for Damage: Vessel Operators and all other Users are held liable for any damage

to facilities resulting from their use. Vessel Operators and Users shall be held responsible
and indemnify the Port Authority for any and all damage done to the Dock when landing,
laying alongside, or when leaving the Dock. The Port Authority reserves the right to
repair, contract, or cause to be repaired, any and all damage to Docks, Wharves,
buildings, utilities, and equipment caused by Vessels, their owners and/or agents,
operators, or other parties and hold the same responsible for payment and
indemnification. Any repair charges will be billed to Users at cost plus 25% within 30
days. All repairs must be reviewed and approved by the Port Director or designee.

b. Requirement to Report Damage: In the event any damage is done to Terminal or Pier
property, the Person or Persons responsible for said damage, or in any way involved,
shall give a full report to the Port Director or designee giving date and hour said damage
occurred, names and addresses or description of the witnesses or other Persons, Vessels,
Vehicles or instrumentalities involved, as well as any other pertinent facts and
information which may be available. The Person, Persons, or entity causing the damage

11




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

will be held responsible for reimbursing the Terminal for the cost of repairing said
damage, including the cost of any emergency actions required to be taken by the Port
Director or designee, the Terminal, the U.S. Coast Guard, and/or other emergency
services to limit the scope of such damage.

B. HANDLING OF MATERIALS INCLUDING FREIGHT AND CARGO

1. RIGHT TO REFUSE CARGO — The Port Director or designee shall at all times have the right to
refuse to accept, receive or Unload, or permit a Vessel to Load or discharge:

a,

Cargo for which previous arrangements for space, receiving, Unloading or Handling has
not been made with the Port Director or designee by the Cargo Owner;

Cargo not suitably packed for safe transportation;

Cargo with a Cargo Owner that is responsible for outstanding charges that have not been
paid;

Cargo deemed by the Port Director or designee, in the reasonable exercise of their
discretion, to be offensive, perishable, obnoxious, or hazardous.

Hazardous Cargo not prepared for shipment in accordance with the applicable
Department of Transportation regulations (including, but not limited to, 49 C.F.R. Parts
171-179);

Cargo, the value of which may, in the opinion of the Port Director or designee, be less
than the probable service charges and other charges related to it;

Cargo, during a period of congestion, or in cases of emergency, when, in the judgment of
the Port Director or designee, the circumstances then prevailing or likely to occur will
prevent the Docks or Terminal facilities, or any portion of them, from providing
customary service to the public;

Cargo not properly labeled;

Cargo over the posted weight limit;

Cargp not properly Packaged or contained;

Hazardous Cargo that is mislabeled and/or was not previously granted permission to be
aceommodated; andfor

Cargo of a nature that may create a safety concern for the Port or when the Terminal is
not properly equipped to handle such Cargo.

2. HAZARDOQUS OR OFFENSIVE FREIGHT — Hazardous or offensive Freight, which, by its
nature, is likely to damage Freight or the Terminal is subject to iinmediate removal either from

12




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

the Wharf or Wharf premises or to other locations within said premises with all expense and risk
of loss or damage, for the account of the Cargo Owner.

RIGHT TO REMOVE, TRANSFER, OR WAREHOUSE CARGO — The Port Director or
designee may move or remove Cargo from the Terminal to safeguard life and property, for the
convenience of the Port Director or designee, or if Freight remaining on Wharf or Wharf premises
remains after expiration of Free Time. Freight shut out at time of clearance of Vessel may be
piled or re-piled to make space, transferred to other locations or receptacles within the Wharf
premises, or removed to public or private warehouses with all expenses and risk of loss or
damage for account of the owner, shipper, consignee, Vessel Operator, or carrier as responsibility

may appear.

ACCESS TO CARGO RECORDS — The Vessel Operator will be required to allow the Port
Director or designee to have access to the Manifest of Cargo, Loading list, or other transportation
documents at the earliest time that such documents are available and no later than 48 hours prior
to the time that Cargo and/or passengers are to be Loaded to or discharged from a Vessel. Such
documents must be provided for the purpose of supervising the proper use of the Terminal and
obtaining the data necessary to permit the correct determination of charges. Any such information
shall not be disclosed to any Person other than 2 member of the Port Authority staff carrying out
official duties, unless a formal request is received and a legal determination is made which

requires the release of this information.

CARGO STORAGE LOCATION — The Port Authority reserves the right at its option to require
the Cargo Owner to store in a public warehouse, or to move to another location on the Terminal
at the entire risk and expense of the Cargo Owner, all cargo which is not removed at the

expiration of the prescribed Free Time.

ABANDONED CARGO OR EQUIPMENT - If Cargo (such as damaged or unsaleable Cargo) or
equipment is abandoned and left upon the Terminal, the Cargo Owner will be responsible for
removal of such Cargo at its own expense and for reimbursement to the Port Authority if any
Wharfage, Demurrage, or other charges have accumulated. The Port Director or designee may, at
their discretion, require a delay in departure of the Vessel until such Cargo or equipment has been
removed, and all accrued charges have been paid in full. Cargo or equipment abandoned on the
Terminal may be disposed of in a manner determined by the Port Director or designee including

disposal or sale of the Cargo or equipment as appropriate.

HAZARDOUS CARGO — Notice shall be given to the Port Director or designee of any Vessel,
truck, rail, Vehicle, or any other conveyance carrying Cargo which is hazardous, extremely
flammable, corrosive, explosive, or otherwise possesses a significant risk of harm to property or
Persons at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to landing or use of Docks. Such notice shall include
Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS) for all Hazardous Cargo. All Hazardous Cargo must be
properly labeled in accordance with Federal HAZMAT and International HAZCOM

13




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

requirements. Failure to have proper labeling will result in Cargo being refused entry into the
Terminal.

EXPLOSIVES AND DANGEROUS OR OBNOXIOUS CARGOES — No gunpowder, explosives
or other dangerous or Obnoxious Cargoes listed in USDOT Hazard Classification System Classes
1 through 9 inclusive shall be discharged or Loaded upon the Terminal except by written
permission of the Port Director or designee. Firearms, civilian or military, and military equipment
shall be considered as dangerous Cargo under this item.

EXPLOSIVES OR VOLATILE CARGO PERMIT ~ The following shall apply to all Users,
Cargo Owners, Vessel Operators, and Persons entering the Port:

a.

C.

The acceptance, Handling, or storage of explosives, highly flammable, corrosive, highly
volatile material shall be subject to special arrangements with and permission of the Port
Director or designee and governed by rules and regulations of federal, state, local
authorities, and the Rules and Regulations of the Port of Portsmouth, NH.

Written applications for the transfer or movement of explosives and dangerous or
Obnoxious Cargoes through the Terminal shall be made to the Port Director or designee.
Such application shall, at a minimum, include the following information:

1. Names, addresses, telephone numbers and other pertinent information
regarding Persons and agencies to contact in the event of emergency;

2. Description of the Cargo, including DOT Hazard Classification System Class 1
through 9 designation, as established by 49 CFR 173.2 ;

3. Amount of Cargo, including the number and weight of Packages or Containers;

4. Copies of relevant Safety Data Sheets (SDS) that clearly state the nature of the
Cargo or other materials brought on site and specific emergency response
actions to be taken in the event of spillage, fire or other emergency;

5. Copies of all relevant DOT shipping documents specifying the shipping name
of the Cargo, hazard class or division thereof, packing group, and emergency
response requirements; and

6. Copies of relevant documentation for Cargoes comprised of firearms, firearms
components, and/or military equipment, including required End-User
Certificates, along with relevant shipping and clearance documents.

All explosives or other dangerous or Obnoxious Cargoes, if permitted to be Loaded or
Unloaded at the Terminal, shall be clearly labeled in accordance with all applicable
federal, state, and municipal laws and regulations governing the transportation, storage,
and Handling of Hazardous Cargoes.

The Handling, Loading, Unloading and storage of explosives and/or other dangerous
articles or substances shall be subject to all applicable laws, rules and regulations

14




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

promulgated by the United Stafes of America, the State of New Hampshire, the City of
Portsmouth, and other proper and competent authorities.

e. IfHandling is permitted, Cargo of class 1 (explosive) or class 7 (radioactive) designation,
or acids, corrosive liquids, or poisons, for Loading to or discharging from a Vessel, shall
not be allowed on the Terminal until it can be Loaded aboard a Vessel or be allowed to
remain on the Terminal beyond what is necessary to transfer the Cargo from the Vessel
or to the Vessel. The Port Director or designee shall be notified as far in advance as
possible of the date and time of receiving such Cargo, in order that a suitable location
may be designated for a temporary Point of Rest for such Cargo pending Loading and
removal from the Terminal. Such notification shall include any special provisions for
Cargo Handling and security, the cost of which shall be the responsibility of the Vessel or
owner. Cargo as described in this subparagraph shall be removed from the Terminal

forthwith on the day it is discharged.

f. The Port Director or designee may require the Vessel Operator and/or Cargo Owner to
employ special watchmen or security at the operator’s or owner’s expense, to watch over
any dangerous Cargo on the Terminal when in the judgment of the Port Director or
designee such action is necessary to protect the public safety, property and Cargoes
against fire or other hazards until the Cargo has been removed from the Terminal.

g. Inthe event of spillage, breakage, release, fire, or other emergency event, the Vessel
Operator and/or Cargo Owner of the dangerous Cargo shall have sole responsibility for
the costs of emergency response, including the costs of any clean-up and repair actions
required to make the Terminal safe for general use.

10. OWNER’S RISK — Glass, liquids, and fragile articles will be accepted only at the Cargo Owner’s

1.

12.

risk for breakage, leakage, or chafing. Freight subject to damage due to extremes of temperature
will be accepted only at Cargo Owner’s risk. Freight in open storage on Wharf platforms or
ground is at Cargo Owner’s risk for loss or damage. Timber and logs or lumber rafts, and all
watercraft, if and when permitted by the Port Director or designee to be moored in Slips at
fleeting areas, moorage dolphins, at Wharf, or alongside Vessels, are at Cargo Owner’s and/or
Vessel Operator’s risk for loss or damage.

LIVESTOCK — The acceptance and Handling of Livestock shall be subject to special
arrangements with the Port Director or designee, and governed by ruies and regulations of

federal, state, and local authorities.

OVERWEIGHT CARGO -- Users are held liable for all claims, losses, costs, or expenses by
reason of property damage, personal injury or death which may occur, directly or indirectly as the
result of overweight or improperly stowed Cargo, without regard as to whether such omissions be

intentional or accidental.

15




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

C. RIGHTS OF THE TERMINAL

1.

RIGHT TO BOARD VESSEL AND INSPECT — The Port Director or designee may enter upon
and inspect any Vessel at the Terminal to determine the kind and quantity of Cargo aboard or to
identify safety or security concerns. No Person or Persons shall hinder, molest, or refuse enirance
upon such Vessel for the stated purposes above.

MANIFESTS REQUIRED OF VESSELS — Vessel Operators, shippers, operators, or their agents
are required to furnish the Port Director or designee with complete copies of Vessel Manifests
showing names of consignees or consignors and the weights or measurements of all Freight
Loaded or discharged at the Docks or Terminal facilities. Such Manifests must be certified as
correct by an authorized official of the company and must also designate the basis of weight or
measurement on which ocean Freight was assessed. In lieu of Manifests, Freight bills containing
all information as required above may be accepted.

PORT AUTHORITY LIEN RIGHTS: All Cargo Owners and Vessel Operators grant the Port
Authority a lien on the goods while in the possession of the Port Authority to provide security for
the payment of amounts due the Port Authority pursuant to this Schedule, As additional security
for said amounts due the Port Authority, all Cargo Owners and Vessel Operators grant the Port
Authority a consensual lien on all other goods, Cargo, Vessel, and personal property of the Cargo
Owner or Vessel Operator. The Port Authority may assert its lien rights at any time, and in
furtherance thereof may hold and/or store such goods, Cargo, and/or personal property until full
payment is received and/or sell such goods, Cargo, and/or personal property publicly or privately;
in the event of a sale, proceeds shall first be applied to Port Authority’s sale costs, then to
amounts due the Port Authority, with the balance, if any, to be remitted to the Cargo Owner or
Vessel Operator. The liens stated in this paragraph are in addition to, and not in place of, any and
all maritime liens that do or may arise by operation of law.

. ENVIRONMENTAL

COMPLIANCE - All Users, Cargo Owners, Vessel Operators, and Persons entering the Port
shall comply with all environmental regulations of the Federal government, State of New
Hampshire, the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services, the City of Portsmouth,
and the Port Authority. All Users, Cargo Owners, Vessel Operators, and Persons entering the Port
shall comply with, and shall not in any way cause or contribute to cause a violation of, the
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for the Market Street Marine Terminal as may be amended
from time to time, publicly available on the Port Authority’s website.

RUBBISH — No rubbish or materials of any kind shall be dumped overboard from Vessels or
onto wharves. Rubbish, refuse, or other materials placed temporarily on the Terminal must, upon
demand, be removed from the Terminal by the Person or Persons placing it there. The Port
Director or designee reserves the right to remove or cause to be removed, rubbish at the expense

16




6.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

of the party responsible at cost plus 25%. Rubbish may only be removed from the Terminal by
contractors approved by the Port Director or designee.

DISCHARGE OF LIQUIDS —

a. Vessels may not discharge fluids overboard including black water, graywater, or other
liquids while at the Terminal. This shall not include cooling water from engines or treated
wastewater from systems compliant with the federal and state sewage treatment

equipment regulations,

b. Oceangoing tankers over 150 gross tons and all other oceangoing ships over 400 gross
tons that visit the Market Street Marine Terminal must be in possession of all legally

reguired certificates.

¢. Discharge by Vessels must be in compliance with all federal, state and local regulations.
Vessels must get permission from the Port Director or designee prior to discharge.

STACK EMISSIONS — Vessels may not produce visible or noxious stack emissions at any time
while alongside the Terminal.

DUNNAGE -

a. All Dunnage entering the Terminal utilized for import or export to or from international
locations shall be certified infestation-free and marked accordingly with an ISPM 15

mark or equivalent.

b. If Dunnage material, packaging material, wires, bands, or refuse of any kind have
accumulated on the Terminal during Cargo storage, Loading or Unloading, the Vessel
Operator will be held 'responsible for the prompt removal of such material immediately at
the completion of Loading, Unloading, or Handling operations, and such removal is to be
at Vessel Operator’s expense. If such requirement is not promptly complied with, the Port
Director or designee will immediately remove, or cause to be removed, such material,
and the expense incurred will be charged to the Vessel Operator or shipper.

HAZARDQUS MATERIAL STORAGE AND WASTE —

a. No dangerous or hazardous waste materials may be stored on the Terminal by any
Persons without written permission of the Port Director or designee.

b. All such materials, liquid or solid, must be promptly removed from the premises at the
completion of Loading, Unloading, or maintenance operations at the expense of the

17




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

Persons responsible for such materials.

All Persons at the Port shall comply with all relevant provisions of federal, state,
municipal, and Port Authority laws and regulations in the storage, Handling, and disposal
of hazardous waste materials.

Compliance shall be in such a manner to avoid environmental harm and fo create no
liability or response costs for the Port Authority.

E. VESSEL MOORING

1. BERTHED - Vessels Berthing at the Terminal must:

a.

Be properly managed by the owner or operator at all times, including watch standers, as
required,

Have the ability to accept and make telephone calls and/or communicate by radio at all
times;

Utilize only gangways that are properly secured and tended, and deploy safety nets and/or
rat guards if required by the Port Director or designee;

Be properly lit at all times of dusk, darkness, and/or limited visibility;
Have available sufficient personnel and equipment to move the Vessel immediately; and
Meet and comply with this Schedule, international, federal, and the Port Authority’s

Facility Security and Safety Guide regulations and applicable law including properly
licensed and documented personnel.

2. APPROACH AND DEPARTURE FROM BERTHS — Vessels approaching or departing Berths
when passing in and out of federal and state channels, over submerged lands outside of the
immediate Terminal Berths, do so at their own risk and shall not hold the Port, Port Authority, or
the terminal responsible for any Vessel damage or casualty during such transit.

3. APPLICATION FOR BERTHING — All Vessels desiring a Berth at the Terminal shall, as far in
advance of the date of Docking as possible, and no less than 72 hours in advance of the scheduled
time of arrival, make application for Berthing to the Port Director or designee. Applications for
Berthing are provided by the Port Director or designee on request,

18




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

ASSIGNED BERTH — All Vessels receiving Berth assignments from the Port Director or
designee, shall Dock or fleet at their respective assigned location at the Pier and in fleeting areas,
at the time and for the period stated in their application, and shall be solely responsible for
making prior arrangements for Docking assistance and related services, and for notifying the Port
Director or designee of such arrangements. Vessels Berthing at the Terminal must provide
confirmation of Berthing to the Port Director or designee at least 24 hours in advance of arrival.

NOTICE OF RELEASE OF BERTH — When for reasons over which the applicant has no control,
it becomes necessary to cancel or postpone Berthing assignments, due notice (at least 24 hours)
shall be given sufficiently in advance to prevent any loss of Dockage charges; otherwise the Port
Authority reserves the right to assess against the Vessel, owner or operator the Port Authority’s
amount of actual lost revenue the Port Authority would have realized but for the cancellation or
postponement.

NON-INTERFERENCE — All Vessels are responsible for ensuring that personnel providing
Docking assistance or Loading, Unloading, or Handling services do not interfere in any way with
the rights of other Terminal Users or Tenants to free access or use of their pertinent leased,
licensed, or designated areas of the Terminal, and that such personnel exit the Terminal upon
completion of the relevant services.

OPERATIONAL SPACE — No Vessel personnel providing Docking assistance or Loading,
Unloading, or Handling services shall be allowed to enter into or infringe upon any space upon
the Pier other than that required for Docking and Cargo/passenger Loading and Unloading, and
designated by the Port Director or designee for such purposes. All Vessel Docking, Loading and
Unloading, embarkation and disembarkation, and departure operations shall be conducted by the
Vessel in a manner that will not interfere with the operation of other Users, including the
movement of trucks, personnel, equipment, to or from any other part of the Terminal.

SCHEDULING OF VESSELS — The Port Director or designee reserves the right to establish
Vessel Berthing schedules and the use of all Terminal facilities for the convenience of the Port. If
there are any Vessel traffic or Berthing conflicts, the Port Director or designee shall have final
authority over Berthing assignments.

RIGHT OF TERMINAL TO MOVE VESSELS — The following shall apply:

a. Whenever necessary for the proper and safe operation of the Terminal and/or its facilities,
the Port Director or designee may order a Vessel or its associated Barges to depart the
Terminal or to move to such other place as they direct at the expense of the Vessel
Operator.

b. The Port Director or designee reserves the right to have a Vessel moved or removed at
the expense of the Vessel Operator when the order to comply is not acted upon.




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

c. If any damage occurs to the Pier or other property as a result of such a move, or should
any equipment and/or labor be rendered idle by such a move, all expenses shall be
charged to the Vessel Operatar. '

d. The Port Director or designee may order a Vessel to move, to such a place as directed, at
the Vessel Operator’s expense when, in the opinion of the Port Director or designee:

1. Tt is necessary for the proper operation of the facility;

2. There is an emergency;

3. Terminal congestion may be ameliorated by such a move;
4, A Vessel is offensive or hazardous;
5

A Vessel contains Hazardous Cargo or Cargo that is labile to damage
other Vessels, Cargo, or Port facilities; or

6. The Vessel’s Berthing is in conflict with another Vessel who had
previous arrangements.

10. VESSELS DOCKING WITHOUT PERMISSION —Vessels, whether under load or in ballast,

Docking or making fast to the Wharf without the express permission of the Port Authority may be
subject to fines per applicable law. Such Vessels shall also be subject to all Dockage and other
applicable charges as laid out in this Schedule and may be ordered to immediately vacate the
Berth at the discretion of the Port Director or designee.

. LTABILITY, INDEMNITY, AND INSURANCE

LIABILITY — The Port Authority, its officers, agents, or employees shall not be held responsible
for loss or damage by whomever causes loss or damage to Vessels, Persons, or Cargo or to any
other property in or upon, or moving or being moved over, in, through, or under any Pier, Wharf
or other structure or property owned, controlled, or operated by the Port Authority, resulting from
any cause whatsoever, including but not limited to, loss or damage which in any manner is caused
by or results from the following: theft; pilferage; animals, including rats, mice, and other rodents;
birds; insects; shrinkage, wastage, seepage, or leaking Containers; heating; evaporation; fire or
the extinguishing thereof, dampness; rain, floods, freezing, frost, or other action of the elements
or acts of God; collapse of walls, Piers, or other structures; breakdown of plant, machinery, or
equipment; damaged Cargo Containers or packaging; floats, logs, or pilings required to breast
Vessels away from wharves; sabotage, insurrection, revolution, or war; riot; strikes; or any
comnbination of the foregoing, including clerical errors or omissions in the dispatch of Cargo.

NO CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES: The Port Authority, its officers, agents, or employees shall

not be held responsible for any indirect, consequential, and/or special damages of any type or
nature whatsoever, including, without limitation, any damages consisting of lost profits, lost

20




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

income, lost business opportunity, interruption of business, loss of use and/or loss of ability to use
undamaged components or system parts, regardless of whether such damages may have been
foreseeable.

SOVEREIGN IMMUNITY: The Port Authority and its employees enjoy sovereign immunity.
Nothing in this Schedule is in any way intended to affect, waive, or in any way limit such
sovereign immunity.

ASSUMPTION OF RISK AND INDEMNITY: All Users, Cargo Owners, Vessel Operators, and
Persons (collectively “Customers™) entering the Port specifically understand, acknowledge and
agree that any and all providing of, access to and/or use of the Terminal and/or Port and/or
services of the Port Authority shall be at Customer's sole risk and expense. Aside from
loss/damage to the goods themselves, Customer assumes sole responsibility for, and agrees to
defend, indemnify, and hold the Port Authority and its employees harmless from and against
(including legal fees and costs), all other loss, damage, expense, claim, liability, suit, fine and/or
penalty, environmental liability, environmental penalty or fine, or of any type or nature
whatsoever which in any way arises out of and/or relates to any providing of, access to and/or use
of the Terminal and/or the Port and/or Port Authority services, including, without limitation,
loss/damage to the property of Port Authority, Customer or any other as well as those respecting
the personal injury, illness and/or death claims of any Person, including without limitation of any
agent, employee, representative, guest, invitee, vendor and/or subcontractor of the Port Authority,
Customer or any other, howsoever caused and even if resulting in whole or part from the
negligence (active or passive) or other legal fault of Port Authority or its employees. In
furtherance of the foregoing, Customer shall and does irrevocably waive any sovereign immunity,
governmental immunity, or other immunity from suit, exclusivity of remedy, and limitation upon
liability or damages or remedy.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR SAFETY, SECURITY — Vessel Operators shall be solely responsible
for the safety and security of Cargo (Loaded or Unloaded), personnel, crew, and passengers,
embarked or disembarked, at the Terminal.

a. Vessel Operators shall make proper provision, in consultation with the Port Director or
designee, for safety and security.

b. Tenants leasing storage space or other facilities at the Port shall be solely responsible for
the condition, safety, and security of stored goods and personnel providing services
within their respective licensed or leased space.

c. Users agree to cooperate with the Port Director or designee and enforce all applicable

rules and regulations of the Port Authority as contained in this Schedule, or supplemental
rules, regulations, or agreements, with respect to its agents, employees, contractors,

21




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
‘ MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

guests, and invitees.

6. INSURANCE FOR SERVICES — The rates contained herein do not include insurance of any
kind. The Port Authority shall be under no obligation to provide insurance of any type for any
Vessel, Cargo, or liability arising out of use of the Terminal.

7. INSURANCE — The Port Director or designee reserves the right to require Users to carry specific
insurance and may request certificates for Users to confirm they have required levels to cover
operations. The Port Director or designee shall furnish the User the requirements for insurance
and minimum levels required. The Port Authority can specify additional insurance for operations
or Users. Requirements for Users as applicable may include but are not limited to:

Workers’ Compensation, including Social Security, Unemployment, and Longshore and
Harbor Workers endorsements, required under all applicable federal and state statutes and
municipal ordinances for all the User’s employees performing its worl, in amounts
established by the federal or state law, and Employer’s Liability Insurance in the amount
of not less than $1 Million ($1,000,000.00);

Comprehensive/Commercial General Liability Insurance (inciuding coverage for
automobile liability, broad form contractual liability, and property in the insured’s care,
custody, and confrol) against all claims for bodily injury, death, or property damage
occurring on, in, or about any Vessels being Loaded or discharged by a party, or the Port,
and the adjoining areas, with limits as to bodily injury or death and property damage of
not less than $4 Million ($4,000,000.00) for each occurrence;

Stevedore and Terminal Operators’ Liability;

Property Damage Insurance;

Commercial Automobile Liability,

Excess Public Liability and Property Damage Liability;

Protection and Indemnity, and Hull Insurance with Wreck Removal rider;

Marine Pollution Insurance (also known as Vessel Pollution Insurance or Pollution
Liability Insurance);

Cargo Insurance;

Warehousing Legal Liability; and

22




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

k. Professional liability coverage in a minimum amount of One (1) million dollars per

OCCUITENnCE.

l.  Other such insurance coverage as deemed appropriate by the Port Director or designee.

m. “Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors” and the “State of New
Hampshire” must be named as additional insureds on all liability coverages except
workers compensation insurance.

n. A 30-day notice of cancellation (with the exception of a 10-day notice for non-payment
of premium) must be provided.

0. With the exception of workers’ compensation coverage, a statement that a waiver of
subrogation is included with respect to applicable coverage.

p. A provision that any liability coverage required to be carried shall be primary and
noncontributory with respect to any insurance required.

g. Ceriificates of insurance must be received before Cargo transfer and start of any work.

8. FORCE MAJEURE — In the case of occurrence of unusual circumstances, without any fault of
the Port Authority, including without limitation, damage or destruction to premises, including
Vessels or Cargo, by fire, flood, civil disturbance, earthquake, tidal wave, wind, explosion, public
enemies, war, Acts of God, marine casualty, government action, labor actions, or similar
circumstance, the Port Authority shall not be held liable for any impacts on Users, Vessels,

Persons, or Cargo.

G. MISCELLANEOUS

1. VERIFIED GROSS MASS REQUIREMENTS — The Port Authority does not currently provide
- scale and weighing services for Container, truck, or Cargo weight information. All Users must

comply with verified gross mass requirements as applicable.

2. CAPABILITIES — The Port Director or designee reserves the right to refuse to permit the
Handling of Cargo that exceeds the maximum allowable weights on the Terminal or any portion
thereof, or is, in the determination of the Port Director or designee, outside of the safe operating

parameters of the Terminal.

3. PIER LOADING WRITTEN PERMISSION — Written permission of the Port Director or
designee shall be required for the Handling of any Cargo requiring crane equipment contracted
from outside of the Terminal, or Cargo which, in the opinion of the Port Director, requires an
engineering survey to be handled safely. Such written permission shall only be granted upon
presentation of a detailed engineering survey provided by the party Handling the crane and Cargo

23




6.

8.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

and at the cost of the party requesting written permission.

STEVEDORING SERVICES — The services of Handling, linehandling, I.oading, and Unloading,
and other services not specified herein, shall be provided only by Stevedores as authorized in
writing by the Port Director or designee for provision of those services. Handling, Loading, and
Unloading rates are funished upon request by the service provider.

MOVEMENT OF CARGO AND PERSONNEL - Temporary storage, Loading, and Unloading
of Cargo at the Terminal shall be accomplished within the Free Time specified in this Schedule
unless written arrangements for additional time are made with the Port Director or designee. In

addition:

a. Embarking and disembarking of personnel shall be accomplished within the time
specified in prior written arrangements made with the Port Director or designee. Vessel
Operators shall be responsible for the safety and security of personnel crossing the Pier,
with pedestrian routes to be clearly designated and marked at the expense of Vessels.

b. Vessel Operators and/or Cargo Owners are solely responsible for making any necessary
arrangements for required inspections of Cargo by the U.S. Customs, and for bonded
storage or other clearances when required. The Port Director or designee shall be
informed of arrangements made for U.S. Customs inspection and/or bonded storage and
of any requirements for Cargo, personnel and equipment movements at the Terminal for
such purpose.

c. The Port Director or designee may bar passengers or visitors from the Terminal for the
purposes of safety or security as deemed necessary by the Port Director or designee.

AVAILABILITY OF CARGO FOR DELIVERY — The Vessel Operator shall be responstble for
making inward or outward bound Cargo on the Terminal available for delivery to consignees or
the Vessel. The Vessel Operator shall notify the Port Director or designee of such arrangements
for delivery of Cargo to consignees, including the estimated number of trucks and the relative
timing of Cargo pickup/delivery by truck.

VEHICLE PARKING — No Persons shall be allowed to park automobiles on the premises
without express permission from the Port Director or designee. When such permission is granted,
parking shall be entirely at the risk of the owner and/or operator, and the Port Authority shall not
be held liable for any loss or damage resulting from such parking. The Port Director or designee
shall designate those areas on the Terminal or other Port property where parking is permitted, and
may issue, or cause to be issued, parking permits for Vehicles. Any Vehicles not properly parked
in designated areas, may be towed by the Port Authority at the owner’s expense.

VEHICLE SAFETY -- All Persons operating a Vehicle on Port property must wear seatbelts,

Vehicle speed may not exceed five (5) miles per hour on Port property. Vehicles may not be left
idling when unattended. All users operating a vehicle must stay on designated roads and/or

24




10.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

parking areas, and must never overtake or go around heavy equipment operating within the Port.

SMOKING — There is no smoking allowed in any of the buildings in the Port. Smoking is not
allowed on Port property except in approved areas or locations specifically designated by the Port
Director or designee for that purpose. Persons violating this rule may be barred, at the discretion
of the Port Director or designee, from further use of the Port or any portion thereof, and in
addition, shall be subject to prosecution under the applicable federal, state, and municipal laws.

HOT WORK — It shall be unanthorized and unlawful for any Person to weld, perform hot work,
use any open fire, or to cause or permit any welding or the use of any open fire at the Terminal
unless the requirements of subparagraphs (a) through (k) below are met. Should a fire or other
hazard occur, all cutting, welding, or other hot work operations and equipment are shut down

immediately.
a. Written permission of the Port Director or designee is granted,

b. The User wishing to perform the hot work complies with all federal, state, and municipal
laws, ordinances, and regulations governing the performance of hot work, including those

set forth in 33 CFR 126;

c. The User wishing to perform the hot work notifies the City of Portsmouth Fire
Department of where the user wishes to perform the work, the distance of that area from

any dangerous cargoes, and the work plan the user has generated;

d. Al flammable vapors, liquids, and/or solids have been completely removed from any
container, pipe, or transfer pipe to be worked an;

e. Any tanks to be worked on that are typically used for the storage of flammable or
combustible substances are tested and certified gas-free;

f No gas-freeing operations, related to bulk Cargo operations involving flammable or
combustible materials, are occurring within 100 feet (30.5 meters) of the planned work

area;

g. No fueling is occurring within 100 feet (30.5 meters) of the planned work area;
h. No hazardous materials are within 50 feet (15.25 meters) of the planned work area;

Any hot work on the boundary of a compartment (e.g. a bulkhead, wall, or deck) has a
fire watch stationed in the adjoining compartment (in addition to fire watch(es) required

by NFPA 51B);

25




11,

12.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

J.  Crew or contractors on fire watch have no other duties other than to watch for the
presence of fire and prevent the development of hazardous conditions;

k. All safety precautions in relation to purging, inerting, and/or venting related to hot work
on containers are followed; and

EQUIPMENT - Cranes and other equipment to be used for Vessel Loading, Unloading, or Cargo
Handling on the Terminal, or for the movement of Cargo stored within Terminal facilities, shall
be operated by authorized personnel only, shall be properly load-rated for such use, and shall be
operated in a manner to prevent damage to property or harm to personnel. Vessel Operators shall
be responsible for making arrangements for the availability of such equipment as required for
Cargo Loading and Unloading and for notification of the Port Director or designee of such
arrangements.

REQUIRED STORAGE CLEARANCES — When storing Cargo on the Terminal, the clearances
in subparagraphs (a) through (d) below shall be maintained. In addition, when storing Cargo on
the Terminal the conditions and requirements of subparagraphs (e) through (h) below shall be
observed and followed.

a. At least two (2) feet of clear and open space shall be maintained free of rubbish,
Dunnage, or other obstructions between Cargo, Freight, merchandise, bulkheads,
partitions, doors, windows, bollards, cleats, or other material piles and fire lanes.

b. At least four (4) feet of clearance and open operating space on all sides of fire hydrants,
fire alarm boxes, standpipes, fire hoses, sprinkler valves, fire doors, deck hatches, or first
aid appliances,

c. When other safety equipment or deck hatches are located in a space surrounded by
Cargo, Freight, merchandise, or other materials, there shall be maintained a straight, free,
and open space at least three (3) feet in width running therefrom to the center aisle. This

space shall be kept clear of rubbish, Dunnage, and other obstruction.

d. A main aisle of at least twenty (20) feet in width shall be maintained on Port property to
allow fire trucks or other emergency Vehicles to have access throughout all Port property.

e. Free and unobstructed operation of all automatic operating fire gates.

f. Free, unobstructed, and direct access to all buildings and fire hydrants by the fire
department.

g. Flammable or combustible Cargo, Freight, merchandise, or other material, not including
bulk Cargo, shall not be tiered higher than twelve (12) feet.

26




13.

15.

17.

19.

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

h.  No Cargo shall be placed or stacked on any portion of the facility unless it has been
approved by the Port Director or designee, nor will Persons be allowed pedestrian access
to any restricted areas of the Terminal unless properly isolated under the Terminal’s
Facility Security Plan (FSP).

LIMITING WEIGHTS — Cargo must be stored or stacked so as not to exceed-property weight
limits as posted, or if no limit is posted the Cargo owner shall contact the Port Director for
applicable weight limits. In general, Cargo shall be stacked or piled on the Pier or Terminal so as
to produce a uniform Loading,

. COMPLIANCE FOR STORAGE — Storage undertaken in any part of the premises shall be done

in such a manner as to prevent damage to the Terminal, and to comply with the regulations of the
United States Coast Guard, United States Environmental Protection Agency, the State of New
Hampshire and all cognizant regulatory agencies.

OPERATING AREA AS AUTHORIZED — All Users shall confine their operations to the area
designated by the Port Director or designee, or by the terms of relevant licenses, rights of entry,
or leases. Users involved in work for a Vessel or Tenant may not enter or encroach upon areas
designated by the Port Director or designee for use by other Users.

. HANDLING OF LOOSE MATERIAL — Any Vessels, operators, or Users Handling loose,

granular material shall control all dust generated by such Handling so that Port property and other
Tenants are not impacted. Users shall meet all prevailing safety requirements and will mitigate all
potential fire, explosive, or health hazards arising from the Handling of loose material.

SNOW REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL - All snow removal must be done in accordance with
applicable law.

. PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT - All persons at the Terminal shall wear highly-

visible safety vests or outer clothing, and shall utilize such other safety equipment such as hard
hats, protective clothing and shoes, safety eyewear, hearing protection, gloves, chemical resistant
boots, and/or other protective equipment as required by law and/or the Port Director. All persons
working near the edges of Docks, Piers, and Berths shall wear floatation equipment while
working in those areas in addition to any other equipment required.

DUNNAGE AND PALLETS - All Dunnage entering the port utilized for import or export to or
from international locations shall be certified infestation-free and marked accordingly with an
ISPM 15 Mark or equivalent. No Dunnage or pallets may be left at the Terminal without
permission of the Port Director. Broken material or material slated for disposal must be removed
immediately. The Port Director reserves the right to have any waste removed at the expense of
the User(s) responsible.

27




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

20. CONDUCT - All persons at the Terminal shall conduct themselves in an orderly and lawful

manner.

SECTION IV. RATES, CHARGES, TERMS AND
CONDITIONS

A. PAYMENT OF CHARGES

1.

APPLICABILITY — All Users of the Terminal shall be subject to the following fees, terms, and
conditions as published in this Schedule.

PAYMENT DUE — All payments are due and payable to the Port Authority upon presentation of
an invoice,

DELINQUENCY - If payment is not received within the specified period, the responsible party
will be placed on a delinquent list. Such party shall be denied further use of the Terminal until all
outstanding charges have been paid.

FINANCE CHARGE — Invoices not paid within thirty (30) days are subject to a finance charge of
18% of outstanding balance per month.

PAYMENT APPLICATION — The Port Director or designee may apply any payment received
against the oldest outstanding invoices.

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PAYMENT — The Vessel Operator, shipper, operator, agent, or
assignee agrees to guarantee and pay all Terminal charges which are assessed against the Vessel
and/or Cargo in accordance with the terms and conditions specified in this Schedule. Agents or
representatives are held fully responsible for all charges on behalf of who they represent if they
arrange for facilities, equipment, or other chargeable services according to the terms outlined in
this Schedule.

PREPAYMENT OF CHARGES — The Port Director or designee may, at their discrefion, require
a pre-paid deposit of sufficient funds to cover all charges under any of the following conditions:

a. If a written guarantee for payment of charges is not provided;

b. Where a party does not have approved credit,

28




10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

c. If the parties representing a Vessel have habitually been delinquent in payment of charges
due; or

d. Ifthe Vessel Operator or Cargo Owner is unknown to the Port Director or designee and,
in the opinion of the Port Director or designes, prepayment is warranted.

COLLECTIONS — Accounts referred to an attorney or an agency for collection are subject to a
25% surcharge and additional court and collection costs.

WITHHOLDING OF CARGO — The Port Director or designee reserves the right to withhold
delivery of any Cargo until all accrned Terminal charges have been paid in full.

RIGHTS AGAINST VESSEL FOR NON-PAYMENT — The Port Director or designee reserves
the right to detain a Vessel; establish a maritime lien upon the Vessel, its Cargo, and Freights; or
arrest a Vessel for all unpaid charges due the Terminal.

DENIAL OF USE — The Port Director or designee reserves the right to den& anyone the use of
any Terminal until all past due accounts are paid.

DISPOSITION OF CARGO — The Port Authority may refuse delivery or Loading of Cargo or
passengers until all past charges have been paid.

ALTERNATIVE ARRANGEMENTS — The Vessel Operator or Cargo Owner may request
alternative arrangements for use of the Terminal and any attendant charges or payment terms
prior to the arrival of a Vessel or Handling of Cargo to the satisfaction of the Port Director or
designee. The Port Director or designee and the Port Authority are under no obligation to grant
any requested alternative arrangements and may do so at their sole discretion.

CURRENCY — All currency amounts in this Schedule are in United States Dollars (USD). .

RATES, CHARGES, AND FEES

RIGHT TO ADJUST RATES — The Port Authority, at its discretion, reserves the right to adjust
rates on an annual or as-needed basis, provided notice is given as required by applicable law.

DOCKAGE
a. Applicability — Dockage shall be assessed against the Vessel, its owners, agents, or
operators on the basis of the Length Overali (LOA) of the Vessel for the period the
Vessel remains Docked, moored, or fieeted at the Port. The maximum length, published
in Lloyd's Register of Shipping, or as listed on the Vessel’s Certificate of Registry
(COR), or as measured and accepted by the Port Director or designee shall be used in
determining the LOA for the Vessel. Dockage shall be assessed against the Vessel, its

29




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

owners, agents, or operators at the rates shown below apply to a twenty-four-hour period
or fraction thereof, including Saturdays, Sundays, and holidays. Per Diem Dockage
charges are as follows:

I. Rates - $10.00 per foot LOA per 24-hour period or a fraction
thereof, with a minimum charge of $1000.00 per 24-hour period or
a fraction thereof.

$5.00 per foot LOA per twenty-four hour period or a fraction thereof for subchapter
T and subchapter K (small passenger Vessel), tugs without tows or Barges

without Certificate of Registry, with a minimum charge of $500.000 per 24-hour
period or fraction thereof.

b. Cancellation Penalty —In the event that Berthing request is made and a Berth has been
assigned to a Vessel] by the Port Director or designee, and a Vessel thereafter modifies its
Berthing request with less than 24 hours’ notice, the Vessel shall be assessed a fee equal
to one day’s Dockage for the Vessel.

c. Priority Berthing —If, in the normal course of business, a Vessel requests Berthing with
less than 72 hours® notice, the Port Director may assign a Berth conditional on payment
of a priority Berthing fee. The fee will be as follows:

1. Less than 72 hours but more than 24 hours’ notice: ' of one day’s Dockage
2. Less than 24 hours® notice: 1 day’s Dockage

3. WHARFAGE
a. Applicability — The following charges shall be assessed to the Cargo Owner against all
Cargo, Freight, passengers, and/or Seafood discharged from or Loaded to Vessels,
lighters, Barges, or other watercraft at the Terminal; unless otherwise agreed upon by
Port Authority as set forth in a contract, right of entry, or other formal agreement,

b. Definitions — All Wharfage charges will be tabulated based on the definitions given in
this Schedule, and subject to the discretion of the Port Director or designee. The Port
Director or designee has final authority over any questions or disputes over how Cargo is
defined and the rates at which Wharfage charges are assessed.

c. Commodity Rates - Cargo Owners or Vessel Operators will be billed directly for all
Wharfage at the following rates:

No. Commodity Unit Cost Note (see below)
1 Dry Bulk Cargo Net Ton $1.90
2 Containers 20’ and 40’ (loaded) Each $37.00

30




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL '
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

3 Containers 20’ and 40’ (empty on return cycle) Each $20.00
4 Heavy Lift Cargo Eendion $10.00 !
5 | NOS Cargo Net Ton $5.00 2
6 | NOS Breakbulk Net Ton $7.00 2
7 Passengers Per Person $20.00 3
8 Seafoed (non-containerized) Per Ton $10.00
Commodity Noies —
1. Applies to any non-containerized lift of 4 Tons or more. Minimum charge of
$1000 per pick.
2. Minimum charge of $500 per Vessel
3. This fee will apply to all paying passengers embarking, disembarking, or port-
of-call passengers, Charge assessed on per-call basis at the Terminal.
d. 'Wharfage Rate Modifications —
. Vessel gear — Strongbacks, lines, hatch covers, Barge covers, and other such
Vessel’s gear placed on the Wharf during Loading/Unloading operations shall
be exempt from Wharfage charges.
2. Stores & Bunkers — Ship’s stores and bunkers (fuel) intended for the Vessel’s
own use is exempted from Wharfage charges.
3. Potable Water — Potable water provided by Port Authority is exempt from
Wharfage charges but is subject to separate charge as set forth below in this
Schedule.
4. TERMINAL STORAGE/WHARF DEMURRAGE

a. Applicability — Any Cargo that remains at the Terminal following the expiration of Free
Time shall be subject to assessment of Wharf Demurrage charges to the Cargo Owner.

b. Free Time — Applies as follows:

1. Free Time begins at 8§ AM on the first calendar day after cargo has been
received at the Terminal. Free Time expressed herein is in “calendar days.”

2. Inbound Cargo, Cargo that has been discharged from a Vessel, will receive five
(5) days Free Time following the completion of discharge operations of the
Vessel on which the Cargo arrives.

3. OQutbound Cargo, Cargo that is to be Loaded onto a Vessel, will receive five (5)
days Free Time following the delivery of the Cargo to a Point of Rest on the

Terminal.

31




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

4. Cargo that is to be transshipped between Vessels shall receive Free Time as
though it were outbound Cargo as specified in this Schedule.

c. Lay-Down Areas —

1. No Cargo is to be stored in the Port without the express permission of the Port
Director or designee.

2. The Port Director or designee may, at the request of a Cargo Owner, assign
designated lay-down area within the Port for Cargo to be stored.

3. Cargo and Freight in the Port, not placed in a designated lay-down area, must
be immediately removed or relocated upon order of the Port Director or
designee.

4. A Cargo Owner who refuses to move such Cargo or Freight on demand will be
assessed storage/Demurrage at five (5) times the applicable rate. In addition,
the Port Director or designee may, at their discretion, move, remove, or cause
to be removed such Cargo or Freight at the expense of the Cargo Owner,
excepting any damages caused by lack of ordinary care by the Port Director or
designee.

d. Terminal Storage Rates —

1. Terminal Storage shall apply to any Cargo or Freight stored on the Terminal -
including the Dock, Pier, or Wharf - except for Freight stored within railcars,

2. After the expiration of Free Time, Terminal Storage for Containers, autos,
trailers, and chassis will be assessed at $25 per day. All other Cargo, Freight, or
other laydown Usage will be assessed storage at $2.50 per square foot per
annum.

5. EQUIPMENT RENTAL — The following equipment may be available for operation by Terminal
Operators, on request and with the permission of the Port Director or designee.

a. Crane Rental — All cranes are the responsibility of the customer either by rental or
ownership. Documentation of crane certifications and certificates of insurance must be
produced for inspection. Certified operators only.

b. Forklifi/Small Equipment Rental — All equipment is the responsibility of the customer
either by rental or ownership. Documentation of certifications (where applicable) and
certificates of insurance must be produced for inspection. Users may only engage

certified equipment operators to operate equipment.

c. Lights —$175.00 per night.

32




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

6. SECURITY

a. Security Surcharge — The Market Street Marine Terminal is a secure-restricted facility
under the Marine Transportation Security Act of 2002. The Port Director will determine
the necessary level of security for all operations, and the cost shall be billed to Users at a
rate of $60.00 per hour outside of normal hours of the Port Authority Administrative

Offices as stated above in this Schedule.

b. Maritime Security — Security rates and staffing are subject to increase at the discretion of
the Port Director or designee in the event that the prevailing Maritime Security
(MARSEC) level is increased.

7. LINEHANDLING

a. All linehandling must be provided by vendors authorized by the Port Authority.

b. The Port Authority can provide linehandling on request. Users will provide a start time
for line handlers to be available. The charges for linehandling shall be as follows:

1. $250 for the first hour
2. Cost+ 25% for each hour thereafter.

8. SHORE POWER

a. General — Prior to connecting any electrical equipment to any Port Authority facility,
Users must obtain the permission of the Port Director or designee.

b. Rates — Shore power may be available upon request. Rates to be agreed upon in advance.

9. POTABLE WATER

a. Potable water is available at the Port. Requests for potable water must be submitted to the
Port Director or designee.

b. Potable water shall be charged $20 per 100 cubic feet, with a minimum charge of $100
per delivery.

10. WAREHOUSE SPACE

a. $10.00 per sq. ft., per annum, net of utilities

11. GATE FEES

33




a,

NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

Any Vehicle entering the secure area of the Terminal to provide services related to a
Vessel and/or convey passengers and/or crew to/from the Wharf shall be assessed a fee of
$120 each time it enters the secure area of the Terminal.

12. RAILROAD TRACK USAGE

a.

General — All railcars arriving the Terminal will be subject to a rail Usage fee of $25 per
railcar, Loaded or Unloaded. This fee is an addition fo any other applicable fees or
charges that the railcars may be subject to. The Port Director reserves the right to
designate a location for any railcars arriving at the Terminal.

Rail Storage — Railcars receive Free Time per this Schedule as though they are Cargo
following their arrival at the Terminal. After Free Time expires, railcars are subject to a
rail storage fee:

Days 1-6 $25 per day per car

Days 7+ $45 per day per car

13. PARKING

a.

b.

Applicability - The Port Director may designate parking areas on the Terminal, issue
permits for parking, and/or assess parking fees for Vehicles parking at the Terminal.

Fees —
1. Passenger Cars $10 per day
2. All other Vehicles $20 per day

14. FLUIDS TRANSFER

All fuel and bunkers deliveries are by Port Authority approved vendors only. Agents
and/or ships should contact the Port Director or designee for approved vendors.

Gasoline is prohibited.
Proof of compliance with applicable sections of 33 CFR and 46 CFR required.

Unless a written contract with the Port Authority specifies a different fee, the following
flow fees for fuel and bunkers deliveries apply:

1. $0.16 (ten cents) per gallon for vessels with tank capacity of less than 10,500
gallons;

2. $0.02(one cent) per gallon for with a tank capacity of greater than 10,500
gallons;

34




NEW HAMPSHIRE DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
MARKET STREET MARINE TERMINAL
SCHEDULE OF RATES, RULES, AND REGULATIONS

15. SPECIAL CHARGES AND CHANGES IN CHARGES

Adopted:

Charges — The Port Authorify may make special charges as they may deem necessary,
concerning the use of Piers or open spaces in the vicinity of the terminal, buildings on the
Terminal or the use of the Terminal by commercial, State, or federal Vessels, or by
confractors working on federal or state contracts and for use of tracks, sheds, the Pier or

other structures.

Additional Costs — In the event that governmental agencies or operational requirements
impose increased costs, the Vessel Operator or Cargo Owner agrees to pay those costs

and any related surcharges.

Charges for Specialized Services or Operations — The Port Director or designee is
authorized to develop and charge rates and fees for specialized services and those
services not specified in the Schedule as requested by the party requesting those services

and by mutual consent.

Right to Refuse — Except where otherwise required by law, the Port Director or designee
has the authority to refuse to provide or to arrange for the provision of special services.

Special Services — Any services rendered by the Port Director or designee or the Port
Authority not otherwise noted in this Schedule will be billed to the Person requesting
such services at the Port Authority’s actual cost (including labor, equipment Usage,
mileage, and other costs) plus 15%. Any services arranged by the Port Director or
designee or Port Authority, but provided by a third party, will be charged to the Person
requesting such service at a flat fee of $500.

Attest:

Paul E. Brean, Secretary of the Pease Development
Authority Board of Directors

END OF SCHEDULE

35




>

55 International Drive Porlsmouth, NH 03801

o]
4

ol-
»m
Cc<
— Mg
™|z
ol b
|-
-=
—~m
-~ 2Z ™
bl

MOTION
Director Levesque,

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby authorizes the
Executive Director to finalize and execute a contract between the Division of Ports
and Harbors and Northeast Scale for the purchase and installation of a
replacement truck scale, as well as the removal of the old scale at the Market
Street Terminal, in an amount not to exceed $104,640.00.

In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8, VIlI, the Board justifies the
waiver of the RFP requirement for the purchase, installation and removal of the
old scale for the reasons stated in the memorandum of Richard Hartley, Assistant

Director of Ports and Harbors dated May 29, 2025; attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\Truck Scale at Market St Terminal (6-17-25)

OO0OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev.org



[

».—I -
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Markel Stregel, Suile 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

To: Pease Development Authority (PDA), Board of Directors

Date: May 29, 2025

From: Richard Hartley, Asst. Director of Ports and Harbors ‘fﬂ ?Kq%qo’ N
Re: Truck Scale Purchase, Matket St. Marine Terminal

The Division of Ports and Harbors ("the Division") respectfully requests the PDA Board
of Directors approve a waiver of the formal bid process for the procurement and installation of a
new truck scale at the Market Street Terminal together with removal and disposal of the existing
scale, and to expend $104,640.00 from the Ports and Harbors Operating Fund.

By way of brief background overview, the Division owns and maintains a truck scale at
the Market Sireet Terminal that is used by tenants to weigh outgoing salt trucks. The Division’s
existing truck scale is well over 10 years old and, by all accounts, is beyond its service life and at
risk of failure. In 2024, the Division prepared a request for proposals (“RFP”) for replacing the
scale. During that procurement, certain bidders raised questions about the proposed scope of work
and whether it included installing the new scale and removing the old scale. In response, the
Division released an addendum to the RFP asking bidders to provide costs of removal, installation,
and certain watranty information. The Division ultimately received bid results—five bidders

quoted a scale cost as follows:

e Northeast Scale $93,950.00 28 weeks lead time
s Maine Scale $100,000.00 28 weeks lead time
e Technology International ~ $104,200.00 42 weeks lead time
e Advance Scale $94,963.00 28 weeks lead time
¢ Fairbanks Scales $75,561.00 (quoted wrong scale’) 6 weeks lead time

As shown above, Northeast Scale’s bid was the lowest responsive bid for the correct scale.
Two of these five bidders also quoted costs of removing the old scale and installing the new one,
of which Northeast Scale was also the lowest bidder. Northeast Scale quoted new scale installation
at $6,000 and removal of the old scale at $2,500. Fairbanks quoted new scale instailation at $6,600

and removal of the old scale at $5,100,

Ultimately, the Division did not move forward with seeking to award any scale contract in
2024 for a variety of reasons. Still, the truck scale remains in need of replacement and could fail
imminently, Division staff have been exploring options. Most recently, however, doubts over
funding had been an impediment to moving forward with the scale project, but recently the
Division and PDA’s Finance department were able to identify sufficient funds to move ahead and

! This bidder did not provide pricing on the requested scale, but instead quoted an unapproved alternate scale.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
ph B603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www.peasedev.org



undertake the scale project.

Against this backdrop, the Division is requesting that the Board enable the Division to
move forward with the scale replacement by Northeast Scale by waiving any RFP requirement that
applies.? The Division respectfully submits that the following reasons support granting a waiver
of the statutory RFP requirement and award of the contract to Northeast Scale:

>

Northeast Scale, the low bidder from last year’s RFP process, is offering what
amounts to virtually the same competitively bid price from 2024 (covering the
scale, instaliation, and removal), but now with an even shorter lead time quoted.
Northeast Scale’s price is well under the amount budgeted for this improvement
($150,000 budgeted).

Northeast Scale’s product meets the Division’s technical and operational needs.
Northeast Scale has inspected and serviced the existing scale as a vendor in the past,
meaning: (i) the Division is familiar with Northeast Scale, and (ii) Northeast Scale
is familiar with the site conditions.

The Division only has a narrow window of time over the summer and early fall to
accomplish the scale replacement in time for the upcoming road salt season. The
Division has concerns that lead times for all scales may increase in the near future
due to the effect of tariffs and/or supply chain disruptions or uncertainty.
Importantly, Northeast Scale has confirmed a lead time that allows for full
installation and commissioning before the start of the 2025 salt season. This
timeline is critical to ensuring readiness for peak operational demand.

The Division has an existing contractual commitment to provide an operable truck

" scale for use by tenants. The Division is firmly committed to supporting its tenants

and ensuring the reliable operation of terminal services. Notably, salt handling
accounts for a significant portion of the Division’s annual revenue, and
uninterrupted access to an accurate and operational scale is essential to serving this
high-volume, revenue-generating activity—particularly during the fall and winter
seasons.

Supporting documentation is attached for the Board’s review. Given the specialized nature
of the equipment, the urgency of the timeline, and the vital role this infrastructure plays in
supporting one of the Division’s core revenue streams, the Division respectfully requests approval
to proceed with a waiver from any statutorily required RFP process and to approve the expenditure
of up to $104,640.00 from the Ports and Harbors Operating Fund.

Thank you for your consideration. The Division is happy to provide additional information
or answer any questions the Board may have. '

? RSA 12-G:8, VI requires that contracts in excess of $10,000 be made with “requests for proposal”, though the
Board may waive that requirement by vote of 5 members (with the justification for the waiver recorded in the
minutes). Currently, the Division is proposing to use the apparent low bidder from the 2024 procurement process.
Given the 2024 competitive bid process and its competitive pricing that resulted, and that the lowest responsive
bidder from 2024 is effectively still honoring its 2024 pricing, it may be that the 2024 procurement met the statutory
RFP requirement (and no waiver is required). However, since the 2024 bid has now technicaily expired without
award last year, the Division i3 now requesting waiver of the RFP requirement, out of an abundance of caution.



) D1, [Niorgheast) Solutions for all your Date: 6/21/2025
f S { 1 i gscm_g "Walghing Needs!" Quote # TL-5-21-25-BTS-
rev3

Quote valid for 15 days

Northeast Scale Co., Inc To: NH Port Authority
40 Londonderry Turnpike 2-E

Hooksett, NH 03106

603-622-0080

Fax 603-622-4561

tlewis@northeastscale.com

Your Cost

Qty ltem # Description
| | 70x11x3/8" BTEK Steel deck truck scale / 100K CLC/
L CT-7010-AT 1 Gudes DD700 Desktop indicator & TM 295 ticket printer $62,390
1 Installation Complete installation and calibration $6,300
i
1 Freight Estimated freight (actual to be billed to final invoice $7,000
1 Option Safety yellow side rails $5,710
1 Option Hot dip galvanized scale weighbridge and load cell stands $20,740
1 Optien NES labor to remove old scale $2,500
1 Tofal Total to supply the above $104,640
Page 1-2




S—— Date: 5/21/2025

i IR
LN 1 g Quote # TL-5-21-25-BTS-
rev3
Quote valid for 15 days
Northeast Scale Co., Inc To: NH Port Authority

40 Londonderry Turnpike 2-E
Hooksett, NH 03106
603-622-0080

Fax 603-622-4561
tlewis@northeastscale.com

| Customers Responsibilities: |

Crane / disposal of old scale |

' Terms:
50% Down Payment
40% upon shipment of equipment
' 10% Upon completion of scale install

Page 2-2




oi—
»m

—
ASE

Al 55 International Drive Portsmouth, NH 03801
NT
Y

IO N
M
I

NTE

m'U—|

A
0
o)

T |z

R
E
T

- m

A
u

MOTION

Director Conard:

Should the Board wish to take action on the appeal of John Cacace
at this meeting (2 options - 1. Deny Appeal or 2. Grant Appeal):

Deny Appeal

Having considered the record pursuant to Pda 514.09(b), the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors hereby accepts the
report of the PDA Board designee and determines that the appellant, John
Cacace, has not met his burden of proof and denies his appeal pursuant
to the provisions of New Hampshire administrative rules Pda 514.10 and

Pda 514.11.

OR

Grant Appeal

Having considered the record pursuant to Pda 514.09(b), the Pease
Development Authority Board (“PDA") of Directors hereby determines that
the appellant, John Cacace, has met his burden of proof and grants his
appeal pursuant to the provisions of New Hampshire administrative rules
Pda 514.10 and Pda 514.11; Further the PDA Board remands this matter
to the Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors for the purpose of

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev arg



issuing John Cacace his 2025 mooring permit contingent on the
provisions of Pda 514.11(c) being satisfied.

Should the Board wish to instead postpone further action until its next
regular meeting:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors moves to
postpone further consideration of this matter until its next regular

meeting.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\DPH Mooring Appeal Permit #7408 — Cacace (6-17-25).docx



-
A

rm

INTERNATIONMAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY
Memorandum
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors /
From: Joshua M. Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel ";f“ ’,
Date: June 5, 2025
Subj: Mooring Appeal of John Cacace

The PDA Board of Directors’ agenda for June 17, 2025 includes an Appeal of John Cacace,
which concerns the denial of a renewal of a mooring permit by the Division of Ports and Harbors
(“DPII”) due to Mr. Cacace’s failure to timely file for renewal of the subject mooring permit.

By letter dated April 14, 2025, Executive Director Paul Brean, acting as Division Director’,
affirmed the Division’s denial of the mooring permit due to untimeliness.

Mr. Cacace then timely appealed the denial to the Pease Development Authority pursuant to
New Hampshire Administrative Rules Pda 514. Per the administrative rules, Board Chairman
Duprey destgnated Director Fournier to review the appeal. Director Fournier received and
reviewed the appeal material, and noticed and conducted a meeting with Mr. Cacace and DPH
Assistant Director Richard Harfley consistent with the applicable rules. Thereafter, Director
Fournier issued his recommended decision to the PDA Board of Directors. The PDA has
provided Mr. Cacace with written notice, pursuant to the requirements of Pda 514.09(a), of the
recommended disposition and that the Board would consider this matter at its June 17 meeting.

The appeal file prepared in accordance with Pda 514 has been provided for Board review.

At its meeting on June 17, 2025, the PDA Board of Directors shall consider and act on the appeal
pursuant to Pda 514.09-11, which provides as follows (emphasis added):

Pda 514.09 Authority Action on Appeal.

(a) Within 10 business days of receipt of a recommendation from a board designate, the
authority shall notify the appellant in writing:

! On March 11, 2025, the PDA Board of Directors approved the Executive Director temporarily acting as Division
Director for the limited purposes of mooring reconsideration petitions.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.org

55 International Drive, Portsmouth WH 03801



_.
A

M

NTE 55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

v
u

TION
PM
R

L
T

-<Z>

A
o]
[a]

gil=
™Ml
A
-m

E
A

(1) That the authority will be reviewing the board designate’s recommendation
regarding the appeal,

(2) Of the date, time, and location of the regularly scheduled board meeting at which
the review is scheduled, provided that the meeting shall not be sooner than 20
calendar days from the receipt of the board designate’s recommendation under Pda

514.08(e);

(3) That he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeting; and

(4) That the meeting with the board will be recorded.

(b) At the board meeting when the appeal is scheduled, the authority shall consider:
(1) All information on file with the division concerning the matter;

(2) All information submitted to the authority or board designate under Pda '
514.07 and Pda 514.08;

(3) Any additional written information not previously submitted under Pda
514.07 or Pda 514.08, provided the chair of the authority finds good cause for
appellant’s failure to comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 and that late
submission was not intended to delay the appeal or the meeting with the

authority. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause” means that the
appellant did not discover or learn of the information in time to submit such

information in accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above and could not
have discovered or learned of such information with reasonable diligence to

comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08;

(4) Any oral statement or argument made by the appellant or his representative
or division staff; and

(5) The recommendation of the board designate.
(¢) The following shall apply at the board meeting:

(1) The appellant may bring counsel or a personal representative;

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.422.0433 www.peasedev.org



(2) The authority shall exclude any additional written information, testimony or
argument that was not submitted in accordance with Pda 514,07 and Pda
514.08 unless the chair of the authority finds good cause for appellant’s failure
to comply with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 and that late submission was not
intended to delay the appeal. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause”
means that the appellant did not discover, learn of, or formulate the
information, testimony, or argument in time to submit such information,
testimony, or argument in accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above
and could not have discovered, learned of, or formulated such information,
testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence to comply with Pda 514.07

or Pda 514.08; and

(3) Any oral information, testimony or argument may be received, but the chair
or other presiding officer in the chair’s absence shall exclude irrelevant,
immaterial, or unduly repetitious information, testimony or argument,
including without limitation, information, testimony or argument included in
or with the division’s file regarding the appellant or the written
recommendation of the board designate.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11
(See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500);
ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.10 Decision by Authority on Appeal. The authority shall render a decision
regarding the appeal no later than the next regularly scheduled board meeting following any

board meeting held under Pda 514.09.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11
(See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500);
ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.11 When Matter Remanded to Division Director; Notification of Decision of
Authority.

(a) If the authority determines that the permit should be granted because the appellant has
met its burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that the decision of the
division director to deny the appellant’s request to issue the permit sought after in the
petition for reconsideration was based on an error of law or fact or there was a lack of
facts that could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision, the authority shall
remand the matter to the division director for action in accordance with its decision.

(b) The authority shall notify the appellant of its decision and provide a written copy
thereof within 10 business days of issuing a decision pursuant to Pda 514.10.



(c) If the authority determines, under (a) above, that the permit should be granted, the
appellant shall return a completed application for the permit sought within 10 business
days of receipt of notice from the authority under (b) above.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11

(See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500),
ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

PABOARDMTGV2024\Board Memo re-Cacace Mooring Appeal (6-17-2025).docx



ol —
»m

>

55 Inlernational Drive, Parismouth NH 03801

=

S -]

b Ll -

09>
=

-z

= m
=, -

May 22, 2025

Yia II-Mail & Eirst Class Mail: johncacacef@yahoo.com
John Cacace .

1735 VT Route 103

Cuttingsville, VT 05738

RE: Mooring Permit #7408 Appeal

Dear Mr. Cacace,

Pursuant to Pda 514.08, enclosed please find a copy of the written recommendation of

Pease Development Authority Board Designate, Director Steve Fournier, regarding the
captioned. Per Pda 514.09, this matter will be placed on the June 17, 2025, PDA Board meeting

agenda, Please be advised that the meeting will be held at the above address and is scheduled to
commence at 8:30 am. The meeting will be recorded. You may bring counsel or a personal

representative to the meeting if you wish.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

/s/

Joshua M. Wyatt
Deputy General Counsel

enclosure

cc! Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors Director

PAPortAuliiorily\Maoringsi\Cneace\L{r re Foumier's Recommiendalion (5-22-2025)

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL OF JOHN CACACE

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION OF PDA BOARD DESIGNATE!

Mr. John Cacace, 1735 VT Route 103 Cuttingsville Vermont, had general use mooring #7408 at
Hampton Harbor which he obtained from the waitlist on June 27, 2014, He reapplied for and
received the permit in the succeeding years since. General Use permit applications for the 2025-
2026 season were mailed by the Division of Ports and Harbors on January 2, 2025, The March st
deadline was stamped in red letters and highlighted both on the envelope and the application. There
was a 10-business day late filing period. Because March 1% and March 15" both fell on a Saturday,
the initial filing deadline was brought forward (by the Division) to the next Monday, March 3,
2025, with the late filing period determined by the Division to end March 17, 20252

The application was received by the Division of Ports and Harbors on March 3, 2025 but was
incomplete as the vessel registration was not enclosed. It was returned (o the applicant, and he was
called to advise of the deficiency. The application was received again on April 9, 2025 with the
registration which had been issued on March 17, 2025. Mr. Cacace contends that he sent his
application package to the Division by overnight mail on March 19, 2025 (which presumably
would have arrived at the Division on March 20, 2025), yet the Division contends it did not receive
a package from Mr. Cacace until April 9, 2025. I find no need to reach this disputed issue of fact
given that there is no dispute that the application, even if sent on March 19, 2025, was already

after the initial and late filing deadlines.

Mor, Cacace contacted the Division and requested a reconsideration under the Neyw Hampshire Code
of Administrative Rules Chapter PDA 500 Moorings and Anchorages.

The following administrative rule, in part, governs appeals to the Board:

! The factual information conlained wilhin this Report is based upon the written submissions of both parties (Joln
Cacace and the Division of Ports and Harbors).

21 find no need to reach the issue whelher (the Division properly extended these two deadlines, as the filings at issue
in this appeal occurred afer the deadlines at issue, whether they be March 1/March 15 or March 3/March 17.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE
Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.4270433 wew. peasedev,org

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 01801




Pda 514.06 Appeal to Authority; Standard of Review.

(a) If the division director has denied a request fo issue the permit sought
after in a petition for reconsideration under Pda 514.04, the petitioner may appeal
to the authority within 10 business days after receipt of written notice of denial by

the division director.

(b) The appellant shall bear the burden of proving that the decision of the
division director to deny appellant’s request to issue the permit sought after in a
petition for reconsideration under Pda 514,04 was based on an error of law or fact
or there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the division director’s

decision.

(¢) The authority shall accept all determinations of the division director
made under Pda 514.04 upon questions of fact as lawful and reasonable unless the
appellant specifically rebuts such determination of fact as unlawful or

unreasonable.

N.H. Code of Admin. Rules, Pda 514.06.

The basis for M, Cacace’s request for reconsideration is:

First, Mr, Cacace asserts that the delay in receiving his boat registration was caused by the N.H.
DMV’s failure to mail the renewal form to his new address in Vermont, instead of his previous
address in Massachusetts. He also stated that he had not provided notification to the N.H. DMV of
his new address. Upon realizing this, he or his wife downloaded the necessary form online and
submitted the form and self-calculated payment they understood would be due, but later learned
their payment calculation was under by $3.00. So, after learning their initial payment was $3 short,
they planned to visit the Keene N.H. DMV. However, Mr. Cacace asserts he then became ill with
norovirus (though he provided no documentary proof of a medical evaluation or visit or bill was
paid) and was unable to make the trip. As a result, his son went to the N.H. DMV in Keene on
March 14, but was only allowed to submit the documents via drop box. The registration was
processed on March 17, received by Mr. Cacace on March 19, and then, he says, overnighted on

March 19, 2025 (which falls after the late filing deadline) to the Division.
Second, the applicant disputes the accuracy of two items in the Division’s reconsideration letter,
both typographical/scrivener etrors. Mr. Cacace’s letter was properly addressed to him but the

greeting line underneath (Dear } incorrecily referenced another person. Mr. Cacace also
highlighted an erroneous reference to a commercial mooring permit in one area of his appeal

denial, though he Lolds a general use mooring.

The Division of Ports and Harbors reviewed his request for reconsideration. It determined that his
requests for reconsideration did not meet the standards set forth in the Administrative Rules to

excuse an untimely filing.



Mr. Cacace then requested appeal to the Authority pursuant to NH Admin Rules Pda 514,08.
Chairman Duprey designated me to review that appeal and make a recommendation to the Board.

On May 8, 2025, I met with Mr. Cacace in accordance with the administrative rules. Also in
attendance were Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors Division; Adam
Winkler, Deputy Chief Harbormaster of Ports and Harbors Division; Tom Maciel, Operations
Manager of Division of Ports and Harbors Division; Joshua M. Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel of
PDA; Raeline O’Neil, Executive Administrative Assistant; and Lana LaRochelle, Administrative
Assistant at Division of Ports and Harbors (logged on via Teams). Pursuant to the rules, I asked
Mr. Cacace to then explain his situation, and he did via testimony’. 1 then asked if he had any
questions of the Division, and he stated that he did not. I then asked the Assistant Director of the
Division had any questions and he indicated that it did not. I then closed the meeting.

Admittedly, the failure to timely renew a mooring is a difficult situation, but mooring holders are
given ample opportunity to submit a completed renewal application, with both an initial and late
filing deadline in the rules. In turn, the applicable administrative rules provide the Division of
Ports and Harbors with a rigid permit renewal framework to protect both the mooring permit
holder, as well as those who may be on a mooring permit waitlist.

In the case of a late filing such as Mr. Cacace’s, which was admiltedly untimely with
respect both the initial and late filing deadlines, the administrative rules provide only the

following four excuses:
1. ‘The petitioner was lemporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or
(i1) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application
period;
2, The petitioner was on active mililary service at any time during the application
period,;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental agency to
timely provide the petitioner with documentation required for an application under

Pda 500; or

4, A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of the
application period. For the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate family” means
grandparents, parents, siblings, spouse, children, or grandchildren.

N.H. Code of Admin. Rules, Pda 514.04(d)(1)(c).

Mr, Cacace appears to be asserting that the lale filing was caused by a state or governmental
agency. However, after reviewing all the information in the record, I agree with the Division’s

3 Mr. Cacace requesled, and was allowed, (o attend remotely via Teams due to his residence in Vermont and his job
responsibilities.




conclusion that there is no evidence to show that a state or governmental agency caused the delay
in the application. Mr. Cacace admnitted that he failed to provide the required information in time
per the New Hampshire Administrative Rules. Mr. Cacace did not make sure that his boat
registration address was changed to his new mailing address. In addition, if he knew that mooring
applications were due, he had ample time to get the boat registration and complete and file his
mooring renewal in time, I find Mr, Cacace has not carried his burden of demonstrating that any
valid excuse applies. I recommend that the Board affirms the Division’s decision.

Respectfully submitted this 22 day of May 2025,

/s/ Steve Fournier

Steve Fournier
PDA Board Designate

Joshua M. Wyatit, Deputy General Counsel (via e-mail: j.wyatt@peasedev.org)
Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors (via e-mail: r.hartley@peasedev.org)

John Cacace (via first class mail and e-mail at: jolincacace@yahoo.com)

cc.

4 The serivener/typographical errors in the Division Director’s denial letter are of no relevance in this appeal, as they
did not cause or contribute to any late filing by Mr. Cacace.



oY

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

April 29, 2025

Yia E-Mail & First Class Mail: johncacace@yahoo.com
John Cacace

1735 VT Route 103

Cuttingsville, VT 05738

RE: Mooring Permit #7408 Appeal

Dear Mr. Cacace,

Please be advised that I have been designated by Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Chair
Stephen Duprey to hear the above-referenced appeal pursuant to Neww Hampshire Administrative Rule Pda
514.08. Pursvant thereto, I will prepare a recommended decision regarding the appeal for consideration

and action by the PDA Board of Directars.

In advance of that, I will provide you or your representative, if someone other than you, an opportunity to
meet with me at 55 Infernational Drive, Portsmouth, NH on Thursday, May 8, 2025, at 11:00 a.n, to
present your information and argument regarding the appeal. A Division of Porfs and Harbors
representative will also be asked to attend this meeting. This meeting will be audio recorded. You may

bring counsel or a personal representative to this meeting,

Any written information, testimony, or argument not previously submitted during reconsideration by the
Division Director shall be submitted to me not later than five (5) business days before the date of the
meeting. | recommend that you familiarize yourself with the procedures under Pda 514 (sce attached) in

advance of the meeting,
Sincerely,
fs/

Steve Fournier

attachment

Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Division of Ports and Harbors

cc:
Joshua M. Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel

p\portantherityunoorings\cacacelcacace lir re meeting

55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.arg



4/28/25,'2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

PART Pda 514 RECONSIDERATION AND APPEAL
Pda 514.01 Definitions.

(a) “Application period” means the period of time between January 15 and 10 business days after March 1 of the
year for which the mooring permit application was submitted.

(b) “Incapacitated” means a physical or mental condition that results in:
(1) The inability of an individual to:
a. Walk unassisted; or
b. Drive unassisted; or

(2) The confinement of an individual to a location(s) for the purpose of receiving medical or rehabilitative
ireatmenl or care.
Sourcg. #7940, eff 8-23-03; ss by #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-
11 (See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff
12-24-19

Pda 514,02 Reconsideration; Who May Petition.

(a) Any holder of a mooring permil whose moaring permit was revoked after notice and an opportunity for a hearing
by the division director pursuant to Pda 507.03, and any applicant for a mooring permit whose application was denied by
the division director pursuant lo Pda 506.06(f), Pda 506.07(l1), Pda 506.08(h), Pda 506.10(f), or Pda 506.11(g), may

petition the division director for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 514,

(b) The persons specified below may petition the authority for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 514 if the authority
has denied:

(1) The issuance of a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit, and the person is the applicant for the
commercial moaoring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 506.09 or its duly authorized officer or member;

(2) Arequest to transfer a conuneicial use mooring permit pursnant to Pda 508.01(a) or (b), and the person is
either the proposed transferor or transferee; or

(3) A request to transfer a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.02, and the
person is eilher the proposed transferor or iransferee.

Source, #7940, eff 8-23-03; amd by #8775, eff 12-16-06; renumbered by
#9641 (formerly Pda 514.01); ss by #9975, cff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note
at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #[2958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.03 Requircments for Pelition for Reconsideration. A petition for reconsideration shall:

(a) Specify the date of the challenged decision,

(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director or authority was unlawful or unreasonable,
including any error of law or error of fact;

(¢) Include as an attachmeni a copy of the application or request that was denied or failed lo receive approval;

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the maiter proposed for reconsideration that was not
available at the (ime the application was filed or the revacation was made;

(¢) Inthe case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), state the reason for the late filing;
and

(f) Shall bear the petitioners signature including the following certification:

“I certify under penalty of law that T have personally examined, and am familiar with, the information
submitted in this pelition for reconsideration and all of its altachments. I certify that the statements and
information submitted (herewith are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete.”

a » BB -




4/28/25, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

Source. #7940, eff 8-23-03; amd by #8184, eff 10-1-04; ss by #9641, eff 2-
1-10 (formerly Pda 514.02); ss by #9975, eff
8-20-11 (See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958,

eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.04 Reconsideration by Division Director; Granting of Permit under Certain Circumstances.

(a) A petition for reconsideration by {he division director:

(1) For revocation of a permit pursuant to Pda 507,03, shall be filed with the division director within 10
business days from receipt of notice of the revocation; and

(2) For a permit denial pursuant to Pda 506.06(f), Pda 506.07(h), Pda 506.08(h), Pda 506.10(f), or Pda
506.11(g), shall be filed with the division direclor within 10 business days from receipt of notice of the permit

denial.
(b) The division director shall:
(1) Reconsider a permit revocation or denial within 10 business days of receipt of the petition for
reconsideration; and
(2) Notify the petitioner of his or her decision under (c) below within 10 business days of reconsideration.

(c) When reconsidering the decision to deny or revoke the permit, the division director shall consider all information
on file with division relating to the denied or revoked permil and any new or additional information relevant to the matter

under reconsideration that was not available regarding a permit:
(1) Denial, when the application in question was submitted; or
(2) Revocalion, when the decision lo reveke a permit was rendered,

(d) The division director shall issue the permif sought after in the petition for reconsideration if, after
reconsideration, the division director finds:

(1) One or more of the following:
a. Tt is more likely than not that the decision to deny or revoke a permit was based on an errar of law or
fact;
b, That there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the decision to deny or revoke the permit;
ot
¢. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), that:
1. The petitioner was (emporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or
(i) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application petiod,
2. The petitioner was on active military service at any time during the application period;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any slate or governmental agency to timely provide
(he petitioner with documentation required for an application under Pda 500; or

4, A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of the application period. For
the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate family” meaos grandpatents, parents, siblings, spouse,

childten, or grandchildren; and
(2) All of the following:
a. The petition for reconsideration was timely filed in accordance with (a) above;

b. The petition for reconsideralion filed by the petitioner meets all of the requirements of Pda 514.03; and



4/28/25,2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

c. The petitioner:
1. Meets all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permil;

2. Has provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (1)c. above, including, but
not limited to:

(i) In the case of temporary incapacitation:

L. A sigued letter from a doctor, nurse, or other medical provider or casegiver attesting
to the petitioner’s incapacitation;

Hi. A copy of a bill or invoice from an institution where the pelitioner received medical
or rehabililative treatment or care; or

iii. A copy of a statement from an insurance company showing that costs for medical or
rehabililative reatment oy care were submitted to the company for services for the
petitioner;

(i) Tn the case of mililary service, a signed letter from the petitioner’s commanding officer or
supervisor attesting to the petitioner's military service;

(iii) In the case of the failure of any state or federal agency to provide the petitioner with
documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, a copy of correspondence between
the petitioner and a siate or governmental agency, showing (hal the pefitioner timely sought
documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, but was not provided with the
documentation in a timely manner; or

(iv) In the case of a death in the immediate family, to identify the name of the deceased, the
relationship to the petitioner, and the date of death; and

3. Has paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of petition granted under (1)c.
above.

(e) The division director shall deny the request to issue or reinstate the permit if, after reconsideration, the division
director finds that:

(1) It is more likely than not that the decision was not based on any error of law;
(2) There werc facts reasonably sustaining the decision;

(3) In the case of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), the petitioner failed to meet the requirements under (d)
(1)c. above;

(4) The petition for reconsideration was not timely filed in accordance with (a) above;
(5) The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner does not meet all of the requirements of Pda 514.03;
or
(6) The petitioner:
a. Does not meet all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit;
b. Has not provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (d){1)c. above; or

c¢. Has not paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of petition filed under (d)(1)c.
above,

() 1f, after reconsideration, the division director grants the request to issue or reinstate the permit sought afler in
the petition for reconsideration, the petitioner shall return to the division a completed application for the permit sought

within 10 business days of receipt of the division director’s decision.
Source. #7940, eff 8-23-03; amd by #8184, eff 10-1-04; ss by #9641, eff

2-1-10 (formerly Pda 514.03); ss by #9975,eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note
at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19




4/28/25, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 CRGANIZATIONAL RULES

Pda 514.05 Reconsideratjon by Authority for Commercial Moorings for Hire and Commercial Moorings.

(a) A petition for reconsideration by the authority shall be filed by the petitioner with the authority within 10
business days from receipt of notice that the authority has denied:

(1) The issuance of a conunercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 506.09(h);
(2) A request to transfer a commercial use mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508,01(a) or (b); or
(3) A request to transfer a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.02.

{b) The authority shall review and make a decision on whether or not fo grant a pelition for reconsideration at its
next regularly scheduled meeling, if the petition was received at least 10 business days before such meeting, If the petition

was not received at least 10 business days before the authority’s next regularly scheduled meeting, the authority shall
review and make a decision on whether or not to grant the petition for reconsideration at the authority’s following regularly
scheduled meeting. The authority shall notify the petitioner of the authority’s decision on whether to grant or deny the

petition within 5 business days of the decision,

(c) When making a decision on a petition for reconsideration, the anthority shall consider all information on file
with the division concerning the authority’s denial under Pda 514.02(b) and any new or additional information relevant to
the matter under reconsideration that was not available regarding:

(1) A permit denial, when the application in question was submitted; or

(2) The transfer of a commercial mooring permit, when the decision to refuse the permit transfer was
rendered.
(d) The authority shall remand the matler to the division director for issuance of the permit or for granting a request
for a transfer sought after in the petition for reconsideration, if, after reconsideration, the authority finds:

(1) One or more of the following:

a. It more likely than not that the authority’s decision concerning the issuance or transfer of the mooring
was based on an error of law or fact;

b. That there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the decision to deny or revoke the permit;
or
c. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), that:
1. The petitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or
(ii) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application period,
2. The petitioner was on active military service at any time during the application period;

3. The lale filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental agency to timely provide
the petitioner with documentation required for an application by Pda 500; or

4. A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of the applicaiion period. For
the purposes of this paragraph, “immediale family” meaus grandparents, parents, siblings, spouse,
children or grandchildren; and

(2) All of the following:
a. The petition for reconsidetation was timely filed in accordance with (a} above;

b. The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner meets all of the requirements of Pda 514.03; and

c¢. The petitioner:

I. Meelts all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit or transfer;



4/28/25,'2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

2. Has provided writien documentation for any reason claimed under (1)c. above, including, but
not limited to:

(i) In the case of temporary incapacitation:

i. A signed letter from a doctor, nurse, or other medical provider or caregiver attesting
to the petitioner’s incapacitation,

ii. A copy of a bill or invoice from an institution where the petitioner received medical
or rehabilitative treatment or care; or

iii. A copy of a statement {from an insurance company showing that costs for medical or
rehabilitalive treatment or care were submitted to the company for services for the

petitioner;

(ii) In the case of mililary service, a signed letter from the petitioner’s commanding officer or
supervisor allesling to the petitioner’s military service;

(iii) In the case of the failure of any state or federal agency to provide the petitioner with
documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, a copy of correspondence between
the petitioner and a state or governmental agency, showing that the petitioner {imely sought
documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, but was not provided with the

docamentation in a limely manmner; or

(iv) Tn the case of a death in the immediate family, to identify the name of the deceased, the
relationship lo the petitioner, and the date of dealh; and

3. Has paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of petition granted under (1)c.
above,

() The authority shall deny the request to issue or lransfer the permit specified in Pda 514.02(b) if, after
reconsideration, the authority finds that:

(1) It is more likely than not that the decision was not based on any etror of law;

(2) There were facts reasonably sustaining the decision;

(3) Tn the case of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), the petitioner failed to meet the requirements under (d)
(1)c. above;

(4) The petition for reconsideration was nof timely filed in accordance with (a) above;
(5) The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner does not inect all of the requirements of Pda 514.03;
or
(6). The petitioner:
a. Does nol meet all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit or transfer;
b. Has not provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (d)(1)c. above; or

c. Has not paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of pelilion filed under (d)(1)c.
above.

(f) If, after reconsideration, the authority grants the request to issue or transfer the permil sought after in the
petition for reconsideration, the petitioner shall return to the division a completed applicalion for the permit sought within
10 business days of receipt of the authority’s decision.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10 (formerly Pda 514.04); ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (Sce
Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, efl 12-24-19

Pda 514.06 Appeal to Authority; Standard of Review.

(a) If the division divector has denied a request to issue the permit sought after in a petition for reconsideration under
Pda 514.04, the petitioner may appeal 1o the authority within 10 business days after receipt of written notice of denial by




4/28/25, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

the division director,

(b) The appellant shall bear the burden of proving that the decision of the division director to deny appellant’s
request to issue the permit sought after in a pelition for reconsideration under Pda 514,04 was based on an error of law or

fact or there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision.

(¢} The anthority shall accept all determinations of the division direcior made under Pda 514.04 upon questions of
fact as lawful and reasonable unless the appellant specifically rebuts such determination of fact as unlawfil os

unreasonable,
Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.07 Requirements for Appeal. A request for appeal shall:
(a) Specify the date notice of the division director's denial of the request 1o issue the permit sought after in a petition
for reconsideration was received by the appellant;
(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division direcfor or authority was contrary to Pda 500 or
otherwise unlawful or unreasonable, including any error of law or error of fact;
(c) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or failed to receive approval;
(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the matter on appeal that was not available at the time the
request for reconsideration was made {o the director under Pda 514.01;
(e} Specify the reason for the late filing and include as an attachment written documentation supporting the reason

specified for late filing; and

(f) Include the following cerlification:

“I certify under penalty of law that T have personally examined, and am familiar with, the information
submitted in this appeal and all of its attachmenis. T certify that the slatements and information submitted
therewith are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete.”

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapler heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.08 Referral of Matter to Board Member for Recommendation; Procedure for Board Member.

(2) The chair of the board shall designate a board member to review appeals to the authority under Pda 514.06.

(b) The board designate shall:

(1) Notify the appellant in writing that the board designate will be reviewing (he matter on appeal on behalf of
the board and preparing a recommended decision regarding the appeal for consideration and action by the

boaid;

(2) Provide the appellant an opportunity, including date, time, and location, to meet with the board designate
and present his or her information and argument regarding the appeal, provided that the meeting shall occur
within 15 business days of the filing of the appeal with the authority;

(3) Notify the appellant that he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeling;

(4) Notify the appellant that any writien information, testimony or argument not previously submitted during
reconsideralion by the division director shall be submitted to the board designate not later than 5 business days

before the date of the meeting with the board designate; and
(5) Notify the appellant that the meeting with the board designate will be recarded.

(c) The division director shall provide the board designate a copy of all information concerning the matter in the
possession of the division director.

(d) The following shall apply at the meeting with the board designate:



4123125, 2:63 PM

CHAPTER Pda 100 OCRGANIZATIONAL RULES

(1) The board designate shall exclude any additional written information, teslimony or argument that was not
submitted in accordance with (b)(4) above unless the board designate finds good cause for appellant’s failure
to comply with (b){4) above and that late submission was not intended to delay the appeal or the meeting with
the board designate. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause” means that the appellant did not discover,
learn of, or formulate the information, testimony, or argument in time to submit such information, testimony, or
argument in accordance with (b)(4) above and could not have discovered, learned of, or formulated such
information, testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence to comply with (b)(4) above;

(2) The appellant or his or her counsel or representative may direct questions to the board designate, including
questions for a division representative(s) present at the meeting;

(3) The division staff may direct questions to the board designate, including questions for appetlant ot his or
her counsel or represenialive present at the meeling;

(4) The appellant’s questions for the division representative(s) and the division’s questions to ihe appellant or
appellant’s representative shall be asked only by the board designate; and

(5) The board designate may exclude irrelevant, inunaterial, or unduly repetitious information, testimony or
arguiment.

(e) Within 10 business days after the meeting with the board designate under (d) above, the board designate, afler
reviewing the information provided by the division director and the appellant, and after ineeting with division staff and the
appellant, if the appellant requested such a meeling, shall make a written reconumendation to the authority regarding the
appeal. The board designate shall at the same time send to the appeliant, by first class mail, a copy of the reconunendation

made to the authority.

Sowrce. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at

chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.09 Authority Aclion on Appeal.

(a) Within 10 business days of receipt of a recommendation from a board designate, the authority shall notify the
appellant in writing:

(1) That the authority will be reviewing the board designate’s recommendation regarding the appeal,

(2) Of the date, time, and location of the regularly scheduled board meeting at which the review is scheduled,
provided that the meeting shall not be sooner than 20 calendar days from the receipt of the
board designate’s recommendation under Pda 514.08(e);

(3) That he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeting; and

(4) That the meeting with the board will be recorded.

(b) At the board meeting when the appeal is scheduled, the authority shall consider:

(1) All information on file with the division concerning the matier;
(2)All inforination submitled fo the authority or board designate under Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08;

(3) Any additional written information not previously submitted under Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08, provided lhe
chair of the anthority finds good cause for appellant’s failure to comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 and
that latc submission was not intended to delay the appeal or the meeting with the authority. For purposes of
this paragraph, “good cause” means thal the appellant did nol discover or learn of the information in time 1o
submit such information in accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above and could not have discovered or
learned of such information with reasonable diligence to comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08;

(4) Any oral statement or argument made by the appellant or his representative or division staff, and

(5) The recommendation of the board designate.

(c) The following shall apply at the board meeting:

(1) The appellant may bring counsel or a personal representative;




CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

(2) The authority shall exclude any additional written information, testimony or argument thal was not
submitted in accordance with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 unless the chair of the anthority finds good cause for
appellant’s failure to comply with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 and that late submission was nol inlended to
delay the appeal. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause™ means that the appellant did not discover, lean
of, or formulate the information, testimony, or argument in time to submit such information, testimony, or
argument in accordance with Pda 514,07 or Pda 514.08 above and could not have discovered, learned of, or
formulated such information, testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence lo comply with Pda 514.07 or

Pda 514.08; and

(3) Any oral informalion, testimony or argument may be received, bui the chair or other presiding officer in
the chair’s absence shall exclude irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly repetitious information, testimony or
argument, including without limitation, information, testimony or argument included in or with the division’s
file regarding the appellant or the written recommendation of the board designate.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

4/28/25, 2:53 PM

Pda 514.10 Decision by Authority on Appeal, The authority shall render a decision regarding the appeal no later

than the next regularly scheduled board meeting following any board meeting held under Pda 514.09.

chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.11 When Matter Remanded to Division Director; Notification of Decision of Authori ty.

(a) If the authority defermines that the permit should be granted because the appellant has met its burden of proving
by a preponderance of the evidence that ihe decision of the division director to deny the appellant’s request lo issue the
permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration was based on an error of law or fact or there was a lack of facts that
could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision, the authority shall remand the matter to the division director for

action in accordance with its decision.

(b) The authority shall notify the appeliant of its decision and provide a written copy thereof within 10 business days
of issuing a decision pursuant to Pda 514,10,

(c) If the authority determines, under (a) above, that the permit should be granted, the appellant shall return a
completed application for the permit sought within 10 business days of receipt of notice from the authority under (b)

above.
Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19
Pda 514.12 Removal of Representaljves.

(a) Upen making a finding of misconduct on the part of any representative appearing before the director, authority or
board designate, as applicable, the director, authority or board designale shall prohibit that individual from acting as a

representalive for the pending matter.
(b) For purposes of this seciion, misconduct means:

(1) Behavior that is distuptive to the orderly conduct of the reconsideration or appeal; or

(2) A consistent or recurring failure to:
a, Meet deadlines; or

b. Comply with the provisions of Pda 514,

(c) Prior to making a finding of misconduct so as to warrant the imposition of such prohibition, the director,
authority or board designale, as applicable, shall;
(1) Inform the representalive and Ihe party represented by the representative to the proceeding of the proposed
prohibition; and



4!2?/25,' 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

(2) Provide an opportunity for the representative and the parly represented by the representative to address
the director, authority or board designale, as applicable, regarding why the prohibition should or should not be

imposed.

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.13 Requests to Extend Time.

(a) Any person seeking reconsideralion or appellant may ask the director, authority, or board designale, as
applicable, to extend any time limit established by Pda 514.

(b} A request for an extension of time shall be made in wriling to the director, authority, or board designate, as
applicable, before the expiration of the prescribed period.

(c) Division staff shall be given an opportunity to object within 5 business days of receiving a request to extend
time.

(d) The director, autharity or board designate, as applicable, shall grant the requested extension if it determines that:
(1) The time period is not mandated by statute;

(2) One of the following applies:

a, An extension is necessary to conduct a morve effeclive reconsideration or appeal; or

b. The person seeking reconsideration, the appellant, or their representative(s) is incapacitated, has suffered
a death in the family, or has otherwise been delayed or prevented from meeling the applicable deadline by

unforeseeable circumstances beyond the party’s control; and

(3) No person objecis to the extension or, if a person does object, the reason(s) for granting the extension
outweigh the reason(s) for denying the extension.

Source, #9641, off 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19
Pda 514.14 Continuance.

(a) Any appellant or person seeking reconsideration may request that a meeting conducted pursuant lo Pda 514 be
continued for reasonable cause and reconvened or rescheduled.

(b) Prior to filing a request for a continuance of any scheduled meeting regarding a pending reconsideralion or
appeal made in advance of the meeting, the appellant or person seeking reconsideration seeking the continuance shall seck

concurrence with the request from division staff.

(c) A request for a continuance of a meeting wilh the director, authority or board designate, as applicable, made in
advance of such meeting shall;

(1) Be in wriling;
(2) State the reason(s) for lhe request;
(3) Be delivered or received filed at {east 5 calendar days before the scheduled meeting date; and

(4) State whether the division staff agree or disagree with the request or did not respond fo the request for
concurrence.

(d) A request for a continuance made at a scheduled meeting may be made orally provided notice of such requesl is
recorded by the division director, authority or board designate, as applicable.

(e) The division director, authority or board designate shall grant the request if he or she determines that reasonable
cause cxists and that no person will be materially prejudiced by the delay.

(f) For purposes of this seclion, reasonable cause shall include:

(1) Unavailabilily of an individual appellant or person secking reconsideration, or representative, or witness;




4/28/25, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

(2) The participants believe that an informal resolution is possible and need more time to resolve the matter;
or

(3) The appellant or person seeking reconsideralion or the division are awailing information, reports, data, or a
related conrt decision which is material to the reconsideration or appeal.

(g) Any grant of a continuance shall specify the time and place at which the meeting shall be rescheduled. The
division director, authority or board designate, as applicable, shall provide notice of a rescheduled meeting regarding the
reconsideration or appeal in such a manner as is appropriate to ensure that reasonable notice of at least 10 calendar days
shall be given of the time and place of the continued meeting.

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19



John Cacace
1735 VT Route 103
Cultingsville, VT 05738

New Hampshire Port Authority
Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

April 23, 2025
Re: Appeal to Authority Request for Mooring Permit

Hello,

I am writing to request an Appeal to Authority (pursuant Pda 514.08) for customer number 6920,
mooring permit number 7408. We received the attached division director's denial letter on April

18, 2025.

Based on the errors in the letter, we feel that the infarmation reviewed was inaccurate and
therefore unreasonable. Specifically, refer to the notes in the letter as stated below:

1. The letter Is addressed to the Incorrect person (we are not “Mr. Fisher")

2. The updated application was overnighted to the PDA on March 19. Therefare, the PDA
received the updated application on March 20 (just 3 days past the deadline), not
"received on April 9".

3. We did not "flle for a commerclal mooring permit #8237”. We are not a commercial
entity. We are a family with a small pleasure boat that has a cottage in Hampton Beach.

We are teachers who use the mooring for 2 months of the year.

In addition, we have attached the email carrespondence with Lana LaRochelle on March 17 to
inform the PDA of aur good faith efforts leading up to the March 17 deadline. We believe the
division director was not aware of this correspondence (see note 4 in denial letter).

To clarify some questions in the denial letter; The root of my boat registration issue was the
DMV's failure to mail me the reglstration renewal form which would have shown the proper
amount | owe. When we received the mooring renewal letter (thank you), we realized we had
never received the registration renewal and therefore obtained the DMV form online. After )
received the reply from the DMV that our initial registration amount was incorrect by a mere $3, |
was planning on going to the DMV In Keene, NH. However, | became Incapacitated because |
got the norovirus and was both vomiting and exhibiting diarrhea and therefore could not drive
the 1.5 hours to the DMV in Keene, NH. That is why | sent my son to the DMV an March 14, We
thought he would be able to get the registration in person that day, but the DMV would not
process it In person. His only option was to place it in their “drop box,” which then was
praocessed on March 17 and we recelved it on March 19 and paid $30 to avernight it to the PDA.

Ve hope that someone from the board of directors will be able to review this additional
information and reconsider our application. We sincerely hope they wilt be able to see the
human side of the unfortunate string of circumstances that led to us getting the completed



application to the PDA just 3 days past the March 17 deadiine and essentially grant us an
extension of the deadline so that we can get our mooring parmit.

| certlfy under penalty of law that | have personally examined, and am familiar with, the
Information submitted In this appeal and all of its attachments. | certify that the statements and
information submitted therewith are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and
complete.

Our family has really enjoyed using our recreational boat in Hampton Beach and hopes to
continue {o do so this summer as wall,

Thank you, o
John Cacace

jehncacace@yahoo.com
781-266-8796

Encl: April 14 division director denial letter, March 30 mooring application appeal letter, mooring
application, March 17 email correspondence




4125/25, 8:24 AM

Yahoo Mall - Re: 2025 Mooring Permil

Re: 2025 Mooring Permit

From: John Cacace (johncacace@yahoo.com)

To:  Llerochelle@peasedev.org
Dale: Monday, March 17, 2025 at 02;17 PM EDT

Hello,

| just wanted lo give you an update. My wife and | work as teachers in Vermont. Friday, we sent our son {o New
Hampshire to get the boat registered in person and were planning to overnight the registralion to you. The DMV would
not provide the reglstration to my son because hls name |s not on It so he dropped the application In the drop box. |
assume they will send us the registration in a week or two. | had no idea lhls would happen. | apologize far not having
the registration for you as promised but we have done everything we can at this poinl. We will submit the $50 late fee

and boat regisiralion as soon as we get L

My apologies.

John Cacace

On Friday, March 14, 2025 at 08:15:54 AM EDT, Lana LaRochelle <i.larochelle@peasedev.org> wrote:

- Hi John,
Best thing to do would be to go to DMV in Dover, they should be able to take care of i,

" Just remember, needs to be In the office by 4 pm Monday.

: Laha
|
!

' From: John Cacace <johncacace@yahoo.com>

. Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:08 PM

~ To: Lana LaRochelle <L.LaRochelle@peasedev.org>
: Subject: Re: 2025 Mooring Permit



Sy

55 Intemnational Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

z
-
m

o=
[+}
z

=]
> m
c<
i ]
x|z
S
=
-3
-im
<Z|y
=

April 14, 2025

John Cacace III
1735 VT Route 103
Cuttingsville, VT 05738

-RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #7408

@ Dear Mr. Fisher,

The Division of Ports and Harbors is in receipt of your Request for Reconsideration for mooring
permit #7408 dated March 30, 2025, and received at the Division office on April 9, 2025. The
mooring permit was denied because a completed application was not timely received by the Division
in accordance with the New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules Part 500. You have appealed
that denial. For the reasons set forth below, I' deny your appeal and request for reconsideration.

The following are facts in evidence that you have presented with your request:
. Your written Request for Reconsideration.

The following are facts in evidence at the Division Director level:
* Application received on March 3, 2025, was incomplete as the vessel registration was

not enclosed.
(Y Documentation returned to applicant, who was also called to advise of the deficiency.

@ . The updated application was received on April 9, 2025, with the registration whlch had
been issued on March 17, 2025.

Pda 506.04 Mooring Permit Applications for Existing Moorings.

(d) Any applicant filing a mooring permit application in accordance with this section shall
return a completed application with the required information, documentation, and permit fee to
the division’s office no later than March 1. Failure to meet the application deadline, whether or
not the applicant received an application form with information pre-entered by the division, -
shall result in a denial in accordance with Pda 507, unless the applicant files a completed
application with the required infofmation, documentatlon, permJt fee, and late application fee -
within 10 business days after March 1.

! For reference, this letter constitutes the decision of the Division Director, whose role I as Executive Director have
temporarily taken on for purposes of mooring reconsideration petitions, pursuant to a vote of the PDA Board of Directors

on March 11, 2025,




Page Two
April 14, 2025
RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #7408

You state in your Request for Reconsideration that your permit be reinstated as you, “... did not receive
the boat registration renewal form from the state of New Hampshire DMV and therefore did not know
the proper amount due. When I sent in a new boat renewal registration form to the DMV, 1

miscalculated the amount owed and therefore the form was returned. ”.

However, Pda 506.04 (d) requires that mooring applications must be retumed to the Division office no
later than March 1%t or within the 10-business day late filing period. The Division has not received a
completed application timely filed in accordance with the requirements of Pda 506.04 (d).

Pda 514.04 Reconsidetation by Division Director; Granting of Permit under Certain Circumstances sets

the criteria by which the Division Director may grant or deny a permit in the context of reconsideration.
A copy of that section is attached for your review. In relevant part concerning untimely filings, Pda

514.04 provides as follows:
{d) The division director shall issue the pérmit sought after in the petltlon for reconsideration if,
after reconsideration, the division director finds:
(1) One or more of the following:

c. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d),
that: '

1. The petitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or

(ii) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application
period;

2. The petitioner was on active military service at any time during the
application period;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental
agency to timely provide the petitioner with documentation required for
an application under Pda 500, or

4. A death'in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of
the application period. For the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate
family” means grandparents, parents, mblmgs, spouse, children, or

grandchildren; and

N.H. Code of Admin. Rules, Pda 514.04.




Page Three
April 14, 2025

RE:

Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #7408

In your Request for Reconsideration you state the following:

“I did not receive the boat registration renewal form from the state of New Hampshire
DMB and therefore did not know the property amount due.™

“When I sent in a new boat renewal registration form to the DMV, I miscalculated the
amount owed and therefore the form was returned,”

“It was now past the March 1 deadline, but I was incapacitated for 3 days and could not
go to a DMV in person.”

“On March 14, I sent my son with the proper documentation to the DMV in Keene, NH.
However, they would not process the forms in person for him. They would only allow
him to put the forms in the drop-box.”

“We received the 2025 boat registration on March 19 and overmghted it to the Pease
Development Authority to be received on March 20.”

Your request for reconsideration is denied for the following reasons/findings:

(>

Your April 9, 2025 filing for commercial mooring permit #8237 was admittedly untimely
per Pda 514.04,
There is insufficient evidence establishing any valid excuse for an untimely filing within
the meaning of Pda 514.04(d)(1)(c). Your petition alludes to both incapacity and failure
to receive a governmental form, each of which is discussed below:
= Failure to Receive DMV Form: You assert that you “sent in a new boat renewal
registration form to the DMV, [but] I miscalculated the amount owed therefore
the form was returned. It was now past the March 1 deadline . . . .” These facts
do not suggest that “[t]he late filing was caused by the failure or any state or
governmental agency to timely provide” the documentation within the meaning
of Pda 514.04(d)(1)(c)(3). In other words, you have neither alleged nor proven
that there was any untimely action by the DMV per applicable law. Instead, the
root cause of the delay in receiving the registration appears to have been the error
in calculating the amount due, which caused the registration form to be rejected
by DMV and sent back to you, There is no or insufficient explanation of why you
could not have obtained the DMV form sooner, particularly having been advised
by the Division thet your initial submission to PDA on March 3rd was incomplete.
» Incapacity: You further allege that you were “incapacitated for 3 days”, but you
have not explained how you were incapagéitated. See N.H. Code of Admin, Rules
Pda 514.01(b) (““Incapacitated means a physical or mental condition that results
. [t)he inability of an indvidual to . . . [w]alk unassisted; or . . . [d]rive
unasmsted or [tlhe confinement of an mdmdunl to a location{] for the purposes
of receiving medical or rehabilitative treatment or care.”). More is required to
prove incapacity. Nor have you provided the documentation of incapacity
requited by the applicable rule. See N.H, Code of Admin. Rules, Pda
514.04(d)(2)(c)(2)(i).
Pda 514.04(e) requires that the Division Director to deny the request for reconsideration
where, in the case of a late filing under Pda 506.05(d), “the petitioner failed to meet the

requirements under (d)(1)c. above.”




Page Four
April 14,2025
RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #7408

Please be advised that the Code of Administrative Rules, Pda 514.06 through Pda 514.14, provide an
opportunity to further appeal this decision of the Division Director to the Pease Development
Authority. Attached is a copy of those sections of the rules for your review and consideration. These

rules provide:

*If the division director has denied a request to issue the permit sought after in a petition
for reconsideration under Pda 514.04, the petitioner may appéal to the autherity within

10 business days after receipt of written riotice of denial by the division director.,

The complete Administrative Rules PART 500 MOORINGS AND ANCHORAGES may be found on

the Divisions web site; www.portofnh.org, or the State’s website
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/roles/state_agencies/pdal00-700.html,

I know this is not the outcome you sought, but I am constrained by the timeliness excuses set forth in
the administrative rule and the evidence presented. Please notify the Pease Development Authority
consistent with the requirements of Pda 514.06-.07 if you would like to pursue an appeal to the Pease

Development Authority’s Board of Directors.

Sincerely,

Executive Director

enclosure



John Cacace
1735 VT Route 103
Cuttingsville, VT 05738

New Hampshire Port Authority
Division of Ports & Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

March 30, 2025

Re: Reconsideration and Appeal for Mooring Permit

Hello,

| am wrlting to ask you to reconslder my mooring application for customer number 6920, Parmit
number 7408,

We have had this mooring permit for many years and | have always renewed without a problem.

This year, a combination of the following factors prevented us from meeting the deadline
because we dld not have the 2025 boat reglstration:

¢ | did not recsive the boat registration renewal form from the state of New
Hampshire DMV and therefore did not know the proper amount due.

e When | sentin a new boat renewal registration form to the DMV, | miscalculated
the amount owed and therefore the form was returned.

» It was now past the March 1 deadline, but | was incapacitated for 3 days and
could not go to a DMV in person.

e On March 14, | sent my son with the proper documentation to the DMV in Keene,
NH. However, lhey would not process the forms in person for him. They would
only allow him to put the forms In the drop-box.

e We received the 2025 boat registration on March 19 and overnighted it to the
Pease Development Authority to be recelved on March 20.

I hope you reconsider my mooring application. Qur family has really enjoyed using our
recreational boat in Hampton Beach and hopes to continue to do so thls summer as well.

Thank you,

John Cacace
johncacace@yahoo.com
781-266-8796

Encl: mooring application, 2025 boat registration, parmit check, late fee check




~ 3
P | et
et ~ ~ a

3920
Gustomer Numbar _ 6920 ", s Mooring Field Hamplon 3 Date/Time Recelved
Parmit Number - 7408 Pemit Fee $216.00 Check/Racaipt No.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
555 Market Sireet Porlsmouth, NH 03801-3532

Office (603) 436-8500 Fax (£03) 436-2780
wvw.portoinh.org Due By March 1st
2025 -2026
GENERAL USE MOORING APPLICATION AND PERMIT
Mailing Address: Permanent Address:
(if different than malling address)
JOHN ANTHONY CACACE IlI
—te2-BARBARARD (736 VT Koule 103 16A BRAGG AVE
HAMPTON BEACH, NH 03842-

W&-\hnyﬁlu‘ VT 05133

HAR 3 25 1:134RY

SECTION | - APPLICANT-INFORMATION . . N q M '
IF PRE-ENTVERED INFORMATION 1S INCORREGT, SEE SECTION | INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF FORM.- D ST o
Applicanf’s Ful'Legdl Name: ~~ JOHNANTAONYCACACEIN ™~ — — —— ~ —  —° =7~ o7 ms mom e e =
E-mall Address; ]ohncace@yahoo.bom
Send Mall To: Mailing Address X Permanent Address
Telephone Number (including Area Code): Perman:am: (781) 205-8535 . Cell; (781) 266-8796

Business: ) Emergency:

SEGTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION, FEES AND MOORING EQUIPMENT .
DO NOT CHANGE ANY PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION — GEE SEGTION Il INSTRUGTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE OF FORM

VESSEL NAME STATE REG. #. "LENGTH | "PERMIT FEE , DRAFT COLOR | TYPE OF VESSEL
OVERALL ) : (saitipowerkother)
UNKNOWN NH2536KT 18.0 $216.00 , 1.0 GRY Powar

“Length Overall is defined In NH Code of Adminlslralive Rules Pda 602,13 as tha distanca In feel of the vessel from slem to stem plus the length of any pulplls,
anchors, davils, swim platforms, dinghles, or clher altachments lo the vessel. **Mooring Fea Schedula effective 4/1/19; $12.00 per foot length overall [LOA), a
minfmum of $200 for all perteral use permitied moorings, and an $50 infllal Application fee when applicable. ’

Moaring Locatlon:

SECTION Il - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE .
1)1 hereby carllfy thal | am an owmer In full or fa part of the vasse) describad in Lhis application.”.(2) If no New Hempshlre slale reglstratlon number s provided for

the vessel; “I heraby certify Lhat the vesssl desciibed In this applicalion s not required to be registered under New Hempshire law”. 3) "T hereby ceyiify that | have
read the mooring rules in Pda 500 applicable lo the lype of mooring for which | am applying and Lhat | willl comply with such rules;® {4) ™ heraby cartify thal | relaare
and indemally Pease Davelopmenl Authorily and hold Pease Developmenl Aulhority harmless from any and alf clalma or ilabillty which mey arise on accounl of the
usa of the mooring;” (6) If the application Is for a temporaiy seasontal moaring permil, "I hereby certify thal if I enter Into an'agreement with the mooring pemll holder
to uze the mooring equipment prasenly localed al the moorng slle, | acknowledge ihat the moorng equipment Is nol owned or malnlelned by the.Pease ... .-- .
Development Aulhority and thet the Pease Development Authority makes no represeniation as lo the condillon of the mooiing equipment or (s suliabllity for my
Intanded uss;" and {8) "l heraby certity (hal tha stalementa and Informallon In the anclosed documents are to the best of my knowledge end bellef lue, accurale and
complete. | am aware thal my mooring permlt ar placemant on a mooring wall Rsl may be withdrawn by the Pease Developmant Authority for submilling false
slatements or Informalion or omitling required statemenls or Information.” .

Pursuan! lo Pda 510.02, all mooring balls musl be marked with the |asl name of the pamil halder, If an Individual, or the name of Ihe business ofganization, frusl or
nok-for-profil enllty, as applicable and permit number. Fallure to comply viilh the requirements of Pda 610,02 may resull ln revocalion of your mooring permil.

Slgnature of Appllcant: M - C/v" ({2 Date: &/ |

[ .
PERMIT WILL NOT BE APPROVED UNLESS S|GNED AND RETURNED WITH APPLICABLE DDGUMENT(S) AND FEE(S).

SECTION IV - GENERAL USE MOORING PERMIT
Thia permit once approved by the Harbor Masler Is valid from April 1, 2025 until March 31, 2026,

Approved by Harbormaster: Date:
Revised September 2024 pg. 1 of 2




55 Internatlonal Drive, Portsmouth HH 03801

April 14, 2025

John Cacace Ii1
1735 VT Route 103
Cuttingsville, VT 05738

RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #7408

Dear M. Fisher,

The Division of Ports and Harbors is in receipt of your Request for Reconsideration for mooring
permit #7408 dated March 30, 2025, and received at the Division office on April 9, 2025. The
mooring permit was denied because a completed application was not timely received by the Division
in accordance with the New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules Part 500. You have appealed
that denial. For the reasons set forth below, I' deny your appeal and request for reconsideration,

The following are facts in evidence that you have presented with your request;
. Your written Request for Reconsideration,

The following are facts in evidence at the Division Director level:
Application received on March 3, 2025, was incomplete as the vessel registration was

[ ]

not enclosed.
. Documentation returned to applicant, who was also called to advise of the deficiency.
. The updated application was received on April 9, 2025, with the registration which had

been issued on March 17, 2025.

Pda 506.04 Mooring Permit Applications for Existing Moorings.

(d) Any applicant filing a mooring permit application in accordance with this section shall
return a completed application with the required information, documentation, and permit fee to

the division’s office no later than March 1. Failure to imeet the application deadline, whether or
not the applicant received an application form with information pre-entered by the division,
shall result in a denial in accordance with Pda 507, unless the applicant files a completed
application with the required information, docunentation, permit fee, and late application fee

within 10 business days after March 1.

! For reference, 1hiis letter constitutes the decision of the Division Director, whose role I as Executive Director have
temporarily taken on for purposes of mooring reconsideration petitions, pursuant to a vote of the PDA Board of Directors

on March 11, 2025.



Page Two
April 14,2025
RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #7408

You state in your Request for Reconsideration that your permit be reinstated as you, ... did noft receive
the boat registration renewal form firom the state of Nevv Hampshire DMV and therefore did not lmow
the proper amount due. When I sent in a new boal renewal registration form to the DMV, 1
miscaleulated the amount owed and therefore the form was refurned.”.

However, Pda 506.04 (d) requires that mooring applications must be returned to the Division office no
later than March 1% or within the 10-business day late filing period. The Division has not received a
completed application timely filed in accordance with the requirements of Pda 506.04 (d).

Pda 514.04 Reconsideration by Division Director; Granting of Permit under Certain Circumstances sets
the criteria by which the Division Director may grant or deny a permit in the context of reconsideration.
A copy of that section is attached for your review. In relevant part concerning untimely filings, Pda
514.04 provides as follows:

(d) The division director shall issue the permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration if,
after reconsideration, the division director finds:

(1) One or more of the following:

c. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d),
that:

1. The pelitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or

(ii) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application
period;

2. The petitioner was on active military service at any time during the
application period,;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental
agency to timely provide the petitioner with documentation required for
an application under Pda 500; or

4. A death in the immediate family occutred during the final 10 days of
the application period. For the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate
family” means grandparents, parents, siblings, spouse, children, or
grandchildren; and

N.H. Code of Admin, Rules, Pda 514.04.




Page Three

April 14, 2025

RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #7408

In your Request for Reconsideration you state the following:

“I did not receive the boat registration renewal form from the state of New Hampshire

DMB and therefore did not know the property amount due.”
“When I sent in a new boat renewal registration form to the DMV, I miscalculated the

amount owed and therefore the form was returned.”
“It was now past the March 1 deadline, but I was incapacitated for 3 days and could not

go to a DMV in person.”
“On March 14, I sent my son with the proper documentation to the DMV in Keene, NH.

However, they would not process the forms in person for him. They would only allow

him to put the forms in the drop-box.”
“We received the 2025 boat registration on March 19 and overnighted it to the Pease

Development Authority to be received on March 20.”

Your request for reconsideration is denied for the following reasons/findings:

Your April 9, 2025 filing for commercial mooring permit #8237 was admittedly untimely
per Pda 514.04,

Thete is insufficient evidence establishing any valid excuse for an untimely filing within
the meaning of Pda 514.04(d)(1)(c). Your petition alludes to both incapacity and failure
to receive a governmental form, each of which is discussed below:

»  Failure to Receive DMV Form: You assert that you “sent in a new boat renewal
registration form to the DMV, [but] I miscalculated the amount owed therefore
the form was returned. 1t was now past the March 1 deadline . ., .” These facts
do not suggest that “[t]he late filing was caused by the failure or any state or
governmental agency to timely provide” the documentation within the meaning
of Pda 514.04(d)(1)(c)(3). In other words, you have neither alleged nor proven
that there was any untimely action by the DMV per applicable law. Instead, the
root cause of the delay in receiving the registration appears to have been the error
in calculating the amount due, which caused the registration form to be rejected
by DMV and sent back to you. There is no or insufficient explanation of why you
could not have obtained the DMV form sooner, particularly having been advised
by the Division that your initial submission to PDA on March 3rd was incomplete.

» Incapacity: You finther allege that you were “incapacitated for 3 days”, but you
have not explained how you were incapacitated. See N.H. Code of Admin. Rules,
Pda 514.01(b) (“*Incapacitated means a physical or mental condition that results
in. ... [tlhe inability of an indvidual to . . . [w]alk unassisted; or . . . [d]tive
unassisted; or [t]he confinement of an individual to a location[] for the purposes
of receiving medical or rehabilitative treatment or care.”). More is required to
prove incapacity. Nor have you provided the documentation of incapacity
required by the applicable rule. See N.H. Code of Admin, Rules, Pda
514.04(d)(2)(c)(2)(i).

Pda 514.04(e) requires that the Division Directot to deny the request for reconsideration
where, in the case of a late filing under Pda 506.05(d), “the petitioner failed to meet the

requirements under (d)(1)c. above.”




Page Four
April 14, 2025
RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #7408

Please be advised that the Code of Administrative Rules, Pda 514,06 through Pda 514.14, provide an
opportunity to further appeal this decision of the Division Director to the Pease Development
Authority. Attached is a copy of those sections of the rules for your review and consideration. These

rules provide:

*If the division director has denied a request to issue the permit sought after in a petition

for reconsideration under Pda 514.04, the petitioner may appeal to the authority within

10 business days after receipt of written notice of denial by the division directoy.

The complete Administrative Rules PART 500 MOORINGS AND ANCHORAGES may be found on

the Divisions web site; www.porlofnh.org, or the State’s website
http://wwwv.gencourt,slate. nh.us/rules/stale_agencies/pdal 00-700. luml.

I know this is not the outcome you sought, but I am constrained by the timeliness excuses set forth in
the administrative rule and the evidence presented. Please notify the Pease Development Authority
consistent with the requirements of Pda 514.06-.07 if you would like to pursue an appeal to the Pease
Development Authority’s Board of Directors.

Sincerely,

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

enclosure




4/11/25, 12:68 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

Pda 514.06 Appeal to Authority; Standard of Review.
(a) If the division director has denied a request to issue the permit sought after in a petition for reconsideration under
Pda 514.04, the petitioner may appeal to the authority within 10 business days after receipt of written notice of denial by
the division director.
(b) The appellant shall bear the burden of proving that the decision of the division director to deny appellant’s
request fo issue the permit sought after in a petition for reconsideration under Pda 514.04 was based on an error of [aw or
fact or there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision.

(c) The authority shall accept all determinations of the division director made under Pda 514.04 upon questions of
fact as lawful and reasonable unless the appellant specifically rebuts such determination of fact as unlawful or

unreasonable.
Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.07 Requirements for Appeal. A request for appeal shall:
(a) Specify the date notice of the division director’s denial of the request to issue the permit sought after in a petition
for reconsideration was received by the appellant;
(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director or authority was contrary to Pda 500 or
otherwise unlawful or unreasonable, including any error of law or error of fact;

(c) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or failed to receive approval;

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant to the matter on appeal that was not available at the time the
request for reconsideration was made to the director under Pda 514.01;

(e) Specify the reason for the late filing and include as an attachment written documentation supporting the reason
specified for late filing; and

(0 Include the following certification:
“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the information
submitted in this appeal and all of its attaclunents, I certify that the statements and information submitted
therewith are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete.”
Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.08 Referral of Matter to Board Member for Recamunendation: Procedure for Board Member,

(a) The chair of the board shall designate a board member {o review appeals to the anthority under Pda 514.06.

(b) The board designate shall:
(1) Notify the appellant in writing that the board designate will be reviewing the matter on appeal on behalf of
the board and prepating a recommended decision regarding the appeal for consideration and action by the
boatrd;
(2) Provide the appellant an opportunity, including date, time, and location, to meet with the board designate
and present his or her information and argument regarding the appeal, provided (hat the meeting shall occur

within 15 business days of the filing of the appeal with the authority;
(3) Notify the appeliant that he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeting;

(4) Notify the appellant that any written information, testimony or argument not previously submitted during
reconsideration by the division director shall be submitted to the board designate not later than 5 business days

before the date of the meeting with the board designate; and

(5) Notify the appellant that the meeting with the board designate will be recorded.



4/11/25, 12:58 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES
(5) The recommendation of the board designate.

{c} The following shall apply at the board meeting:
(1) The appellant may bring counsel or a personal representative;

(2) The authority shall exclude any additional writlen information, testimony or argument that was not
submitted in accordance wilh Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 unless the chair of the authority finds good cause for
appellant’s failure to comply with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 and that late submission was not infended to
delay the appeal. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause’ means that the appellant did not discover, learn
of, or formulate the information, testimony, or argument in time to submit such information, testimony, or
argument in accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above and could not have discovered, learned of, or
formulated such information, testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence to comply with Pda 514,07 or

Pda 514.08; and
(3) Any oral information, festimony or argument may be received, but the chair or other presiding officer in
the chair’s absence shall exclude irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly repetitious information, testimony or

argunietit, including without limitation, information, testimony or argument included in or with the division’s
file regarding the appellant or the written recommendation of the board designate.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.10 Decision by Authority on Appeal. The authority shall render a decision regarding the appeal no later
than the next regularly scheduled board meeting following any board meeting held under Pda 514.09.

Sonrce, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.11 When Maiter Remanded to Division Director; Notification of Decision of Authority.

(a) If {he authority determincs that the permit should be granted because the appellant has met its burden of proving
by a preponderance of the evidence that lhe decision of the division director to deny the appellant’s request to issue the
permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration was based on an error of law or facl or there was a lack of facts that
could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision, the authority shall remand the matter to the division director for

action in accordance with its decision.

(b) The authority shall nolify (he appellant of its decision and provide a written copy thereof within 10 business days
of issuing a decision pursuant to Pda 514.10.
(c) If the authority determines, under (a) above, that the permit should be granted, the appellant shall retumn a
completed application for the permit sought within 10 business days of receipt of notice from the anthority under (b)
above.

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.12 Removal of Representatives.

(a) Upon making a finding of misconduct on the part of any representative appearing before the director, authority or
board designate, as applicable, the divector, authority or board designate shall prohibit that individual from acting as a

represenlalive for the pending matter.
{b) For purposes of this seclion, misconduct means:
(1) Behavior that is disruptive to the orderly conduct of the reconsideration or appeal; or
(2) A consistent or recurring failure to:
a. Meet deadlines; or

b. Comply with the provisions of Pda 514,




4/11/25, 12:58 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES
() The division director, authosity or board designate shall grant the request if he or she determines that reasonable
cause exists and that no person will be materially prejudiced by the delay,

(f) For purposes of this scction, reasonable cause shall include:
(1) Unavailability of an individual appellant or person seeking reconsideration, or representative, or witness;

(2) The participants believe that an informal resolution is possible and need more time to resolve the matter;
or

(3) The appellant or person seeking reconsideration or the division are awaiting information, reports, data, or a
related coutt decision which is material to the reconsideration or appeal.

(g) Any grant of a continuance shall specify the time and place at which the meeting shall be rescheduled. The
division director, authority or board designate, as applicable, shall provide notice of a rescheduled meeting regarding the
reconsideration or appeal in such a manner as is appropriate to ensure that reasonable notice of at least 10 calendar days

shall be given of the time and place of the continued meeting.
Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at

chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19



»“;2 SR
555 Markel Sireel, Suile 1 Porlsmoulh, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

From: Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief Harbormaster %
Re: Permit number 7408

Date; April 9, 2025

John Cacace, IIIT held General Use Mooring permit #7408 In Hampton Harbor
area 3 which he obtained from the waitlist on June 27, 2014. He 1eapphed for and

received the permit in the succeeding years since.
General Use permit applications for the 2025-2026 season were mailed by this

office on Janumary 2, 2025, The March 1st deadline was stamped in red letters and

highlighted both on the envelope and the application. There was a 10 business day late
filing period. Because March 1 and March 15 both fell on a Saturday the deadline was

brought forward to the next Monday, the 3 and 17" respectively. A notice of the
application deadline was printed in the Portsmouth Herald and the Manchester Union

Leader.

The application was received by this office on March 3,2025 but was incomplete
as the vessel registration was not enclosed. It was returned to the applicant and he was
called to advise of the deficiency. The application was received again on April 9, 2025
with the registration which had been issued on March 17, 2025, and with a letter

requesting reconsideration,

OO0O0OO TAK|ING YOU THERE



John Cacace
1735 VT Route 103

Cutlingsville, VT 05738
New Hampshire Port Authority

Division of Porls & Harbors
555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801

March 30, 2025

Re: Reconsideration and Appeal for Mooring Permit

Hello,

I am writing to ask you to reconslder my mooring application for customer number 6920, Permit
number 7408,

We have had this mooring permit for many years and | have always renewed without a problem.

This year, a combination of the following factors prevented us from meeting the deadtine
because we did not have the 2025 boat registration:

» | did not receive the boat registration renewal form from the state of New

Hampshire DMV and therefore did not know the proper amount due.

e When | sent in a new boat renewal reglsiration form to the DMV, | miscalculated
the amount owed and therefore the form was returned.

¢ |t was now past the March 1 deadline, but | was incapacitated for 3 days and

could not go to a DMV in person.
e  On March 14, | sent my son with the proper documentation to the DMV in Keene,

NH. However, they would nof process the farms in person for him. They would

only allow him to put the forms In the drop-box.
= We received the 2025 boat reglsiration on March 19 and avernighted it to Lhe

Pease Development Authority to be received on March 20.

| hope you reconslder my mooring application. Our family has really enjoyed using our
recreational boat in Hampton Bedch and hopes to continue to do so this summer as well.

Thank you,

John Cacace
Johncacace@yahoo.com
781-266-B796

Encl: mooring application, 2025 boat registralion, permit check, late fee check




¥ 1
' 3920
CustomerNumber  ggpg * * Mooring Field Hampton 3 Date/Time Recelved
Permit Number ¢ 7408 Permil Fee $216.00 Check/Receipt No.

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
555 Market Street Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

Olfice (603) 436-8500 Fax (603) 436-2780
vavw.portofnh.org Due By March 1st
2025 -2026
GENERAL USE MOORING APPLICATION AND PERMIT
Permanent Address:

(If differenl than mailing address}

Mailing Address:

JOHN ANTHONY CACACE Ill
16A BRAGG AVE

—te2BARBARARD 1735 VT Koule 103
W&J \hﬂ:\sﬂ [u‘ VT 0573% HAMPTON BEACH, NH 03842-

SECTION | - APPLICANT INFORMATION
IF PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION IS INCORRECT, SEE SECTION ! INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF FORM.

JOHN ANTHONY CACACE Ill

Applicant's Full Legal Name:

Johncacace@yahoo.com

E-mail Address:
Permanent Address

Telephone Number (including Area Code): Permanent: (781) 209-8535
Business: Emergency:

Send Mail To: Mailing Address X
Cell: (781) 266-8796

SECTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION, FEES AND MOORING EQUIPMENT

DO NOT CHANGE ANY PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION — SEE SECTION Il INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE OF FORM
VESSEL NAME STATEREG.#. |*LENGTH | **PERMIT FEE ] DRAFT COLOR | TYPE OF VESSEL
OVERALL (sailpawer/other)
UNKNOWN NH2536KT 18.0 $216.00 ‘ 1o GRY Power

‘Length Overall Is defined in NH Code of Adminislralive Rules Pda 502.13 as the dislance In feet of the vessel from stem lo stern plus the length of any pulpils,
anchors, davils, swim plalforms, dinghles, or other allachmenls lo the vessel. **Mooring Fee Schedule effective 4/1/18; $12.00 per fool length overall [LOA), a

minimum of $200 for all general use permitted moorings, and an $50 Inilal Application fee when applicable.

Mooring Localion:

SECTION Il - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE
1)"1 hereby cerlify that | am an ovmer In full or In part of the vessel described In this application.” (2) If no New Hampshlre slale regislralion number Is provided for
Lhe vessel; "l hereby cerlify that the vessel described In this application Is not required lo be reglstered under New Hampshire lav/". 3) "I hereby celify that I have

read the mooring rules in Pda 600 applicable lo the fype of mooring for which | am applying and that | willl comply with such rules;" (4) "I hereby cerlify thal I release

and indemnify Pease Development Authorily and hold Pease Development Aulhorily harmless from any and all clalms or Babllity vhich may arise on account of the
use of the mooring;" (5) If the applicalion Is for a lemporary seasonal mooring permil, "I hereby cerlify thal If 1 enler into an agreement with lhe mooring permit holder

lo use the mooring equipment presently localed at the mooring sile, | acknowledge (lal the mooring equipment Is not owned or mzlntained by (he Pease
Developmenl Authorily and that the Pease Development Aulhority makes no representation as {o the condition of the mooring equipmenl or ils suitability for my
Intended use;" and (6) *I hereby cerlify that the slalements and Informallon in the enclosed documenls are lo the best of my knowdedge and belief lnue, accurale and
complele. | am aware thal my mooring permit or placemenl on a mooring walt list may be vithdrawn by the Pease Developmenl Authority for submlitiing false
slatements or Informatlon or omilling required stalements or information.”

Pursuant lo Pda 510.02, all mooring balls must be marked wilh the [ast name of the permit holder, if an individual, or Lhe narie of Lhe business organizalion, lrust or
not-for-profil enlity, as applicable and permlt number. Failure lo comply with the requiremenls of Pda 510.02 may result in revocallon of your mooring permiL

Signature of Applicant: M C/_‘_"'E Date: Q/Z@(QZE

v
PERMIT WILL NOT BE APPROVED UNLESS SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH APPLICABLE DOCUMENT(S) AND FEE(S).

SECTION IV - GENERAL USE MOORING PERMIT
This permil once approved by the Harbor Master Is valld from April 1, 2025 unlil March 31, 2026,

Date:

Approved by Harbormaster:
. Revised Seplember 2024 pg. 1 of 2




PReT—

LEGAL ADDRESS
162 BARBARARD
WALTHAM MA 02453

SEASONAL ADDRESS

(THIS APPLICATION 13 BIGNED AND ANY ADDITIONAL
_.._.EE»E.. I3 OFPEMED UMWDCM PENALTY OF x

State of New Hampshire BOAT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE L _
sowr NH2536KT use PP sT NH 8ro 014926 sr0 B014926- 3 051712025
MAKE BAYL STYLE OUTB FUEL G PROP OB HP 115.00 ENGNES % 12/31/2025
YEAR 2018 LEN 18 4  CR GRY HN BLBX4146D818
HULL PL TOILET N SINK N SHOWERN INLAND/TIDAL | we

DOB/D LAST NAME SUFFIX FIRST NAME MIDOLE NAME
2 CACACE JOHN A Wf 2 F w U.. : V.
m OFFIGIAL DIRECTOR
s <>_.a>4_.oz #2062 -

RENEW REGISTRATION

17MAR2025 5008.0001 39131217 1 $68.30

JOHN A CACACE

1735 VT ROUTE 103
CUTTINGSVILLE VT 05738

k\))\ﬁ N\/lF

SN RRA_SAYAL

|/

NOT VALID WITHOUT DIRECTOR'S SEAL

‘THE BOAT OESCRIEED HEREIN (8 EQUPPED
E£Q A3 TO PAECLUCE THE CISCHARCE OF
GEWAGE OR WASTEWATER TO THE WATER3
01 JTATE N COMPLIANCE WITH RZA

THE TR
AITiI-AE7:14 AND REBA 403A111,

. STATEFFES
BOAT FEE

$14.80
REGISTRATION FEE $34.00
TAX COLL FEE $1.00
TOTAL FEES $49.80

" BOAT DECAL FEES
BOAT DECAL FEE $3.00
EXTC AQTC PLANTS $4.00
MILFOIL FEE $5.500
PUBLIC ACC FEE $5.00] “
SRCH RESC FEE $1.00
TOTAL FEES ﬂu.mn_w.
BOAT FEES

TOTAL FEES 50,00
MUNICIPAL COMMENT:

CHANGE ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE

. BDMVLRTA.EAAMAL.. .. AWNFRS ey | Prinied on [his certificals.

Pursuant to RSA 261:55, the Direclor
musl be nallfled In writing within 30
days whan moving from the eddress




.':.’a‘

. 2519:%?5 %oLb&#o%TW
uuz,gﬁ/ow Corz & Herloary

QBT Meelut §t.

Portsmosn, K 03%01

e e T P

F=Ta i} e ey b

1 H : —
= S S

e,

=5 _____E:E_.;:__:5__:.____:__:__?_E____Z___E: .



== wYan ﬁmﬁnﬁﬁmmmﬁﬁmmnnmammﬁﬁrﬁnmﬁ? =1
OWNEN
i ‘?JW&/ ,VW Ja hL - a9
\ ' SUZ|HD XX

s ST 7 YRS PRI
P — HJT=Vod ek

O atiE 20l

13'67 m _am ' i1 30YOVD "Y NHOP

30vOovO ‘W 3L

€21 . oliE/L0-g .

)
!

== R A T e R TR % AN B0 Ta PR v ERATATTT G T e - ]
. e §
s F()wy/ﬁ )7(;{71 L W JV/H‘W?W ONTN i
./ ’/g |
f
SuAzZRPDRY !
{
iy T f

QW%J@U mmn
___0_9$ I / 40 W¥auo % '
}J f A W Iy SHL OL Avd - .'

[, T —_ 1 "
95’/777? alva ESFZ0 YW 'WYHLTYM |

OVOH YHVEHYS 29}
Il 30vovs v NHOP
92T ObIZ/210L-5 JOVOVD "W 31LYY

| S

——= E——— =]
e




NEW HAMPSHIRE PORT AUTHORITY'

To: John Cacace Date: March 20, 2025

From: Division of Ports and Harbors

Hi John,

| am returning the copy of your registration and check because you missed the

March 1% deadline and the March 17t deadline (with the 550 late fee).

Currently, there is a waltiist in Hampton.
" | have included the waitlist application. .
[fyou would like ta appeal, | have included the rules. .

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you.

Division of Ports & Harbors

(603) 436-8500

Enc; waitlist application, vessel registration, check, Pda 514 Reconsideration and Appeal.

555 Market Street, Portsmouth NH 03801
T: 603-436-8500 W: https://peasedev.org/division-of-ports-harbors/




PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

555 Markel Street, Sulle 1 Porlsmouth, NH 03Bg1

PORTS AND HARBORS

TO: John Cacaqe
FROM:; Division of Ports-& Harbors

DATE:: 3/18/25

RE: Return of Mooring Permit Application

Encloséd is your mooring Permit application and check. Itis being returned
because a completed application was not received before the March 1%t deadline,

or within the 10-day late application period.

According to the New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules part Pda
206.04 (d) "Any applicant filing a mooring permit application in accordance with
this section shall return a completed application with the required information,
documentation, and permit fee to the division's office no later than March
1. Failure to meet the application deadline, whether applicant received an
application form with information pre-entered by the division, shall result in a denial
in accordance with Pda 507, unless the applicant files a completed application with
the required information, documentation, permit fee, and late application fee within -
10 business days after March 1. An applicant who fails to comply with the March 1
deadline or the late application deadline shall not submit an application under this
section, but may make an application pursuant to Pda 506.01, including possible
placement on a wait list under Pda 509, unless the reason for the Jate application
was one of the reasons listed in Pda 514,04(d)(1)c. or Pda 514.05(d)(1)c. If the
applicant fails to comply with the March 1 deadline or the late application deadline
for one of the reasons listed in Pda 514.04(d)(1)c. or Pda 514.05(d)(1)c. and
wishes to appeal the permit denial to the authority under Pda 514,08, the applicant
shall first file his or her application for reconsideration with the division director

under Pda 514.03.."
Thank you,

Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street
‘Portsmoyth NH 03801

QOO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Ty T Ty — e S TR I ——




Lana LaRochelle

John Cacace <johncacace@yahao.com>

From:

Sent; ‘Monday, March 17, 2025 2:17 PM
To: Lana LaRochelle

Subject: Re: 2025 Mooring Permit

[EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sen'de'ﬂ

Hello,

I just wanted to give you an update. My wife and | work as teachers in Vermont. Frlday, we sent our son to New
Hampshlre to get the boat régistered In person and were planning lo overnight the regisiration to you. The DMV would
not provide the registration to my son because his hame is not on It so he dropped the application in the drop box. |
assume they will send us the registration in a week or two. 1 had no idea this would happen. | apologize for not having
the registration for you as promised but we have done everylhing we can at this point. We will submit the $50 late fee and

boat registration as soon as we get if.

My apologies.

John Cacace

Ori Friday, March 14, 2025 at 08:15:54 AM EDT, Lana LaRachelle <lLlarochelle@peasedev.org> wrote:

Hi John,
Best thing to do would be to go to DMV in Dover, they should be able to take care of it.

- Just remember, needs to be in the office.by 4 pm Monday.

Lana

From: John Cacace <johncacace@yahoo,com>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:08 PM ' _
To: Lana LaRochelle <L..LaRochelie@peasedev.org>
Subject: Re: 2025 Mooring Permit

IE(TERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.]

Hello,



| appreciate you reaching out today regarding our mooring permit application. | spoke with my wife and we did some

digging in our files and found that our beat registration permit application, originally dated 2/16/25, was returned to us
because we wrote the check in the wrong amount (3 short). See image below.

As | mentioned on the phone, we will try to remedy this as soon as possible, but this has been an honest (and clumsy)
mistake on our part (really, my wife, but | don't want to blame her :) I'l be in touch as soon we get the boat registration

completed.
We appreciate your palience.

John Cacace




| %— . #

John Cacace <johncacace@yahoo.com>

From:

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 8:26 AM
To: lana LaRochelle

Subject: Re: 2025 Mooring Permit

IEXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sendin]

Yep. We are going to the DMV today. 1'll keep you posted.

Thanks
John

On Friday, March 14, 2025 at 08:15:54 AM EDT, Lana LaRochelle <).larochelle@peasedev.org> wrole:

Hi John,
Best thing to do would be to go to DMV in Dover, they should be able to take care of it.

Just rémember, needs to be in the office by 4 pm Monday.

Lana

From: John Cacace <johncacace@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:08 PM
To: Lana LaRochelle <L.LaRochelle@peasedev.org>

Subject: Re: 2025 Mooring Permit :

lEXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hello,

| appreciate you reaching out teday regarding our mooring permit application. | spoke with my wife and we did some
digging in our files and found that our boat reglstration permit applicatian, originally dated 2/16/26, was relurned to us
because we wrote the check in the wrong amount ($3 short). See image below.



As | mentioned on the phone, we will try to remedy this as soon as possible, but this has been an honest (and clumsy)
mistake on our part (really, my wife, but | don't want to blame her ) 1'll be in touch as sooh we get the boat registration
completed. .

‘We appreclaté your patience.

John Cacace

O v e
\t\os-&, g e e
rpxc% 3 B0
\ e fd— mesTage an b
Qj\o-n-ﬁ.e.‘:-\:“}a) alzr

/l/z5 5 73 1O-M
ngajw )

8
%'\'ﬂ""\ -+
Y




Qrcrmvinin  mm ar

WHITE RIV JCT VT OS50 .-
28 FEB 2025 PM2 L -

PDA-DPH
. 8555 Market Sk
“Portsmosth N meo_:ww.ww/

CEe01~S4EEsS (ORI TR B N I T I




Lana LaRochelle

Ih W N S e S

From: | Lana LaRochelle

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 9;36 AM
To: ‘johncacace@yahco.com’
Subject: 2025 Mooring Permit
Importance:; High

Hi John,

Writing to remind you about permit. The final deadiine is March 17t with a $50 late fee.
Still waiting on your valid registration. | recommend you send it next day if you haven't
sent it already.

Please call if you have any questions.

Lana

Lana LaRochelle

Neww Hampshire Port Authority
555 Market Strest

Portsmouth NH 03801

(603) 766 -9219 (d)

(603) 436-2780 (f)




Lana LaRochelle g . ‘ ’

Lana LaRochelle

From:

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 8:16 AM
To: 'John Cacace' ’

Subject: RE: 2025 Mooring Permit

HiJohn,
Best thing to do would be to go to DMV in Dover, they should be able to take care of it.

Just remember, needs to be in the office by 4 pm Monday.
Lana )

From: John Cacace <johncacace@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 6:08 PM
To: Lana LaRochelle <L.LaRochelle@peasedev.org>

Subject: Re: 2025 Mooring Permit

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the spndﬂ

Hello,

| appreciate you reaching out today regarding our mooring permit application. |spoke with my wife and we did some
digging in our files and found that our boat registration permit application, originally dated 2/16/25, was returned to us

because we wrole the check in the wrong amount ($3 short). See image below.

As | mentioned on the phone, we will try to rémedy this as soon as possible, but this has been an honest (and clumsy)
mistake on our part (really, my wife, but | don't want to blame her:) Il be in touch as soon we get the boat registration

completed. ;
We appreciate your patience.

John Cacace



. g CAFARIMT oY 5 22507y

eS8 © 50 OF e e vy
- O | e S A L PSR e o
] e mu e - =1 43" BET e T g T el b o

Skatr 25 X1 Sggmtape @ TR w———

. v Y e LALEE T o LR T

[T P p——— B - —i -

. __.h
_z:mmwmﬁ_.?nu,.:_j.
_, . _ _ n. - 4n|m...?_4mn_1.blhh.. A
B O R T T l..n.l-u.-ﬂ,.;u.l...”. AL T
1 SIS o

Folouzam .7 A

LT - Flayve e =

. PP g o
B o il v agaes A SESIIE lax |4 Gifseng mag L LT Rt ST N Y PRI
AEw T G gl s ciney, 5 OBZad g -.ﬂ.._ilm.m.. = - W e ST ST (S
sy s = Mﬁ__dm

N o X )

Fhel)

L T T s
Jome et )
e T e I

- g [, 1

- — e — —. — e e e e e e,

S

TR e ol emmemazad e _— o

—_—— T

e

e PR ST RN iasice S @
i TS = SR

[T

On Thursday, March 13, 2025 at 09:36:21 AM EDT, Lana LaRochelle <llarochelle@peasedev.org> wrole:



Hi John, oA,
Writing to remind you ébout permit. The final deadline is March 17% with a $50 late fee.

stili waiting on your valid registralion. | recommend you send it next day if you haven't

sent it already.

. Please call if you have any questions,

Lana

Lana LaRochelle

New Hampshire Port Authority
555 Market Street

Portsmouth NH 03801

(603) 766 -9219 (d)

(603) 436-2780 ()



' daz2o
Customer Number 6920 . *  Maoring Fleid Hampton 3 Date/Time Racefved
Permil Number 7408 Permil Fee $216.00 Check/Recelpl No. '

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
655 Markel Slreel Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532

Offlce (603) 436-8500 Fax (603) 436-2780
www.partafnh,arq Due By March 1st

2025 -2026
GENERAL USE MOORING APPLICATION AND PERMIT

Malllng Address: ) Permanant Address:
) (if differen! than mailing address)

J.OH‘N ANTHONY CACACE Il '
—162BARBARARD [ 736 VT Poule 103 , 16A BRAGG AVE
—WALTHAM A A 82458— N HAMPTON BEACH, NH D3842-

Q,-\-Hrﬂsvilu\ VT 05737% .

SECTION I - APPLICANT INFORMATION '

IF PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION IS INGORRECT, SEE SECTION | INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE OF FORM,
Applicanl's Full Legal Name: JOHN ANTHONY CACACE Il ’
E-mall Address: Johncacace@yahoo.com

Send Mall To: Malllng Address X Peimanenl Address
Telephane Number (Including Ares Gode):  Permanent: (781) 209-8535 Ceil: (781) 266-8796

" Business: Emergency:
SECTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION, FEES AND MOORING EQUIPMENT
DO NOT CHANGE ANY PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION ~ SEE SECTION Il INSTRUGTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE OF FORM
VESSEL NAME STATE REG. #. ‘LENGTH | *PERMIT FEE , DRAFT COLOR | TYPE OF VESSEL
) OVERALL {satlpownriathar)
UNKNOWN NH2536KT 18.0 $216.00 ' 10 GRY Power
nca In feet of lhe vesse! from slem to slem plus the length of any puiplls,

“Lenglh Overall Is defined Inl NH Code of Adminislaiive Rules Pda 502.13 as tha disia
ng Fee Schedule effeclive 4/1/18; $12.00 per foal lenglh overall [LOA), a

anchors, davils, swim plalfomms, dinghlas, or other stachmenls lo the vesse), **Moor
mintmum of $20 for all general use permiited moorings, end an §60 In|lal Applicalion fee when applicable.

Moorlng Locatlon:

SECTION [l] - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE
1)l hereby cerify that | am an owner In full or In par of the vessel described In this application.” (2} If no New Hampshlra slale reglslration number Is provided for
tha vessel; "l hereby cerllfy thal the vesse! described in this applicalion Is not requlred lo be reglslered under New Hampshire [aw", 3) | hereby cerllfy that | have
read lhe mooring rules In Pda 600 applicable la (he type of mooring for which | am applylng and that i willl comply with suich rules;” (4) "l hereby certify Lhal | release
and [ndemnify Peasa Developmen! Aulhorily and hold Pease Davelopment Authorily harmless from any and &l clalms or [lablity which may arise on account of the
use of tha mooring;” (5} If the epplicallon Is for a lemporary seasonat mooring peimil, ") hereby cerlify thal It | enter Into an agreement with (he mooring permll hotder
lo use Lhe mooring equipment presently localed al the mooring slle, | acknowledge (Hat the meoring equipment s nol owned or malntalned by lhe Pease
Development Aulhorily end Lhal the Pease Bevelopment Aulhorify makes no representallon as lo the condltion of the moaoring equipment or ils sullabillty for my
Inlended use;" and {6} "I hereby cerlify that the slalemenis and Informallon In tha enclosed documents are to Lhs best of my knowledge and bellef trua, accurale end
comiplele, | am eware that my mooring permil or placement on a moorng walt lIs{ may be withdrawn by the Peasa Devalopment Aulharily fer submiliing falsa
slalemeants or informalion or omlling requlred slatements ar Information." 3
Pursuant lo Pda §10.02, all meedng balls' must be marked with the last name of tha pemll halder, If an individual, or the name of the business oiganlzatlon, tusl or
nol-for-prafil enlity, as applicable and permil number. Fallure io conply wilh the requirements of Pda 510.02 may resultin revocalion of your mooring permil

Signature of Applicant: ﬂ,,__/‘ﬂ C/_‘_"‘__(L_——/‘_ Date: &/,;2(0/:2&
/4

L PERMIT WILL NOT BE APPROVED UNLESS SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH APPLICABLE DOGUMENT({S) AND FEE(S).

SECTION IV - GENERAL USE MOORING PERMIT ,
This permit once Bppraved by the Harbor Masler [s valld frem April 1, 2025 uniil March 3, 2026,
. Al

Approved by Harhormaster: Date:
Revised Seplember 2024 pg. 1 of 2




Bhatr o 3gi Henpnihiz

- e lPROTITCH o aga
TETSIRGE IRz, i-
" .||:l.|r"1_n [y F 3 fa e
Matee e TR Mg e g
R ama T g - roy= - PO A Y TSI e

Bilrgem Lo

[ER =

ﬂu!ﬂun-nrm.iﬁwmia.. oY Y. "
Pexm v - wad e Gyt o s ﬁﬁﬁﬂ

e A Ll et P lem

R i L e s oremd

SR LI BT 0 e

L oERTD 2 ..|L L=
e e T SR G ey e

-
Lo L

i,
- w—

o AW

R S N TR

u
,.f mﬁi&ig s
@ : ISTARING 47 G pasa ﬁmﬁ
Q-Ehﬂ.ﬂﬂqai.ﬂwnnpnu e
N L T NSRS AT (R, g e o e
e =y T Do L e Ly et

=Sl T e
- AT e rns e

bl

L WHREZERT | commmean s
i

BT NP oty | X

[TV rrarm——
| e GFsnala

Y3 Qamaly =1
RTINSty et

A
i

T 6o g T i dm T

it

Vi i g,

[ T eyt i
roa Ay A
j ....I.“.J:_.n.. h...n.ul.

2 g R e gy
L E ) o D —— " o

= [ Ay

Fr L 3 b
B -
»_ el :

2008 ~~ =

[ Lr=r——

it I N S ST

[ s

BT Bt 103,

STk, MO _ Bt | :

e ———

o= i o T r."

.y —

5,

Lana LaRochslle <l.larochelie@peasedev.org> wrote:

, 2025 at 09:36:21 AM EDT,

On Thursday, March 13



.-
A

m

z
—
m

oj-
= m

= |-
o}
4

~

—m

<Z|p
=1 |-

c<
M |=
"=z
e L

MOTION

Director Semprini;

Should the Board wish to take action on the appeal of Derek Fisher
at this meeting (2 options - 1. Deny Appeal or 2. Grant Appeal):

Deny Appeal

Having considered the record pursuant to Pda 514.09(b), the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA") Board of Directors hereby accepts the
report of the PDA Board designee and determines that the appellant,
Derek Fisher, has not met his burden of proof and denies his appeal
pursuant to the provisions of New Hampshire administrative rules Pda

514.10 and Pda 514.11.
OR

Grant Appeal

Having considered the record pursuant to Pda 514.09(b), the Pease
Development Authority Board (“PDA”) of Directors hereby determines that
the appellant, Derek Fisher, has met his burden of proof and grants his
appeal pursuant to the provisions of New Hampshire administrative rules
Pda 514.10 and Pda 514.11; Further the PDA Board remands this matter
to the Director of the Division of Ports and Harbors for the purpose of

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE

www peasedev org

55 International Drive Porismoulh, NH 03801



issuing Derek Fisher his 2025 mooring permit contingent on the

provisions of Pda 514.11(c) being satisfied.

Should the Board wish to instead postpone further action until its next
regular meeting:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors moves to
postpone further consideration of this matter until its next regular

meeting.

N:\RESOLVES\2025\DPH Mooring Appeal Permit #8237 - Flsher (6-17-25).docx



?Y(

55 Internattonal Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMERNT
AUTHORITY
Memorandum

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Joshua M. Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel /f E"\ v
Date: June 5, 2025
Subj: Mooring Appeal of Derek Fisher

The PDA Board of Directors’ agenda for June 17, 2025 includes an Appeal of Derek Fisher,
which concerns the denial of a renewal of a mooring permit by the Division of Ports and Harbors
(“DPH”) due to Mr. Fisher’s failure to timely file for renewal of the subject mooring permit.

By letter dated April 14, 2025, Executive Director Paul Brean, acting as Division Director!,
affirmed the Division’s denial of the mooring permit due to untimeliness.

Mr. Fisher then timely appealed the denial to the Pease Development Authority pursuant to New
Hampshire Administrative Rules Pda 514. Per the administrative rules, Board Chairman Duprey
designated Director Fournier to review the appeal. Director Fournier received and reviewed the
appeal material, and noticed and conducted a meeting with Mr, Fisher and DPH Assistant
Director Richard Hartley consistent with the applicable rules. Thereafter, Director Fournier
issued his recommended decision to the PDA Board of Directors. The PDA has provided Mr.
Fisher with written notice, pursuant to the requirements of Pda 514.09(a), that the Board would

consider this matter at its June 17" meeting.

The appeal file prepared in accordance with Pda 514 has been provided for Board review.

At its meeting on June 17, 2025, the PDA Board of Directors shall consider and act on the appeal
pursuant to Pda 514.09-11, which provides as follows (emphasis added):

Pda 514.09 Authority Action on Appeal.

(a) Within 10 business days of receipt of a recommendation from a board designate, the
authority shall notify the appellant in writing:

! On March 11, 2025, the PDA Board of Directors approved the Executive Director temporarily acting as Division
Director for the limited purposes of mooring reconsideration petitions.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev,arg



-
A

NTER
VE
uT

m

55 Internatlonal Drive, Partsmouth NH 03801

TION
PM
R

L
T

oi -
<Z|

A
o]
]

T |z
= m

E
A

(1) That the authority will be reviewing the board designate’s recommendation
regarding the appeal;

(2) Of the date, time, and location of the regularly scheduled board meeting at which
the review is scheduled, provided that the meeting shall not be sconer than 20
calendar days from the receipt of the board designate’s recomumendation under Pda

514.08(e);

(3) That he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeting; and

(4) That the meeting with the board will be recorded.

(b) At the board meeting when the appeal is scheduled, the authority shall consider:
(1) All information on file with the division concerning the matter;

(2) All information submitted to the authority or board designate under Pda
514.07 and Pda 514.08;

(3) Any additional written information not previously submitted under Pda
514.07 or Pda 514.08, provided the chair of the authority finds good cause for
appellant’s failure to comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 and that late
submission was not intended to delay the appeal or the meeting with the
authority. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause” means that the
appellant did not discover or learn of the information in time to submit such
information in accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above and could not
have discovered or learned of such information with reasonable diligence to

comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08;

(4) Any oral statement or argument made by the appellant or his representative
or division staff; and

(5) The recommendation of the board designate.
(¢) The following shall apply at the board meeting:

(1) The appellant may bring counsel or a personal representative;

OO0OOQ TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433,6088 Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev,org



(2) The authority shall exelude any additional written information, testimony or
argument that was not submitted in accordance with Pda 514.07 and Pda
514.08 unless the chair of the authority finds good cause for appellant’s failure
to comply with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 and that late submission was not
intended to delay the appeal. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause”
means that the appellant did not discover, learn of, or formulate the
information, testimony, or argument in time to submit such information,
testimony, or argument in accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above
and could not have discovered, learned of, or formulated such information,
testimony, or argament with reasonable diligence to comply with Pda 514.07

or Pda 514.08; and

(3) Any oral information, testimony or argument may be received, but the chair
or other presiding officer in the chair’s absence shall exclude irrelevant,
immaterial, or unduly repetitious information, testimony or argument,
ineluding without limitation, information, testimony or argument inclnded in
or with the division’s file regarding the appellant or the written
recommendation of the board designate.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11
(See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500);
ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.10 Decision by Authority on Appeal. The authority shall render a decision
regarding the appeal no later than the next regularly scheduled board meeting following any

board meeting held under Pda 514.09.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11
(See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500);
ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.11 When Matter Remanded to Division Director; Notification of Decision of
Authority.

(a) If the authority determines that the permit should be granted because the appellant has
met its burden of proving by a preponderance of the evidence that the decision of the
division director to deny the appellant’s request to issue the permit sought after in the
petition for reconsideration was based on an error of law or fact or there was a lack of
facts that could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision, the authority shall
remand the matter to the division director for action in accordance with its decision.

(b) The authority shall notify the appellant of its decision and provide a written copy
thereof within 10 business days of issuing a decision pursuant to Pda 514.10.



(c) If the authority determines, under (a) above, that the permit should be granted, the
appellant shall return a completed application for the permit sought within 10 business
days of receipt of notice from the authority under (b) above.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11
(See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500);
ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

PABOARDMTGA2024\Board Memo re-Fisher Mooring Appeal (6-17-2025).docx



o1 -
»m

>
2 !

55 Internalional Drive, Partsmoulh HH 03801

r4
ﬂ
m
01
[s]
z

c<
-
Tz
o®]>
=
-=
={m
<Z|
=~

May 22, 2025

Via E-Mail & First Class Mail: dfisherconstruction78(@yahoo.con
Derek Fisher

48 Polly Ann Park
Dover, NH 03820

RE: Mooring Permit #8237 Appeal

Dear Mr. Fisher,

Pursuant to Pda 514.08, enclosed please find a copy of the written recommendation of
Pease Development Authority Board Designate, Director Steve Fournier, regarding the
captioned. Per Pda 514.09, this matter will be placed on the June 17, 2025, PDA Board meeting
agenda. Please be advised that the meeting will be held at the above address and is scheduled to
conunence at 8:30 a.m. The meeting will be recorded. You may bring counsel or a personal

representative to the meeting if you wish.
Let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
/s/

Joshua M. Wyatt
Deputy General Counsel

enclosure

ce: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director
Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors Director

P\PortAuthorily\Moorings\Fisher \Lir re Founier's Recommendation (5-22-2023)

OOOQ TAKING YOU THERE

Phone: 603.433.6088  Fax: 603.4270433 www.peasedev.org



=V

m—-
>
m

TERNATIOMAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL OF DEREK FISHER

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION OF PDA BOARD DESIGNATE!

Mr. Derek Fisher, 48 Polly Ann Park, Dover, New Hampshire, had commercial mooring #8237 at
Hampton Harbor through a commercial transfer from David Goethel on May 20, 2022. Mr. Fisher
successfully reapplied for and received the permit for the 2023 and 2024 seasouns.

Commercial mooring permit applications for the 20252026 season were mailed by the Division
on December 3, 2024, The mailing included a notice of the date that office would be at the Dover
DMV with NH Fish & Game to assist commercial applicants in obtaining all necessary licenses.
The application clearly indicated the March | deadline, which was stamped in red and highlighted
on both the envelope and the application. A 10-business-day late filing period was also provided.
Because March 1 and March 15™ both fell on a Saturday, the initial filing deadline was brought
forward (by the Division) to the next Monday, March 3, 2025, with the late filing period
determined (by the Division) to end March 17, 20252

M. Fisher called the office on March 17, but only inquired about the pier use permit. He then
visited the office on March 31, requesting to reapply for the mooring permit. At that time, he was
informed that the filing period had lapsed and was provided with a copy of the reconsideration

process.

Mr. Fisher contacted the Division and requested a reconsideration under the New Hampshire Code
of Administrative Rules Chapter PDA 500 Moorings and Anchorages.

The basis for his request for reconsideration is:

First, Mr. Fisher claims eligibility for reconsideration under Pda 514.05(d)(1)(c)(1)(ii)* due to a
severe back spasm that left him bedridden from February 27 to March 2, 2025—uwithin the final
ten days of the application window. Although he did not seek medical treatment, he submits a
sworn stalement under penalty of perjury and asks that it be accepled as sufficient evidence of

temporary medical incapacitation

! The factual information contained within this Report is based upon the written submissions of both parties (Derek
Fisher and the Division of Ports and Harbors).

21 find no need to reach the issue whether the Division properly extended these two deadlines, as the filings at issue
in this appeal cccurred afier the deadlines at issue, whether they be March 1/March 15 or March 3/March 17.

3 M. Fisher’s appeal to the Board referenced “Pda 514.04(k)(1)(c)(ii))", which presumably intended to reference to
the provision cited above in Pda 514.04(d).

OO TAKING YOU THERE
Phone; 603.,433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433  www.peasedev.org

55 International @rive, Portsmouth NH 03801




Second, he is appealing under Pda 514.08(b), arguing this enables the Authority to, in his words,
“reverse a denial if it was not lawfully or reasonably justified, or if it failed to weight equitable
factors.” (emphasis removed). However, the administrative rule Mr. Fisher references does not
allow reversal on such grounds. Even so, Mr. Fisher asserts that lie admittedly missed the March
1 deadline, as he stated he was confused by an expiration notice listing March 31, and he had a
genuine misunderstanding of the renewal process. He emphasizes his good faith effort, lack of
intent to violate rules, and willingness to pay any late fees, arguing that permanent forfeiture is a
disproportionate consequence for an honest mistake. Unfortunately, these are not grounds in the

administrative rules for excusing a late filing.

The Division of Ports and Harbors reviewed his request for reconsideration. It determined that his
requests for reconsideration did not meet the standards set forth in the Administrative Rules.

Mr. Fisher then requested a member of the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
review his appeal and make a recommendation to the full board pursnant to NH Admin Rules Pda
514.08. Chairman Duprey designated me to review that appeal.

On May 8, 2025, I met with Mr. Fisher in accordance with the administrative rules. Also in
attendance were Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors Division; Adam
Winkler, Deputy Chief Harbormaster of Ports and Harbors Division; Tom Maciel, Operations
Manager of Division of Ports and Harbors Division; Joshua M. Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel of
PDA,; and Raeline O’Neil, Executive Administrative Assistant. Pursnant to the rules, I asked Mr.
Fisher to explain his situation and he did. Mr. Fisher provided sworn testimony relating the
asserted facts as stated herein. 1 then asked if he had any questions of the Division, and he stated
that he did not. T then asked the Assistant Director of the Division had any questions and he

indicated that it did not. I then closed the meeting.

Admittedly, the failure to timely renew a mooring is a difficult situation, but mooring holders are
given ample opportunity to submit a completed renewal application, In turn, the applicable
administrative rules provide the Division of Ports and Harbors with a rigid permit renewal
framework to protect both the mooring permit holder, as well as those who may be on a mooring

permit waillist.

In the case of a late filing such as Mr. Fisher’s, which was admittedly untimely with respect
both the initial and late filing deadlines, the administrative rules provide only the following

four excuses:
1. The petitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or
(ii) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application
petiod;
2. The petitioner was on active military service at any time during the application
petiod;



3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental agency to
timely provide the petitioner with documentation required for an application under Pda

500; or

4. A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of the application
period. For the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate family” means grandparents,
parents, siblings, spouse, children, or grandchildren,

N.H. Code of Admin. Rules, Pda 514.04(d)(1)(c).

After reviewing all the information, testimony, and documents provided, I agree with (and find no
basis to disagree with) the Division’s conclusions. Even crediting Mr. Fisher’s facts and assertions,
which might be construed to argue that a state or governmental agency was at fault, here ther® is no
evidence to show that a state or governmental agency caused the delay in the application. Mr. Fisher’s
equitable arguments are not a basis to reconsider a later filing. Simifarly, I agree with the Division
that, to prove temporary incapacity as a basis for excusing a late filing, the administrative rules
expressly require either: “(i) A signed letter from a doctor, nurse, or other medical provider or
caregiver attesting to the petitioner’s incapacitation; (ii) A copy of a bill or invoice from an institution
where the petitioner received medical or rehabilitative treatment or care; or (iii} A copy of a statement
from an insurance company showing that costs for medical or rehabilitative treatment or care were
submitted to the company for service for the petitioner.” N.H. Code Admin. Rules, Pda 514,04(d)(2).
Mr, Fisher testified to being temporarily incapacitated during a portion of the filing period in question,
but failed to provide any of these forms of required documentation and he openly acknowledged he
did not seek medical care during the period of asserted temporary incapacity. Accordingly, I find Mr,
Fisher received the renewal information in time per the New Hampshire Administrative Rules, M.
Fisher had ample time lo submit the mooring permit application as needed. In his own evidence, he
provided an envelope that clearly states “Mooring Application Enclosed. Due March 1°™. I find Mr.
Fisher has not carried his burden of demonstrating that any valid excuse applies. Given that there is
no information to allow me to recommend any differently or excuse the late filing, I reconunend that
the Board affirm the Division’s decision.

Respectfully submitted this 22 day of May 2025.
/s/ Steve Fournier

Steve Fournier
PDA Board Designate

cc:  Joshua M.Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel (via e-mail: j.wyati@peasedev,org)
Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Ports and Harbors (via e-mail: r.hartley@peasedev.org)
Derek Fisher (via first class mail and e-mail at: dfisherconstruction78@yalhoo.com)




¥

m
>
M

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

April 29, 2025

Yia E-Mail & First Class Mail: dfisherconsiruction78(@yahoo.com
Derek Fisher

48 Polly Ann Park

Dover, NH 03820

RE: Mooring Permit #8237 Appeal

Dear Mr. Fisher,

Please be advised that I have been designated by Pease Development Authority Board of Directors Chair
Stephen Duprey to hear the above-referenced appeal pursuant to New Hampshire Administrative Rule Pda
514,08, Pursuant thereto, I will prepare a recommended decision regarding the appeal for consideration

and action by the PDA Board of Directors.

In advance of that, I will pravide you or your representative, if someone other than you, an opportunity to
meet with me at 55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH Thursday, May 8, 2025, at 10:30 a.m,, to present
your information and argument regarding the appeal. A Division of Ports and Harbors representative will
also be asked to attend this meeting. This meeting will be audio recorded. You may bring counsel or a

personal representalive to this meeting.

Any written information, testimony, or argument not previously submitted during reconsideration by the
Division Director shall be submitted to me not later than five (5) business days before the date of the
meeting. I recommend that you familiarize yowrself with the procedures under Pda 514 (see attached) in

advance of the meeting,
Sincerely,
/s/

Steve Fournier

attachment

Richard Hartley, Assistant Director of Division of Ports and Harbors

cc:
Joshua M. Wyatt, Deputy General Counsel

pipertaulhority\mooringstfishenlir re meeting

55 Inlernatlonal Drive, Portsmoulh NH 03801

OO0OO TAKING YOU THERE

Phone:; 603,433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www,peasedev.org



4/28125, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES
PART Pda 514 RECONSIDERATION AND APPEAL

Pda 514.01 Definitions.
(a) "Application period” means the period of time between January 15 and 10 business days after March 1 of the
year for which the mooring permit application was submitted.

(b) “Incapacitated” means a physical or mental condition that resnlts in:
(1) The inability of an individual to:
a. Walk unassisted; or

b. Drive unassisted; or

(2) The confinement of an individual to a location(s) for the purpose of receiving medical or rehabilitative
treatment or care,
Source, #7940, eff 8-23-03; s3 by #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-
11 (See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff
12-24-19

Pda 514.02 Reconsideration; Who May Petilion.

(a) Any holder of a mooring permit whose mooring permit was revoked after notice and an opportunity for a hearing
by the division director pursuant to Pda 507.03, and any applicant for a mooring permit whose application was denied by
the division director pursuant to Pda 506.06(f), Pda 506.07(h), Pda 506.08(h), Pda 506.10(f), or Pda 506.11(g), may

petition the division director for reconsideration pursnant to Pda 514,

(b) The persons specified below may petition the authority for reconsideration pursuant to Pda 514 if the authority
has denied:
(1) The issuance of a commercial mooring for lire mooring pemmit, and the person is the applicant for the
commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 506.09 or its duly authorized officer or member;

(2) Arequest to fransfer a comumercial use mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.01(a) or (b), and the person is
either the proposed transferor or (ransferee; or

(3) A request to transfer a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.02, and the
person is cither the proposed transferor or transferee.

Source, #7940, eff 8-23-03; amd by #8775, eff 12-16-06; renumbered by
#9641 (formerly Pda 514.01); ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note
at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.03 Requirements for Petition for Reconsideration. A petition for reconsideration shall:

(a) Specify the date of the challenged decision;
(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director or authority was unlawful or nnreasonable,
including any error of law or error of fact;
(c) Include as an attachiment a capy of the application or request that was denied or failed to receive approval;
(d) Include any new or addilional information relevant to the matter proposed for reconsideration that was not
available at the time the application was filed or the revocalion was made;
{e) In the case of denial of a pennit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), state the reason for the late filing;
and
{f) Shall bear the petitioners signature including the following certification:

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the information
submitted in this pelition for reconsideration aud all of its attachments. I certify that the statements and
information submitted therewith are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete.”

| e——




4/28/25, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

Source, #7940, eff 8-23-03; amd by #8184, eff 10-1-04; s5 by #9641, eff 2-

1-10 (formerly Pda 514.02); ss by #9975, eff
8-20-11 (See Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958,

eff 12-24-19
Pda 514,04 Reconsideration by Division Director; Granting of Permit under Certain Circumstances,

(a) A pelition for reconsideration by the division director;
(1) For revocation of a permil pursuant to Pda 507.03, shall be filed with the division director within 10
business days from receipt of notice of the revocation; and

(2) For a permit denial pursuant to Pda 506.06(f), Pda 506,07(h), Pda 506.08(h), Pda 506.10(f), or Pda
506.11(g), shall be filed with the division director within 10 business days from receipt of notice of the permit

denial.

(b) The division director shall;
(1) Reconsider a permit revocation or denial within 10 business days of receipt of the pefition for
reconsideration; and

(2) Notify the petitioner of his or her decision under (c) below within 10 business days of reconsideralion.

(c) When reconsidering the decision to deny or revoke [he permit, the division director shall consider ail information
on file with division relafing to the denied or revoked permit and any new or additional information relevant to (he matter

under reconsideration that was not available regarding a permit:
(1) Denial, when the application in question was submitted; or
(2) Revocation, when the decision to revoke a permit was rendered,

(d) The division director shall issuc the permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration if, afier
reconsideralion, the division director finds:

(1) One or more of the following:
a. It is more likely than nol that the decision to deny or revoke a permit was based on an error of law or
fact;
b. That there was a lack of facis that could reasonably sustain the decision to deny or revoke the permit;
or
c. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), that:
1. The petitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or
(i) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application period;
2. The pelitioner was on active military service at any time during the application period;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental agency to timely provide
the petitioner with documentation required for an applicaiion under Pda 500; or

4. A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of the application period. For
the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate family” means grandparents, parents, siblings, spouse,
children, or grandchildren; and

(2) All of the following:
a. The petition for reconsideration was limely filed in accordance with (a) above;

b. The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner meets all of the requirements of Pda 514.03; and

hilos:/for nh.onvinilaslztata ananclasindadan.7nn himi 40



4/28/25, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

c. The petitioner;
1. Meets all of the requirements undeyr Pda 500 for the permit;

2. Has provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (1)c. above, including, but
not limited to:

(i) In the case of temporary incapacitation:
i. A signed letter from a doctox, nurse, or other medical provider or caregiver attesting
to the petitioner’s incapacitation;
il. A copy of a bill or invoice from an institution where the pelitioner received medical
or rehabilitative treatment or care; or

jii. A copy of a statement from an insurance company showing that costs for medical or
rchabilitative lreatment or care were submitted to the company for services for the

petitioner;
(i) In the case of military service, a signed letter from the petitioner’s commanding officer or
supervisor attesting to the petitioner’s military service;

(iti) In the case of the failure of any state or federal agency to provide the petitioner with
documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, a copy of correspondence befween
the petitioner and a state or governmental agency, showing that the petitioner timely sought
documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, but was not provided with the

documentation in a timely manner; or
(iv) In the case of a death in the immediate family, to identify the name of the deccased, the
relationship to the petitioner, and the date of death; and

3. Has paid the mooring permit reapplication lale fee, in the case of petition granted under (1)e.
above.

(e) The division director shall deny the request to issue or reinstate the permit if, after reconsideration, the division
director finds that:

(1) It is more likely than not that the decision was nol based on any error of law;

(2) There were facis reasonably sustaining the decision;
(3) In the case of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), ibe petitioner failed lo meet the requirements under (d)
(L}c. above;
(4) The petition for reconsideration was not timely filed in accordance with {a) above;
(5) The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner does not meet all of the requirements of Pda 514.03;
or
{6) The petitioner:
a. Does not meet all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the pefmif;
b. Has not provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (d)(1)c. abave; or

c. Has not paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of petition filed under (d)(1)c.
above,

(f) If, after reconsideration, the division director grants the request to issue or reinstate the permit sought after in
the petition for reconsideration, the pelitioner shall retwn to the division a completed application for the permit sought
within 10 business days of receipt of the division director’s decision,

Source. #7940, eff 8-23-03; amd by #8184, eff 10-1-04; ss by #9641, eff

2-1-10 (formerly Pda 514.03); ss by #9975,eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note
at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

nlAn

Poxan TAA LY




4/28{25, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

Pda 514.05 Reconsideration by Autherity for Commercial Moorings for Hire and Commercial Moorings.

(a) A petition for reconsideration by the authority shall be filed by the petitioner with the authority within 10
business days from receipt of notice that the authority has denied:

(1) The issuance of a comumercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 506.09(h);
(2) A request to transfer a commercial use mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508,01(a) or (b); or
(3) A request to lransfer a commercial mooring for hire mooring permit pursuant to Pda 508.02.

(b) The authority shall review and make a decision on whether or not to grant a pefition for reconsideration at its
next regularly scheduled meeting, if the petition was received at least 10 business days before such meeting. If the petition
was not received at least 10 business days before the authority’s next regularly scheduled meeting, the authority shall
review and make a decision on whether or not to grant the petition for reconsideration at the authority’s following regularly
scheduled meeting. The authority shall notify the petitioner of the authority’s decision on whether to grant or deny the

petition within 5 business days of the decision.

(¢) When making a decision on a pelition for reconsideration, the authosity shall consider all mformation on file
with the division concerning the authority’s denial under Pda 514.02(b) and any new or additional information relevant fo
the matter under reconsideration that was not available regarding;

(1) A permit denial, when the application in question was submitted; or

(2) The transfer of a commercial mooring permit, when the decision to refuse the permit transfer was
rendered,

(d) The authority shall remand the matter to the division director for issuance of the permit or for granting a request
for a transfer sought after in the petition for reconsideration, if, after reconsideration, the authority finds:

(1) One or more of the following:

a. It more likely than not that the authority’s decision concerning the issuance or transfer of the mooring
was based on an error of law or fact;

b. That there was a lack of facis that could reasonably suslain the decision to deny or revoke the permit;
or

¢. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), that:
1. The petitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or
(if) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application period;
2. The pelitioner was on active military service at any time during the application period;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental agency to timely provide
the petitioner with documentation required for an applicalion by Pda 500; or

4. A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of the application peried. For
the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate family” means grandparents, parenls, siblings, spouse,
children or grandchildren; and

(2) All of the following:
a, The petition for reconsideration was timely filed in accordance with (a) above;
b. The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner meets all of the requirements of Pda 514.03; and
c. The petitioner:

1. Meets all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit or transfer;

AN

T T I T T T T T T T T T i S T T 1



CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES
2. Has provided writien documentation for any reason claimed under (1)c. above, including, but
nat limited to:

4/28/26, 2:53 PM

(1) In the case of temporary incapacitation:
i. A signed letter from a doctor, nurse, or other medical provider or caregiver attesting

fo the petitioner’s incapacitation;

il. A copy of a bill or invoice from au institution where the petitioner received medical
or rehabilitative treatment or care; or

iii, A copy of a stalement from an insurance company showing that costs for medical or
rehabilitative treatment or care were submitted to the company for services for the

petitioner;
(if) In the case of military service, a signed letter fiom the petitioner’s conumanding officer or
supervisar attesting fo lhe pelitioner’s military service;

(iii) In the case of the failure of auy state ot federal agency to provide the petitioner with
documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, a copy of correspondence between
the petitioner and a slate or governmental agency, showing that the petitioner timely sought
documentation needed for an application under Pda 500, but was not provided with the

documentation in a timely manner; or

(iv) In the case of a death in the immediate family, to identify the name of the deceased, the
relationship to the petitioner, and the date of death; and

3. Has paid the mooting permit reapplication latc fee, in the case of pefition granted under (I)c.
above.

(e) The authority shall deny the request to issue or transfer the permit specified in Pda 514.02(b) if, after
reconsideration, the authority finds that:

(1) Itis more likely than not that the decision was not based on any error of law;

(2) There were facts reasonably sustaining the decision;
(3) In the case of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d), the petitioner failed to meet (he requirements under (d)
(Dc. above;
(4) The petition for reconsideration was not timely filed in accordance with (a) above;
(5) The petition for reconsideration filed by the petitioner does not meet all of the requirements of Pda 514.03;
or
(6). The petitioner:
a. Does not meet all of the requirements under Pda 500 for the permit or {ransfer;
b. Has not provided written documentation for any reason claimed under (d)(1)e. above; or
c. Has not paid the mooring permit reapplication late fee, in the case of pelition filed under (d)(1)c.
above.

(f) If, after reconsideration, the authority grants the request to issue or iransfer the permil sought after in the
petition for yeconsideration, the petilioner shall retun to the division a completed application for the pemit sought within
10 business days of receipt of the authority’s decision.

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10 (formerly Pda 514.04); ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See
Revision Note at chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19
Pda 514.06 Appeal ta Authority; Standard of Review.

(a) Ifthe division ditector has denied a request to issue the permit sought afler in a petition for reconsideration noder
Pda 514.04, the petitioner may appeal to the authority within 10 business days afier receipt of written notice of denial by




4128125, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

the division director.

(b} The appellant shall bear the burden of proving that the decision of the division director to deny appellant’s
request to issue the permit songht after in a petifion for reconsideration under Pda 514.04 was based on an error of law or
fact or there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision.

(c) The authority shall accept all determinations of the division director made under Pda 514.04 upon questions of
fact as lawful and reasomable unless the appellant specifically rebuts such determination of fact as umlawful or

unreasonable,
Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.07 Requiremenis for Appeal. A request for appeal shall;
(a) Specify the date notice of the division director’s denial of the request to issue the perniit sought after in a petition
for reconsideration was received by the appellant;
(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by ihe division director or authority was conirary to Pda 500 or
otherwise unlawful or unreasonable, including any etror of law or error of fact;
(c) Tnclude as an attachment a copy of the application or request that was denied or failed to receive approval;
(d) Include any new or additional informalion relevant to the matter on appeal that was not available at the lime the
request for reconsideration was made to ihe director under Pda 514.01;
(e) Specify the reason for the late filing and include as an attachment written documentation supporting the reason
specified for late filing; and

() Include the following certificalion:

“l certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the information
submitted in this appeal and all of its attachments. I certify that the statements and information submitted
therewith are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete.”

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Nofe at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.08 Referral of Matter to Board Member for Recommendation; Procedme for Board Member.
{a) The chair of the board shall desigpate a board member (o review appeals to the authority under Pda 514.06.

(b) The board designate shall:

(1) Notify the appellant in writing that the board designate will be reviewing the matter on appeal on behalf of
the board and preparing a recommended decision regarding the appeal for consideration and action by the

board;

(2) Provide the appellant an opportunity, including date, time, and location, to meet with the board designate
and present his or ler information and argument regarding the appeal, provided that the meeting shall occur
within 15 business days of the filing of the appeal with the authority;

(3) Notify the appellant that he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeting;

(4) Nolify the appellant that any written information, lestimony or argument not previously submitied during
reconsideration by the division director shall be submitted to the board designate not later than 5 business days

before the date of the meeting with the board designate; and
(5) Notify the appellant that the meeting with the board designate will be recorded.

(c) The division director shall provide the board designate a copy of all information conceming the matter in the
possession of the division director.

(d) The following shall apply at the meeting with the board designate:



CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

(1) The board designate shall exclude any additional written information, testimony or argument that was not
submitted in accordance with (b)(4) above unless the board designate finds good cause for appellant’s failure
to comply with (b)(4) above and {bat late submission was not intended to delay the appeal or the meeting with
the board designate. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause” means that the appellant did not discover,
lean of, or formulate the information, testimony, or argument in time fo submit such information, testimony, or
argument in accordance with (b)(4) above and could not have discovered, leamed of, or formulated such
information, testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence to comply with (b)(4) above;

4/28/25, 2:53 PM

(2) The appellant or his or ker counsel or representalive may direct questions to the board designate, including
questions for a division representative(s) present at the meeting;

(3) The division staff may direct questions to the board designate, including questions for appellaat or his or
her counsel or representative present at the meeting;

(4) The appellant’s questions for the division representative(s) and the division’s questions to the appellaot or
appellant’s representative shall be asked only by the board designate; and

(5) The board designate may exclude irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly repetitious information, teslimony or
argument,

{e) Within 10 business days after the meeting with the board designate under (d) above, the board designate, after
reviewing {he information provided by the division director and the appellant, and after meeting with division staff and {he
appellant, if the appellant requested such a meeting, shall make a written recommendation lo the authority regarding the
appeal. The board designate shall al the same time send to the appellant, by first class mail, a copy of the recommendation

made to the authority.

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.09 Authority Action on Appeal.
(a) Within 10 business days of receipt of a recommendation from a board designate, the authority shall notify the
appellant in wriling:
(1) That the authority will be reviewing the board designate’s recommendation regarding the appeal;

(2) Of the date, time, and location of the regularly scheduled board meeting at which the review is scheduled,
provided that the meeting shall not be sooner than 20 calendar days from the receipt of the

board designate’s recommendation under Pda 514.08(e);
(3) That he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeting; and
(4) That the meeting with the board will be recorded.
(b) At the board meeting when the appeal is scheduled, the authority shall consider:
(1} All information on file with the division conceming the matter;
(2)All information submitted to ilie authority or board designate under Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08;

(3) Any additional written information not previously submitied under Pda 514.07 or Pda 514,08, provided the
chair of the anthority finds good cause for appellant’s failure to comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 and
that late submission was not intended to delay the appeal or the meeling with the authority. For purposes of
this paragraph, “good cause’ means that the appellant did nol discover or learn of the information in time to
submit such information in accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514,08 above and could not have discovered ar
learned of such information with reasonable diligence to comply with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08;

{(4) Any oral statement or argument made by the appellant or his representative or division staff; and
(5) The recommendation of the board designate.

(c) The following shall apply at the board meeting:

(1) The appellant may bring counsel or a personal representative;




CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

(2) The authority shall exclude any additional written information, testimony or argument that was not
subnitted in accordance with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514,08 unless the chair of the authority finds good cause for
appellant’s failure fo comply with Pda 514.07 aud Pda 514,08 and that Jate submission was not intended to
delay the appeal. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause” means that the appellant did nof discover, learn
of, or formulate the information, testimony, or argument in time to submit such information, testimony, or
argument in accordance with Pda 514,07 or Pda 514,08 above and could not have discovered, leamed of, or
formulated such information, testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence to comply with Pda 514.07 or

Pda 514,08; and

(3) Auny oral information, testimony or atgnment may be received, but the chair or other presiding officer in
the chair’s absence shall exclude irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly repetitious information, testimony or
argument, including without limitation, information, testimony or argument included in or with the division’s
file regarding the appellant or the written recommendation of the board designate.

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

4/28/25, 2:53 PM

Pda 514.10 Decision by Authority on Appeal. The authority shall render a decision regarding the appeal 110 later
than the next regularly scheduled board meeting following any hoard meeting held under Pda 514.09,

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapler heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, ff 12-24-19

Pda 514.11 When Matter Remmanded to Division Director; Notification of Decision of Authority.

(a) If the authority defermines that the permit should be granted because the appellant has met its burden of proving
by a preponderance of the evidence that the decision of the division director lo deny the appellant’s request lo issue the
permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration was based on an error of law or fact or there was a lack of facls that
could reasonably sustain the division direclor’s decision, the authority shall remand the matter to the division director for

action in accordance wilh its decision,

(b} The authority shall notify the appellant of ils decision and provide a written copy thereof within 10 business days
of issuing a decision pursuant to Pda 514,10.

(c) If the authority determines, under (a) above, that the permit should be granted, the appellant shall refurn a
completed application for the permit sought within 10 business days of receipt of notice from the authority under (b)

above.
Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at

chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19
Pda 514,12 Removal of Representatives.

() Upon making a finding of misconduct on the part of any representative appearing before the director, anthority or
board designate, as applicable, lhe director, authority or board designate shall prohibit that individual from acling as a

representative for the pending matter.
(b) For purposes of this section, misconduct means;

(1) Behavior that is disruptive to the orderly conduct of the reconsideration or appeal; or
(2) A consistent or recurring failure fo:
a. Meet deadlines; or

b. Comply with the provisions of Pda 514,

(c) Prior to making a finding of misconduct so as to warrant the imposition of such prohibition, the director,
authority or board designate, as applicable, shall:

(1) Inform the represeniative and the party represented by the represenfative to the proceeding of the proposed
prohibition; and

| T Y ¥ JUGSENE R R SN S P P TN TV T 17



CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

(2) Provide an opportunity for the representalive and the party represented by the representative to address
the director, authority or board designate, as applicable, regarding why the prohibition should or should not be

imposed.

4/28125, 2.53 PM

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.13 Requests to Extend Time.
(a) Any person seeking reconsideration of appellant may ask the directos, authority, or board designate, as
applicable, to extend any time limit established by Pda 514.
(b) A request for an extension of time shall be made in writing to the director, authority, or board designate, as
applicable, before the expiration of the prescribed period.
(c) Division staff shall be given an opportunity to object within 5 business days of receiving a request to extend
time.
(d) The director, authority or board designate, as applicable, shall grant the requested extension if it determines that:

(1) The time period is not mandated by statute;

(2) One of the following applies:

a. An extension is necessary to conduct a more effective reconsideration or appeal; or

b. The person seeking reconsideration, the appellant, or their representalive(s) is incapacitated, has suffered
a death in the family, or has otherwise been delayed or prevented from meeting the applicable deadline by

unforeseeable circumstances beyond the party’s conirol; and
(3) No person objects to the extension or, if a person does object, the reason(s) for granting the extension
oubweigh the reason(s) for denying the extension.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #0975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.14 Continuance.
(a) Any appellant or person seeking reconsideration may request that a meeting conducted pursuant to Pda 514 be
continued for reasonable cause and reconvened or rescheduled.

(b) Prior to filing a request for a continuance of any scheduled meeting regarding a pending reconsideration or
appeal made in advance of the meeling, the appellant or person seeking reconsideration seeking the continuance shall seek

concutrence with the request from division staff.
(c) A request for a continnance of a meeting with the director, authority or board designate, as applicable, made in

advance of such meeting shall:

(1) Be in wrifing;

(2) State the reason(s) for the request;

(3) Be delivered or received filed at least 5 calendar days before the scheduled meelting date; and

(4) State whether the division staff agree or disagree with the request or did not respond to the request for

COLCUITENCE,

(d) A request for a continuance made at a scheduled meeting may be made orally provided notice of such request is
recorded by the division director, authority or board designate, as applicable.

(e) The division director, autharity or board desiguate shall grant the request if he or she determines that reasonable
cause exists and that no persan will be materially prejudiced by the delay.
(f) For purposes of this seclion, reasonable cause shall include:

(1) Unavailability of an individual appellant or person secking reconsideration, or representative, or wilness;




428125, 2:53 PM CHAPTER Pda 100 CRGANIZATIONAL RULES

(2) The participants believe that an informal resclution is possible and need more time to resolve the matter;
or

(3) The appellant or person seeking reconsideration or the division are awaiting information, repoits, data, or a
related court decision which is material to the reconsideration or appeal.

(8) Any grant of a continuance shall specify the time and place at which the meeting shall be rescheduled. The
division director, authority or board designate, as applicable, shall provide notice of a rescheduled meeting regarding the
reconsideration ot appeal in such a manner as is appropriate to ensure that reasonable nolice of at least 10 calendar days
shall be given of the time and place of ihe continued meeling,

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

hincstlam o memt s fetibha o Fomlomd e ooeeeoe b T AP Ty i b



APR 2 5 2025

Derek Fisher

48 Polly Ann Park

Dover, NH 03820
dfisherconstruction78@yahoo.com

207-459-8281
April 20, 2025

RE: Formal Appeal of Reconsideration Denial - Mooring Permit #8237

Dear Members of the Pease Development Authority,

| respectfully submit this formal appeal pursuant to Pda 514.08, requesting a reversal of
the Division Director’s April 14, 2025 denial of my petition for reconsideration of Mooring
Permit #8237. My renewal application was formally first submitted on March 31, 2025,
which | mistakenly believed to be the operative deadline based on the permit’s stated
expiration date. However, | now understand the true renewal deadline was March 1 (with a
grace perlod), and that my submission was technically late.

Action Being Appealed

This appeal seeks reversal of the denial of my reconsideration request, which involves the
late filing of my mooring renewal application. The Division denied my application under
Pda 506.04(d), and subsequently denied reconsideration, citing a lack of qualifying

hardship under Pda 514.04(k)(1).

Grounds for Reversal Under Pda 514.04(k)(1)(c)(ii)

I qualify for reconsideration under Pda 514.04(k}{(1){c)(ii) due to a verifiable and acute
medical incapacitation during the final ten days of the application window. Specifically, on
Fehruary 27, 2025, | was suddenly bedridden by a severe back spasm, a recurring
condition I've suffered throughout my decades working in physically demanding Industries
such as construction and commercial lobster fishing. | remained immobile through March
2 and was physically unable to attend to filing responsibilities during that time. | did not
seek medical care, but ] make this statement under penalty of perjury and respectfully

request that it be accepted as sufficient evidence.

[ respectfully ask the Authority to accept this sworn statement as qualifying evidence under
Pda 514.04(k){1){c){il), which provides rellef for applicants incapacitated for one ot more
days during the final 10 days of the application window.



Factual Clarification and Good Faith Effort

| also would respectiully reiterate the following facts and timeline of this situation:

On March 31, | dropped by, in person, and submitted my completed mooring
renewal application, sincerely believing that the permit expiration date was also
the filing deadline. This turned out to not be the case.

At no point was | aware that the actual administrative deadline was March 1, nor
that a late submission would permanently forfeit my mooring, rather than result in
a late fee or adminlistrative penalty.

Had l understood the true consequences of a late filing, | would have taken every
precaution to submit well before the deadline.

My mooring has been held in good standing for over two years, with no prior
compliance issues, infractions, or lapses.

| am very willing to pay any fair and commensurate Late Fee or other financial
penalty in order to renew my mooring and become in good standing.

Equitable Grounds and Request for Discretion

While | recognize that [ missed the formal March 1 deadline (for both medical reasons as
well as due to some ambiguity around the due date for filing the renewal paperwork), | very
humbly ask the Authority to consider:

The fact that, per Pda 514.04(k}{1)(c)(il), | was medically incapacitated for several
days and lying on my back in bed between Feb 27, 2025 - Mar 2, 2025.

The confusing nature of the expiration notice, which clearly marked March 31 as
the expiration date - implying, | belleve understandably, that March 31 was the last
acceptable date to renew. At the time, | misunderstood the system, as in many
other areas of life (such as other leases or licenses), the expiration date typically
signals the renewal deadline. | now understand the distinction, and will be vigilant
going forward.

The absence of willful neglect or disregard of rules. My submission on March 31
was made in earnest and in the belief that | was being fully compliant.

The disproportionate consequence of complete forfeiture of the mooring,
especially in light of a minor and unintended clerical error from an otherwise
compliant and responsible permit holder.




My willingness to pay any reasonable or even punitive late fee deemed
appropriate by the Authority to resolve the matter without further escalation.

Legal and Procedural Basis for Relief

At least one element of my appeal falls under the enumerated "excuses” listed in Pda
514.04(k)(1)(c). Additionally, | believe other avenues of this appeal are also valid under Pda
514,08(b), which allows the Authority to reverse a denial if it was not lawfully or
reasonably justified, or if it failed to properly weigh equitable factors.

In this case, the denial of reconsideration also:

imposes an unduly harsh penalty for a good-faith administrative error,

WIill unequivocally impact my ability to make a living as a commercial fisherman,

L}
» Does not advance any compelling public interest,

And is contrary to the broader purposes of the mooting program, which seeks
orderly management and continuity—not punitive exclusion of long-standing permit

holders due to technical missteps.

Request for Remedy
In light of both the gualifying incapacitation and the totality of circumstances, | respectfully
request that the Pease Development Authority:
1. Reverse the denial of reconsideration and retroactively accept my March 31
application, or
2. Grant a conditional reinstatement of my mooring, subject to any administrative or

punitive late fee the Authority deems appropriate.

| remain eager to comply with all regulations and timelines moving forward, and | ask only
for the opportunity to correct this isolated, unintended lapse.

Certification

| hereby certify, under penalty of perjuty, that | have personally examined and am familiar
with the information submitted herein, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, the

Information Is true, complete, and accurate.

Thank you for your time, attention, and consideration of this appeal.



Sincerely,
Derek Fisher

Dafe L oW/

04/20/25




55 Internatlonal Drive, Pertsmouth NH 03801

April 14, 2025

Derek Fisher
48 Polly Ann Park
Dover, NH 03820

RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #8237

Dear Mr, Fisher,

The Division of Ports and Harbors is in receipt of your Request for Reconsideration for mooring
permit #8237 dated March 31, 2025, and received at the Division office on March 31, 2025, The
mooring permit was denied because a completed application was not timely received by the Division
in accordance with the New Hampshire Code of Administrative Rules PART 500. You have appealed

that denial. For the reasons set forth below, I' deny your appeal and request for reconsideration.

The following are facts in evidence that you have presented with your request:

Your hand-written Request for Reconsideration.

You assert “tlhis was an unfortunate oversight on our pat, and we deeply regret any
inconvenience this may have caused. We fully understand the importance of adhering to
the hatbor deadlines and procedures and we are prepared to pay the full renewel fee and
any applicable late charges to make this right.”

You request “granting us a one-time exception or ‘mulligan’ for this honest mistake.,”
You state in your Request for Reconsideration that your permit be reinstated as, “1ve
mistakenly conflated the expiration dale of our current permit with the due date for
renewel, and as a resull, we wei'e under the mistaken belief that the renewel was due b )%

March 31 not March 19 as is actually required”.

The following are facts in evidence at the Division Director level:

Existing mooring reapplications were timely mailed by the Division to permitholders,
including Mr. Fisher, no later than December 3™, as required in Pda 506.04;
No application for mooring #8237 was received at the Division office until March 31,

2025,

! For reference, this letter constitutes the decision of the Division Director, whose role I as Executive Director have
temporarily taken on for purposes of mooring reconsideration petitions, pursnant to a vote of the PDA Board of Directors

on March 11, 2025,



Page Two
April 14, 2025
RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #8237

Relevant here, Pda 506.04 Mooring Permit Applications for Existing Moorings provides as follows:

(d) Any applicant filing a mooring permit application in accordance with this section shall
return a completed application with the required information, documentation, and permit fee to
the division’s office no later than March 1. Failure to meet the application deadline, whether or
not the applicant received an application form with information pre-entered by the division,
shall result in a denial in accordance with Pda 507, unless the applicant files a completed
application with the required information, documentation, permit fee, and late application fee
within 10 business days after March 1.

Pda 506.04 (d) in essence requires that mooring applications must be returned to the Division timely,
either by March 1% or at least within the 10-business day late filing period. There is no dispute that
M. Fisher did not file, and the Division has not received, a timely completed application filed in
accordance with the requirements of Pda 506.04 (d).

With respect to reconsideration filed in the current context, Pda 514.04 Reconsideration by Division
Director; Granting of Permit under Cerlain Circumstances sets forth the criteria by which the Division
Director may grant or deny a permit in the context of reconsideration. A copy of that section is attached
for your review. In relevant part concerning untimely filings, Pda 514.04 provides as follows:

(d) The division director shall issue the permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration if,
after reconsideration, the division director finds:

(1) One or more of the following:

c. In the case of denial of a permit because of a late filing under Pda 506.04(d),
that:

1. The petitioner was temporarily incapacitated for:
(i) Fifty percent or more of the application period; or

(ii) One day or more during the final 10 days of the application
period,;

2. The petitioner was on active military service at any time during the
application period;

3. The late filing was caused by the failure of any state or governmental
agency to timely provide the petitioner with documentation required for

an application under Pda 500; or




Page Three

April 14, 2025
RE: Request for Reconsideration Mooring Permit #8237

4, A death in the immediate family occurred during the final 10 days of
the application period. For the purposes of this paragraph, “immediate
family” means grandparents, parents, siblings, spouse, children, or

grandchildren; and

N.H. Code of Admin. Rules, Pda 514.04.

Your request for reconsideration is unfortunately denied for the following reasons:

Your March 31, 2025 filing for conumercial mooring permit #8237 was admittedly
untimely per Pda 514.04,

You did not identify any of the enumerated excuses within Pda 514.04(d)(1)(c).

You have not provided (and there is no) evidence establishing any valid excuse for an
untimely filing within the meaning of Pda 514.04(d)(1)(c).

Pda 514.04(c) requires that the Division Director deny a request for reconsideration
where, as here in the case of a late filing under Pda 506.05(d), “the petitioner failed to

meet the requirements under (d)(1)c. above.”

Your petition for reconsideration is therefore denied. However, please be advised that the Code of
Administrative Rules, Pda 514.06 through Pda 514,14, provide an opportunity to further appeal this
decision of the Division Director to the Pease Development Authority. Attached is a copy of those
sections of the rules for your review and consideration. These rules provide:

*If the division director has denied a request to issue the permnit sought after in a petition
for reconsideration undexr Pda 514.04, the petitioner may appesl to the authority within

10 business days after receipf of written notice of denial by the division director.

The complete Administrative Rules PART 500 MOORINGS AND ANCHORAGES may be found on

the Divisions web site; www.portofnh.org, or the State’s website
lttp:/Awwawv.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/state_agencies/pdal00-700.html,

In closing, I know this is not the outcome you probably hoped for, but I am constrained by the
timeliness excuses set forth in the administrative rule. Please notify the Pease Development Authority

consistent with the requirements of Pda 514.06-.07 if you would like to pursue an appeal to the Pease
Development Authority’s Board of Directots.

Paul E. Brean
Executive Director

enclosure



4/11/25, 10:18 AM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

Pda 514,06 Appeal to Authority; Standard of Review.

(a) Ifthe division director has denied a request to issue the permit sought afier in a petition for reconsideration under
Pda 514.04, the petilioner may appeal to the authority within 10 business days afler receipt of wrilten notice of denial by

the division director.

(b) The appellant shall bear the burden of proving that the decision of the division director to deny appellant’s
request to issue the permit sought after in a petition for reconsideration under Pda 514.04 was based on an error of law or
fact or there was a lack of facts that could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision,

(c) The authority shall accept all determinations of the division director made under Pda 514.04 upon questions of
facl as lawful and reasonable unless the appellant specifically rebuts such determination of fact as unlawful or

unreasonable.
Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19
Pda 514.07 Requirements for Appeal. A request for appeal shall:

(a) Specity the date notice of the division director’s denial of the request to issue the permit sought after in a petition
for reconsideration was received by the appellant;

(b) Specify every reason that the action taken by the division director or authority was contrary to Pda 500 or
otherwise unlawful or unreasonable, including any error of law or error of fact;

(c) Include as an attachment a copy of the application or request (hat was denied or failed to receive approval;

(d) Include any new or additional information relevant (o the matter on appeal that was not available at the time the
request for reconsideration was made to the director under Pda 514.01;

(e) Specify the reason for the late filing and include as an attachment written documentation supporting the reason
specilied for late filing; and

(H) Include the following cettification:

“I certify under penalty of law that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the information
submitted in this appeal and all of its attachments. I certify that the statements and information submitied
therewith are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate and complete.”

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, cff 8-20-11 (Sec Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.08 Referral of Matter to Board Member for Recommendation; Procedure for Board Member.

(2) The chair of the board shall designate a board member to review appeals to the authority under Pda 514.06.

(b) The board designate shall:

(1) Notify the appellant in writing that the board designate will be reviewing the matter on appeal on behalf of
the board and preparing a recommended decision regarding the appeal for consideration and action by the

board,; :

(2) Provide the appellant an opportunity, including date, time, and location, to meet with the board desiguate
and present his or her information and argument regarding the appeal, provided that the meeting shall occur
within 15 business days of the filing of the appeal with the authority;

(3) Notify the appellant that he or she may bring counsel or a personal representative to the meeling;

(4) Notify the appellant that any written information, testimony or argument not previously submitted during
reconsideration by the division director shall be submilted to the boatd designate not later than 5 business days

before the date of the meeting with the board designate; and

(5) Notify the appellant that the meeting with the board designate will be recorded.

- R 2




4/11/25, 10:18 AM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

(5) The recommendation of the board designate.

(c) The following shall apply at the board meeting:
(1) The appellant may bring counsel or a personal representative;

(2) The authotity shall exclude any additional written information, testimony or argument that was not
submitted in accordance with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 unless the chair of the authority finds good cause for
appellant’s failure to comply with Pda 514.07 and Pda 514.08 and thal late submission was not intended to
delay fhe appeal. For purposes of this paragraph, “good cause” means that the appellant did not discover, learn
of, or formulate the information, testimony, or argument in time to submit such information, testimony, or
argument in accordance with Pda 514.07 or Pda 514.08 above and could not have discovered, learned of, or
formulated such information, testimony, or argument with reasonable diligence to comply with Pda 514.07 or

Pda 514.08; and

(3) Any oral information, testimony or argument may be received, but the chair or other presiding officer in
the chait’s absence shall exclude irrelevant, immaterial, or unduly repetitious information, testimony or
argument, including without limitation, information, testimony or argument included in or with the division’s
file regarding (he appellant or the written recommendation of the board designate.

Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.10 Decision by Authority on Appeal. The authority shall render a decision regarding the appeal no later
than the next regularly scheduled board meeting following any board meeting held under Pda 514.09.
Source. #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-1! (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.11 When Matter Remanded to Division Director; Notification of Decision of Authority.

(a) If the authority determines that the permit should be granted because the appellant has met its burden of proving
by a preponderance of the evidence that the decision of the division ditector to deny the appellant’s request to issue the
permit sought after in the petition for reconsideration was based on an error of law or fact or there was a lack of facts that
could reasonably sustain the division director’s decision, the authority shall remand the matter to the division director for

action in accordance with its decision,
(b) The authority shall notify the appellant of its decision and provide a written copy thereof within 10 business days
of issuing a decision pursuant to Pda 514,10,

(c) If the authority determines, under (a) above, that the permit should be granted, the appeliant shall return a
completed application for the permit sought within 10 business days of receipt of notice from the authority under (b)

above,
Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

Pda 514.12 Removal of Representalives.

(a) Upon making a finding of misconduct on the part of any representative appearing before the director, authority or
board designate, as applicable, the directat, authority or board designate shall prohibit that individual from acting as a

representative for the pending matter.
(b) For purposes of this section, misconduct means:
(1) Behavior that is disruptive to the orderly conduct of the reconsideration or appeal; or
(2) A consistent or recurring failure to:
4. Meet deadlines; or

b. Comply with the provisions of Pda 514.

§ anm mAaa



4{11/25, 1018 AM CHAPTER Pda 100 ORGANIZATIONAL RULES

(¢) The division director, authority or board designate shall grant the request if he or she determines that reasonable
cause exists and that no person will be materially prejudiced by the delay.

(P For purposes of this section, reasonable cause shall include:
(1) Unavailability of an individual appellant or person seeking reconsideration, or representative, or wilness;

(2) The patticipants believe that an informal resolution is possible and need more time to resolve the matter;
or

(3) The appellant or person seeking reconsideration or the division are awaiting information, repoits, data, or a
related court decision which is malerial to the reconsideration or appeal.

(g) Any grant of a continuance shall specify the time and place at which the meeting shall be rescheduled. The
division director, authority or board designate, as applicable, shall provide notice of a rescheduted meeting regarding (he
reconsideration or appeal in such a manner as is appropriate to ensnre that reasonable notice of at least 10 calendar days
shall be given of the time and place of the conlinued meeting.

Source, #9641, eff 2-1-10; ss by #9975, eff 8-20-11 (See Revision Note at
chapter heading for Pda 500); ss by #12958, eff 12-24-19

[EE TR TN WY N PRpIY i PEY S ey Ry F O ¥ P S rie




555 Marksl Sireel, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

To: Paul Brean, Executive Director

From: Tracy R. Shattuck, Chief Harbormaster W
Re: Permit number 8237

Date: April 2, 2025

Derck Fisher held permit #8237 In Hampton Harbor area 1 which he obtained
from David Goethel on May 20, 2022 in a commercial transfer. He reapplied for and

received the permit in the succeeding years, 2023 and 2024.
Commercial permit applications for the 2025-2026 season were mailed by this

office on December 3, 2024 with a notification of the date upon which our office would
be at Dover DMV with NH Fish & Game to allow commercial applicants the opportunity
to obtain all of their licenses. The March 1st deadline was stamped in red letters and
highlighted both on the envelope and the application. There was a 10 business day late
filing period. Because March 1% and March 15® both fell on a Saturday the deadline was
brought forward to the next Monday, the 3™ and 17% respectively.

Derek called the office on March 17™ but asked only about the pier use permit. .

Derek came to the office on March 31% and asked to reapply for the mooring
permit. He was told that the filing period had lapsed and was given a copy of the

reconsideration process.

QOO0OO0OC TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 603-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www. peasedev org



RECEIVED APR 01 205

3 /3/ /7_025—
Qear Oivector

| am g lo\Dsl'LrV"lfm who £iS\aes OU'!‘ of
\r\q("\H‘OH Mq(bo( }/-eq( J‘Ounal an \ am
witking Vo Suncerety glologize Coc e
1 / |
(\{\0\7/ A (‘t\’\tw;ml Ouv M, Ceriy 1,
We Mistakenly Gonfladed Yo ekfirafion
date o oor cortent Peom/ b widn e
dve dale Lor fﬁnxuue\, and a5 4 @€5uhL,
We e pakee Ye miskafen Lelied W)
e fonewse| wias  Boe ‘Dy Macel, 37 net
Maccha \ﬁf.c'té ! qt_~)w1n)/ {‘{71.}3{‘3,,4,

'T’\ss weqs g uw\por}vnq}-t oufr‘;,?b;‘ dn

ou i Pc,[‘mtl and we ole,eply Ff’t]u‘cf o[m/
Wwlopven tnce L\ My, Wgye LavSed.

we Fu\\y underghaad e {mdrianee  §f
6!51\'\{,-5‘6.11 ‘LO \\Qi‘\f)ar tle.qzﬂl‘n¢§ Qﬂé{ Uofofc’o{uresl
And we are  Preliorel Lo qu the Foit
reaewel fee g0l qn 1fPlicqgble  [gle (bqryfj
Lo wmaqle JJ\M P.?Hy.

We (“{Secd‘ﬁun}! qﬁt p&f 7y (,oﬂﬁic{fr&,‘m .
| qP&\ﬂ}Im, Vs 4 I\~ Lﬁm{ @kctpLieﬂ ar‘}v,vjll-ch.n';
“er -‘r\’llﬁ honest 1"4.‘9*‘:!5{, Wi gqS5ure yau -p\\q e
lqut ‘t'\“‘:9 Ceqfonsibilid 4)64‘.’0~6|}/ cszl hgrie
|4\§\eqa\y ﬁt{‘ ﬁe,m'}mlz:‘s Lo enbue it never
- Wafdens  agaia



?/,_;//zezg
Pk gov Cor you? L.‘me_,undtr;,lq,,j,—,,?
ank KRIViee Yoo "Previde  to gur
\)0‘%\':“?— (,thmu.x:\l-?u we hofe yeu v i
\eol ":qvofq\p\y wbon ©ol 'Pc_ciueS]l,

W|-L\'\ Sintele C{Polo?;«?_s

Ozerek Foner

Qeek Toher
Yg Pc\\?; Aan Bk
Doyer vH 03820
Co)- Y59~ £26|
D Cisherconstr o d:on?&@')/qbao o™

VEs5e\ nanye 304,7 %)




Quk Fehar
Y ?3\?% farlt

Qover MIf038%

PRE N

o

R PAS T+ o

R

O,,, ﬂcP.PkGﬁ

- e



M&Br\\’ﬂk '?ermiks Motz d ven ey

Due Noavdy VRS

| %
oG\ 20357 Cooraetn)

~Nevelo Coled M offie AN e Mk \oud
AN OSSR A OB e ee, ’nm“% ONotyad~
R e e A Sh -

At W'\w o Wne. o8 Rcn on-\-\,-g-‘%\ﬁ\— ‘
e QM T GOvE W Thne < eonSeradian

o peruor .



713124, 12:02 PM ,
Business Information

Business Details

QulckStarl

Business Name: FISHER LOBSTER LL.C

Management Style: Manager Managed
Business Creation Date: 03/08/2022

Date of F ion i
ate o orreat-loe n N/A
Jurisdiction;
Principal Office Address: 48 Polly Ann Park, Dover, NH,
03820, USA

ltd H
Citizenship / State of Domestic/New Hampshire
Formation:

Duration: Not Stated
Business Email: filings@corpnet.com

Business ID: 895348

Business Status: Good Standing

Name in State of

. Not Available
Formation:

Mailing Address: 48 Polly Ann Park, Dover, NH,
03820, USA

Last Annual
202
Report Year: )

Next Report Year: 2025

Phone # NONE
Fiscal Year End

Notification Email: filings@corpnet.com Date: NONE
Principal Purpose
S.No  NAICS Code NAICS Subcode
OTHER / Capture and sale of lobster and other fish
in NH
Page1 of 1, recards 1 to1of1

= ————— T — = === = e

Principals Information

Name/Title
Derek Flsher/ Mem ber

Dempsey Dlgltal LLC/ Member

Sean Dempsey / Manager

Page 1 of 1, records 1 10 3 of 3

[e==s e —— — =

20 Patrlots Rd Stratham NH 03885 USA

Business Address
48 PoHy Ann Park Dover, NH 03820 USA
20 Patrlots Rd Stratham, NH 03885 USA

T s ST T e e e

.llps:llqulckslari.sns.nh‘govlonIIne.’Euslnesslnqulre[ﬂuslnesslnforrnalion?businessID=6q3prVBBLw%.'JD

213




713124, 12:02 PM QulckStart

Registered Agent Information

Name: REGISTERED AGENTS INC

Registered Office 84 W BROADWAY, STE 200, DERRY, NH, 03038, USA
Address:

Registered Mailing 84 W BROADWAY, STE 200, Derry, NH, 03038, USA
Address:

— -~ = = —— = = —= = = pry————y—r

Trade Name Information

No Trade Name(s) associated to this business,

Trade Name Owned By

No Records to View.

Trademark Information

Trademark Number Trademark Name Business Address Mailing Address

No records to view.

= — = —— — ~ =]

Filing Histary Address History View All Other Addresses Name History Shares

Businesses Linked to Registered Agent Return to Search Back

NH Departrnent of State, 107 Narth Main St. Roormn 204, Concord, NH 03301 -- Contact Us
({online/Home/ContactUS)

© 2022 State of New Hampshlre.

itips://quickslail.sos.nh.govionline/Businessinguire/Businesslnformation?buslnessID=6q3pZxVE8LwW%3D 3/3



7648

[ Cuslomer Number

L) Moaring Fleld Hamplon 1 DatefTime Recelved 2 LC\ '7”4
It — S W’—L"‘

Permit Number 8237 Permii Fee $480.00 { Check/Recelpl No,

PEASE [iEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
655 Market Slreel, Porismoulh, NH 03801-3532
(603) 436-8500 Offlce {603\ 436-2780 Fax

www.portofnh.org
Due By March 1st
2024 - 2025
COMMERCIAL USE MOORING APPLICATION AND PERMIT
Permanent Address:

Malling Address:
{If diffrerent than malling address)

DEREK PAUL FISHER
4
DOVER, NH 03820- DOVER, NH 03820-

SECTION | - APPLICANT INFORMATION
IF PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION IS INCORREQT, SEE SECTION 1 INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIOE OF FORM,

Applicant's Full Legal Nama: DEREK PAUL FISHER

Buslness Name (If applicable);

Conlact Name/Phone Number:
E-mall Address: dhisherconstruction78@yahoo.com
Telephone Number ( Area Code); PermanentHome Cell: (207) 459-8281

Business: Fax: Emergency:
Send Mall To: _____Permaneni Address X Mailing Address  Type of Aclivily:  Commaercial Flshing
Type of Entity: Sole Praprielorship __ Parinership Corporalion LLC Trusl ___ Assoclation __ Other

SEGTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION, FEES AND MOORING EQUIPMENT

DO NOT CHANGE ANY PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION, SEE SECTION | NSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE OF FORM,
. VESSELNAME STATE REGISTRATION LENGTH PERMIT FEE DRAFT COLOR TYPE OF VESSEL
N ER NO. / OVERALL* {ex:sallipower)
! Nebrrslve NH2614ek _{ 40.0 $480.00 3.0 BLU Power
| B L _xr—

PO
*Length Overall Is defined In NH Coda of Admlnlslraﬁve ﬁt es Pda 502,13 as the dislance in feel of the vessal from slem to stern plus tha fength of any pulplls,
s lo lhe vessel. *'Mooring Fee Schedule effeclive 4/1/18; §12.00 per fool length overall [LOA], a

arichors, davlls, swim platlorms, dinghles, or olher attachmen
minimum of $200 for ali commerclal use permitted mooringss, ad an $50 Inilla! Applicalion fee when appiicable,

Locallon; _

SECTION Nl - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE
{1} lf the vessel ovner Is olher than an Individual: ") hereby certify (hal the applicanl uses the vessel described [n his appicalion primarily for commerclal
purposes and thal such vessel Is nol used for noncommerclal use for more ihan 14 days cumulatively during Lhe perlod from April 1 to March a1. 1 also cenlify
that I am duly authorized on behall of Ihe appllcant to make the foregolng certification;" {2) If the vesse! owner is an Indlvidual: *i hereby certlfy thal | use he
vessel described In this applicalion primarily for commerclal purposes and Lhal such vessel Is not used for noncommerclal use for more than 14 days
cumulalively during the perod from Aprit 1 1o March 31; (3) "l hereby cerlify thal |, or {he business arganlzallon that | represenl, release and Indemnify Pease
Davelopment Authority and hold Pease Development Aulhority harmless from any and all clalms or labllity which may arise on accounl of the usa of the
mooring;" (4) I the applicalion Is for a lermpotary seasonal mooring permik: "I hereby cerify thal I I, or the buslness organization that | represent, enlers Inlo an
agreement wilth the mooring permil holder to use the mooring equipment presenlly localed al Lhe mooring slle, | acknowedge that Lhe moaring equipment |s
nol ovned or malnialned by the Pease Davelopment Aulhorily and thal the Pease Developmenl Authorllty makes no represenlalion as to Lhe condillon of the
moaring eqlupment or le swilabllity for my intended use;' (5) " hereby cerllfy that Lhe stalements and Information in the enclosed documenls are (o tha bes! of
my knowledga and bellef rue, accurale and compiete. | am aware (hal my mooring permil or placement on a mooring walt lisl may be withdrawn by the Pease
Developmenl Authority for submiting false stalements or infonmatlon or omlfling requlred stalemenls or Information.”
Pursuvant lo Pda 510.02, all mooring balls musi be marked vilh the (as| name of the permil helder, if an individual, or the name of the business organizalion,
trust or not-for-profil entity, as applicable and permil number. Fallure lo comply vith tha requirements of Pda 510,02 may resull In revocalion of your mooring

permil, . . N
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT O~U~6 t &\-‘7% DATE ?/ Z? / LL\/

PERMIT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED UNLESS SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH APPLICABLE DOCUMENT(S) AND FEE(S}.

SECTION IV - COMMERCIAL USE MOORING PERMIT

This permil once spproved by the Harbor Master is valid from April 1, 2024 uny Ms:c)1 <} 3
/'\/\___ Date: ] ! (tS ‘ J ‘

Approved by Harbormaster: Ce—
o !
\\‘") Revised September 2023 Pa. 10of 3




o :ff E@tl((g'ﬁ T.‘_‘JL'}X hi IE% *_-111‘}} 'E( % 57D i '-.‘_ H e -.."rr.f' -(wt ENlE
= DHS, USCG, CG-1270 (RBV.01-22) OMB AFPROVED

UNITED STATES OF AMERIC A 16250027

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
UNITED STATES COAST GUARD

NATIONAL VESSEL DOCUMENTATION CENTER

CERTIFICATE OF DOCUMENTATION

VESSEL NAME OFFICIAL NUMBER IMO OR OTHER NUMBER YEAR COMPLETED
JOEY D 607652 NONE 1978

HAILING PORT HULL MATERIAL MECHANICAL PROPULSION
HAMPTON NH FRP (FIBERGLASS) YES

GROSS TONNAGE NET TONNAGE LENGTH BREADTH DEPTH

21 GRT 18 NRT 359 13.1 5.9

PLACE BUILT i

E BLUE HILLS ME (HULL) '
BROOKSVILLE ME {COMPLETED)

OWNERS ) OFERATIONAL ENDORSEMENTS

FISHER LOBSTER LLC FISHERY

COMPRISED OF ONE MEMBER

MANAGING OWNER

FISHER LOBSTER LLG
48 POLLYANN PARK
DOVER NH 03820

| | RESTRICTIONS
:%ﬁ NONE

1 - |

st ENTITLEMENTS

2
i NONE
il
BR
i
R REMARKS
%] |l NoNe
i
=5
| " ISSUE DATE
@l (| JuNE 29, 2023
THIS CERTIFICATE EXPIRES
i
JULY 31, 2024 Me@ M\
' DIRECTOR, NATIONAL VESSEL DOCUMENTATION CENTER

am

P, )



N.H. FISH caMme DEPARTMENT No: CS240754
11 Hazen Drive
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

RESIDENT COMMERCIAL SALTWATER LICENSE

Name: DEREK p FISHER DoB

Address: 48 POLLY ANN PARK

DOVER, NH 03820
Height: g' 1+ Weight: 225 Eyes BLUE Hair: BRO

Vessel Name JOEY v Official No: NH 2614 CL
License Fees Date Issugd: 2/29/2024
RES COMMERCIAL SALTWATER 55500 Time Issued: 11:37 Ay
DERELICT FISH GEAR SURCHG 51 5.00
TOTAL LICENSE FEES $65.00

;Fp_nunuunru_._ wnmn_.&n rezldent eperaior of the beat, vessel Prgearand halpers. The Icenze s not vand
for the Inking of lobsters or SARmp within stars walers. 1l will axplre Dacember 31 of (he year [zsued unlass
Sooner revoked, (RSA 211:458-1)

i 2} . R 4 Q)
Signature of Licensee . Execlifive Directar

THIS LICENSE EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2024




Labster

Bait

Derek Fisher

Run
0ld Shell Selects

Pogie Drum
Red Head Frozen Bars
Bands Bags
Bands Case

seaview Lodisler €, Weekly | abli filll

1
Friday Saturday  |Sunday Monday Tucsday Wednesddy [Thursday
1/26/2021 |1/27/2024 (1/28/2024 |1/28/2024 1740000 _h:b.oﬁ“ 2/1f209n
|
" |reua
Q
0.0 n.o 0.0 0.0 Y T o

_ Lobsler Tolat

Tall Toral

Net

Total

aa.l

0

0

1 nFIml

Prico

F.
5100

S 240,01
§ dJanu
S non
S uim

"

4 ROLE3

e
r



7648

Customer Number . .
. 7648 Mooring Fleld Hamplon 1/ Dale/Time Recelved [-T-27
Permil Number 82a7 Permil Feo $480.00 ° Check/Recelpt No, 203

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market Streel, Portsmouth, NH 03801-3532
{603) 436-8500 Office (603) 436-2780 Fax

2023 -2024 Due By March 1st
COMMERCIAL USE MOOQRING APPLICATION AND PERMIT

Mailing Address: Permanent Address:

DEREK PAUL FISHER FISHER LOBSTER LLC (I diffrerant than mallng address)

o o | LA P 48 POLLYANN PARK
DOVE 03820-
gl (03820 DOVER, NH 03820-
SECTION | - APPLICANT INFORMATION
I¥ PRE-ENTEREU INFORMATION 15 INCORRECT, SEE SECTION 1 INSTRUCTIONS Ol REVERSE SIDE OF FORM.
. Appllcanl's Full Legal Name: DEREK PAUL FISHER
Business Name {if applicable}: FISHER LOBSTER LLC
Contact Name/Phonse Number;
‘[f differenl than buslness name
E-mall Address: dfisherconstruclion78@yahoo.com
Telephone Number ( Area Code): Permanent/Home Cell: (207) 459-8281
Business: Fax: Emergancy:
Send Mall To: Permanent Address _ X . Malling Address  Type of Actlvity: Commerclal Fishing
Type of Entily: Sole Proprietorship Parinership Corporallon LLC Trust Assoclalion ___ Other
SECTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION, FEES AND MOORING EQUIPMENT
DO NOT CHANGE ANY PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION, SEE SECTION Il INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE 5IDE OF FORM,
VESSEL NAME STATE REGISTRATION LENGTH PERMIT FEE DRAFT COLOR TYPE OF VESSEL
NO. OVERALL® {ex;power/sall)
Not-A-Clue NH2614CLY 40.0 $480.00 3.0 BLU Power

‘Lenglh Gverall Is defined In NH Code of Administralive Rules Pda 602,13 as the dislance In feet of the vessel from stem to stern plus Lhe lenglh of any pulplls,
anchors, davils, swim plalforms, dinghles, or ather allachmenls ta {he vessel. **Mooring Fea Schedule effectiva 47171 8; $12.00 per lool length overall [LOA], a

minimum of $200 for all commerclal use permitled mooringss, ad an $50 Inillal Applicalion fee when applicable.

Lacalion; Tax Map Lot No.

SECTION Il - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

{1 If the vessel owner is olher than an Indlvidua; ! hereby certify Lhal the applicanl 1ses the vessel described In this application primarily for commercial
purposes and thzl such vessel Is nol used for nonzommerclal use for more Lhan 14 days cumulallvely during the pedod from April 1 lo March 21. | also cerlify
that | em duly aulhorized on behall of the applicant lo make the foregoing cediiicallon;” {2) it the vessel owner Is an Individual, *1 hereby cerlify thal | usa the
vessel described In this applcation primarily for commerclal purposes and thal such vessel |s nol used for noncommerclal use for more than 14 days
cumulalively during the period from April 1 Lo March 31; (3) "l hereby cerlify thal |, or the business organizatlon thal | tepresenl, releasa and Indemnilly Pease
Developmenl Authority and hold Pease Development Aulhorily harmless from any and all clalms or liabllity which may arise on account of tha use of the
meoring;" (4} If the applicalion Is {or a lermporary seasonal moering permil; *) hereby cerlify hal If, or lhe buslness crganizatlon thal | represenl, enlers Into an
agresmenl with the mooring permil holder ta use the mooring equtpement presenlly focaled al the mooring site, ! acknowledge that the mooring equipmenl |s
nol owned or malnlalned by the Pease Development Authorily and thal Lhe Pease Developmenl Autharlily makes no represeniation as lo the condilion of the
mooring eqlupment or la suilabifity for my Inlended use;' {5) | cerlify thal Ihe slalemenls and Information In the enclosed documents are lo the besl of my
knowtedge and bellef true, accurate and complele. | am aware thal my mooring permlt o placemenl on a mooring wall llst may be vAlhdrawn by (he Pease
Developmenl Authority for submitting false slatemenls of Informallon or omilUng required slatements or Informalion.™

Pursuanl 1q Pda 510,02, all mooring balls mus! be marked wilh the lasl name of the permil holder, if an individual, or the name of e business organizalion, trust
o nal-lor-profit entity, as applicalble, and permil number by May 1sl, Fallure lo comply wilh the requirements of Pda 510.02 may resull ln revocallon of your
mooring permil

_ M. 4
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT 0(’ el el pATE _\ 2 / [ 2 / T

PERMIT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED UNLESS SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH APPLICABLE DOCUMENT({S) AND FEE(S).

SECTION iV - COMMERCIAL USE MOORING PERMIT
This permit once approved by the Harbor Master s valld fr ril 1, 2023 untll March 41,8024,

Approved by Harbormaster:

A

Date: A & !a‘ .32

Rev. 9/13/2022 Pg. 1 of 3




LEGAL ADDRESS
48 POLLY ANN PARK
DOVER HH 03820

SEASONAL ADDRESS

5 APFLICATION LS BG/ED AND ANY ADDITIOZILL
FORUATION 1S OFFERED WUGDER PENALTY DF x

State of New Hampshire BOAT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE & (1/07/2023
- |

powr NH2614CL use CP st NH ysy 0004875 e 405.00 £

1sake MISC FUEL D stvie RNBT proP IB ENGINES x 12/31/2023

YEAR 1978 1LEN 40 O CLR BLU un WBR400111178

Hue OT ToeT N sk N sHowerN INLANDTIDALT  wm

DOB/ID LASTMAME SUFFIX_ FIRSTNAME M

© NHB18814203 FISHER LOBSTER LLC N.H.S.D. - M.V.

e OFFICIAL DIRECTOR

: VALIDATION # 3021 -

RENEW REGISTRATION

07JAN2023 5021.0001 3819 1206 1 $89.50

FISHER LOBSTER LLC
48 POLLY ANN PARK
DOVER NH 03820

_*'D—ff'c,\L fa\

NOT VALID WITHOUT DIRECTOR'S SEAL

~AMRLETL

THE B0AT DESCARSD HEREN 19 EOUPPED
50 AS FO FAFCLUDE THE DSCHRROS OF
AEWAGE OA WASITWATER TO THE WATERS
OF THE KTATE U COUAIANCEVATH RS A 10Y:

ST, ES

MILFOIL FEE $5.50
PUBLIC ACC FEE $5.00
REGISTRATION FEE 572,00
EXTC AQTC PLANTS §4.00/
SRCH RESCFEE £1.00
HRBR DREDGING 52.00
TOTAL DUE 569.50,
DAY FEES
TOTAL DUE 50.00

MUNICIFAL COMIAENT:

CHANGE ADDRESE IN SPACE ABOVE

QYMER'S GARY

LB|S#ORN FALSTICATION FLASUANT TOREA EIt 1)

Pursvanl lo ASA 261:55, he Direclor
musl be notfied in willng within 30

days when moving {rom the address
printed, an, ihis cenllcaln




N.H. FISH & GAME DEPARTMENT No: T-C5230999

11 Hazen Drive
,  Concord, New Hampshire 03301

TEMPORARY RESIDENT COMMERCIAL SALTWATER LICENSE

Name: DEREK FISHER DOB:
Address: 48 POLLYANN PARK
DOVER, NH 03820
Height: 73 Weight: 225 Eyes: BLUE Halr: BROWN
Name of Vessel: JOEY D Officlal No: NH2614LL

This llcense shall ba for the resldent operalor of the boal vassel or gear and helps, The license Is not valld for the taking of iobslers or
shrimp within slale walers. Il will explre upon recelpt of lssued permanent llcense unless revoked, RSA 211:49-b,

Dale Issued: 01/07/2023 Time Issuad: 11:53 AM
PRICE.....$50.00

Licensee subject lo the penallies for making unswom false stalements undar RSA 641:2.

Sportsperson slalement: | cerlify that my priviteges to fish, hunl, irap, gulde, lake or land labsters, or enpage in commerclal marine fishing

aclivilles ane nol under suspenslon or revocalion In &ny slate or prayince (RSA 214.18b) and further cerilfp b awara Lhal any
conviction of certaln felontes In any stale or province prohlblls the mssession of e fiream or olher angergus

Slgnature of Licenses Execullve Direclar )

EXPIRES 12/31/2023




Pease Development Authority
NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE PORT AUTHORITY
555 Market Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801
Office: (603) 436-8500 Fax: {603) 436-2780
www.portofnh.org

\ YL~\~ 11—
Permit Applicant- > €¢¢ S;\S\f\c '

To:
From: NH Dlvislon of Ports and Harbors

Subject: 2023 Permit Application

Your permlit application is being returned for the following reasons:
Fallure to submit a validated copy of your current 2022 vessel registration.
O If shorefront permit, failure to submit most recent copy of tax bill.
" Commercial Fishing;
NH Fishing license (saltwater or lobster) bf
A Landing slip v

A

QO Commercial Charter;
Failure to submit NH Fishing license (saltwater or lobster}

Captains License
A minimum of 2 items of business {brochure, business card etc,)

O Other Commercial business;
Secretary of State showing business status . A minimum of 2 items of bus. (brochure, bus.

card etc,)
Permit holder's name does not appear on registration.

Check for permit fee not included with the permit application.
Late fee not included with permit appilcation.
- Other

00O

COMPLETE PERMIT APPLICATIONS ARE DUE NO LATER THAN MARCH 1%, OR WITHIN 10 BUSINESS DAYS

WITH LATE FEE.
If you have any questions, please call the office at (603) 436-8500.

Thank you.



Pease Development Authority
NEW HAMPSHIRE STATE PORT AUTHORITY
555 Market Street, Portsmouth, NH 03801
Office: (603) 436-8500 Fax: (603) 436-2780
www.portofnh.org

5\ VL.~ \ N 11—
To; Permit Applicant - &> €y ¢ . S‘:\S\f\ e

From: NH Division of Porls and Harbars

Subject: 2023 Permit Application

Your permit application is being returned for the followihg reasons:
" Failure to submit a validated copy of your current 2022 vessel registration.
O If Shorefront permit, failure to submit most recent capy of tax bill.
)9: Commercial Fishing;
NH Fishing license (saltwater or lobster) ‘x '
A Landing slip M
©C Commercial Charter;
Failure to submit NH Fishing license (saltwater or lobster}

Captains License
A minimum of 2 items of busmess (brochure, business card etc,)

" O Other Commercial business;
Secretary of State showing busmess status - A minimum of 2 items of bus. {brochure, bus.

card etc,)

Q Permit halder's name does not appear on registration.
O Check for permit fee not included with the permit application.
O Late fee not included with permit application.
O . Other :
(B3 B B Ry PR Kl e id SRl Y i il i n e i 15 PRGN o LA sl |
DEREK FISHER DBA 203 E—
FISHER CONSTRUCTIORN TR
48 POLLY ANN PARK \7_ ’(1 /’L"L 1 —_
DOVER, NH 03820 B
COMPLET) IAYS
witHiaT Bt Degge Devdofment Author H’ |$ Ygeo—
|fVOU ha“ {‘_—-bv{" \ll\_jna\\l\fc'\ L, df l‘l LV Dollars m E:ﬁfﬁ.;'“'i"n
”r. Bank

Amedea’s Mod Convenlent Bank®

Thank yot {\)‘ef{/\f- Q}g\,l,d' N

Far




O
43 o\ Da +

Qv A\ 0o %2°

@msmﬂx %h.&&._e%?ﬁér ?crfe_ﬁ,.r\
i | ﬂr,w ,.?/u_.ﬁﬁ\.ﬁ.rl n.u*
_ﬂuﬂy\mgct/) q)ﬂ./). G\W@wb‘

OIEE I —SHIETES R TR A PR P Y e T e AT




7648

Cuslomer Number R
7648 Moardng Fleld Hamplon 1 Dale/Thne Recelved
Permit Number 8237 Peimil Fee $480,00 Check/Recelpl No,

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Marke! Street, Porlsmouth, NH 03801-3532
(603} 436-8500 Office (603) 436-2780 Fax

2023 - 2024 Due By March 1st
COMMERCIAL USE MOORING APPLICATION AND PERMIT

Permanent Addrass:

Malling Address:

DEREK PAUL FISHER FISHER LOBSTER LLC (If difirerent than mailing address)

48 POLLYANN PARK

48 POLLYANN PARK
SECTION | - APPLICANT INFORMATION
IF PRE-ENTEREL INFORMATION IS INCORRECT, SEE SECTION 1 INSTRUCTIONS DI REVCRSE EIDE OF FORM.
Applicani's Full Legal Name: DEREK PAUL FISHER
Business Name (if applicable); FISHER LOBSTER LLC
Conlacl Name/Phane Number:
It different than buslness name
E-mali Address: dfisharconstruclion78@yahan.com
Telephone Number { Atea Code): Permanent/Home Cell:  (207) 459-8281
Buslness: Fax: ' Emergency:

Send Mall To: Permanent Address X Malling Address  Type of Aclivity: Commercial Flshing

Type of Enlity: Sole IE‘ropdeto;shlp Parlnershlp - Corporalfon LLe Trusl Assoclation Other

SECTION i - VESSEL INFORMATION, FEES AND MOORING EQUIPMENT
DO NOT CHANGE ANY PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION, SEE SECTION Jf INSTRUCTIONS ON REVEASE SIDE OF FORM.

VESSEL NAME STATE REGISTRATION LENGTH PERMIT FEE DRAFT COLCR TYPE OF VESSEL
NO. OVERALL® (ex;powerfsall)
Nol-A-Clue NH2614CL 40.0 $480.00 3.0 BLU Power

‘Lenglh Overall [s defined in NH Code of Adminlslrative Rules Pda 602.13 as the dlstance In feel of Ihe vessel from slem Lo slern plus the length of any pulgits,
anchors, davlls, svim platforms, dinghles, or ather atachments (o lha vessel, “*Moaring Fes Schedule effectiva 4/1/18; $12.00 per fool length overall [LOA), a
minimum of $200 for ell commerclal use permitted mooringss, ad an $50 |nillal Applicallon fee when applicable,

TaxMap LolNo.

Locallon:

SECTION Nl - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

(1) If the vessel owner Is other then an Indlvidual: ") hereby carlify lhal the applicant uses the vessel deseribed In this applicalion primarily for commerclal
purposes and Lhal such vessel Is nol vsed for noncommerdlal use for more lhan 14 days cumulalively during the perlod from Apiil 1 to March 31, | also cerlify
Lhat 1 am duly aulhorized on behalf of Lhe applleant {o make the foregoing cerlification;” (2) i the vassel owner Is an indlvidual: "I hereby cerllfy thal | use Lhe
veasel described In this applicallon primartly for commexcial purposes and (hal such vessel Is nol used for noncommerclal use for mora Lhan 14 days
cumulatively during the period from Apiil 1 to March 31; (3) "l hereby cerlify thal |, or the buslness wiganizallon that | represenl, release and indemnlfy Pease
Development Authorily and hold Pease Daveiopmenl Authorily harmless from any and all clalms o llabillty which may arise on account of the use of the
moaring;* (4) Il the applicallon Is for lermporary seasonal mooring permit: "I hereby cerlify that if, or the buslness organlzalion thal | represent, enlers Into an
agreemenl with the mooring permil holder lo use ke mooring equipement presently localed al the maoring sile, | acknowledge that the mooring equipmentis
nol ownexl crmalnlained by lhe Pease Develepment Aulhorily and thal the Peasa Development Aulhortity makes nio represenlation as lo the condilion of the
mooring eqiupment or lts sultabliity for my Intended use;* {5) | certify that the statemenls and Infermalien In Lhe enclosed documents are ta lhe bes| of my
knovdedge and belief {rus, accurale and complele. | am avare Lhal my moodng permil or placement on a meoring wall [1st rmay be vdthdravn by the Pease
Developmenl Authority for submitting false stalements of Informalion or onmltiing required slalements or Infarmation,”

Pursuant tq Pda 610.02, al| mooring balls must be marked with Lhe iast name of the permill holder, I an Individual, or lhe name of the business organlzalion, trusl
or not-for-profil enlity, as applicalble, and permll number by May 1st. Fallure to comply with the requirements of Pda 510.02 may resull In revocatlon of your
mooring permit

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT Of’ el Ll . DATE _\2Z / [C / L7

PERMITWILL NOT BE ACCEPTED Uh'JLESS SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH APPLICABLE DOCUMENT(S) AND FEE(S).

SECTION IV - COMMERCIAL USE MOORING PERMIT
This permil once approved by the Harbor Masler [s valid rom April 1, 2023 until March 31, 2024.
Dalte:

Approved by Harbormaster:
Rev. 8/13/2022 Pg. 1 of 3




£20z/5/T

OT66 S
. s 0
- 5 o059 3§ 1
0 $ oo 5 o]
- S DooBE § a
OTGLE 3 |34
= 5 0
SV'SE $ oTe § (3
S9TH6 -1 8Tz
NVAdd T EoL

BN

I®oL3ieg

IMeL s

£C0T/S/T
Aepsingy

UTB/135q07 ADja0 M 00 RI5q0) MALAEIS

EC0Z/B/T
Aepsaupap

L]
L'sg

EZ0Z/E/T
Azpsan |

ETOZ/Z/T

Aepuoiy|

9583 spueg
sdeq spueg
wnyQq 3oy

SRS |BPYS PO
s|ng /SN

RYsH Malag

eq

1315007



INTERNAL USE ONLY

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
555 Market Street Portsmouth, NH 03801
Office; (603) 436-8500 Fax; (603) 436-2780

MOORING PERMIT VESSEL AND/OR GPS CHANGE

Name of Permit Holder P\)ergt F\ Sher

Permit # ¥ ’3‘31 Mooring Field ]%W A\
Vessel Change [¥ GPS/Moeoring Field Change_ [
VESSEL CHANGE
Original Vessel: ) Proposed Vessel:
Length w Length L—r O
Registration ) \r\ l%m"m Registration N H‘L(o' L{ CL_
GPS CHANGE

Current Harbor:

Previous Harbor:

New GPS:

Previous GPS:

If yes, new harbor nar

Harbor Change: Yes O No O

Reason for GPS change:

FOR DIVISION USE ONLY
Fee Amount: Z j Q"_

Recsived By: Check # l ‘9 Yo

Date & [nilials of Map quest change: - Dale & initlals of Office update: %DC

Date Recelved:

Date
el
Dale

Harbormaster Signalure

223

Chief or Depuly Chlef Signature




State of New Hampshire

BOAT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

1
s 05/23/2022 STATEFEES
s MILFOIL FEE $5.50
soww NH2614CL use CP 57 NH vsn 0074726 wp 405.00 E 12/31 PUBLIC ACC FEE §5.00
MAKE MISC FUEL © sTvig RNBT PROP 1B enGINES # 31/2022 | recistraton e §72.00
b EXTC AQTC PLANTS $4.00
YEAR 1978 (Een 40 O cir BLU v WBR400111178 SRCH RESC FEE s1.00
HULL OT ToleT N sink N sHower N INLANDTIDAL T we HRBR DREDGING $2.00
SOEMD LAST NAME SUFFIX  FIRSTNAME M BUE
w NHB18814203 FISHER LOBSTER LG TOTAL —
N
E 1
5 ey QBT
NEW REGISTRATION z”  VALIDATION # 3021
: TOTAL DUE $0.00
23MAY20122 5008.0001 3919 1205 1 §89.50 NOT VALID WITHOLT DIRECTOR'S SEAL
THE DOAT QLICRTED HEAEN 1 eouiPpED
LEGAL ADDRESS %0 AT TO PRECLUDE THE DIMCHARCE OF
48 POLLY ANM FARK FISHER LOBSTER LLC TR TATE e AR E WATERD
DOVER NH 03020 48 POLLY ANN PARK
SEASONAL ACDRESS DOVER NH 03820 MUNICIFAL COMMENT:
2] to RSA 2B1:55, the Direcior
CHANGE ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE must be nodlied n writing within 30
[THLS APPLICATION 1S SIGNED A3 ANY ADDITIGNAL days when moving from the address
mﬂzﬁuuwuﬁ__mnwﬂ%uwgﬁgnﬂuvﬂﬂrﬁuwﬁ X ROMV 611 owners copy Lo i ! |




I 4.29. 22

! FO ON USE ONLY

Customer Number Tld® Permit Fee 1o~ Date/Time Rec'd
Permlt Number BZ39 Inlttal Fee $50.00 Check / Rept # -1 1 3

Mooring Fleld/Subfiald H ton Iolal Application Fee §| g {3 Received By _I—
el A Ak AR AR AR AR A, IItﬂhltiﬂlklm:ﬂliiiilkil*tkﬂtmthﬂnlﬁiiH'IHﬁﬂll*ﬁwlitﬂli*ikﬂltilﬂntﬂ‘lllllﬂkﬁiiihil*
nf ‘""h,z PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: DIVISION OF POR I'S AND HARBORS

O
& o 555 Markel Slreet, Portsmoulh, NH 03801
5 5 Office: (603) 436-B500 Fax: (603) 436-2780
kY &
LTINS 2022 - 2023

INITIAL COMMERCIAL USE MOORING APPLICATION AND PERMIT

SECTION | - APPLICANT INFORMATION **SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE OF PAGE** I

Devel Pqul  Fishd
Business Name (if applicable): ‘S: () LL el Llobs 1"* o\ e
Confact Name and Number; DQJ\(’, l.(' F ;5\-\4,(' Z07- \15? - BZ 8\

Business Address (if dilferent):

Applicant's Full Legal Name:

Malilng Addrgss: ‘
U@ Col\y Ann  farle
Street Number and Name ! Street Number and Name
P.O. Box Number/Apt No. ) P.O. Box Number/ApL No.
D ovel A 03820

City/Town Slale 2Zip Code City/Town Slate Zip Gode

Send Mall To Address: Malling % Bushness ___ E-mail Address

Telephone Numbers: Home: Businass! Fax: Emergency: Cell: [L/'

Type of Activity: X Cominerclal Chartar Waler Dependent

Type of Enlity: Sole Proprietorship Parinership Corporatlon Z LLC Trust _ Associalion _ Other
IﬁCTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION, FEES AND MOORING EQUIPMENT ]

VESSEL NAME NH STATE LENGTH DRAFT COLOR TYPE OF VESSEL

Ao -‘— ~ A - E‘hﬂ%— REGISTRATION NO. |OVERALL FISHING - CHARTER - OTHER

Clue | WHzYS I Zo | 37 [Redfihile  Fothing

* Langth Ovayall Is defined n NH Code of Administrative Rules Pda 602,13 as the dislance In feet of ihe vessal from stem to slam plus the tength ofan;r pulpis,
anchors, davits, swim platformns, dinghles, or olhier alichments te the vassal. ™ (Effactive 4/1/1 9), $12.00 per loot lenglh overall [LOA], a min\mum fee of $200 for all

commercial usa permlited moorings, and an addditional $50 Initial Application fae when applicable. . i ]
. — - o 3 )0 )
PERMIT FEE OKF\ Shadmconshr UcH o /¥ @; ycf oo, Lo M

TaxMap Lot No.

Locallon Descriplion:

SECTION lil - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE ]

(1} Ifthe vessel oamer is oher Lhan an ingdlvidual: ' hereby ceify that the appllcant uses the vessel described In this application primardly for commercial purposes
and thal such vessal Is not used for roncommereial use for more than 14 days cumulatively during the parlod from Apail 1 to March 31, |also certify Lthat ] am duly
authorized on behalf of the applicant o make the foregolng certification,” (2) If the vessal owner [s an Individual: 'l herelzy cerlify thati usa the vessel desciibed In
this application pimarily for commerelal pumoses and Lhat such vessel Is nol used for noncommearclal use for more than 14 days cumulatively during the perod
from April 1 to March 31; {3} "1 herely certify that I, or the buslness onanization that I reprasenl, reiease and Indemnlly Pease Developmenl Authorty and hold
Pease Development Authority harmless from amy and all claims or llability which may arise on account of the use of the mooring;” (4) If the application Is for a
lormporary seasonal mooring penmit: "1 herabry certily thal if, or the business organizallon that | represent, enters inle an agreement vith the mooring permil lrofder
lo use the mooring equiperment presently locatad at the mooring sile, | acknowledga Lhat the moodng equipment is not owned or malntaked lry Lhe Pease
Development Authority and that the Pease Development Aulhoriity makes no representation as Lo the codition of the mooring eqluprment or {s suilability for my
Intended use;' (5) | certify thal the slalements and informatlon In the enclosed documents are to Lhe best of my knowdedge and beliaf tue, accurals and complele. |
am avare that my meoring permi or placement on a moaring wall list may s vdlhdrawm by the Pease Development Authority for subsmitting false slatements or

information or omitting required stalements or information.”

Ourl  Cio\er V' /4/z02¢
Signature of Applicant {Sole Propriletorship or Partnership) Daie
Or Slgnalure and Title of duly aulhorized officer or member of Applicant Title

ISECTION IV - COMMERCIAL USE MOORING PERMIT (lo be complalad by Divisen) l

This peWn e approved b lheyw Masley unlil March 31, 2023 _/ / "
/-ff;, s ,Z, w2 Y &L ) &
; Vi 7

Approved hy Harbormasiter Data

Rev9/1/21 pg1of3




SECTION Vi - APPLICATION INSTRUCTIONS

1. Please clearly prinl or type all Information.
2. Allinformalion musl be compleled. Incomplete applications will not be acceptad,
3. Make check or monay order payable lo: Pease Development Aulhority; Divislon of Ports and Harbors (or PDA/DPH).

4, Relum completed Commerclal Use Mooring Application and Permit with documanlallon and payment to:
Pease Devetopmenl Aulhority; Division of Poris and Hariors (or PDAIDPH), 555 Marke! Street Portsmouth NH 03801
8. Upon approval of the mooring permil applicatton by (he Harbor Master, a fully executed copy of tha mooring
applicalion and parmit will be senl to you.
SECTION I INSTRUCTIONS:
1. For buslness applicants, Lhe person authorized to slgn and cerlify the application on behalf of the husiness
should Insert his or har name in the Ine marked "Applicants Full Legal Name",

2, Wile In any comectlons o Incomect pre-anterered Infonnalion in Seclion 1.
3. If you plan to modify or replace he vessal lisled in the Sectton Il during the tem of this pennil, conlact the Division fora

deferminatlon of whether the new vessel will fit on the moong and the mooring locallon,

SECTION Il INSTRUCTIONS:
1. Do not change any pre-enterad Informallon in Sectlon II. Allered applications will nol be accepled.
2. 11 the vessel for which a mooring pennit is requesled Is different from the vessel pre-entered In Secllon It, Applicant should

Immadiately nolify the Division In wriling of the change of vessel for a determination of whether the existing meoring and
mooring locatfon may be used for the vessel as provided In Pda 505.03. All vesse! [nformation must be finalized hy March 1.

3. If you plan lo modify or replace the vesse| listed in Section Il during the term of this penmil, contact the Division for a
determination of whather the new vessel will fit on the maoring and the mooring locallon.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REAPPLICANTS:
Payment of all fees owed Lo Lhe division, lhe permil reapplicalion lee and compieled appllcalion along wilh all required decumentalion

are due no laler than March 1s!. Reapplfcalions received after March 1st during the lale filing period must be received within 10
business days from lhe close of business on March 1st and shall include Lhe lale filing fee {$50}, In addltion {0 the required
documentalion and paymenl, If the reapplicalion fee and late filing fee ls nol pald and/or the applicalion Is nol complaled and
received viilh proper documeniallon by Ihe Division of Porls and Harbors by Ihe end of Lhe lale filing perlod, the mooring permil
application vll not be accepled and lhe mooring localion will be reassigned by |he harbormasler.

[SECTION Vil - COMMERCIAL USE MOORING REQUIREMENTS

1.The mooring permit holder shail write in parmanent Ink his or her last name and the maoring pammil number on the mooring buoy [
letters and numbers at least 2 Inches In size above the waler Ilne, (o ensure vistbllity.

2 Only one vessel shall be atlached to a mooring.
3. The Mooring tackle must he placed within 30 days from lhe date of issuance of the mooring permil if Issued between Apiil 1 a

Seplember 30. If the moooring pemit Is lssued hetween October 1 and March 31, the mooering equipment shall be set
on or hefora May 1.

4. Male no changes to your mooring. If the mooring shifts In locallon, notify the Harbormaster for your mooring field.
5. If a mooring permit holder acquires a replacement vessel or modifles an existing vessel, 1he mooring pennil halder Is required to:

a) Send the division a copy of the replacement vessal reglstralion
b} Obtaln written approval from the division for replacement or medification of exisling vessal,
6. No person alher than (he inooring permit holder for a specific meoring may use that mooring.
7. Your mooring permit will become Invalld if you cease lo be an owner of the vessel dascribed In this permiL.
8. [f you no longer require the mooring, or if you sell or otherwise dispose of the vessel describad in thls permit, you must nolify
the divislon within 15 days.

The Infermalion In Seclion Vil does nol Include all mooring requirements, You may oblain the Division rules relaling lo
moorfng requiremants (Pda 500 from Lhe Division office for a fee or al no charge on the wabslle of Pease Developmenl
Aulhorlly, Division of Porls and Harbors: wwwi.parloinh.org/moocrings.hlm!

Rev. 08/1/2021 Pg. 3 of 3

e



P -
PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

555 Markel Sireel, Sulte 1 Poilamouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

May 20, 2022

David Goethel
23 Ridgeway Terrace
Hampton, NH 03842

RE:  Request to Transfer Commercial Mooring
Commercial Mooring No. 1581, Hampton Harbor Mooting Field, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Goethel:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to Derek Fisher 48
Polly Ann Park, Dover, NH in connection with the sale of your commercial business.

You and Derek Fisher have represented that Derek Fisher intends to use the mooring for
commercial purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is subject to the
condition that Derek Fisher will continue to use the mooring for commercial jpurpases.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter Derek Fisher is being put on notice of this provision,

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

incerely,

F—

. Pé\ul Brean
Executive Director

Encilosure

cc: Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH
Derek Fisher
FDA Legal Dept.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE




PART Pda 508 TRANSFER OF MOORING PERMITS

Pda 508.01 Transfer of Commercial Use Mooring Perh-nits.

() A commercial vessel owner may transfer his or her commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new
owner if the permit holdet's business, including the vessel for which the commercial use mooting permit(s)

was issued by the division, is sold or under a contract of sale, subject to;

)
(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for

the same type of business or another type of business that would qualify for a
commercial use mooring permit and all applicable documentation;

(2) Payment of the commetcial use mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant
to Pda 508.01(a), provided that fees paid in the form of 2 check or a money order
shall be made payable to "Pease Development authority, Division of Ports and

Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring petmit,

(b) The owner of a water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) may transfer his or her
commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new owner if the permit holder's business is sold or under contract

of sale, subject to:
(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for a
water-dependent business as described in Pda 502,30(b) and al! applicable
documentation; ‘

(2) Payment of the commercial use water dependent business mooring permit
transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01(b), provided that fees paid in the
form of a check or a money oider shall be made payable to "Pease Development

Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit. .

(c) The division shall only consider written transfer requests made by the owner of record and
mailed or hand delivered to its office at:
Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors

Division of Ports and Harbors
355 Matlcet Street 555 Market Street
-Pottsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801
(d) If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial entity for
which the permit was issued, the petimit shall lapse.



LEGAL ADDRESS
48 POLLY ANN PARK
DOVER NH 03820

SEASONAL ADDRESS

\THOH LS RGNED AKT ANf ADDITIOHAL
WDEA FBUALTY OF
X Tanc.

Y S W,

(THE AFFLICK
FFORUATION |5 OFFEMED
e LL L T EITEY ~L L

E
A
5

Slate of New Hampshire BOAT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE & ()3/24/2022
5

pows NH24862W use CP stNHwvsy 0041698 pp 110.00 E

‘raKE GLAS Fuei. G sTvie OUTB PROP OB ENGINE S x 1231/ 2022

vear 1973 1en 20 O cLr WHIVRED i NHZ917980413

Hul PL voner N sink N sHoweRN inanDmoaL T we

o DOR/ID LAST NAME SUFFIX  FIRSTNAME 1

w NHB18814203 FISHER LOBSTER LLC

N N.H.S.D. - M.V,

OFFICIAL DIRECTOR
VALIDATION # 3182

NEW REGISTRATION

24MAR2022 5003.0001 2501 1168 1 §51.50 NOT VALID WITHOUT DIRECTOR'S SEAL

THE BOAT DEFCRBED MEAEM IS EQUAFED
50 AN TO PRECLUDE THE DUOLAGE OF
AEWAGE OR \YASTEWATER TO THE Y/FTERS
OF THE ETATE 11 COMPLIANCEWITH RS 117

FISHER LOBSTER LLC
48 POLLY ANN PARK
DOVER NH 03820

STATE FEES

MILFOIL FEE
PUBLIC ACC FEE
SRCH RESC FEE
REGISTRATION FEE
EXTC AQTC FLANTS
HRBR DREDGING

TOTAL DUE

BOAT FEES

TOTAL DUE

§5.50 .
55.00
$1.00
534.00
54.00
52.00

551,50

50,00

MURICIPAL COMMENT:

CHAMGE ADDIRESS JN SPACE ABOVE

PATPRT Py e

Fuvsuanl 1o RSA 261:55, the Direclor
mus! ba nolfied In wiiing within 30
days when moving lrom the address

Amikl= ~npf-

U Y T L S,

Derelt Yishr

N.H. FISH GAME DEPARTMENT No: LB221949

11 Hazen Drive”
Cancord, New Hampshire 03301

LICENSES TO TAKE LOBSTER AND CRAB

Name: DEREK P FISHER Dos
Address: 48 POLLY ANN PARK, DOVER, NH 03820
Ags; 44 Helghl: &1 Hair: BRO Eyes: BLU
License Feas
PART-TIME COMM LOBS -100  §125.00
TOTAL LICENSE FEES stzs00 | VesselNameorNo:.  NH 2456 ZW
Barrel Colors: REDAWHITE
Spindle Colors: RED
Dale Issued: 142112022 Time Issued 09;07AM [ ] FEDERAL LOBSTER PERMIT

EXACT COLORS MUST BE DISPLAYED ON BOAT RBA 211;23,

Reports raquired by safected lobslarmen by the 10ih of each monlh fof Ihe previous manlh. (FIS EDB:01HRSA 211:18 RSA
211:20] Licensae sublecl [o pansillas for making unsworn falsa slaiamenta under REA 641:3.

Sporisperson sielemant: | cerlify thal my privilogas lo fish, hunl, Uep, guida, 1ake or land [ohslers, or angage in commarcial
maring fishing activiles are not under suspension of revocalion Ln any siala or provincs [RSA 214;18b) and further cerlify thal |
am awara (hal any conviclion of cartain felonles In any slals or province prohiblis the possassion of a lfrearm or other dengorous

" DNk $eshar

Signalure of Licansee Exeeillive Direclor
THIS LICENSE EXPIRES DECEMBER 31, 2022




Internal Use Cnly

INITIAL MOORING PERMIT APPLICATION FORM

HARBORMASTER V/;pxé/ % ﬁﬂ@f/ﬂ'&ﬂ
MOORING FIELD 7%/4%7’04/} SUBFIELD 7

/ i
PERMIT TYPE C otmpi7 526 fa

CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION

NAME @ il Fhoe 270

BUSINESS NAME 2 A9 [ sy 22
EMAIL fZ s /52*241‘&/%‘5:%%?;% 72 B /zz,c/m, Corrny

CELL PHONE

HOME PHONE

PERMIT INFORMATION

Does this Permlt Area have a Waitlist? VYes No r/ if yes, was it offered from the waltlist?

If yes, what number was applicant?

if no, was the waitlist area cleared? Or is this a Non-waltlist area?

Waterfront? |If yes, is the tax blil, deed and map included? .
What is the;  TaxMap # Lot ¥

Is This a New Mooring Site? Yes No I/
If No, who was the previous permit holder _/@wige  pés 544 57

]

GPS #'s if available:

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: MMJL L2552

HARBOR MASTER APPROVAL: % ﬁ‘m{? DATE: __ 35 (//44 :'1Z —

FINAL APPROVAL
DEPUTY CHIEF HARBORMASTER: _ Unavai [ahly_ DATE:

CHIEF HARBORMASTER: m DATE: _$.11, %2

Sl?l'fig Im|




Jmsmm——tr

2281 , \,/ [,( L

Customer Number o

2281 Moaring Flald Hamplon 1 / DalefTime Received ééé/
Permil Number 1581 Perml Fee $528.00 Checl/Recelpl No. M

PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY; DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Markel Streel, Porlsmoulh, NH 03801-31532
(603) 436-8500 Offica (603) 436-2780 Fax

2022 - 2023 Due By March 1st
COMMERCIAL USE MOORING APPLICATION AND PERMIT

Malllng Address: Permanent Address:
DAVID T GOETHEL {If diffrereni than malling address}
23 RIDGEVIEW TERRACE R Vi
23 RIDGEVIEW TERRACE
AMPTON, NH 03842
H HAMPTON, NH 03842
SECTION ] - APPLICANT INFORMATION
{F PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION IS INCORRECT, SEE SECTION 1 INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE S|DE OF FORM,
Applicanl's Full Legal Name: DAVID T GOETHEL
Business Nams {If applicable):
Contacl Name/Phone Number: DAVID GOETHEL
E-mall Address:; egoethel@comcast.net
Telephone Number ( Area Code): PermaneniHome  (603) 926-2165 Cell:  (617) 966-4605
Business:  (603) 926-2165 ' Fax: Emergency. (603) 926-2165
Send Mall To: Permanent Address X Mailing Address  Type of Activlly:  Commerclal Flshing
Type of Enllly: X Sole Proprielorship Parinership Corporallon LLC Trust Assoclallon  Other
SECTION Il - VESSEL INFORMATION, FEES AND MOORING EQUIPMENT
00 NOT CHANGE ANY PRE-ENTERED INFORMATION, SEE SECTION || INSTRUGTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE OF FORM,
VESSEL NAME NH STATE LENGTH PERMIT FEE DRAFT COLOR TYPE OF VESSEL
REGISTRATION NO, OVERALL'
ELLEN DIANE NH8B0GAR / 44.0 $528.00 6.0 WHT Pawer
*Lenglh Overall is defined In NH Cede of Adminlstrative Rules Pda 602.13 as lhe dislance In feel of the vesse! from siem to siern plus the length of any pulplts,
anchars, davlls, svim plalforms, dinghles, or other allachments to Lha vessel, **Mooring Fee Schedula elfecliva 411/19; $12.00 per fool length overall [LOA], a
minimum of $200 for all commerclal use permilied moaringss, ad an $50 |niliel Applicalion lee when spplicable.

Location: HAMPTON - AREA 1 Tax Map Lol No

SECTION Il - CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATURE

(1) If the vessel owner is olher than an Individual: *| hereby cerlify (hat the applican! uses (he vessel descrbed Jn this applicalion primarily for commerclal
purpases and thal such vessel Is nol used far noncommerclal use for more than 14 days cumulalively during Ihe periad from April 1 fo Maich 31. | also carllfy
that | am duly authorized on behalf of lhe applicant lo make the foregoing certificatlon;* (2) If Lhe vessel owner |s an Individual; "l hereby cedify lhat | uss the
vessel described |n Lhis appllcalion primarily for commerclal purposes and (hat such vessel Is nol used for noncemmerclal use for more thaq 14 days
cumulalively during the pariod from April 1 to March 31; (3) I hereby cenlfy thal I, or the buslness organlzalion (hal | represenl, release and Indemnify Pease
Developmenl Aulhority and hold Pease Developmenl Authorily harmless from any and all clalms or {labllity which may ards& on eccount of [he use of the
mooring;" (4) If the applicalton iy for a lermporary seascnal mooring permil: "l hereby cerfify thal If, or the business organlzallon that | represenl, enlers Inlo an
egreement wilh lhe mooring permil holder to uss the mooring equipement presenlly located al lhe mooring site, | acknowiedge thal the mooring equlpmenl Is
nol owned or malntalned by the Pease Development Aulherily and Lhat the Pease Development Aulhorlity makes no representatlon as lo the condilion of the
mooring eqlupment or ils sullabliity for my Inlended use;' (5) | cerlify lhal the stalements and Informalon In the enclosed documents are le lhe bes! of my
knowledge and bellef lrue, accurale and completa. | am aware lhal my mooring permit or placement on a moaring wall llsL may be withdrawn by the Pease
Development Aulharity for submitling false stalements or Infarmation or amiliing required statements or Informalion.”

Pursuanl lo Pda §10.02, all mooring balls musl be marked with the [ast name ofythe permil holder, If an Indlvidual, or the nama of he business organization, trust
or nel-for-profil enlity, as applicatble, and permit numb:r/b:-:UsL Fallure Jo dimply pilh the tequirements of Pda 510.02 may resull In revocallen of your
7

moorina permil / /C
SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT } pate _J2 1} }0;)./

PERMIT WILL NOT BE AGCEE’TE‘I;UNLESPS SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH APPLICABLE DOCUMENT(S) AND FEE(S).

SECTION IV - COMMERCIAL USE MOORING PERMIT

This permit once spproved by the Harbor Master Is 'vglldrr April 1,2022 until iarch 31, } X , )
3/";::4/ /,}r //;Z;Zg’/,ﬁ’/ Date: /. /7P i

Approved by Harbormaster:
Rev, 9/1/2021 Pg. 1 of 3




L}
, ‘—Tuj—.r::-_? State of New Hampshire BOAT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE 5 12/11/2021 STATE FEES :
,é‘:' H ) 5 MILFOIL FEE 55.50
|l a o
‘%E& sows NFIS80BAR vse CP st NH vsy 0007685 ne 380.00 £ 12/31/2022 PUBLIC ACC FEE ss.gg
GEF WS nmD aeANST o ees “ e
St vEaR 1983 (en 44 O cLr WHI . v JMW440300183 SRCH RESC FEE $1.00
b Hut PL tower N smx N sHowerN wuanomoac T wa 07 HABR DREDGING $2.00
5 = DOBAD LASTNAME SUFFL{ FIRSTNAME M e ss9.50
=0 " \GOETHEL DAYID T - ToTALD :
: "g:yf;ﬁ 'E' i ’-.\ N-t‘!lSID- a “ﬂ‘l"'
e g B OFFICIAL DIRECTOR BOAT FEES
mg"flhg RENEW REGISTRATION Nt/ VALIDATION # 3021
ﬁ—,gjﬁm i TOTAL DUE $0.00
=i ' 11DEC2C21 50180003 3919 1206 § 588,50 i Al ol SREcTon TR
i
LEGAL ADDRZ53 TME BOAT BEICREED JEREN 11 EOUPP=0
2 RIDCEVIEN T ERR DAVID T GOETHEL ' e A
. 23 RIDGEVIEW TERR
SEASONAL ADRESS HAMPTON NH 03842 TAUNICIPAL COMIENT:
Pursuan! ta RSA 261:55, the Direclor
CHAMNGE ADDRESS 11 SPACE ABOVE | must be nolified in viiling withln 30
days when moving from the address

(THE AFSUCATION & SGHED MID ANY ADOIMCHAL

BFCAUATI 1S C/EAED LMOER FENMTY OF % :

LPrsNOAHFALSF 1171 2t MUASUSHT 10 REA £1123) ROMY 611 oHER's copy L printed on this cenificate
T R




N, FISH & GAME DEPARTMENT No: T-CS220039

11 Hazen Drive
Concerd, New Hampshire 03301

TEMPORARY RESIDENT COMMERCIAL SALTWATER LICENSE

Name: DAVID GOETHEL Dos:

Address: 23 RIDGEVIEW TERRACE
HAMPTON, NH 03842

Height; 72 Welght; 210 Eyes: BLUE Halr: BLONDE

Name of Vessel: ELLEN DIANE Official No: NHEBOBAR

This ficense shall be for the resldenl operalor of the boal vessel or gear and helps. The license Is not valld for lhe taking of Iobsters or
shrimp within slala walers. It will explre upon recelp! of [ssved permanent Nicense unless ravoked. RSA 211:48-b,

" Dale Issued: 12/11/2021 Time Issued: {0:45 AM

PRICE.....$50.00

Licansee subjecl o the penalUes for making unswormn false slatemenls under RSA 641:3,

Sporisperson statement: | certify thal my privileges lo fish, hund, Lrap, gulde, 1ake or land lobs{ers, or engage In commercial marine fishing
acllvilles are not under suspension ar revocallon In any slale or province (RSA 214.18b) and further cedify lhal [ am awara thal any
conviction of cerlaln felanles In any state or province prohibils the prssesslon of a firaarm or ofher dangerous weapon.

Signalure of Licensee |

EXPIRES 12/31/2022




?»
|

|

|

ADAT NAME: EllenDlene

Yankee Fisherman's Cooperative - INVOICE
Ocean Blvd. Seabrool, NH 03874
Federal Permit # 1478

ATCH DATE: 111272021
VTR 214127
Gear Type o
seclor YES
NMFS Cot  FISH Pounds
1470 Hadd
1475 Scrod
1479 Snapper 4.00
D810 Whale C
0811 LC
0813 Mkl C 84.00
0814 Serod G 41.00
0816 Sl G
0960 Lg Cusk
0860 Sm Cusk
0960 Scl Gusk
5120 Cat
1536 Lg Hake
1537 Md Hake
1530 Sm Hake
1530 Scl Hake
2401 LgRed Flsh 4.00
2402 5SmRed Fish
2696 Lg Pell
2683 Md Poll 5.00
2698 8m Poll
261 Scl Poll
0122 SmMonk T 6.00
0121 LgMonk T 10.00
0128 SmMonk W
0128  LgMonk W
0123  Monk Livers
5091 vt
6080 Rw 93.00
0232 Blue Fish
1202 LBa
1203 SBEB
1206 MB8 20.00
1241 LDAB
1244 MPAB
1242 SDAE 49.00
1231 LYT
1232 SYT
1233 MYT 64,00
1221 LGS
1224 MGS
1222 Llets) 2.00
N 0511 Bulterfish
Sublolal 399.00
Commisslon 498,41
S&H . 3090.00
Seclor
TOTAL
GIAND TOTAL

S0LD TO:
SOLD DATE:
SAFIS
YFCSLIP#: 195988
Fedeisl 240738
Port Seabirook
Price Dollars |NMFS Cot  FISH Paotnds Price Dollars
1691 Lg Hallbui
1592 Md Halibui
1.2500 6,000 1593 Sm Hallbul
1590  Chx Hallbul
3651 Lg Wings
2.5900 217.56) 1242 CC DAB
2.0000 B2.00| 1222 CC GRAY ©
2120 Mackerel
1250 Sand Dabs
3474 DOGS
8020 Squid 15.00 0.2500 .75
1551 scup 200 0.5000 100
BDOY Ball Ling
1685  Ball Whililng
100 Scallops
0.4000 1.60
1.4000 7.00)NMFS Cot DOGFISH Pounds ot Paid Nai Tolal
- 3521 A\TCH TOTAL:
2.0000 12.00 NET TOTALX95%; Price Dolfars
2.5000 25.00 DOG 0.2000
Cammiss/on:
Net Pay:
DoG 0.2000
Commission:
0,4000 37.20 Net Pay:
i | TOTAL | i
1.8000 36.00|NMFS Cot SHRIMP  Pounds Price  Gross Pay
7360 Uncuolled 0.00
{Sh'ppiagtHandlling) 0.00 [Commission]
0.6000 20.40 NelPay[ ]
Lerge 0.00
[Shipping&Handfing) 0.00 [Comemission)
0.6000 38.40 NetPay[ ]
Hedlum 0.00
|Shipping&Handiing) 0.00 [Commisslon]
1.2500 2.50 Net Pay
Small 0.00
[ShippirgeHandling] 0.00 {Commlsslon]
1,26 498.41 NetPay[ |
Pins 0.00
6% 29.90 [Shipping&Handing) 0.00 {Commissicn)
*6% 23,94 NetPay |
$14.45
ros_sa0.17 [ Jrom [

YANKEE FISHERMAN'S CO-OP



Tracy Shattuclk
e = e e Y S e B o= S Bk — 52t =]
From; David Goethel <egoethel@comcast.net>
. Sent; Friday, April 29, 2022 4:44 PM
To: Tracy Shattuck
Subject: Re: bill of sale for mooring transfer

:EHfEIiNAL? Do not 9’;'?; aEta;chmen—ts_or_click élIT;]@n_lei;s \}ou @Eognize;hﬁru_s:t_ the §—t=._n__d-§|q

Hi Tracy, .
He is buying the mooring. My boat has been sold out of state, | am keeping my pier use permit and skiff for now until |

see how my cancer treatments go.
Thanks,
Davld

Sent from my iPad

On Apr 29, 2022, at 3:50 PM, Tracy Shattuck <T.Shattuck@peasedev.org> wrote:

He just left. May | assume that you are selling him the gear? Any other fishing equipment

changing hands?
Thanks

Tracy R. Shattuck
Chief Harbormaster
NH Port Authority

. 555 Market St
Portsmouth, NH
{603) 436-8500 office
{603) 365-0505 cell

From: egoethel@comcast.net [mailto:egoethel@comcast.net]
Sent: Friday, April 29, 2022 1:07 PM

To: Tracy Shattuck <T.Shattuck@peasedev.org>

Subject: bill of sale for mooring transfer

tt_a(ﬁﬁeﬁt's c;r‘cl-i-EI:cFI_i‘::lf(s l_JhAIgsis‘y:ou_re‘c_o-g_ﬁnize and_tflff g=he sende_lj.

EXTERNAL: Do not open a

Hi Tracy,
Here is the bill of sale for my moaring. Please let me know if it works or if ) need to make any changes. [

believe that Derek wants to finalize the paperwork before you close today. Let me know what time he
can came In,

Thanks,

David




David Goethel Bill of Sale
23 Ridgevlew Ter
Hampton, NH 03842

April 28, 2022

| David Goethel hereby sell the rights to my commertial mocring permit number1581 located In
Hampton Area 1, Hampton, NH, to Derek Fisher for use by his commercial vessel. | understand that the
sale will not be final untlf Derek Fisher provides proof that he is intitled to a commercial mooring permit
to the Pease Development Authority; Division of Ports and Harbors and when David Goethel receives

payment for said mooring.

' David Goethel
Dol T %JM



@

A PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Division of Ports and Harbors ~ DBA NH Port Authority
555 Market Street, Portsmouth, NH 0380¢1-3532

Mooring Application Enclosed
Due March 1st



555 Maikel Sireel, Suile 1 Porlsmoulh, NH 63801

INTERNATIONAL
F'ORTS AND HARBORS

Date: June 4, 2025

To: Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) Board of Directors

From: Richard Hartley, Assistant Director Ports and Harbors (){%% .

Subject: Grant Application, Port Infrastructure Development Program

This is to inform the PDA Board of Directors that the Division of Ports and Harbors (the “Division”) intends
to apply for a Maritime Administration (“MARAD”) Port Infrastructure Development Program (“PIDP”’)
Grant. The Division falls under the eligibility of ‘a special purpose district with a transportation functions.’
And will be targeting a portion of the $125M specified for ‘small projects at small ports.” This designation

comes with several special benefits:

Potential increased federal cost share of eligible projects (in lieu 80% default rate)

[ ]
s Reimbursement for previously incurted costs (PFP building construction)
¢ Presumed increased likelihood of award (as opposed to $11.25M + projects)

o Reduced application requirements and restrictions

The main goal of this application is to broaden the potential types of cargo handled and vessels received at
Market Street Terminal (“MST*), with a secondary, but no less important, objective of obtaining
reimbursement for the building construction and to fund the additional items, such as cold storage for
market fish, and an ice making machine at the Portsmouth Fish Pier. These funds will provide a large Return
on Investment as they will open MST to new revenue and ensure NH’s commercial fishing fleet is well-

equipped and supported by the Division.

Project objectives include:

s Securing funds for dredging of shoaling alongside MST pier (§1.4M)
»  Tractor-trailer scale replacement (reimbursement likely)
e Obtaining heavy equipment to support MST Tenants
o Rough terrain forklift
o Telehandler/Lull
o Yard patrol UTV
o Security camera upgrades (MST or all facilities)
» Reimbursement for PFP costs incurred ($234K)
s Options for PFP (cold storage, roll-top door, paving, ice machine, etc.)

Small projects at small ports are limited to $11.25M in funding. Current rough estimates for this
application fall between $3.4 and $5M. The Division’s cost share maximum will be 20%, and could be as

low as 0% for this grant.

OO0OOO TAKING YOU THERE

nh- 03-436-8500 fax: 603-436-2780 www . neasedev.ora



m
>
ny

55 International Drive, Portsmouth NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To:  Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: Paul E. Brean, Executive Director ’?"_(5

Date: June 5, 2025

Re:  Special Event

I am advising the Board that the Wings and Wheels Event sponsored by the Rochester Police
Department and Flight 4CF Inc., previously reported to the Board at the May 20, 2025,
meeting, has been rescheduled due to the inclement weather. The event will now be held on

Saturday, July 12, 2025, at Skyhaven Airport.

PABOARDMTG\2025\5pecial Event 06-17-25.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

Phone:r 633.433.6088 Fax: 603.427.0433 www. peasedev org





